

UNSW Cricket Club Annual Report 2018/2019



UNSW Cricket Club would like to thank the following supporters:





















CONTENTS

Personnel 2018/2019	3
Past Office Bearers	
Representative Honours 2018/2019	7
Representative Honours - Career	
Award Winners 2018/2019	11
History and Origins of Awards (updated 2018/2019)	14
Award Winners - Career	15
Club Honours (inc Premiership Winning Teams)	19
1st Grade Caps	25
President's Report	28
Treasurer's Report	30
Player Management & Team Selection Manger's Report	31
Coaching Report	32
Player Administration Manager's Report	33
Venue Manager's Report	35
Gear Manager's Report	36
Administrator / Ground Booking Officer's Report	37
Competition Tables	38
Captains' Records 2018/2019	42
First Grade Report	43
Second Grade Report	53
Third Grade Report	61
Fourth Grade Report	66
Fifth Grade Report	71
Poidevin-Gray Shield Report	78
A.W. Green Shield Report	83
Metropolitan Cup Report	88
UniSport Nationals (formerly Australian University Games)	94
US Open Golf Day	97
Snake-Rooter Cup	98
Old Boys Match	99
Universities Women's Cricket Club	101
Combined Club Statistics 2018/2019	102
Player of the Year Points 2018/2019	106
Career Statistics	108
Club Records	120
Partnership Records	135
Financial Report 2018/2019	139

COVER PHOTO:

4th Grade Skipper and Player of the Year Ankit Patel glides one backward of point in Rd 12 vs. UTS North Sydney at David Phillips North (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

PERSONNEL 2018/2019

OFFICE BEARERS

President

Alexander Charlwood

Honorary Secretary

Christopher Ward

Honorary Treasurer

Peter Scolari

GENERAL COMMITTEE

Player Management/Team Selections Manager

Michael Rea

Player Administration Manager

Darren Sue

Commercial Manager

Andrew Coleman

Venues Manager

Glen Greenberg

Events & Social Director

Sam McCormick

Gear Manager

Joshua Gavan

PLAYER OPERATIONS

Selection Panel Sub-Committee

Michael Rea (Chief Selection Officer) John Lupton (Selection Officer) Timothy Stewart (Selection Officer)

Honorary Club Captain

Geoffrey Lawson

Team Captains

David Dawson (1st Grade)
Nicholas Charlwood / Thomas Scoble (2nd Grade)
Andrew Coleman (3rd Grade)
Apkit Potel (4th Grade)

Ankit Patel (4th Grade) Jack Roach (5th Grade)

Simon Jasper (Metropolitan Cup) Thomas Scoble (Poidevin-Gray Shield)

Akash Biradar (A.W. Green Shield) Thomas Scoble (UniSport Nationals)

Coaching Staff

Corey Richards (Club Coach)
Murray Creed (Club Batting Coach)
Suthangan Thanabalasingam (Club Lower
Grade Coach)

Robert Bennett (Practice Co-ordinator)

Poidevin-Gray Shield Sub-Committee

Gregory Livingstone (Team Coach) Peter Byrnes (Team Manager)



President **Alex "Charlie" Charlwood** (looking sharp as always) pictured here with a few of the lads at the clubs Annual Dinner - (L to R): Chaitanya Motalla, Alex Charlwood, Adam Finkelstein, as well as Andrew Coleman (Commercial Manager) and Chris Ward (Honorary Secretary). Challe had some very big shoes to fill as the predecessor to Matt Sanders, but accomplished a lot in this first season in office (Photo taken by: Darren Sue)

PLAYER OPERATIONS (CONT)

A.W. Green Shield Staff

Suthangan Thanabalasingam (Team

Coach/Manager)

Tariq Viswasam (Team Assistant Coach)

Recruitment Officer

Matthew Sanders

Juniors Liaison Officer

Glen Greenberg

Pre-Season Manager

Darren Sue

Pre-Season New Player Sub-Committee

Darren Sue (Co-ordinator)

Andrew Coleman Glen Greenberg John Lupton Sam McCormick Michael Rea Timothy Stewart Jonathon Tan

Pre-Season Selection Sub-Committee

Michael Rea (Chief Selection Officer)

Andrew Coleman John Lupton Corey Richards Timothy Stewart Darren Sue

Disciplinary Sub-Committee

James Dixon Geoffrey Lawson

ADMINISTRATIVE, DELEGATE, MATCH DAY

& EVENT OPERATIONS

Administrator & Ground Bookings Officer

David Jebb

NSWCA & SCA Delegate

Michael Rea SCA Delegate

Dean Jones

ARC Delegate

Thomas Scoble

Home Ground Manager

Richard Bowman

1st Grade Canteen Manager

Julie Lawson

Scorers

Janelle Carew Glen Greenberg Thomas Siu George Venianakis Ian White

Honorary Statistician & Record Keeper

Darren Sue

Statistics Assistant

Vacant

Statistics Database Officer

Christopher Ward

Annual Report Editor's

Paul Serov Darren Sue

Season Launch Co-Ordinator

Sam McCormick

Pub Crawl Co-Ordinator

Sam McCormick

Snake Rooter Cup Co-Ordinator

Sam McCormick

SCG Breakfast Co-Ordinator

Not applicable this season

Old Boys Match Co-Ordinator

David Jebb

Annual Dinner Co-Ordinator

Sam McCormick Darren Sue

Golf Day Co-Ordinator

Matthew Sanders

UNSWCC LIFE MEMBERS

1962	J.R.Beard	1982	W.J.Rogers	2001	G.A.Clark
1965	M.J.Reidy	1983	Prof. J.P.Barford	2002	M.R.Sanders
1968	H.C.Bundy	1983	P.E.James	2003	T.D.Boyce
1968	J.Mck.Middleton	1983	J.D.MacFarlane	2003	D.Lemon
1969	Prof. S.E.Livingstone *	1992	G.F.Lawson	2004	P.W.Jourdain
1969	Dr. E.C.Watton *	1993	G.R.Livingstone	2004	R.W.Stark
1960	C.H.Barrington *	1993	J.G.Robson	2009	P.D.Richardson *
1960	Capt.J.Morris *	1998	G.G.Robinson	2010	D.C.Jebb
1977	G.M.Garland	1999	J.B.Martel	2011	P.Serov
1978	A.J.Taylor *	1999	D.P.Meagher	2012	D.J.Carson
1980	R.W.Merrell	2000	J.S.Dixon	2014	A.C.Jones
1982	A.Epstein	2000	M.J.Slater	2015	D.J.Sue
1982	M.Ray	2001	C.J.Chapman		

^{*} Deceased

PAST OFFICE BEARERS

	PRESIDENT	HONORARY SECRETARY	HONORARY TREASURER	CHAIRMAN OF SELECTORS
1951-52	Major R.K.Wilthew	V.Turner	-	-
1952-53	Major R.K.Wilthew	V.Turner	-	-
1953-54	Prof. A.E.Alexander	J.Brooks	-	-
1954-55	Prof. A.E.Alexander	Dr. E.C.Watton	R.Emerson	-
1955-56	Prof. A.E.Alexander	Dr. B.Frawley	R.Emerson	-
1956-57	Prof. A.E.Alexander	J.R.Beard	G.Wilton	-
1957-58 1958-59	Prof. E.B.Smyth	J.R.Beard R.N.Warrener	W.C.Dwyer W.C.Dwyer	-
1959-60	Prof. E.B.Smyth Prof. E.B.Smyth	M.J.Reidy	W.C.Dwyer	-
1960-61	Prof. E.B.Smyth	C.H.Barrington	J.Mck.Middleton	_
1961-62	Prof. H.J.Oliver	C.H.Barrington	J.T.Hall	H.C.Bundy
1962-63	Prof. H.J.Oliver	D.T.Lacey	J.T.Hall	T.D.Creer
1963-64	Prof. S.E.Livingstone	G.M.Garland	J.T.Hall	P.A.Ward
1964-65	Dr. E.C.Watton	G.M.Garland	J.A.Chegwyn	G.Sylvester/M.Gosling/J.Pigott
1965-66	Dr. E.C.Watton	M.J.Gosling	J.A.Chegwyn	G.M.Garland
1966-67	C.H.Barrington	Dr. P.J.Schofield	A.Conomos	J.T.Hall
1967-68	C.H.Barrington	J.E.Pratley	G.J.Cole	P.J.McEachran
1968-69	C.H.Barrington	J.E.Pratley	G.J.Cole	P.C.Emery
1969-70	C.H.Barrington	J.R.Wegner	D.E.Wills	J.D.Dormon
1970-71	C.H.Barrington	J.R.Wegner	P.C.Emery	A.D.Thomas
1971-72	C.H.Barrington	J.R.Wegner	H.W.Hopkins	A.Epstein
1972-73	C.H.Barrington	Dr. J.P.Barford	H.W.Hopkins	A.P. Goodwin
1973-74 1974-75	C.H.Barrington	Dr. J.P.Barford Dr. J.P.Barford	H.W.Hopkins R.W.Merrell	A.P.Goodwin R.S.March
1974-75	C.H.Barrington C.H.Barrington	J.R.Wegner / R.P.Zabell	R.W.Merrell	G.E.Mullins
1975-76	Y.Marshall	G.F.Mullins	R.W.Merrell	A.Epstein
1977-78	A.Epstein	Ms. J.Ratcliffe	R.W.Merrell	J.D.MacFarlane
1978-79	A.Epstein	Ms. J.Ratcliffe	R.W.Merrell	J.D.MacFarlane
1979-80	Dr. J.E.Ingleson	A.N.McMaster	P.E.James	J.D.MacFarlane
1980-81	Dr. J.E.Ingleson	A.N.McMaster	M.T.Sample	C.W.Jones
1981-82	Dr. J.E.Ingleson	A.N.McMaster	M.T.Sample	I.Kellaway
1982-83	Dr. J.E.Ingleson	A.N.McMaster	M.T.Sample	I.Kellaway
1983-84	Dr. J.E.Ingleson	S.G.Campbell	M.T.Sample	G.Holt
1984-85	Dr. J.E.Ingleson	L.Darmody	M.T.Sample	G.Holt
1985-86	Dr. J.E.Ingleson	L.Darmody	M.T.Sample	E.Robb
1986-87	D.P.Meagher	L.Darmody	P.W.Jourdain	E.Robb
1987-88	D.P.Meagher	P.W.Godber	P.W.Jourdain	J.M.Baker
1988-89 1989-90	D.P.Meagher D.P.Meagher	P.W.Godber P.W.Godber	P.W.Jourdain P.W.Jourdain	D.J.Bell A.C.Shaw
1990-91	G.A.Clark	P.W.Godber	P.W.Jourdain	M.R.Sanders
1991-92	C.J.Chapman	P.W.Godber	P.W.Jourdain	M.R.Sanders
1992-93	C.J.Chapman	P.W.Godber	P.W.Jourdain	R.Anderson
1993-94	C.J.Chapman	J.O.Carmichael	P.W.Jourdain	D.A.Little
1994-95	C.J.Chapman	J.O.Carmichael	P.W.Jourdain	D.A.Little
1995-96	C.J.Chapman	J.O.Carmichael	P.W.Jourdain	G.G.Robinson
1996-97	C.J.Chapman	A.C.Jones	P.W.Jourdain	G.G.Robinson
1997-98	C.J.Chapman	C.C.Vonwiller	D.Quinlin	G.G.Robinson
1998-99	C.J.Chapman	M.R.Sanders	D.Quinlin	G.A.Clark
1999-00	C.J.Chapman	M.R.Sanders	D.Quinlin	G.A.Clark
2000-01	C.J.Chapman	M.R.Sanders	D.Quinlin	G.A.Clark
2001-02 2002-03	P.W.Jourdain P.W.Jourdain	M.R.Sanders M.R.Sanders	T.F.Buckett J.S.Dixon	G.A.Clark / J.S.Dixon J.S.Dixon
2002-03	P.W.Jourdain	P.Serov	J.S.Dixon	J.S.Dixon
2003-04	P.W.Jourdain	P.Serov	J.S.Dixon	J.S.Dixon
2005-06	P.W.Jourdain	P.Serov	J.S.Dixon	D.C.Jebb
2006-07	P.W.Jourdain	P.Serov	J.S.Dixon	D.C.Jebb
2007-08	P.W.Jourdain	P.Serov	J.S.Dixon	D.J.Carson
2008-09	P.W.Jourdain	P.Serov	Vacant	D.J.Sue
2009-10	A.C.Jones	P.Serov	P.L.Scolari	D.J.Sue
2010-11	A.C.Jones	D.S.Bowcock	P.L.Scolari	D.Bhandari
2011-12	A.C.Jones	D.S.Bowcock	P.L.Scolari	D.Bhandari
2012-13	A.C.Jones	D.S.Bowcock	P.L.Scolari	D.Bhandari
2013-14	D.Bhandari	D.S.Bowcock	P.L.Scolari	J.C.Lupton
2014-15	M.R.Sanders	A.G.Charlwood	P.L.Scolari	J.C.Lupton
2015-16	M.R.Sanders	A.G.Charlwood	P.L.Scolari	J.C.Lupton
2016-17 2017-18	M.R.Sanders M.R.Sanders	A.G.Charlwood A.G.Charlwood	P.L.Scolari P.L.Scolari	J.C.Lupton J.C.Lupton
2017-18 2018-19	A.G.Charlwood	C.N.Ward	P.L.Scolari	M.P.Rea
_0.0.0				

_				
0	A 7	rn	$\overline{}$	
	Δ	ıĸ	. ,	N

1954-67	Mr. G.L.Macauley Esq.
1967-72	Mr. E.H.Davis Esq.
1972-81	Prof. R.H.Myers
1981-85	Prof. L.M.Birt
1985-94	Hon. G.J.Samuels AC, CVO, QC (Life Patron 1994)
1994-04	Sir Anthony F. Mason AC, KBE, QC
2004-06	Prof. M.S.Wainwright AM
2006-15	Prof. F.G.Hilmer AO
2015-19	No Patron

HONORARY VICE PRESIDENTS

1951-55	Unavailable
1955-56	G.Borwick
1956-79	Refer to Annual Reports
1979-84	C.H.Barrington/A.Epstein/R.W.Merrell
1984-01	Unavailable
2001-09	G.G.Robinson/G.R.Livingstone/M.J.Gregg
2008-09	A.C.Jones (Deputy President)
2009-13	D.J.Carson / J.S.Dixon
2013-14	D.C.Jebb / M.R.Sanders
2014-18	D.C.Jebb / P.Serov
2018-19	Vacant

HONORARY ASSISTANT SECRETARY

1951-56	Unavailalbe
1956-57	G.W.Wheeler
1957-58	M.J.Reidy
1958-59	P.Newman
1959-60	J.Maddy
1960-61	D.T.Lacey
1961-10	Vacant
2010-18	P.J.Hood
2018-19	Vacant

HONORARY AUDITOR

2007-19	Vacant
2003-07	D.Quinlin
1970-03	J.T.Hall
1962-70	D.C.Orrock
1961-62	A.A.Foster / D.C.Orrock
1951-61	Unavailalbe

HEAD COACH

1951-69	Vacant
1969-73	W.W.Ewens
1973-84	Unavailable
1984-85	J.E.Pym
1985-95	Unavailable
1995-98	G.R.Livingstone
1998-02	G.S.Milliken
2002-03	L.D.Sutton
2003-07	J.S.Dixon
2007-09	W.H.Smith
2009-11	M.W.Creed
2011-13	T.E.Lang
2013-14	D.C.Jebb
2014-19	C.J.Richards

UNSW SPORTS ASSOCIATION DELEGATES

OIA2AA	SPORTS ASSOCIATION DELEGATES
1954-60	Unavailable
1960-61	D.W.Clark / D.T.Lacey
1961-62	B.G.Andrews / C.H.Barrington
1962-63	D.T.Lacey / C.H.Barrington
1963-64	C.H.Barrington
1964-65	C.H.Barrington / G.M.Garland
1965-66	G.M.Garland / M.Gosling
1966-67	C.H.Barrington / A.Conomos
1967-68	C.H.Barrington / R.Preiss
1968-70	Unavailable
1970-71	H.W.Hopkins / J.R.Wegner / D.E.Wills
1971-72	H.W.Hopkins / A.D.Thomas
1972-74	J.P.Barford / H.W.Hopkins
1974-75	R.S.March / J.P.Barford
1975-76	A.T.McKendry / Y.Marshall
1976-77	G.E.Mullins / R.W.Merrell
1977-78	R.Ratcliffe / T.D.Boyce
1978-79	J.Ratcliffe / G.A.Clark
1979-80	A.N.McMaster / G.A.Clark
1980-81	I.Kellaway / C.W.Jones
1981-83	I.Kellaway / I.E.Smith
1983-84	G.Holt / M.Hoy
1984-85	S.Debello / G.Holt
1985-86	G.Holt / E.Robb
1986-87	S.Debello / G.Holt
1987-88	S.Debello / I.F.Murray
1988-89	W.G.Reynolds / Adrian White
1989-90	A.Fleming / W.G.Reynolds
1990-91	L.Mathew / W.G.Reynolds
1991-93	B.Calver / D.A.Little
1993-95	D.A.Little / P.Urquhart
1995-96	P.Urquhart / Z.Zavos
1996-97	D.J.Carson / Z.Zavos
1997-98	D.J.Carson / S.A.Mohideen
1998-99	D.J.Carson / M.D.Mullen
1999-01	T.J.Hoare / M.D.Mullen
2001-02	J.M.Hargrave / T.J.Hoare
2002-04	P.H.Maguire / C.M.Thomas
2004-05	J.R.F.Day / S.W.McKay
2005-07	D.L.Mann / S.W.McKay
2007-08	R.A.Dooley/S.W.McKay/H.M.J.Le Lievre/C.N.Ward
2008-09	H.M.J.Le Lievre / C.N.Ward C.N.Ward
2009-10	
2010-11	P.J.Hood
2011-12	D.J.Carson
2012-13	P.J.Hood T. I. Sachla (Ara Dalagata)

2018-19 T.J.Scoble (Arc Delegate)

NSWCA	NSWCA & SCA DELEGATES		
1973-75	G.M.Garland / C.H.Barrington		
1975-76	G.M.Garland / Y.Marshall		
1976-79	G.M.Garland / W.J.Rogers		
1979-80	W.J.Rodgers / T.L.Buddin / A.N.McMaster		
1980-84	T.L.Buddin / A.N.McMaster		
1984-87	T.L.Buddin / D.P.Meagher		
1987-91	G.R.Livingstone/ D.P.Meagher		
1991-92	R.S.March / D.P.Meagher		
1992-94	P.W.Godber / D.P.Meagher		
1994-96	G.A.Clark / D.P.Meagher		
1996-98	G.A.Clark / J.S.Dixon		
1998-01	G.A.Clark / C.C.Vonwiller		
2001-02	J.Plunkett-Cole/ C.C.Vonwiller		
2002-07	G.F.Lawson / M.R.Sanders		
2007-14	M.R.Sanders / P.Serov		
2014-18	D.Bhandari / P.Serov		
2017-18	M.P.Rea / P.Serov		
2018-19	M.P.Rea / D.N.Jones		

Representative Honours - Season 2018/2019

DOMESTIC - NEW SOUTH WALES

SYDNEY THUNDER (BIG BASH LEAGUE)

M.R.Gilkes (Debut)

New South Wales - Under 17s

J.R.K.Attenborough (NSW Metropolitan)

New South Wales - Under 15s

J.G.Trope (NSW Magenta)

DOMESTIC - OTHER

FUTURES LEAGUE

M.R.Gilkes - ACT/NSW Country

OTHER

M.R.Gilkes - ACT/NSW Country Squad (Trials)

CRICKET NEW SOUTH WALES

NSW METROPOLITAN SQUAD UNDER 17S

J.R.K.Attenborough

STATE CHALLENGE UNDER 17s

J.R.K.Attenborough - Metropolitan Thunder

COUNTRY COLTS UNDER 17S

M.O.Korn - Northern Coastal

STATE CHALLENGE UNDER 15s

J.G.Trope - Metro Sixers

STATE CHALLENGE UNDER 14s

N.L.Everitt - Metro Sixers North East

J.G.Trope - Metro Sixers North East

OTHER REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVE CRICKET

T.E. Connolly – Bradman Cup (North Coastal)

T.E.Connolly - Mid North Coast U16

T.E.Connolly – Hastings River Valley U16

T.E.Connolly - Hastings River DCA U21

M.O.Korn – Bradman Cup (North Coastal)

M.O.Korn – North Coast (Gold) CNCZ U18

M.O. Korn - Macleay Valley U16

SCHOOLS

NSW SCHOOLBOYS TEAM U19

T.A.Byrne

NSW COMBINED CATHOLIC COLLEGES TEAM U19

T.A. Byrnes

NSW SCHOOLBOYS REPRESENTATIVE TEAM

T.A. Byrnes

OTHER

NSW DCA - HAROLD MOORE SHIELD (U14)

W.P.Cameron (Sutherland)

N.L.Everitt (Inner West Harbour)

H.Gandhi (South Eastern)

V.S.Kathikeyan (Inner West Harbour)

R.Roy (North Shore)

J.G.Trope (South Eastern)

NSW DCA - E.G.WEBLIN SHIELD (U15)

S.Ottavio - (Inner West Harbour)

T.E.Plunkett (South Eastern)

H.C.Snyman (South Eastern)

M.S.Swaraj (Inner West Hbr)

E.H.G.Walker (South Eastern)

T.M.Wright (North Shore)

NSW DCA - C.S.WATSON SHIELD (U16)

P.Dhanoa - (Inner West Harbour)



Matthew Gilkes punching one through the covers for 1st Grade in Rd 3 vs. Gordon at the Village Green. What an enormous talent this man is. Smashed a 50 in his BBL debut for Sydney Thunderwatch this space as Gilksy moves onto bigger things......
(Photo taken by: Matt Sanders)

REPRESENTATIVE HONOURS - CAREER

INTERNATIONAL - AUSTRALIA

AUSTRALIA - TESTS DERLIT PLAYER 1980-81 G F Lawson 1993 M.J.Slater

2011-12 D.T.Christian (12thMan only)

AUSTRALIA - ONE-DAY

DEBUT	PLAYER
1980-81	G.F.Lawson
1993-94	M.J.Slater
2011-12	D.T.Christian
2016-17	C.P.Tremain

AUSTRALIA - TWENTY 20 DFBUT PLAYER

2009-10 D.T.Christian **AUSTRALIA – UNDER 19S** DEBUT PLAYER

2001-02 D.T.Christian 2006-07 T.L.W.Cooper 2017-16 L.R.Maladav

AUSTRALIA - UNDER 17s (MERIT TEAM ONLY)

DFBUT PLAYER 2007-08 T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson 2008-09 2012-13 T.A.Jagot

AUSTRALIA - INVITATIONAL 6S

DFBUT PLAYER 2005-06 D.T.Christian

DEBUT

DOMESTIC - NEW SOUTH WALES

NEW SOUTH WALES - FIRST CLASS PLAYER

G.G.Watson 1977-78 1977-78 G.F.Lawson 1978-79 C.J.Chapman (12thMan only) 1980-81 M.Rav 1991-92 M.J.Slater 1994-95 J.C.Young 2011-12 T.van der Gugten 2011-12 D.G. Dawson 2011-12 C.P.Tremain

NEW SOUTH WALES - ONE-DAY (LIST A)

DEBUT 1978-79 G.F.Lawson 1992-93 M.J.Slater 2006-07 D.T.Christian T.van der Gugten 2011-12 2011-12 C.P.Tremain D.G.Dawson 2012-13

NEW SOUTH WALES - TWENTY20

DEBUT PLAYER 2005-06 D.T.Christian 2006-07 T.E.Lang

SYDNEY THUNDER - TWENTY20

DFBUT PLAYER 2012-13 C.P.Tremain M.R.Gilkes 2018-19

NEW SOUTH WALES - COLTS

DEBUT PLAYER 1973-74 M.Rav 1976-77 G.G.Watson 1977-78 G.F.Lawson 1980-81 G.R.Livingstone 1981-82 J.S.Dixon 2000-01 T.J.Hoare D.T.Christian 2002-03

NEW SOUTH WALES CRICKET ASSOCIATION XI

DFBUT 1976-77 G.F.Lawson 1976-77 M.Watt 1976-77 J.G.Robson 1976-77 C.J.Chapman 1976-77 G.G.Watson

NEW SOUTH WALES - 2ND XI

DEBUT PLAYER 1990-91 J.M.Baker 1993-94 J.C.Young 1994-95 M.J.Phelps D.T.Christian 2004-05 2004-05 M.W.Creed 2005-06 T.E.Lang 2006-07 T.L.W.Cooper 2008-09 M.Gowland 2011-12 T.van der Gugten 2011-12 D G Dawson 2011-12 C.P.Tremain 2014-15 J.J.Connolly

NEW SOUTH WALES - FUTURES LEAGUE

DEBUT PLAYER 2010-11 T.van der Gugten 2010-11 J.A.Henry 2011-12 D.G.Dawson 2011-12 P.W.Molinari 2011-12 C.P.Tremain 2014-15 C.A.Wakim 2015-16 D.O.D.White 2015-16 L.R.Maladay

NEW SOUTH WALES - UNDER 19S

DEBUT 2000-01 D.T.Christian 2006-07 T.L.W.Cooper 2006-07 S.D.Robson 2008-09 T.van der Gugten 2009-10 B.J.Hutchison 2010-11 A.J.Robson T.S.Rogers 2012-13 2013-14 T.A.Jagot 2013-14 T.M.Skelly 2014-15 D.O.D.White 2015-16 J.A.Venianakis 2015-16 L.R.Maladay 2017-18 M.R.Gilkes 2017-18 T.I.Scoble

NEW SOUTH WALES - UNDER 17S

DERLIT PLAYER 1992-93 D.J.Carson 1999-00 D.T.Christian 2006-07 T.van der Gugten 2008-09 A.J.Robson 2012-13 T.A.Jagot 2012-13 Z.J.Churchill 2013-14 J.A.Venianakis 2018-19 J.R.K.Attenborough

NEW SOUTH WALES - UNDER 15S

DFBUT PLAYER 2018-19 J.G.Trope

NEW SOUTH WALES - IMPARJA CUP

DEBUT PLAYER 2008-09 A.J.Julian 2011-12 J.T.Manning-Bancroft

2014-15 J.M.Turner 2017-18 M.R.Jeffrev

NEW SOUTH WALES - INDOOR CRICKET

DEBUT PLAYER 2011 J.J.Dunning

INTERNATIONAL - OTHER

ONE DAY

DEBUT	PLAYER	FOR
2010	T.L.W.Cooper	The Netherlands
2012	T.van der Gugten	The Netherlands
2017	M.W.O'Connor	Sweden

TWENTY 20

DEBUT	PLAYER	For

2012 T.L.W.Cooper The Netherlands 2012 T.van der Gugten The Netherlands

UNDER 19S

DEBUT	PLAYER	For
2013	T.R.R.Manoosingh	Canada

DOMESTIC - OTHER

FIRST CLASS

DEBUT	PLAYER	FOR
2007-08	D.T.Christian	South Australia
2008-09	T.L.W.Cooper	South Australia
2010-11	T.E.Lang	South Australia
2018-19	C.A.Wakim	Tasmania

ONE DAY (LIST A)

DEBUT	PLAYER	For
1982-83	M.Ray	Tasmania
2008-09	T.L.W.Cooper	South Australia
2010-11	T.E.Lang	South Australia
2012-13	K.M.Mack	ACT (Women's)
2017-18	C.A.Wakim	Tasmainia

TWENTY 20

2018-19	C.A.Wakim	Hobart Hurricanes
2015-16	K.M.Mack	Melbourne Stars (WBBL)
2015-16	T.van der Gugten	Hobart Hurricanes
2012-13	K.M.Mack	ACT (Womens)
2012-13	C.P.Tremain	Sydney Thunder
2008-09	T.L.W.Cooper	South Australia
DEBUT	PLAYER	FOR

FUTURES LEAGUE/SECOND XI

DEBUT 1991-92 2010-11 2013-14 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2017-18	PLAYER J.M.Baker T.E.Lang T.S.Rogers D.G.Dawson J.J.Connolly J.M.Bennett M.R.Gilkes	South Australia 2nd XI South Australia 2nd XI ACT Futures League ACT/NSW Country Futures
		9

CRICKET NEW SOUTH WALES

STATE LEAGUE

DEBUT	PLAYER	For
2005-06	T.D.Cox	South East Sydney
2005-06	D.T.Christian	South East Sydney
2005-06	A.M.Neilan	South East Sydney
2005-06	T.E.Lang	South East Sydney
2005-06	M.W.Creed	South East Sydney
2005-06	A.D.Jeffrey	South East Sydney
2006-07	J.R.F.Day	South East Sydney
2006-07	S.D.Robson	South East Sydney

TRIFORCE SUPER T20 CUP

DEBUT	PLAYER
2015-16	C.A.Wakim
2015-16	J.J.Connelly
2015-16	D.G.Dawson
2015-16	A.M.Ali

CITY SQUAD U19s

DEBUT	PLAYER
2012-13	T.A.Jagot
2012-13	T.S.Rogers

2013-14	N.D.L.Kellaway
2014-15	D.O.D.White
2015-16	J.A.Venianakis

COUNTRY SQUAD U19s

DEBUT	PLAYER
2013-14	T.M.Skelly
2015-16	L.R.Maladay
2017-18	M.R.Gilkes
2017-18	T.J.Scoble

STATE CHALLENGE SQUAD U19s

DEBUT	PLAYER
2015-16	D.O.D.White (City)
2013-10	D.O.D.Wille (City)
2015-16	J.A.Venianakis (City)
2015-16	L.R.Maladay (Country)
2015-16	T.D.Byrnes (Country)
2017-18	M.R.Gilkes (Country Thunder)
2017-18	M.R.Jeffrey (Country Thunder)
2017-18	T.J.Scoble (Country Sixers)

COUNTRY COLTS U19s

DEBUT	PLAYER
2015-16	L.R.Maladay (North Coastal)
2015-16	T.D.Byrnes (Riverina)
2017-18	M.R.Jeffrey (Western)

CITY SQUAD U17s

PLAYER
K.J.C.Emery
T.A.Jagot
Z.J.Churchill
J.A.Venianakis
D.O.D.White

2018-19 J.R.K. Attenborough (NSW Metro)

STATE CHALLENGE SQUAD U17s

DEBUT	PLAYER
2017-18	C.D.Maladay (Country Sixers)
2017-18	N.D.Tanner (Metro Thunder)
2018-19	J.R.K.Attenborough (Metro Thunder)

zoro io o.iki.ki.zuonborougii (meno iiik

COUNTRY COLTS U17s

2018-19	M.O.Korn (North Coastal)
2017-18	C.D.Maladay (North Coastal)
DEBUT	PLAYER

STATE CHALLENGE SQUAD U16s

DEBUT	PLAYER
2014-15	J.M.Mellick (City)
2014-15	N.D.Tanner (City)

EMERGING BLUES SQUAD U16S

DEBUT	PLAYER
2016-17	V N A Gunewardhane

2016-17	Y.N.A.Gunewardhane

STATE CHALLENGE SQUAD U15s

DEBUT PLAYER
2018-19 J.G.Trope (Metro Sixers)

STATE CHALLENGE SQUAD U14s

2018-19	N.L.Everitt (Metro Sixers NE)
2018-19	J.G.Trope (Metro Sixers NE)
2017-18	E.H.G.Walker (City Sixers North)
2015-16	T.A.Greig (East City)
2015-16	J.L.Greenburg (East City)
2015-16	J.R.K.Attenborough (East City)
DEBUT	PLAYER

STATE CHALLENGE SQUAD U13s

DEBUT	PLAYER
2015-16	A.van Vugt (East City)
2017-18	N.L. Everitt (City Thunder South)

INDIGENOUS T20 CUP

DEBUT	PLAYER

2017-18 M.R.Jeffrey (Sydney Thunder)

SYDNEY CRICKET ASSOCIATION

METROPOLITAN FIRST XI

1976-77 M.Ray 1976-77 G.G.Watson

METROPOLITAN SECOND XI

1976-77 G.G.Watson

ANZ BANK CUP

M.Ray
G.G.Watson
C.J.Chapman
J.G.Robson

1ST GRADE - SYDNEY CRICKET ASSN MERIT TEAM

2012-13	D.G.Dawson
2014-15	D.G.Dawson
2015-16	D.G.Dawson
2017-18	N.J.Selman

A.W.GREEN SHIELD MERIT TEAM (1ST XI)

1998-99	D.T.Christian
1999-00	I.C.Foster
2011-12	T.A.Jagot (Captain)
2011-12	Z.J.Churchill
2017-18	J.R.K.Attenborough
2017-18	T.F.Bell Bird

A.W.GREEN SHIELD MERIT TEAM (2ND XI)

2010-11	T.A.Jagot
2012-13	T.J.Henry
2012-13	D.O.D.White
2012-13	J.A.Venianakis
2012-13	D.J.Carr

INTER-VARSITY

AUSTRALIAN COMBINED UNIVERSITIES

AUSTRALIAN UNIVERSITY GAMES (MERIT TEAM)

1995-96	P.W.Carson
1995-96	M.W.Hayward
1995-96	P.Levett
1995-96	M.J.Phelps
2007-08	J.A.Byrne
2007-08	S.W.McKay
2009-10	J.L.McNeil

2012-13 G.B.Ashmore 2012-13 T.G.Atallah	ı
2012-13 T.G.Atallah 2013-14 T.S.Rogers 2013-14 H.C.McLean 2014-15 M.A.Atallah 2014-15 H.C.McLean 2014-15 H.C.McLean 2015-16 M.A.Atallah 2015-16 J.J.Byrnes 2015-16 E.Leten 2015-16 H.C.McLean 2015-16 S.Zaidi	
2017-18 S.U.Khan	

RED BULL WORLD COLLEGE CRICKET CHAMPIONSHIPS ALL STAR TEAM

2012-13	T.G.Atallah
2012-13	J.L.McNeil
2012-13	B.J.McLean
2013-14	T.G.Atallah
2013-14	J.L.McNeil

SCHOOLS

SEASON	PLAYER	FOR
2008-09	A.J.Robson (c)	NSW Under 17 Schools
2011	T.A.Jagot	Australian U15 Schools
2011-12	Z.J.Churchill	NSW Catholic Colleges
2012-13	T.A.Jagot	NSW Schoolboys
2012-13	Z.J.Churchill	NSW CHS 1st XI
2012-13	M.A.Atallah	NSW GPS 1st XI
2013-14	J.A.Venianakis	NSW Catholic Colleges
2013-14	D.O.D.White	NSW Catholic Colleges
2015-16	N.D.Tanner	NSW CHS (Sydney Nth)
2015-16	Y.N.A.Gunewardhane	NSW U15 Schools
2015-16	N.D.Tanner	NSW U15 Schools
2016-17	Y.N.A.Gunewardhane	NSW CHS (Sydney West)
2016-17	J.R.K.Attenborough	NSW CHS (Green) U15
2017-18	T.A.Byrnes	NSW Catholic Colleges
2017-18	M.R.Jeffrey	NSW Schoolboys Rep
2018-19	T.A.Byrnes	NSW Catholic Colleges
2018-19	T.A.Byrnes	NSW Schoolboys U19

OTHER REPRESENTATIVE

AWARDS 2018/2019

UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

SPORTING BLUE M.A.Atallah

FEMALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR Georgia Redmayne

ELITE ATHLETE SPORTING SCHOLARS T.J.Scoble - High Performance Club Scholarship

University Of New South Wales Cricket Club

E.H. "TED" DAVIS AWARD FOR PLAYER OF THE YEAR A.Patel

PETER D. RICHARDSON AWARD FOR CLUBMAN OF THE YEAR P.L.Scolari

CAPTAIN JOHN MORRIS FIELDING TROPHY FOR FIELDSMAN OF THE YEAR C.R.Brown

THE BARR-TURN JACKET D.S.Bowcock

W. JOHN ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY (U21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR H.C.Brook

MICHAEL J. "MOB" O'BRIEN AWARD FOR A.W. GREEN SHIELD (U16) PLAYER OF THE YEAR W.A.Thorp

ROOKIE OF THE YEAR A.Biradar & C.D.Williams

MOST OUTSTANDING NEW PLAYER T.Islam

TEAM AWARDS **BATTING AWARD BOWLING AWARD** 1st Grade

M.R.Gilkes D.O.D.White W.S.Wolter 2nd Grade T.J.Scoble B.M.Irving-Holliday B.M.Irving-Holliday A.Patel A.Patel J.P.Roach M.T.W.Law S.J.Jasper

3rd Grade 4th Grade 5th Grade Metropolitan Cup Not Awarded



Marcus Atallah's combined Cricket and Achademic ability was recognised by being presented with a prestigious Sporting Blue. Pictured here at the UNSW Blues Dinner are those club and family members who attended the dinner (L to R): Tim Stewart, Darren Sue, Jack Roach, Marcus Atallah, Simon Jasper, Rachel Loyzaga, Joshua Atallah, Anthony Atallah, Michelle Dunn (Photo courtesy of: Darren Sue)



PLAYER OF THE ROUND

RD	PLAYER OF THE ROUND	ACHIEVEMENT	GRADE	OPPOSITION
1	Wolter, William S	102 (132)	2 nd	Campbelltown-Camden
2	Jackson, Connor	88 (144)	1 st	Randwick-Petersham
3	Brook, Harry C	81 (39)	PG	Manly-Warringah
4	Tilley, Nathan J	142* (223)	3 rd	Bankstown
5	Gilkes, Matthew R	137 (126)	1 st	Western Suburbs
6	Patel, Ankit	6/82 (21.2)	4 th	Sydney University
7	Scoble, Thomas J	5/24 (16.1)	2 nd	Manly-Warringah
	Roach, Jack P	103 (170)	5 th	Manly-Warringah
8	White, Declan O D	5/35 (12.2)	1 st	Fairfield-Liverpool
9	Islam, Tahmidul	74 (78)	1 st	Blacktown
10	Brook, Harry C	62 (115)	1 st	Mosman
11	Irving-Holliday, Blaize M	3/40 & 33* (29)	3 rd	Penrith
12	Mellick, Joshua M	56 (115)	2 nd	UTS North Sydney
13	Charlwood, Alexander G	6/41 (17.1)	3^{rd}	Sydney
· · · · · ·	Roach, Jack P	102* (148)	5 th	Sydney
14	Kakkireni, Himanshu	103 (253)	3rd	St. George
	Kashyap, Vivek N	6/51 (25)	3 rd	St. George
15	Gilkes, Matthew R	71 (59)	1st	Parramatta



TEAM OF THE ROUND

ROUND	TEAM OF THE ROUND	OPPOSITION
1	5th Grade	Campbelltown-Camden
2	Metropolitan Cup	Georges River (Sharks)
3	Metropolitan Cup	Eastern Suburbs (Rd 4)
4	1st Grade	Bankstown
5	1st Grade	Western Suburbs
6	Not Awarded	Sydney University
7	5th Grade	Manly-Warringah
8	4th Grade	Fairfield-Liverpool
9	5th Grade	Blacktown
10	3rd Grade	Mosman
11	5th Grade	Penrith
12	2nd Grade	UTS North Sydney
13	5th Grade	Sydney
14	5th Grade	St. George
15	Not Awarded	Parramatta

MITCHELL OGILVIE



CENTURIES

NAME	SCORE	BALLS	GRADE	OPPOSITION
Tilley, Nathan J	142*	(223)	3	Bankstown
Gilkes, Matthew R	137	(126)	1	Western Suburbs
Gilkes, Matthew R	128	(159)	1	Bankstown
Saini, Vishwas K	115	(83)	MC	Mosman
Gilkes, Matthew R	109	(103)	LO	Gordon
Mitris, Nicholas P	108	(95)	5	Western Suburbs
Gavan, Joshua P	107	(150)	5	Bankstown
Roach, Jack P	103	(170)	5	Manly-Warringah
Kakkireni, Himanshu	103	(253)	3	St George
Roach, Jack P	102*	(148)	5	Sydney
Vadalia, Ridham N	102	(120)	4	Bankstown
Wolter, William S	102	(132)	2	Campbelltown-Camden
Dhanoa, Prabhjot	102	(150)	MC	North West Sydney
Brook, Harry C	100*	(180)	1	Manly-Warringah

5-Fors

NAME	FIGURES	OV.	GRADE	OPPONENT
Charlwood, Alexander G	6 / 41	17.1	3	Sydney
Kashyap, Vivek N	6 / 51	25	3	St George
Patel, Ankit	6 / 82	21.2	4	Sydney University
Atallah, Marcus A	6 / 94	37	1	Bankstown
Everitt, Nicholas L	5 / 6	6.2	MC	Gordon
Biradar, Akash	5 / 21	14	4	Sydney
Scoble, Thomas J	5 / 24	16.1	2	Manly-Warringah
White, Declan O D	5 / 35	12.2	1	Fairfield-Liverpool
White, Declan O D	5 / 41	17	1	Manly-Warringah
Napier, Brendan J	5 / 48	22	5	Randwick Petersham
Irving-Holliday, Blaize M	5 / 57	24	3	Bankstown
Carew, Dayle H	5 / 75	29	5	Bankstown



Daniel "Bowy" Bowcock
pictured here gracefully
accepting the honour given to
him by Vivkek Kashyap, and
doning the iconic Barr-Turn
Jacket. After what seems eons
of ducking and weaving - Bowy
finally tripped up by performing
a romantic rendition of the club
song whilst Mitch Law was
making out with a member of
the fairer sex at the Coogee
Bay Hotel. In being such a
fantastic wingman, also found
himself to be a worthy recipient
of the jacket - well played
Bowy.
(Photo taken by: Darren Sue)

HISTORY AND ORIGINS OF AWARDS

E.H. "Ted" Davis Award for Player of The Year

The E.H. "Ted" Davis Award (originally named "All-Rounder" of the Year) was first presented in 1968. Edward H.Davis (known as Ted) was the UNSW Registrar and club Patron from 1967 to 1972 (taking over from G.L.Macauley - another notorious figure in UNSWCC history) Ted did an enormous amount of work behind the scenes during the club's application for entry into the Sydney Grade Competition to raise the profile of the UNSWCC.

W. John Rogers Award for Poidevin-Gray Shield (U21) Player Of The Year

The W. John Rogers Award was first awarded in 1983. William J. Rogers (known as John) was a former St. George and NSW State batsmen who joined the club in 1975/1976, although his initial association can be traced back to his days as a student at UNSW in the 1960s where he played in some very successful Inter-Varsity sides. His dedication over the following seasons as an extremely skilled, inventive and intuitive 1st Grade Captain, an outstanding mentor to all players in the club, along with his innate energy assisted and directed the club through the tough years of transition into the Sydney Grade Competition. Ultimately, his influence led the club to its first big successes in Graded Cricket – in the form of a 1st Grade and Poidevin-Gray premiership in 1976/1977 (5th Grade were also finalists that season), a 2nd Grade premiership in 1977/1978, and then to arguably the clubs most outstanding achievement, a Club Championship in 1978/1979. As a consummate professional, John left the club after 1978/1979 to pursue a role as a NSW State Selector (for only two games!), then moved to WA to take the role as General Manager for the WACA. JR is the Father of Australian opening batsman Chris Rogers and was awarded Life Membership to UNSWCC 1982.

Michael J. "MOB" O'Brien Shield for A.W.Green Shield Player of the Year

The A.W.Green Shield Player of the year was instituted upon the Club's inception into the Green Shield competition in 1997/1998. In 2018/2019, the Club's general committee saw it only just to recognise the invaluable contribution by the late Michael O'Brien and renamed the award after him. Michael J. O'Brien (1953-2018), know as "MOB" to his mates, first came to the UNSWCC in 2005/2006 through the Club's connections with Randwick Juniors (notably his Son Christopher and Step Son Nicholas Bannehr who both played for the club) and at the time filled the much needed post of A.W.Green Shield Team Manager. Over the following 7 seasons, MOB poured his heart and soul into mentoring and developing our junior players, and was primarily responsible for creating our Green Shield program and pathway that we have today. MOB's love for the club was obvious, displayed by the fact he would do anything to help, be it jump on a scorebook, assist captains with match day duties - in essence anything to make the UNSWCC a better place. He was also an active member of the Club's social scene, where his trademark Hawaiian shirts were legendary, MOB was nothing if not a straight shooter - be it delivering stern words or supplying a player with some good advice - he would tell you exactly what he thought. But he was a humble and intelligent man at the core, routinely greeting you with a smile and a quip before going about the next task selflessly and totally without ego - he was one of those rare individuals that you could class as an all-round good bloke. MOB was Awarded UNSWCC Clubman of the year in 2008/2009 and a UNSW SRC in 2010/2011. Thanks must be given to Mr. Matthew Sanders for donating the perpetual shield marking the renaming of this award.

Captain John Morris Fielding Trophy for Fieldsman of the Year

The Captain John Morris Fielding Trophy was first awarded to John Middleton in 1959 (who was arguably the most outstanding cricketer in the first 20 years of the club's history). The late Captain John Morris served in the Indian Army during the days of the Raj. For many years he was Vice President for both the UNSW and Sydney University cricket clubs, in addition also scored for Sydney University for many years. He had a pet theory regarding the importance of fielding in the game of cricket – and would never stop talking about it. Reportedly, he would talk about fielding to anyone who would listen. Skip was awarded Life Membership to UNSWCC in 1960.

The Barr-Turn Jacket (Trophy)

The Barr-Turn Trophy was instituted by the late Clem H. Barrington and A.R. Turner in 1969, and was awarded to the most notorious player of the year for both his on, and off field performances. Clem Barrington was a wicket keeper who took 137 catches and 68 stumpings over many years during the Shires era of the club, was club President from 1966 to 1976, and was one of the club's primary movers for entry into the Sydney Grade Competition. He was also an engineer on staff at UNSW. Bob Turner bowled left arm orthodox and took 255 wickets during the club's years in Shires. Bob was also on staff at UNSW. Together, they made the first ever Barr-Turn Trophy (a statuette) however, this was disposed of in 1976 by the wife of 70's fast bowler Dick Pym, due to its unsavoury, disgusting nature. Many luminaries have won the Barr-Turn - BUT never by those who have tried to win it. Clem was awarded Life Membership to UNSWCC in 1960.

Peter D. Richardson Award for Clubman of the Year

The Clubman of the Year was awarded for the first time in 1976/1977 but was renamed The Peter D. Richardson Award in 2009/2010. The late Peter D. Richardson (1943-2009) joined the club in 1999/2000 when his son, Tim, came to play for UNSWCC. For almost a decade until his sudden passing, Peter immersed himself in the club's unique culture, and dedicated himself to its many facets — most notably that of 1st Grade Team Manager and Training Coordinator, for which he travelled from Wollongong at least twice a week during the season to attend. A devoted family man, he was

recognised as a man of dignity, wisdom, humility, wit and was totally reliable, whilst always maintaining his unassuming nature. Peter was a fantastic advocate and representative of UNSWCC and had a profound impact on the ethos and culture of the club – truly one of nature's Gentlemen. His talents as a team manager and advocate were recognised when he was awarded with the role of team manager for the SE Sydney State League Representative Team in 2005, and a UNSW SRA in 2007.

Peter, who was known as a "cricketing tragic", early in life had a legendary career with Shires Club Burwood Briars (with whom he is also a life member) as a grafting opening batsman. He was a prominent member of the Australian Cricket Society and was very well respected in the cricketing community by team mates and opposition alike. Richo was Awarded UNSWCC Clubman of the year in 2001/2002 and became a Life Member of UNSWCC in 2008/2009.

The club would like to formally thank the following people for their insights and assistance with compiling this information – Geoff Garland, John Rogers, Mark Ray, Geoff Lawson and David Jebb.

DARREN SUE

HONOURARY STATISTICIAN & RECORD KEEPER

AWARDS - CARFFR

NSW CRICKET ASSOCIATION UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES SPORTING BLUE HALL OF FAME 1956 L.J.Lawrence 2013-14 G.F.Lawson 1959 M.J.Reidv W.J.Rogers 1959 LIFE MEMBERSHIP 1959 R.N.Warrener J.Mck.Middleton 1961 2002-03 G.F.I awson 1965 R.S.J.Levi 2016-17 M.J.Slater 1965 D.March 1965 P.A.Ward SYDNEY CRICKET ASSOCIATION 1967 J.A.Chegwyn K.Daly 1967 1967 J.Piggott LIFE MEMBERSHIP H.C.Bundy 1969 2002 J.G.Robson D.C.Clark 1969 1971 J.N.Healev SYDNEY GRADE CRICKET CLUB OF THE YEAR 1973 R.W.D.Robertson 1973 G.G.Robinson 1980-81 Club 1974 J.B.Martel 1976 M.Ray SYDNEY GRADE CRICKET - PLAYER OF THE YEAR 1976 S.Van der Sluys 1977 P.J.Grattan-Smith 1976-77 M Ray 1978 C.J.Chapman 1980-81 M.Ray 1978 G.G.Watson G.F.Lawson 1979 1ST GRADE – PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.S.Dixon 1982 J.G.Robson 1982 M.Ray 1980-81 1985 J.M.Baker I.D.K.Salisbury 1999-00 1988 M.Back 1988 G.R.Livingstone 1ST GRADE - CAPTAIN OF THE YEAR Adrian White 1991 1996 M.J.Phelps W.J.Rogers 1976-77 1999 D.J.Carson 1994-95 J.S.Dixon 2003 T.S.Richardson 1999-00 I.D.K.Salisbury 2005 A.J.Blackwell J.R.F.Day 2007 1ST GRADE - PLAYER OF THE FINAL S.L.Hungerford 2008 D.G.Dawson 2012 2004-05 T.E.Lang 2013 J.L.McNeil 2016 C.A.Wakim 2ND GRADE - CAPTAIN OF THE YEAR N.I Walker 2017 2019 M.A.Atallah 2002-03 M.W.Hayward **UNSW SPORTING HALL OF FAME** POIDEVIN-GRAY SHIELD - PLAYER OF THE YEAR 2003 G.F.Lawson 1975-76 G.G.Watson 2010 M.J.Slater A.J.Blackwell 2016 POIDEVIN-GRAY SHIELD - PLAYER OF THE FINAL **UNSW - ALUMNI AWARD FOR SERVICES TO SPORT** 1976-77 G.F.Lawson

2015

A.I.Blackwell

UNSW Sports Association Honorary Life Membership

J.B.Martel G.F.Lawson

UNSW - SPORTS RECOGNITION AWARD

1976	C.H.Barrington
1977	R.W.Merrell
1978	G.M.Garland
1978	W.J.Rogers
1979	A.Epstein
1981	J.D.MacFarlane
1983	J.E.Ingleson
2000	J.S.Dixon
2003	M.R.Sanders
2005	D.C.Jebb
2007	P.D.Richardson
2008	P.Serov
2009	D.J.Sue
2011	M.J.O'Brien
2013	A.C.Jones
2014	D.S.Bowcock
2016	T.G.Atallah
2017	A.G.Charlwood

UNSW - CLUB OF THE YEAR

2004-05	Club
2011-12	Club
2012-13	Club

UNSW - TEAM OF THE YEAR

2011-12	1 st Grade
2013-14	AUGs T20

UNSW - MALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

2011-12 D.G. Dawson

UNSW – FEMALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

2018-19	G.Redmayne
2017-18	G.Redmayne
2016-17	G.Redmayne
2015-16	G.Redmayne

UNSW – ACAMEDIC OF THE YEAR

2017-18 G.Redmayne

UNSW – COACH OF THE YEAR

2012-13 T.E.Lang

UNSW - BEN LEXCEN SPORTING SCHOLARS

1988-89	W.Faulkner
1988-89	A.Fleming
1992-93	M.J.Phelps
1998-99	D.J.Carson
1999-00	T.J.Hoare
2000-02	T.S.Richardson
2000-01	D.T.Christian
2002-04	J.R.F.Day
2003-04	S.W.McKay
2004-06	A.J.Blackwell
2004-05	G.W.Dobbie
2005-09	S.L.Hungerford
2006-07	T.L.W.Cooper
2007-08	R.J.Kember
2010-12	D.G.Dawson
2010-13	J.L.McNeil
2011-12	K.Sutherland
2012-13	T.S.Rogers
2015-18	G.Redmayne
2017-18	D.O.D.White
2017-19	C.Leeson

UNSW - ELITE ATHLETE SPORTING SCHOLARS

2009-10	R.J.Medley	HP
2009-10	J.L.McNeil	HP
2009-10	C.A.Wakim	EASP
2009-10	N.J.Walker	EASP
2009-10	T.G.Atallah	EASP
2010-11	C.A.Wakim	HPT1
2010-11	N.J.Walker	HPT1 EASP
2010-11	T.G.Atallah C.A.Wakim	HPT1
2011-12	N.J.Walker	HPT1
2011-12	T.G.Atallah	HPT1
2011-12	H.G.Nichols	HPT3
2011-12 2011-12	H.G.Campbell	UNAW
2011-12	A.J.Robson	PDR
2011-12	C.P.Tremain	PDR
2011-12	N.J.Walker	PDR
2011-12	R.C.Close	IPCM
2011-12	T.S.Rogers	UNAW
2012-13	T.S.Rogers	HPT1
2012-13	H.G.Nichols	HPT1
2012-13	D.Ferrara	HPT2
2012-13	H.G.Campbell	HPT2
2012-13	L.A. Talay	PDR
2012-13	N.J.Walker	PDR
2012-13	T.S.Rogers	PDR
2013-14	T.G.Atallah	HP
2013-14	H.G.Nichols	HP
2013-14	C.A.Wakim	HP
2013-14	H.J.Walker	HP
2013-14	J.A.Venianakis	PDR
2014-15	M.A.Atallah	EAP T2
2014-15	T.G.Atallah	EAP T2
2014-15	R.du Plessis	EAP T2
2014-15	N.J.Walker	EAP T2
2014-15	R.du Plessis	IPCM
2014-15 2015-16	T.M.Skelly J.J.Byrnes	PDR UNAW
2015-16	M.A.Atallah	EAP T1
2015-16	N.J.Walker	EAP T2
2015-16	G.T.Ho	PDR
2015-16	L.R.Maladay	PD
2016-17	J.J.Byrnes	UNAW
2016-17	M.A.Atallah	EAP T1
2016-17	H.C.McLean	EAP T1
2016-17	N.J.Walker	EAP T1
2016-17	L.R.Maladay	PD
2017-18	M.A.Atallah	ESCS
2017-18	T.J.Scoble	ESCS
2017-18	M.R.Gilkes	PD
2018-19	J.J.Byrnes	HP
2018-19	D.O.D.White	HP
2018-19	S.U.Khan	UNAW
2018-19	T.J.Scoble	UNAW
2019-20	T.J.Scoble	HP

OTHER AWARDS

MEDAL OF THE **O**RDER OF **A**USTRALIA

1990 G.F.Lawson 2009 W.H.Smith

AUSTRALIA SPORTS MEDAL

2000 G.F.Lawson

OTHER

	Player of the Year
2018-19 K.M.Mack	Calver Medal – ACT Meteors
2017-18 G.Redmayne	B.Wilson Young Cricketer of the Year
2017-18 C.P.Tremain	Sheffield Shield Player of the Year
2017-18 K.M.Mack	ACT Meteors Batting Award
2017-18 K.M.Mack	ACT Meteors Rising Star Award
2017-18 K.M.Mack	ACT Meteors Rising

UNSW	CRICKET CLUB	2003-04	D.T.Christian
		2004-05	J.R.F.Day
E.H. "TEC	"DAVIS AWARD FOR PLAYER OF THE YEAR	2005-06 2006-07	J.R.F.Day/S.D.Robson M.Gowland
1967-68	G.J.Cole	2007-08	H.M.J.Le Lievre
1968-69	A.J.Taylor	2008-09	M.Gowland
1969-70	G.M.Garland	2009-10	B.J.Hutchison
1970-71	G.M.Garland	2010-11	J.L.McNeil
1971-72	P.J.Schofield	2011-12	C.A.Wakim
1972-73 1973-74	G.M.Garland M.Ray	2012-13	T.S.Rogers
1973-74	M.Ray	2013-14	T.A.Jagot D.O.D.White
1975-76	M.Ray	2014-15 2015-16	L.R.Maladay
1976-77	S.G.Ćampbell	2016-17	M.A.Atallah
1978-79	M.Ray	2017-18	M.R.Gilkes
1979-80	I.Kellaway	2018-19	H.C.Brook
1980-81	M.Ray	MICHAEL	J. "MOB" O'BRIEN AWARD FOR
1981-82 1982-83	J.G.Robson N.Perger		
1983-84	G.G.Robinson	A.W.GRE	EEN SHIELD (U16) PLAYER OF THE YEAR
1984-85	G.A.Clark	1997-98	J.Hill
1985-86	G.R.Livingstone	1998-99	D.T.Christian
1986-87	M.J.Gregg	1999-00	D.Tartak
1987-88	A.P.R.Clements	2000-01 2001-02	R.A.Dooley A.R.Braid
1988-89	J.M.Baker	2001-02	P.Aley
1989-90	J.G.Robson	2003-04	N.G.P.Matthews
1990-91 1991-92	J.M.Baker M.J.Slater	2004-05	R.J.Medley
1992-93	D.J.Gallop	2005-06	M.Treuburg
1993-94	J.C.Young	2006-07	T.G.Atallah
1994-95	M.J.Phelps	2007-08	A.J.Robson
1995-96	J.G.Robson	2008-09	S.Gray
1996-97	A.Lindsay	2009-10 2010-11	S.W.R.Murn T.A.Jagot
1997-98	J.Stamm	2010-11	T.A.Jagot T.A.Jagot
1998-99	I.D.K.Salisbury	2012-13	D.O.D.White
1999-00 2000-01	A.Lamb D.J.Carson	2013-14	S.K.Murthy
2001-02	R.W.Stark	2014-15	A.B.Melnyk
2002-03	R.W.Stark	2015-16	N.D.Tanner
2003-04	D.T.Christian	2016-17	T.A.Greig
2004-05	M.W.Creed/T.E.Lang	2017-18 2018-19	J.R.K.Attenborough W.A.Thorp
2005-06	D.T.Christian	2010-19	w.a.morp
2006-07	D.T.Christian	ROOKIFO	OF THE YEAR
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
2007-08	M.W.Creed	1989-90	B.Calver
2007-08 2008-09	T.E.Lang		
2007-08		1989-90	B.Calver
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Aakson D.G.Dawson	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford M.K.Paine	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay M.T.W.Law
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford M.K.Paine S.A.Mohideen	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay M.T.W.Law G.Singh A.Biradar / C.D.Williams
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN I SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford M.K.Paine S.A.Mohideen B.P.J.Nott	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 MOST OL	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay M.T.W.Law G.Singh A.Biradar / C.D.Williams
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1995-96 1996-97	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford M.K.Paine S.A.Mohideen	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 MOST OU	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay M.T.W.Law G.Singh A.Biradar / C.D.Williams JTSTANDING NEW PLAYER P.W.Molinari
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN I SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford M.K.Paine S.A.Mohideen B.P.J.Nott P.D.Hemphill	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 MOST OU	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay M.T.W.Law G.Singh A.Biradar / C.D.Williams JTSTANDING NEW PLAYER P.W.Molinari R.W.Banham
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN I SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford M.K.Paine S.A.Mohideen B.P.J.Nott P.D.Hemphill A.Lamb R.M.K.Hamman T.J.Hoare	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 MOST OU 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay M.T.W.Law G.Singh A.Biradar / C.D.Williams JTSTANDING NEW PLAYER P.W.Molinari R.W.Banham L.W.P.Wells
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN F SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford M.K.Paine S.A.Mohideen B.P.J.Nott P.D.Hemphill A.Lamb R.M.K.Hamman T.J.Hoare M.R.Elliott	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 MOST OL 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay M.T.W.Law G.Singh A.Biradar / C.D.Williams JTSTANDING NEW PLAYER P.W.Molinari R.W.Banham L.W.P.Wells J.J.Connolly
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 W.JOHN I SHIELD (U 1976-77 1983-84 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00	T.E.Lang D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson D.G.Dawson M.A.Atallah S.K.Thanabalasingam A.Patel ROGERS AWARD FOR POIDEVIN-GRAY J21) PLAYER OF THE YEAR J.G.Robson M.Hoy L.Gray S.P.O'Brien M.Back Adrian White A.Fleming A.Fleming P.Sinclair M.W.Hayward D.J.A.Gainsford M.K.Paine S.A.Mohideen B.P.J.Nott P.D.Hemphill A.Lamb R.M.K.Hamman T.J.Hoare	1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 MOST OU 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14	B.Calver D.Trafford M.W.Hayward M.J.Phelps Not Awarded T.J.Hoare T.D.Cox D.Bhandari S.A.Bray G.S.McDonald M.W.O'Connor M.W.Creed T.E.Lang T.van der Gugten A.J.Robson H.M.J.Le Lievre B.S.Dean B.J.Hutchison C.P.Tremain Z.J.Churchill T.S.Rogers J.J.Byrnes H.F.Stening L.R.Maladay M.T.W.Law G.Singh A.Biradar / C.D.Williams JTSTANDING NEW PLAYER P.W.Molinari R.W.Banham L.W.P.Wells

2017-18 2018-19	M.R.Gilkes T.Islam	1981-82 1982-83	J.G.Robson R.W.Stark
CAPTAIN	JOHN MORRIS FIELDING TROPHY	1983-84 1984-85	G.Holt P.L.Scolari
1958-59	J.Mck.Middleton	1985-86	M.B.Ryan
1959-60	R.Werley	1986-87	E.Robb
1960-61	D.T.Lacey	1987-88	J.S.Dixon
1961-62	H.J.Boulton	1988-89 1989-90	J.Gallagher M.Kovacs
1962-63 1963-64	R.W.Smith G.Sylvester	1990-91	P.Sinclair
1964-65	J.Mck.Middleton	1991-92	M.W.Hayward
1965-66	D.Webster	1992-93	D.Trafford
1966-67	G.J.Cole	1993-94	M.J.Phelps
1967-68	R.S.J.Levi	1994-95	M.J.Gregg T.F.Buckett
1968-69 1969-70	D.E.Wills R.W.D.Robertson	1995-96 1996-97	D.C.Jebb
1970-71	R.W.D.Robertson	1997-98	D.J.Stephen
1971-72	J.B.Martel	1998-99	T.J.Hoare
1973-74	D.T.Pratt	1999-00	M.Plunkett-Cole
1974-75	I.E.Smith	2000-01	M.Mag P.W.Carson
1975-76 1976-77	C.J.Chapman D.P.Meagher	2001-02 2002-03	M.C.Leahy
1977-78	D.P.Meagher	2003-04	A.P.Langdon
1978-79	J.P.Barford	2004-05	R.A.Dooley
1979-80	C.M.Hanger	2005-06	S.W.McKay
1980-81	J.Sackett	2006-07	D.J.Carson
1981-82 1982-83	J.Sackett B.Everett	2007-08 2008-09	H.M.J.Le Lievre P.Serov
1982-83	B.Everett	2009-10	M.S.Appleton
1984-85	M.Back	2010-11	N.J.Walker
1985-86	J.S.Dixon	2011-12	A.C.Jones
1986-87	M.Back	2012-13	D.G.Dawson
1987-88	M.Kovacs	2013-14 2014-15	C.P.Tremain D.R.Mulvenna
1988-89 1989-90	D.Cummins A.D.Pratt	2015-16	J.A.Venianakis
1991-92	S.A.Norbury	2016-17	C.N.Ward
1992-93	G.Hill ,	2017-18	V.N.Kashyap
1993-94	A.D.Pratt	2018-19	D.S.Bowcock
1994-95	M.Kovacs	PETER N	RICHARDSON AWARD FOR
		I EIER D.	INIONAL DOOR ANAME I ON
1995-96 1996-97	B.Schirmer A Lamb		OF THE YEAR
1995-96 1996-97 1997-98	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen	CLUBMAN	OF THE YEAR
1996-97	A.Lamb		OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb	CLUBMAN 1976-77	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan V.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson P.J.Larkin	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton G.M.Greenberg
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72 1972-73	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton G.M.Greenberg P.L.Scolari
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho R.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson P.J.Larkin P.N.Dobell-Brown R.W.Merrell J.E.Pym	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton G.M.Greenberg
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72 1972-73 1973-74 1974-75 1975-76	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho R.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson P.J.Larkin P.N.Dobell-Brown R.W.Merrell J.E.Pym R.E.Pym	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton G.M.Greenberg P.L.Scolari
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72 1972-73 1973-74 1974-75 1975-76 1976-77	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho R.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson P.J.Larkin P.N.Dobell-Brown R.W.Merrell J.E.Pym R.E.Pym P.J.Grattan-Smith	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 GOLF DAN 2000-01 2001-02	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton G.M.Greenberg P.L.Scolari (COUNTRY SCHOLARSHIPS T.S.Richardson T.D.Cox
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72 1972-73 1973-74 1974-75 1975-76 1976-77 1977-78	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson P.J.Larkin P.N.Dobell-Brown R.E.Pym R.E.Pym P.J.Grattan-Smith J.O'Brien	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 GOLF DAN 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton G.M.Greenberg P.L.Scolari (*COUNTRY SCHOLARSHIPS* T.S.Richardson T.D.Cox M.W.O'Connor
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72 1972-73 1973-74 1974-75 1975-76 1976-77 1977-78 1978-79	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho R.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson P.J.Larkin P.N.Dobell-Brown R.W.Merrell J.E.Pym R.E.Pym P.J.Grattan-Smith	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 GOLF DAN 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2004-05	A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton G.M.Greenberg P.L.Scolari (COUNTRY SCHOLARSHIPS T.S.Richardson T.D.Cox M.W.O'Connor M.C.Sykes
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 THE BARF 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72 1972-73 1973-74 1974-75 1975-76 1976-77 1977-78	A.Lamb S.A.Mohideen A.M.Neilan A.Lamb A.D.Pratt A.M.Neilan C.M.Britton A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan A.M.Neilan M.C.Sykes M.Gowland A.J.Robson V.A.Mauric J.A.Henry J.L.McNeil J.L.McNeil M.Gowland N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker G.T.Ho N.J.Walker M.A.Atallah A.J.Coleman C.R.Brown R-TURN JACKET R.W.Lucas G.M.Garland R.W.D.Robertson P.J.Larkin P.N.Dobell-Brown R.W.Merrell J.E.Pym R.E.Pym R.E.Pym P.J.Grattan-Smith J.O'Brien G.G.Robinson	CLUBMAN 1976-77 1980-81 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 GOLF DAN 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03	OF THE YEAR A.T.McKendry I.Kellaway P.W.Trimble D.Downing M.Kovacs J.O.Carmichael A.C.Jones G.F.Lawson/J.S.Dixon M.R.Sanders J.Plunkett-Cole D.C.Jebb P.D.Richardson D.J.Sue P.Serov O.W.Higgins Ms. T.Christian P.H.Maguire S.W.McKay M.J.O'Brien A.W.Reid D.S.Bowcock M.B.J.Garland D.Bhandari M.J.Stanton Ms. J.Lawson A.G.Charlwood J.C.Lupton G.M.Greenberg P.L.Scolari (*COUNTRY SCHOLARSHIPS* T.S.Richardson T.D.Cox M.W.O'Connor

CLUB HONOURS

NSW Premier/NSW Sydney Grade Competition (Entered 1973-74)

CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP

1978-79 CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WINNERS

FIRST GRADE

- 1976-77 PREMIERS W.J.Rogers (c), J.B.Martel, R.E.Pym, G.G.Watson, G.R.Livingstone, C.J.Chapman, J.G.Robson, G.F.Lawson, J.O'Brien, P.G.Deegan, M.Ray, S.G.Campbell, P.J.Grattan-Smith, M.Watt.
- **1980-81 PREMIERS (SMH Team of the Year)** M.Ray (c), T.L.Buddin, C.J.Chapman, G.F.Lawson, B.Handley, C.M.Hanger, J.S.Dixon, P.Tout, N.Perger, S.G.Campbell, N.Jansson, G.R.Livingstone, J.G.Robson, A.H.Wijeratne, D.P.Meagher.
- 1981-82 Finalists M.Ray (c), S.G.Campbell, C.J.Chapman, J.S.Dixon, B.Handley, C.M.Hanger, G.F.Lawson, G.R.Livingstone, D.P.Meagher, R.E.Pym, J.G.Robson
- 2004-05 Finalists D.J.Carson (c), C.Brown, D.T.Christian, T.L.W.Cooper, T.D.Cox, M.W.Creed, T.E.Lang, A.M.Neilan, M.W.O'Connor, I.D.K.Salisbury, E.J.W.Zehner, C.M.Thomas (12th Man)
- 2011-12 MINOR PREMIERS Semi-Finalists D.G.Dawson (c), M.D.Birrell, J.A.Byrne, G.W.Clarence, M.Gowland, T.E.Lang, J.L.McNeil, P.W.Molinari, L.A.Talay, C.P.Tremain, N.J.Walker, C.A.Wakim (12th Man), C.E.Matthews (13th Man).
- 2012-13 MINOR PREMIERS Semi-Finalists T.E.Lang (c), R.W.Banham, J.A.Byrne, J.R.F.Day, D.G.Dawson, M.Gowland, J.L.McNeil, T.S.Rogers, C.P.Tremain, B.P.Wakim, C.A.Wakim, T.A.Jagot (12th man).

LIMTED OVERS COMPETITION

- 1975-76 Quarter Finalists W.J.Rogers (c), C.J.Chapman, P.J.Grattan-Smith, J.B.Martel, D.T.Pratt, R.E.Pym, M.Ray, R.W.D.Robertson, J.G.Robson, S.Van der Sluys, G.G.Watson.
- 1987-88 Quarter Finalists J.S.Dixon (c), M.Back, J.M.Baker, M.H.Carmichael, G.F.Lawson, A.C.Shaw, A.D.Pratt, J.G.Robson, P.L.Scolari, P.W.Trimble, Adrian White.
- 1993-94 Semi Finalists J.S.Dixon (c), M.Back, M.Boyer, G.Breusch, D.J.Gallop, M.W.Hayward, J.Horley, M.J.Phelps, A.D.Pratt, J.G.Robson, D.Trafford, J.C.Young.
- 1994-95 Finalists J.S.Dixon (c), M.Boyer, D.J.Gallop, M.W.Hayward, J.Horley, M.Kovacs, M.D.Mullen, M.J.Phelps, A.D.Pratt, D.Trafford, J.C.Young.
- 2004-05 **PREMIERS** D.J.Carson (c), D.T.Christian, M.W.Creed, M.W.O'Connor, C.Brown, J.R.F.Day, T.E.Lang, I.D.K.Salisbury, A.M.Neilan, E.J.W.Zehner, T.D.Cox, M.R.Elliott.
- 2011-12 Semi-Finalists D.G.Dawson (c), M.D.Birrell, J.A.Byrne, G.W.Clarence, M.Gowland, T.E.Lang, J.L.McNeil, P.W.Molinari, L.A.Talay, C.P.Tremain, T.van der Gugten, C.A.Wakim (12th Man).
- 2012-13 Semi-Finalists T.E.Lang (c), R.W.Banham, J.A.Byrne, J.R.F.Day, D.G.Dawson, M.Gowland, J.L.McNeil, M.T.Reed, T.S.Rogers, C.P.Tremain, B.P.Wakim, C.A.Wakim.
- 2018-19 Qualifying Finalists D.G.Dawson (c), M.A.Atallah, J.M.Bennett, H.C.Brook, J.J.Byrnes, M.R.Gilkes, T.Islam, B.J.McLean, H.C.McLean, S.K.Thanabalasingam, D.O.D.White

TWENTY20 COMPETITION

- 2008-09 Quarter Finalists T.E.Lang (c), M.W.Creed, B.S.Dean, M.Gowland, H.M.J.Le Lievre, R.T.Lyons, S.W.McKay, R.Nikolovski, M.W.O'Connor, B.J.Small, T.van der Gugten.
- 2011-12 Quarter Finalists D.G.Dawson (c), M.D.Birrell, J.A.Byrne, G.W.Clarence, M.Gowland, J.L.McNeil, P.W.Molinari, L.A.Talay, C.P.Tremain, T.van der Gugten, C.A.Wakim (12th Man).
- 2012-13 Finalists D.G.Dawson (c), R.W.Banham, J.A.Byrne, J.R.F.Day, M.Gowland, T.E.Lang, J.L.McNeil, M.T.Reed, T.S.Rogers, B.P.Wakim, C.A.Wakim, N.J.Walker (12th Man).

SECOND GRADE

- 1974-75 Encouragement Award R.W.D.Robertson (c) , G.M.Garland, A.J.Taylor, P.J.Burnett, D.G.Smith, D.R.Barbour, P.W.Watkins, C.A.Brown, G.Kirkwood, A.J.Jacobs, P.J.Grattan-Smith, A.H.Wijeratne, P.G.Noble
- 1977-78 **PREMIERS** T.L.Buddin (c), P.G.Deegan, R.Campbell, N.Jansson, P.Tout, B.Handley, G.Kirkwood, R.E.Pym, R.S.March, G.G.Robinson, I.E.Smith, J.B.Martel, N.Perger, D.T.Pratt, P.C.Emery, J.Sands, P.W. Jourdain.
- 1978-79 Finalists J.B.Martel (c)
- 1985-86 Semi Finalists
- 1990-91 Semi Finalists P.W.Trimble (c)
- 1991-92 Semi Finalists P.W.Trimble (c), G.Breusch, A.P.R.Clements, D.Coots, D.Downing, D.J.A.Gainsford, D.J.Gallop, M.W.Hayward, M.Kovacs, P.Sinclair.
- 1992-93 Semi Finalists P.W.Trimble (c), M.Back, M.Boyer, G.Breusch, A.P.R.Clements, D.Coots, D.Downing, D.J.A.Gainsford, D.J.Gallop, M.J.Phelps, A.D.Pratt.

- 1999-00 Finalists G.S.Milliken (c), D.Bhandari, T.F.Buckett, D.T.Christian, D.Coots, M.R.Elliott, A.Lamb, P.B.Mitchell, M.D.Mullen, A.D.Pratt, E.J.W.Zehner.
- 2000-01 Qualifying Finalists G.S.Milliken (c), D.Bhandari, S.A.Bray, T.D.Cox, D.P.Dermody, M.R.Elliott, G.T.Meredith, P.B.Searle, D.J.Stephen, C.M.Thomas, E.J.W.Zehner.
- 2002-03 Semi Finalists M.C.Leahy (c), J.Bedi, M.C.Bennett, D.Bhandari, P.W.Carson, B.S.Cox, T.D.Cox, R.M.K.Hamman, M.W.O'Connor, R.T.Smith, E.J.W.Zehner.
- 2005-06 Semi Finalists D.Bhandari (c), P.W.Carson, M.R.Elliott, M.Gowland, R.Nikolovski, A.J.O'Sullivan, T.S.Richardson, D.J.Stephen, M.C.Sykes, E.J.W.Zehner, A.D.Zell, S.W.McKay (12th Man).
- 2015-16 Finalists T.G.Atallah (c), M.A.Atallah, J.J.Byrnes, N.R.Charlwood, J.A.Henry, B.M.Irving-Holliday, L.R.Maladay, B.J.McLean, H.C.McLean, R.Rizwan, J.A.Venianakis, C.S.Jackson (12th Man)
- 2016-17 Semi Finalists T.G.Atallah (c), D.Bhandari, B.A.Chaplin, D.Ferrara, J.D.Fernandopulle, G.T.Ho, C.S.Jackson, D.N.Jones, S.A.McCormick, B.J.McLean, J.A.Venianakis, N.G.Tsoukalas (12th Man)

THIRD GRADE

- 1975-76 Encouragement Award J.E.Ingleson (c), C.P.Kiefel, I.E.Smith, B.R.Cox, G.J.Cole, G.M.Garland, S.J.Howard, M.N.Bryce, R.P.Zabell, J.N.Cutler, T.B.Haymet.
- 1978-79 Finalists J.E.Ingleson (c)
- 1979-80 Semi Finalists J.E.Ingleson (c)
- 1980-81 Semi Finalists J.E.Ingleson (c), T.L.Buddin, C.Deegan, P.Dixon, W.Hetherington, C.W.Jones, J.D.MacFarlane, James McLachlan, P.Monkerud, M.B.Ryan, J.Sands
- 1988-89 Semi Finalists D.P.Meagher (c)
- 2000-01 Semi Finalists J.S.Dixon (c), C.M.Britton, T.F.Buckett, G.M.Dennis, M.W.Hayward, A.P.Langdon, M.C.Leahy, S.A.Mohideen, H.P.E.Nott, A.D.Pratt, C.C.Vonwiller.

FOURTH GRADE

- 1978-79 Semi Finalists A.Epstein (c)
- 1992-93 Semi Finalists D.Quinlin (c)
- 1994-95 Finalists M.J.Gregg (c), D.J.Culhane, G.Hackney, J.C.Lupton, S.A.Mohideen, M.Morson, M.K.Paine, J.G.Robson, S.Schirmer, P.Urguhart, Z.Zavos.
- 1996-97 Semi Finalists R.W.Stark (c)
- 1998-99 Semi Finalists R.W.Stark (c)
- 1999-00 Semi Finalists R.McLachlan (c)
- 2000-01 Semi Finalists R.McLachlan (c)

FIFTH GRADE

- 1975-76 Semi Finalists
- 1976-77 Finalists P.E.James (c)
- 1977-78 Finalists J.D.MacFarlane (c)
- 1981-82 Finalists K.Madden (c)
- 1986-87 Semi Finalists
- 1988-89 Semi Finalists
- 1995-96 PREMIERS R.W.Stark (c), P.B.Searle, C.Neal, C.W.Jameson, S.B.H.Gerber, T.F.Buckett, G.R. Shepherd, P.W.Carson, G.J.Harris, P.Levett, M.Robson, G.A.Clark, M.Hughes.
- 1996-97 Finalists M.R.Sanders (c)
- 2000-01 Finalists D.Quinlin (c)
- 2001-02 Qualifying Finalists R.W.Stark (c), P.W.Carson, G.C.Clowes, N.C.Dornan, M.J.Gregg, G.J.Harris, C.W.Jamison, P.B.Mitchell, M.Plunkett-Cole, R.T.Smith, L.R.Taylor.
- 2002-03 Semi Finalists R.W.Stark (c), N.C.Dornan, R.H.Fleming, S.B.H.Gerber, C.W.Jameson, M.Kulkarni, C.P.Maxwell, P.B.Mitchell, M.Plunkett-Cole, J.G.Robson, L.R.Taylor.
- 2005-06 Semi Finalists P.B.Mitchell (c), H.A.Bachmann, S.B.H.Gerber, J.R.Glenday, P.A.Harris, E.Kargas, C.J.Morris, C.O'Brien, J.G.Robson, D.W.Ross, M.Treuberg.
- 2017-18 Qualifying Finalists A.J.Coleman (c), A.Baruah, A.G.Charlwood, F.P.Geraghty, B.D.Hudson, N.P.Mitris, M.S.Shamas, S.P.Selverajoo, G.Singh, M.P.Rea, R.T.Rubbi, A.Finkelstein (12th man)
- 2018-19 Finalists J.P.Roach (c), D.Bhandari, D.S.Bowcock, D.H.Carew, A.Finkelstein, J.P.Gavan, F.P.Geraghty J.L.Greenberg, J.Hardwicke-Owen, M.T.W.Law, C.D.Williams, R.A.Burinaga (12th Man)

POIDEVIN-GRAY SHIELD (UNDER 21'S)

- 1976-77 **PREMIERS** J.G.Robson (c), M.N.Bryce, J.O.Carmichael, S.J.Howard, N.Jansson, P.W.Jourdain, G.Kirkwood, G.F.Lawson, G.R.Livingstone, D.P.Meagher, N.Perger, M.Watt.
- 1981-82 Semi Finalists J.S.Dixon (c), J.M.Baker, D.Dixon, P.Dixon, M.Hamwood, M.Hoy, M.Kilborn, John McLachlan, M.B.Ryan, I.W.Smith, R.W.Stark.
- 2005-06 Finalists J.R.F.Day (c), T.L.W.Cooper, G.W.Dobbie, R.A.Dooley, M.Gowland, S.W.McKay, R.Nikolovski, S.D.Robson, M.C.Sykes, T.van der Gugten, J.Webb, S.J.Crowl (12th Man), S.L.Crichton (Sub).
- 2011-12 Quarter Finalists A.J.Robson (c), T.G.Atallah, K.Bascaran, J.J.Dunning, T.D.Gallop, T.A.Jagot, H.G.Nichols, J.P.Roach, C.P.Tremain, C.A.Wakim, N.J.Walker.

A.W.GREEN SHIELD (UNDER 16'S)

- 2011-12 Finalists T.A.Jagot (c), M.A.Atallah, Z.J.Churchill, O.B.Duffy, J.A.Erickson, G.D.Gillespie, J.Habib, N.D.L.Kellaway, R.B.Lawrence Jnr, N.G.Tsoukalas, J.A.Venianakis, D.O.D.White, S.P.Furlong (sub).
- 2012-13 Quarter Finalists N.G.Tsoukalas (c), D.J.Carr, A.W.Dinclik, S.P.Furlong, T.J.Henry, S.Hoque, R.B.Lawrence Jnr, J.G.Lyras, A.Patel, M.L.Scolari, J.A.Venianakis, D.O.D.White

SYDNEY METROPOLITAN CUP COMPETITION

METROPOLITAN CUP - ENTERED FROM 1998-99

- 2001-02 Semi Finalists P.Serov (c), V.Bourke, D.J.Dunne, D.M.Kachor, M.Kulkarni, D.A.Little, M.S.Lucas, P.H.Maguire, C.Mampityarachchi, J.Maroulis, I.Ornelis.
- 2005-06 Semi Finalists A.C.Jones (c), M.B.J.Garland, S.Halikas, S.K.Kalagara, M.Kulkarni, M.S.Lucas, M.J.Roucek, P.Serov, J.J.H.Tan, B.D.Tate, N.Weerakkody, H.Sangster (12th Man).
- 2012-13 Qualifying Finalists A.G.Charlwood (c), A.C.Autar, A.C.Jones, J.C.Lupton, T.R.R.Manoosingh, S.A.D.Nguyen, T.G.Perera, L.G.Peters, M.B.Rowe, M.J.Stanton, J.J.H.Tan, S.Hoque (12th Man).
- 2014-15 Semi Finalists M.B.J.Garland (c), M.Ali, L.J.Evans, S.Hoque, R.W.Makin, J.Mohan, T.G.Perera, L.G.Peters, A.L.Ward, A.Xu, E.Zamprogno, G.Araujo (12th Man).
- 2015-16 Semi Finalists M.J.Stanton (c), J.P.Dickens, F.P.Geraghty, O.G.H.Howard, N.R.Janzen, V.Karunasinghe, R.B.Lawrence Jnr, A.Nayak, N.R.A.Senaratha, J.J.H.Tan, A.L.Ward, R.W.Makin (12th Man)
- 2017-18 Finalists J.J.H.Tan (c), K.Agrawal, P.Dhanoa, H.R.Goldsmith, P.J.Hood, O.G.H.Howard, R.W.Makin, A.B.Melnyk, J.A.D.Morgan, P.Sharma, S.R.Shinde, A.Sivarajah.

TIM CREER CUP — ENTERED FROM 2011-12

- 2011-12 Semi-Finalists A.G.Charlwood (c), R.G.Agar, A.D.Coovre, C.A.de Silva, M.B.J.Garland, B.P.Karmakar, S.Kumar, J.C.Lupton, J.J.H.Tan, T.B.Whitton, N.J.Williams, S.B.Raza (12th Man).
- 2012-13 **PREMIERS** C.A.de Silva (c), G.Araujo, M.J.Brandy, A.D.Coovre, M.B.J.Garland, B.P.Karmakar, K.Kishor, P.H.Maguire, L.G.Peters, S.B.Raza, T.L.Stening, A.Xu (12th Man), J.L.Marsden (Sub).
- 2013-14 Semi Finalists C.A.de Silva (c), C.J.Allister, K.Balasubramaniam, A.Gnyawali, B.P.Karmakar, K.Kishor, R.W.Makin, J.L.Marsden, S.B.Raza, T.L.Stening, A.Xu, A.J.Buckland (12th man).
- 2014-15 Semi Finalists C.A.de Silva (c), R.C.Autar, A.Dhar, J.P.Dickens, O.B.Duffy, M.S.Guerry, O.O.A.Kirk, K.Kishor, D.K.Senarath, N.D.Tanner, A.Tripathi.

INTER-VARSITY (AUSTRALIAN UNIVERSITY CHAMPIONSHIPS)

- 1974-75 CHAMPIONS J.B.Martel (c), C.J.Chapman, J.G.Robson, P.E.James, J.P.Barford, S.R.Tait, R.S.March, S.G.Wiblin, C.A.Brown, R.P.Zabell, G.Kirkwood, D.R.Barbour, M.Ray, P.J.Grattan-Smith.
- 1975-76 Finalists J.B.Martel (c), M.N.Bryce, S.G.Campbell, C.J.Chapman, P.G.Deegan, T.Heymet, C.W.Jones, C.P.Kiefel, S.Lockhart, J.G.Robson, G.G.Watson.
- 1986-87 CHAMPIONS J.M.Baker (c), J.Abbott, B.Cooper, A.Szabo, J.Martin, S.P.O'Brien, D.Roper, W.McKay, L.Gray, P.Warrington, M.N.Palin, N.Horne, M.Back, J.Orchard.
- **1988-89 CHAMPIONS** A.C.Shaw (c), P.Sinclair, D.Coots, A.Fleming, M.Kovacs, N.Wood, A.White, A.McCallum, T.Grosser, S.Raju, D.Cummins.
- 1990-91 Finalists A.C.Shaw (c), D.Allan, R.Anderson, D.A.Little, M.Lollback, R.McLachlan, S.Rajun, B.Schirmer, S.Schirmer, D.Singer, D.Trafford, R.Wickremasena
- 1995-96 CHAMPIONS M.J.Phelps (c), P.W.Carson, D.J.Carson, D.J.Culhane, S.A.Mohideen, M.C.Leahy, P.Levett, P.B.Searle, S.B.H.Gerber, M.W.Hayward, A.Cavill, G.Shanthan
- 2003-04 CHAMPIONS C.M.Thomas (c) , S.A.Mohideen, O.M.Zafar, J.R.F.Day, D.L.Mann, D.Mitchell, J.A.Byrne, J.MacCallum, N.Singh, W.E.Sommerville, N.Ball, M.G.Watson.
- 2007-08 Semi Finalists S.W.McKay (c), F.M.Afzal, S.Ali, S.A.Butler, J.A.Byrne, R.A.Dooley, S.Maguire, V.A.Mauric, M.S.Owers, S.Sivapalan, S.J.Towers.

- 2009-10 Finalists Silver Medal R.J.Medley (c), T.G.Atallah, J.R.N.Brown, H.G.Campbell, R.C.Close, S.G.Kostoglou, V.A.Mauric, J.L.McNeil, N.Mostafa, S.Sivapalan, T.A.Yazdani, B.P.Karmakar (12th Man).
- 2010-11 Finalists Silver Medal J.L.McNeil (c), B.E.Aggar, T.G.Atallah, M.Choudhury, L.D.Ford, P.P.Hartig-Franc, J.A.Pepper, A.J.Redman, C.A.Wakim, N.J.Walker, C.S.Wills, N.E.Woellner.
- 2011-12 Bronze Medal J.L.McNeil (c), G.B.Ashmore, T.G.Atallah, D.Ferrera, T.D.Gallop, H.G.Nichols, A.J.Redman, C.P.Tremain, C.A.Wakim, N.J.Walker, N.E.Woellner, A.D.Jenkins (12th Man), P.J.Hood (Manager).
- 2012-13 CHAMPIONS C.A.Wakim (c), G.B.Ashmore, T.G.Atallah, M.P.Crowe, D.Ferrara, T.D.Gallop, E.J.Hannah, B.J.McLean, T.B.C.Muthanna, H.G.Nichols, T.S.Rogers, N.J.Walker, T.B.Whitton (Sub).
- 2013-14 CHAMPIONS C.A.Wakim (c), T.G.Atallah, T.D.Gallop, M.C.Jones, E.Leten, B.J.McLean, H.C.McLean, H.G.Nichols, J.R.Reid, T.S.Rogers, N.J.Walker, D.K.Senarath (sub), T.C.Wakim (sub).
- 2014-15 Finalists Silver Medal T.G.Atallah (c), M.A.Atallah, J.J.Byrnes, M.Dedes, R.du Plessis, T.D.Gallop, J.Green, N.D.L.Kellaway, A.E.P.May, S.A.McCormick, H.C.McLean, N.J.Walker.
- 2015-16 Finalists Silver Medal M.A.Atallah (c), J.J.Byrnes, M.Dedes, G.T.Ho, S.N.Krishnan, E.Leten, H.F.Stening, J.Mallett, H.C.McLean, A.Ramakrishnan, S.H.Smyth, L.Thorburn.
- 2017-18 CHAMPIONS M.A.Atallah (c), J.J.Byrnes, J.Craig-Dobson, T.Garg, L.M.Gibson, J.L.Iliffe, V.N.Kashyap, S.U.Khan, H.B.Pawar, T.J.Scoble, S.H.Smyth, D.O.D.White, S.R.Shinde (Sub)
- 2018-19 Semi Finalists T.J.Scoble (c), S.Bhasin, J.J.Byrnes, T.Garg, S.U.Khan, J.Kitchner, R.Selvaratnam, T.J.N.Martin, R.N.Vadalia, D.O.D.White, W.S.Wolter.

NSW Premier/Sydney Women's Grade Competition

UNSW CRICKET CLUB:

- 1975-76 2nd Grade Finalists G.Myers (c), K.Bennett, J.Calcraft, S.Cater, J.Cowan, C.Donohue, V.Ellis, H.Godfrey, P.Grant, A.Medennis, M.Myers, S.Walker, E.Wilkinson.
- 1990-91 4th Grade Semi Finalists
- 2000-01 4th Grade Finalists A.Casamento (c)
- 2001-02 **3rd Grade PREMIERS** J. Miller, A.Martel, J.Skinner, C.Firkin, M.Hone, C.Lees, K.Soo, J.Kinna, G.Connolly, L.Caruso, N.Martel, S.Anderson, J.Kimber.

UNIVERSITIES WOMEN'S CRICKET CLUB (FROM 2002/03):

- 2008-09 1st Grade -Finalists
- 2009-10 2nd Grade Semi Finalists A.Vaughan (c), E.Bath, C.Hodgkinson, S.Issa, W.Maxwell, C.Murray, T.Seymour, J.Still, A.Street, F.Wunsch.
- 2011-12 1st Grade Semi Finalists K.Owen (c), E.Bath, F.Goodwin, H.Laughton, J.Livesey, E.Mifsud, C.Mizzi, C.Murray, A.Parkin, G.Redmayne, A.Vaughan, P.Tulloch (12th Women).
- 2011-12 3rd Grade Semi-Finalists
- 2011-12 Brewer Shield Finalists R.Hebden (c), K.Bubalo, C.Iemma, M.Kay, R.Li, G.Ohlin, G.Puckett, D.Srinivas, O.Toolin, T.Wesson, K.Wong.
- 2012-13 1st Grade Finalists A.J.Blackwell (c), R.L.Haynes, K.Sutherland, E.Burns, S.L.Hungerford, G.Redmayne, C.Mizzi, A.Parkin, E.Mifsud, C.Hodgkinson, M.Gibson, F.Goodwin.
- 2012-13 3rd Grade Qualifying Finalists W.Maxwell (c), K.Murphy, K.Holland, J.Bellamy, K.Brown, C.Birchall, A.Chisholm, B.Lutz, C.Perry, O.Toolin, V.White.
- 2013-14 **1st Grade PREMIERS** R.L.Haynes (c), K.Owen, G.Redmayne, K.A.Blackwell, A.Parkin, K.Sutherland, E.Mifsud, F.Goodwin, M.S.Norup, S.Miyaji, C.Hodgkinson, B.Lutz, K.Wong (sub).
- 2013-14 1st Grade T20 Finalists R.L.Haynes (c), K.Owen, G.Redmayne, A.Parkin, K.Sutherland, E.Mifsud, F.Goodwin, M.S.Norup, S.Miyaji, R.Li, B.Lutz, S.Katti.
- 2013-14 3rd Grade Semi-Finalists A.Chisholm, (c), W.Maxwell, K.Serena, B.Atkins, S.Farrar, L.M.Lam, K.Murphy, K.Regan, K.Holland, M.Anderson, C.Cushway, L.East, S.Healy.
- 2013-14 3rd Grade T20 Semi-Finalists W.Maxwell (c), A.Chisholm, K.Serena, K.Murphy, K.Regan, K.Holland, V.White, L.Barker, M.Esperon, B.Lutz, S.Miyagi.
- 2013-14 **Brewer Shield PREMIERS –** D.Srinivas (c), J.Christie, S.Liu, M.Jones, M.Darke, A.Sims, Z.Benjamin, N.Gibson, O.Porter, A.McKay, S.Robinson, J.Manchester.
- 2013-14 **Brewer Shield T20 PREMIERS –** D.Srinivas (c), J.Christie, S.Liu, M.Jones, M.Darke, A.Sims, Z.Benjamin, N.Gibson, O.Porter, A.McKay, S.Robinson, J.Manchester.
- 2014-15 First Grade Finalists A.J.Blackwell (c), L.Askew, K.Coppack, M.Gibson, R.L.Haynes, S.Kaukiono, E.Mifsud, M.S.Norup, K.Owen, L.Poulton, G.Redmayne, K.Sutherland.
- 2014-15 **First Grade T20 PREMIERS** A.J.Blackwell (c), R.L.Haynes, D.Kannan, S.Kaukiono, E.Mifsud, M.S.Norup, K.Owen, L.Poulton, G.Redmayne, A.Sims, D.Srinivas, K.Sutherland.

- 2014-15 Second Grade T20 Semi-Finalists R.Hebden (c), K.Coppack, E.Geering, B.Harpley, E.Jackson, L.M.Lam, R.Lambe, R.Li, S.Liu, B.Lutz, C.Perry, O.Toolin.
- 2014-15 Third Grade Semi-Finalists W.Maxwell (c), B.Atkins, A.Chisholm, L.East, K.Holland, L.M.Lam, D.Martin, L.Molden, K.Murphy, K.Regan, K.Serena, F.White.
- 2014-15 Third Grade T20 Semi-Finalists J.Still (c), H.Cantrill, K.Edwards, I.Gavel, S.Healy, J.Moriarty, L.O'Brien, G.Sanderson, A.Satchell, M.Stott, C.Van Schalkwyk, M.Wherry.
- 2014-15 **Brewer Shield PREMIERS –** D.Srinivas (c), Z.Benjamin, J.Christie, M.Darke, N.Gibson, D.Kannan, S.Liu, A.McKay, O.P.Porter, S.Robinson, A.Sims, S.M.Turner.
- 2014-15 **Brewer Shield T20 PREMIERS –** D.Srinivas (c), Z.Benjamin, S.Campbell, J.Christie, M.Darke, N.Gibson, D.Kannan, S.Liu, A.McKay, O.P.Porter, S.Robinson, S.M.Turner.
- 2015-16 First Grade Semi-Finalists G.Redmayne (c), M.Gibson, N.Gibson, R.L.Haynes, R.Hebden, C.Johnston, L.Lam, B.Lutz, E.Mifsud, M.Norup, K.Owen, A.Sims.
- 2015-16 First Grade T20 Finalists G.Redmayne (c), C.Brown, A.Davidson-Richards, B.Harpley, R.Hebden, C.Johnston, E.Mifsud, J.Moriarty, M.Norup, K.Owen, S.Robinson, D.Srinivas.
- 2015-16 Third Grade T20 Semi-Finalists A.Chisholm (c), B.Atkins, Z.Benjamin, D.Brown, S.Healy, R.Hebden, B.Lutz, L.Molden, K.Murphy, L.Osborne, K.Serena.
- 2015-16 **Brewer Shield PREMIERS –** 0.Porter (c), S.Campbell, J.Christie, M.Darke, C.Johnston, D.Kannan, J.Keelan, A.McKay, S.Robinson, D.Srinivas.
- 2015-16 **Brewer Shield T20 PREMIERS –** 0.Porter (c), Z.Benjamin, S.Campbell, J.Christie, M.Darke, K.Grantham, D.Kannan, J.Keelan, A.McKay, S.Robinson, D.Srinivas, S.Turner.
- 2016-17 First Grade Semi Finalists
- 2016-17 First and Second Grade T20 Semi Finalists M.Gibson (c), A.J.Blackwell, M.Darke, N.Gibson, R.Li, B.Lutz, E.Mifsud, K.Owen, O.Porter, G.Redmayne, S.Robinson, D.Srinivas.
- 2017-18 First Grade PREMIERS M.Gibson (c), A.J.Blackwell, S.Campbell, M.Darke, A.Day, T.Graves, Q.Jalil, C.Leeson, M.Norup, K.Owen, O.Porter, G.Redmayne.
- 2017-18 Second Grade Finalists Z.Benjamin (c), J.Christie, K.Grantham, Y.Graves, R.Green, E.James, D.Kannan, T.Ling, A.McKay, G.Rae, S.Robinson, A.Sims.
- 2017-18 Third Grade Semi-Finalists T.Ling (c), H.Anderson, S.Bhaskar, A.Blachford, A.Capoor, J.Christie, S.Clark, S.Hegde, G.Lomis-Futeran, J.Meech, G.Rae, J.Tobin.
- 2017-18 First and Second Grade T20 Semi-Finalists M.Darke (c), D.Armstrong, S.Campbell, J.Christie, A.Day, T.Graves, Y.Graves, Q.Jalil, R.Li, M.Norup, K.Owen, O.Porter.
- 2017-18 Third Grade T20 Semi-Finalists T.Ling (c), A.Blachford, A.Capoor, S.Hegde, J.Meech, G.Rae, J.Still, M.Stott, J.Tobin.
- 2018-19 First and Second Grade T20 Semi-Finalists K.Owen (c), D.Armstrong, M.Bank, Z.Benjamin, M.Carr, L.Gordon, S.Hegde, E.James, C.Leeson, R.Li, A.McKay, S.Robinson.



So Close! Charles Williams featured here in the 5th Grade Grand Final vs. Sutherland. Coming to us this season with a contingent of ex Georges River players, has proven to be a real asset. Taking 35 wicket keeping dismissals and scoring 339 runs was awarded co Rookie of the Year.

(Photo taken by: Darren Sue)

MUNICIPAL AND SHIRES COMPETITION (ENTERED 1951-1973)

CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP

1964-65	CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WINNERS
1965-66	CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WINNERS
1966-67	CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WINNERS
1967-68	CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WINNERS
1968-69	CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WINNERS
1970-71	CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WINNERS
1971-72	CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WINNERS

A DIVISION

1962-63	Semi Finalists - Prof. J.H.M.Salmon (c)
1963-64	Semi Finalists - J.A.Chegwyn (c)

- 1964-65 PREMIERS J.A.Chegwyn (c), J.Mck.Middleton (vc), B.G.Andrews, D.C.Clark, R.G.Ballantyne, K.Daly, G.M.Garland, J.Piggott, G.Sylvester, M.J.Reidy, P.A.Ward.
- **PREMIERS -** J.A.Chegwyn (c), J.McK Middleton (vc), B.G.Andrews, H.C.Bundy, D.C.Clark, K.Daly, G.M.Garland, M.Gosling, I.Lowe, J.Pigott, G.Sylvester, M.J.Reidy.
- 1966-67 Semi Finalists J.A.Chegwyn (c)
- **1967-68 PREMIERS -** H.C.Bundy (c), J.E.Pratley (vc), B.G.Andrews, R.G.Ballantyne, J.N.Healey, H.Herbert, R.S.J.Levi, I.Lowe, P.J.McEarchran, J.Mck.Middleton, D.E.Wills, P.C.Emery (12th man).
- 1968-69 Finalists J.E.Pratley (c)
- 1969-70 Finalists J.E.Pratley (c)
- 1970-71 PREMIERS J.E.Pratley (c), G.M.Garland (vc), G.J.Cole, B.R.Cos, A.E.Dietsch, P.A.Heaney, J.B.Martel, Z.Pirjevec, R.W.D.Robertson, G.G.Robinson, D.G.Smith.
- 1971-72 PREMIERS G.M.Garland (c), A.E.Dietsch (vc), G.J.Cole, B.R.Cos, P.A.Heaney, J.B.Martel, G.A.N.Preston, C.A.P.Samerasekera, A.J.Taylor, P.Whalen, D.E.Wills, H.W.Hopkins, R.W.D.Robertson, G.G.Robinson.
- 1972-73 Semi Finalists G.M.Garland (c)

B Division

- 1952-53 Semi Finalists
- **PREMIERS -** H.C.Bundy (c), T.D.Creer (vc), R.G.Ballantyne, R.Bayfield, D.C.Clark, J.Hollington, I.Lowe, F.Martin, I.Potter , G.Sylvester, R.W.Smith, C.Relton (12th man).
- 1964-65 Semi Finalists H.C.Bundy ©
- **1966-67 PREMIERS -** R.W.Lucas ©, P.J.Schofield, C.H.Barrington, R.Bayfield, A.Bishop, G.J.Cole, D.T.Lacey, D.Pocock, A.J.Taylor, R.A.Turner, D.E.Wills.
- **1967-68 PREMIERS -** R.W.Lucas (c), P.J.Schofield (vc), C.H.Barrington, D.Brady, R.Bayfield, G.J.Cole, J.Piggott, C.Relton, A.J.Taylor, A.R.Turner, P.A.Ward.

C Division

1964-65 Semi Finalists - J.Tainsh (c) 1971-72 Semi Finalists - A.Epstein (c) 1972-73 Semi Finalists - A.Epstein (c)

D DIVISION

1986-87 PREMIERS (One Day Competition) - D.J.Bell (c), D.Hughes, J.Hughes, P.Bush, S.Bell, M.Howe, D.Joseph, G.Morgan, D.Graham, J.Warrington, D.Fitzsimmons.

MOORE PARK

1990-91	NSW Catholic Cricket Assn – 1st Grade – Finalists - M.Phillips (c)
1990-91	NSW Catholic Cricket Assn – 3rd Grade – Semi Finalists
1991-92	NSW Catholic Cricket Assn – 3rd Grade – PREMIERS - A.Burgess (c)
1991-92	NSW Catholic Cricket Assn – 2nd Grade – Semi Finalists - M.Phillips (c)
1992-93	Randwick Catholic Youth Movement Comp - 3rd Grade – PREMIERS - A.Sachs (c), A.Burgess, S.Fenton, A.C.Jones, L.Joseph, S.Joseph, T.Lynch, N.Mistry, M.Perkins, G.Sendall, R.Sirimanne, A.Wunsch, A.Webster.
1994-95	MP&SECA - 3rd Grade - PREMIERS - A.C.Jones (c), W.Campion, A.Cavill, N.Conolly, P.Cranmer, A.Greenhill, A.Linsday, C.Neal, M.Plunkett-Cole, R.Wickremasena, A.Wunsch.
1995-96	MP&SECA – 1st Grade – Semi Finalists - A.C.Jones (c)
1998-99	MP&SECA – 5th Grade – Finalists - R.Ward (c)

MP&SECA – 2nd Grade – Semi Finalists - R.Ward (c)

1999-00

1ST GRADE CAPS

Cap No	Players Name	Debut Season	Cap No	Players Name	Debut Season	Cap No	Players Name	Debut Season
1	GM Garland	73-74	83	W Faulkner	88-89	165	RJ Medley	07-08
2	LG Cupper	73-74	84	MH Carmichael	88-89	166	J Webb	07-08
3	BG Andrews	73-74	85	S Debello	88-89	167	SW McKay	07-08
4	VE Carvalho	73-74	86	S Price	88-89	168	SL Crichton	07-08
5	JN Cutler	73-74	87	D Coots	89-90	169	W Lindsay	08-09
6	AE Dietsch	73-74	88	M Boyer	89-90	170	BS Dean	08-09
7	PJ Grattan-Smith	73-74	89	A McCallum	89-90	171	BJ Small	08-09
8	AJ Jacobs	73-74	90	G Breusch	90-91	172	AJ Robson	08-09
9	AS Johnston	73-74	91	M Crawley	90-91	173	RT Lyons	08-09
10	RC Mansfield	73-74	92	MJ Slater	90-91	174	BP Wakim	08-09
11	JB Martel	73-74	93	D Trafford	90-91	175	JL McNeil	08-09
12	CW Meredith	73-74	94	JC Young	91-92	176	CD Stewart	08-09
13	JM Middleton	73-74	95	J Horley	91-92	177	JA Henry	09-10
14	PG Noble	73-74	96	D Downing	91-92	178	DG Dawson	09-10
15	DT Pratt	73-74	97	MW Hayward	91-92	179	BJ Hutchison	09-10
16	MG Pullen	73-74	98	D Carroll	92-93	180	CE Matthews	09-10
17	M Ray	73-74	99	MJ Phelps	92-93	181	ANJ Day	09-10
18	RWD Robertson	73-74	100	DJA Gainsford	92-93	182	NJ Walker	10-11
19	GG Robinson	73-74	101	SA Norbury	93-94	183	LA Talay	10-11
20	AJ Taylor	73-74	102	S Herzberg	94-95	184	CP Tremain	10-11
21	PJ Tonkin	73-74	102	MD Mullen	94-95	185	CA Wakim	10-11
22	S Van der Sluys	73-74	103	DJ Carson	94-95	186	JA Byrne	10-11
23	PW Watkins							
23 24	GG Watson	73-74 73-74	105 106	WR Saunders BPJ Nott	94-95 94-95	187 188	TP Colley GW Clarence	10-11 11-12
25	CJ Chapman	74-75	107	AW Johnson	95-96	189	PW Molinari	11-12
26	G Kirkwood	74-75	108	G Hackney	96-97	190	MD Birrell	11-12
27	JE Pym	74-75	109	B Schirmer	96-97	191	TS Rogers	12-13
28	RE Pym	74-75	110	TF Buckett	96-97	192	RW Banham	12-13
29	JG Robson	74-75	111	P Urquhart	96-97	193	TBC Muthanna	12-13
30	IE Smith	74-75	112	HPE Nott	96-97	194	MT Reed	12-13
31	PJ Burnett	74-75	113	SA Mohideen	96-97	195	SB Keshar	12-13
32	WJ Rogers	75-76	114	DJ Stephen	96-97	196	GD Whichello	12-13
33	AH Wijeratne	75-76	115	GS Milliken	97-98	197	TA Jagot	12-13
34	CW Jones	75-76	116	IDK Salisbury	97-98	198	JA Venianakis	12-13
35	MK Grave	75-76	117	PW Carson	97-98	199	SE McCann	13-14
36	PG Deegan	75-76	118	M Morson	97-98	200	R du Plessis	13-14
37	GF Lawson	76-77	119	P Chin	98-99	201	TG Atallah	13-14
38	J O'Brien	76-77	120	RMK Hamman	98-99	202	LWP Wells	13-14
39	M Watt	76-77	121	MR Elliott	98-99	203	TM Skelly	13-14
40	SG Campbell	76-77	122	DCH Heysen	98-99	204	MA Atallah	13-14
41	GR Livingstone	76-77	123	TJ Hoare	98-99	205	JJ Connolly	14-15
42	P Tout	77-78	124	AM Neilan	98-99	206	JM Turner	14-15
43	N Perger	77-78	125	TD Cox	98-99	207	AJ Redman	14-15
44	N Jansson	78-79	126	DP Dermody	98-99	208	DR Morton	14-15
45	J Sands	78-79	127	PB Searle	98-99	209	JJ Byrnes	14-15
46	TL Buddin	79-80	128	TS Richardson	99-00	210	RH Patel	14-15
47	JS Dixon	79-80	129	D Langford-Smith	99-00	211	DOD White	14-15
48	CM Hanger	79-80	130	DT Christian	99-00	212	SK Thanabalasingam	14-15
49	B Handley	79-80	131	D Bhandari	99-00	213	BJ McLean	15-16
50	DP Meagher	80-81	132	A Lamb	99-00	214	JM Bennett	15-16
51	M Hamwood	81-82	133	CJ Adams	00-01	215	AM Ali	15-16
52	C Deegan	81-82	134	SA Bray	00-01	216	R Rizwan	15-16
53	JM Baker	82-83	135	BM Day	01-02	217	HC McLean	15-16
54	A Dillon	82-83	136	K Danenbergsons	01-02	218	BM Irving-Holliday	15-16
55	M Hoy	82-83	136	LD Sutton	01-02	218	LR Maladay	15-16
56	M Kilborn	82-83	137	MG Watson	01-02	219	FWA Ruffell	15-16
56 57	RS March	82-83	138	J Bedi	01-02	220 221	RS Patel	16-17
57 58						221		
58 59	W Hetherington	82-83 82-83	140	GS McDonald EJW Zehner	01-02 01-02		BA Chaplin GT Ho	16-17 16-17
	l Kellaway P Bishell		141			223		16-17 16-17
60 61		83-84 83-84	142	AP Langdon BS Cox	01-02	224	CS Jackson	16-17
61	DR Pringle		143		02-03	225	MR Gilkes	17-18
62	S Keers	83-84	144	MW O'Connor	02-03	226	JAL Scriven	17-18
63	PW Jourdain	83-84	145	MC Leahy	02-03	227	SU Khan	17-18
64	B Everett	83-84	146	MW Creed	03-04	228	NJ Selman	17-18
65	P Dodd	84-85	147	JRF Day	03-04	229	AEC Dahl	17-18
66	GA Clark	84-85	148	RS Ferley	03-04	230	TJ Scoble	17-18
67	M Back	85-86	149	CM Thomas	03-04	231	A Patel	17-18
68	DJ Gallop	85-86	150	OM Zafar	03-04	232	JD Fernandopulle	17-18
69	G Eades	85-86	151	C Brown	04-05	233	ND Tanner	17-18
70	AD Pratt	85-86	152	TE Lang	04-05	234	VA Hreszczuk	18-19
71	G Holt	86-87	153	TLW Cooper	04-05	235	HC Brook	18-19
72	MB Ryan	86-87	154	GW Dobbie	04-05	236	T Islam	18-19
73	PW Godber	87-88	155	AD Jeffrey	05-06	237	TA Byrnes	18-19
74	Adrian White	87-88	156	MC Sykes	05-06	238	WS Wolter	18-19
75	E Robb	87-88	157	SD Robson	05-06	239	CR Brown	18-19
76	PL Scolari	87-88	158	GP Smith	06-07	240	VN Kashyap	18-19
77	NC Dornan	87-88	159	T van der Gugten	06-07			
78	PW Trimble	87-88	160	S Lane	06-07			
79	APR Clements	87-88	161	M Gowland	06-07			
80	M Kovacs	88-89	162	R Nikolovski	06-07			
81	AC Shaw	88-89	163	M Mag	07-08			
82	A Cane	88-89	164	HMJ Le Lievre	07-08			
			-	-				

1ST GRADE CAPS (LIMITED OVERS)

ap Io	Players Name	Debut Season	Cap No	Players Name	Debut Season	Cap No	Players Name	Debut Seaso
	GM Garland	73-74	14	JC Young	92-93	77	BS Dean	08-09
	M Ray	73-74	15	G Breusch	93-94	78	SL Crichton	08-09
	AS Johnston	73-74	16	SA Norbury	93-94	79	BJ Small	08-09
	JB Martel	73-74	17	AD Pratt	93-94	80	J Webb	08-09
	DT Pratt	73-74	18	S Herzberg	94-95	81	SW McKay	08-09
		73-74	19		94-95	82		
	LG Cupper			M Kilborn			RT Lyons	08-09
	RWD Robertson	73-74	20	MD Mullen	94-95	83	JA Henry	09-10
	PG Noble	73-74	21	BPJ Nott	94-95	84	DG Dawson	09-10
	PJ Tonkin	73-74	22	WR Saunders	94-95	85	BJ Hutchison	09-10
	PJ Grattan-Smith	73-74	23	AW Johnson	95-96	86	CD Stewart	09-10
	S Van der Sluys	73-74	24	DJ Carson	95-96	87	CE Matthews	09-10
	JE Sheens	73-74	25	B Schirmer	95-96	88	ANJ Day	09-10
	RC Mansfield	73-74	26	TF Buckett	96-97	89	JL McNeil	09-10
	PW Watkins	73-74	27	G Hackney	96-97	90	AJ Robson	10-11
		73-74	28	•		90 91		
	GG Watson			SA Mohideen	96-97		NJ Walker	10-11
	JE Pym	74-75	29	P Urquhart	96-97	92	LA Talay	10-11
	RE Pym	<i>74-7</i> 5	30	GS Milliken	97-98	93	CP Tremain	10-11
	PJ Burnett	74-75	31	HPE Nott	97-98	94	JA Byrne	10-11
	CJ Chapman	74-75	32	IDK Salisbury	97-98	95	CA Wakim	10-11
	CA Brown	74-75	33	DJ Stephen	97-98	96	MD Birrell	11-12
	JG Robson	74-75	34	TD Cox	98-99	97	GW Clarence	11-12
		74-75 74-75	35	RMK Hamman	98-99	98	BP Wakim	11-12
	JE Ingleson							
	CW Jones	75-76	36	TJ Hoare	98-99	99	PW Molinari	11-12
	WJ Rogers	75-76	37	PB Searle	98-99	100	TS Rogers	12-13
	G Kirkwood	75-76	38	MR Elliott	99-00	101	MT Reed	12-13
	JM Baker	85-86	39	DCH Heysen	99-00	102	RW Banham	12-13
	DP Meagher	85-86	40	D Langford-Smith	99-00	103	SB Keshar	12-13
	PW Jourdain	85-86	41	AM Neilan	99-00	104	GD Whichello	12-13
	G Eades	85-86	42	TS Richardson	99-00	105	LWP Wells	13-14
	GF Lawson	85-86	43	CJ Adams	00-01	106	TA Jagot	13-14
	JS Dixon	85-86	44	D Bhandari	00-01	107	TM Skelly	13-14
	GA Clark	85-86	45	DT Christian	00-01	108	MA Atallah	13-14
	M Back	85-86	46	DP Dermody	00-01	109	R du Plessis	14-15
	S Keers	85-86	47	A Lamb	00-01	110	JM Turner	14-15
	AD Pratt	85-86	48	J Bedi	01-02	111	JJ Connolly	14-15
	DJ Gallop	85-86	49	K Danenbergsons	01-02	112	RH Patel	14-15
	•	85-86	50	BM Day	01-02	113	DOD White	14-15
	J Large			•				
	Patrick Crammond	85-86	51	LD Sutton	01-02	114	DR Morton	14-15
	G Holt	85-86	52	MG Watson	01-02	115	BJ McLean	15-16
	M Delgigante	85-86	53	EJW Zehner	01-02	116	JM Bennett	15-16
	PL Scolari	85-86	54	BS Cox	02-03	117	AM Ali	15-16
	GR Livingstone	86-87	55	MW O'Connor	02-03	118	LR Maladay	16-17
	MB Ryan	86-86	56	MW Creed	03-04	119	HC McLean	16-17
	N Horne	86-87	57	JRF Day	03-04	120	TG Atallah	16-17
				•				
	PW Godber	87-88	58	RS Ferley	03-04	121	JJ Byrnes	16-17
	E Robb	87-88	59	CM Thomas	03-04	122	BM Irving-Holliday	16-17
	AC Shaw	87-88	60	OM Zafar	03-04	123	MR Gilkes	17-18
	Adrian White	87-88	61	C Brown	04-05	124	JAL Scriven	17-18
	PW Trimble	87-88	62	TE Lang	04-05	125	SU Khan	17-18
	MH Carmichael	87-88	63	AP Langdon	04-05	126	NJ Selman	17-18
	GF Lawson	92-93	64	AD Jeffrey	05-06	127	JD Fernandopulle	17-18
	JS Dixon	92-93	65	MC Sykes	05-06	128	JA Venianakis	17-18
	M Back	92-93	66	TLW Cooper	05-06	129	VA Hreszczuk	18-19
	M Boyer	92-93	67	SD Robson	05-06	130	CS Jackson	18-19
	D Coots	92-93	68	GP Smith	06-07	131	ND Tanner	18-19
	DJ Gallop	92-93	69	T van der Gugten	06-07	132	SK Thanabalasingam	18-19
	MW Hayward	92-93	70	S Lane	06-07	133	HC Brook	18-19
	J Horley	92-93	71	M Gowland	06-07	134	T Islam	18-19
	M Kovacs	92-93	72	R Nikolovski	07-08	135	WS Wolter	18-19
	MJ Phelps	92-93	73	M Mag	07-08	136	TA Byrnes	18-19
	JG Robson	92-93	74	HMJ Le Lievre	07-08	137	TJ Scoble	18-19
	MJ Slater	92-93	75	RJ Medley	07-08			
	D Trafford	92-93	76	W Lindsay	08-09			

1ST GRADE CAPS (TWENTY 20)

Сар	Players	Debut	Сар	Players	Debut	Cap	Players	Debut
No	Name	Season	No	Name	Season	No	Name	Season
1	TE Lang	08-09	26	JL McNeil	10-11	51	JJ Byrnes	14-15
2	MW O'Connor	08-09	27	AJ Robson	10-11	52	DR Morton	14-15
3	BS Dean	08-09	28	LA Talay	10-11	53	JM Bennett	15-16
4	SL Crichton	08-09	29	CP Tremain	10-11	54	AM Ali	15-16
5	W Lindsay	08-09	30	TP Colley	10-11	55	BJ McLean	15-16
6	SW McKay	08-09	31	NJ Walker	10-11	56	HC McLean	15-16
7	R Nikolovski	08-09	32	MD Birrell	11-12	57	BM Irving-Holliday	15-16
8	SJ Towers	08-09	33	PW Molinari	11-12	58	RS Patel	16-17
9	BJ Small	08-09	34	GW Clarence	11-12	59	BA Chaplin	16-17
10	RT Lyons	08-09	35	JRF Day	12-13	60	LR Maladay	16-17
11	J Webb	08-09	36	TS Rogers	12-13	61	DOD White	16-17
12	MW Creed	08-09	37	RW Banham	12-13	62	GT Ho	16-17
13	SD Gilmour	08-09	38	BP Wakim	12-13	63	NJ Selman	17-18
14	M Gowland	08-09	39	MT Reed	12-13	64	JAL Scriven	17-18
15	T van der Gugten	08-09	40	LWP Wells	13-14	65	SU Khan	17-18
16	HMJ Le Lievre	08-09	41	R du Plessis	13-14	66	AEC Dahl	17-18
17	DG Dawson	09-10	42	TG Atallah	13-14	67	A Patel	17-18
18	JA Henry	09-10	43	JA Venianakis	13-14	68	HC Brook	18-19
19	BJ Hutchison	09-10	44	TM Skelly	13-14	69	MR Gilkes	18-19
20	CD Stewart	09-10	45	TA Jagot	13-14	70	T Islam	18-19
21	EJW Zehner	09-10	46	MA Atallah	14-15	71	TA Byrnes	18-19
22	CE Matthews	09-10	47	JJ Connolly	14-15	72	TJ Scoble	18-19
23	ANJ Day	09-10	48	JM Turner	14-15	73	ND Tanner	18-19
24	CA Wakim	10-11	49	RH Patel	14-15			
25	JA Byrne	10-11	50	SK Thanabalasingam	14-15			



The Michael J. "MOB" O'Brien A.W.Green Shield Player of the Year - **Will Thorp**. Pictured here with **Geoff "Henry" Lawson** and **Chris O'Brien** (son of the late Mick O'Brien) receiving the new perpetual shield marking the renaming of this award. (Photo taken by: Darren Sue)

President's Report

The 2018/2019 season was one of significant change and challenge for the UNSW Cricket Club. We saw strong yet mixed on-field performances, incredibly disappointing facility decisions and significant positive change in the general committee. This year we were officially told the horrendous news that the Village Green will no longer be a cricket ground from mid-2019. Despite all the best efforts of the general committee (both past and present members), former players, UNSW donors, parents of high-school aged players, and of Cricket NSW, the decision was made to change the use of Village Green and destroy one of the premier amateur grounds in Australia and to turn our home into a mixed-used, synthetic space.

While it was a hard pill to swallow, we have been planning for this eventuality for the past couple of seasons. The club will continue to grow and remain strong - we'll just have to do that without the Village Green.

The only positive from this has been the commitment from UNSW Sport to look for a future home for our club. Their support and collaboration with the club and Cricket NSW has been very much appreciated and should bode well for a future home for our club. The coming season will see First Grade play at a significantly redeveloped David Philips South, with the remaining teams across DP North and Alan Davidson Oval.

Looking at our on-field results for season 2018/2019, they certainly weren't what we planned. The club finished 17th in the Sydney Cricket Association Club Championships, which was a very disappointing result. Half-way through the season we were well placed in the top half, with First Grade and Fifth Grade clear at the top of their respective tables.

Unfortunately, First Grade could not close out the season, finishing in the bottom half of the table in the Two-Day competition. In the Limited Overs competition, they played well and made it to the Quarter Finals before being knocked out. Led once again by **David Dawson**, the team played some great tough cricket at times, with the standout performers being **Matthew Gilkes** and our English import **Harry Brook**, who both hit every attack all around Sydney.

The great story of the year for us was our Fifth Grade side, who were led exceptionally well all year by club-stalwart **Jack Roach**. They were the team to beat all year and made the Grand Final against Sutherland CC. Despite fighting hard and almost pulling it off they unfortunately lost in a close match. The team represented our club exceptionally well by playing hard yet fair, creating a positive culture and were gracious in defeat. With this team boasting a mix of former First Grade players sharing their experience and emerging talent soaking it all up, it portends well for the future of our cub.

The other grades had mixed seasons. Second Grade came near the bottom of their table, Third Grade finished agonizingly close to finals (two wins outside), Fourth Grade finished around two wins outside the finals too, and Metro Cup also came close. While not the season we expected, there were plenty of positive on field performances, both individually and as teams.

The club was very proud to continue to develop professional cricketers once again this season, with First Grade wicket keeper – batsman **Matthew Gilkes** playing for the Sydney Thunder in the Big Bash League. Gilksey was our leading First Grade run scorer with 805 runs at an average of 47.35, which was an outstanding season. Following the season, he was also given a NSW Shield contract – an outstanding result for all his hard work, dedication and strong performances. The club wishes him all the best in his emerging professional career.

We were also very proud to have some of our younger players earn representative honours too, including **Jack Attenborough** making the U17s NSW Metro Squad, **Thomas Byrnes** in the NSW School Boys Team, and **Nicholas Everitt** and **Jonah Trope** being selected for the NSW U14s State Challenge. We pride ourselves on developing the best young cricketers, and our current group a set to flourish and have long, top-level careers if they pursue them.

Behind the scenes, the start of season saw significant change within our club. Former President **Matt Sanders** stepped down, and I took over. Pre-season saw us finalise and pass a new club constitution, completely restructure the Committee, develop clear roles and responsibilities, and look at everything from sponsorship to recruitment to pathways. I would like to personally thank **Darren Sue** for his significant support, effort and advice during this time.

While there is still much to do, these changes set us in a strong position at the start of the season and will be built upon again this coming season.

Our club sponsors also are vital contributors to the lifeblood of the club so must be mentioned — **Peter Byrnes** (Workspace Commercial Furniture), **Mark Mellick** (Mellick Wealth Management), **Richard Bowman** (Mitchell Ogilvie Tailoring), **Joshua Gavan** (JP Gavan Cricket), The Doncaster Hotel, **Stuart McKay** (Total Physiotherapy), **Michael Kovacs** (Kachink) and Arc Sport. Thank you all for your support.

Finally, thank you to our General Committee, Sub-Committee's,volunteer members and staff for all your hard work, **David Jebb** our Administrator, and to the best coaching set-up in Sydney Premier Cricket and our playing community. I can't wait for season 2019/2020.

ALEX CHARLWOOD PRESIDENT



A.W. Green Shield skipper **Akash Biradar** pictured here in the GS clash vs. Bankstown. Not only a very nice young bloke, but also a very talented player experiencing up to the heights of 3rd Grade in his first full season of Grade Cricket - and with 31 wickets in the season was awarded co Rookie of the Year. (Photo Courtesy of Jag Biradar)



Most Outstanding New Player **Tahmid Islam** pictured here bowling down one of his leggies in 2nd Grade, Rd 4 vs. Bankstown (Photo taken by: Matthew Sanders)

Treasurer's Report

It is with pleasure that I present the 2018/2019 Treasurer's Report.

The club this year has showed an operating deficit of \$41,184 (2018 – surplus of \$40,336). The result has primarily been due to decreased sponsorship (down \$17,101), a smaller amount taken from our Foundation Account (\$27,750), the first full year of an administrator (costs covered by extra grant monies from Arc and the Foundation (\$16,591), and an increase in Balls and Gear (cyclical but up \$12,989).

In terms of our balance sheet, we have \$55,308 sitting in bank accounts with an additional \$42,590 to come in from our debtors and funding bodies. All creditors and taxation liabilities for GST have been paid. Relatively speaking the club is in a sound financial state.

The financial result could not be achieved without the support of our sponsors and in particular:

- Workspace Commercial Furniture;
- Doncaster Hotel; and
- Run with The Pak Pty Ltd (Mellick Wealth Management)

Again, I would ask that we support these organization's wherever we can.

The club has invested a lot of resources building talent and it hoped this will show some big results in the coming years.

As always, thank you to Suey for his efforts in chasing subs. "Suey always gets his man!"

Thank you to Charlie and the Committee whose contributions to the club can never be underestimated.

Finally thank you to my team at Scolari Comerford for the work they have put in to keep the accounts, GST and invoicing up to date.

PETER SCOLARI HONORARY TREASURER

Note - the 2018/2019 financial statements are available at the back of this Annual Report.



Peter D. Richardson Clubman of the Year Peter Scolari pictured here at the clubs Annual Dinner. Springa accepted this award most reluctently - but after 10 seasons as Honorary Tresurer bringing some much needed professionalism to manage the clubs finances, he was a most worthy winner. Also keeps the general committee in focus, and provides invaluable advice when required. To top it off he is one of the funniest blokes in the clubs history with a hundred cracking cricket stories... (Photo taken by: Darren Sue)

PLAYER MANAGEMENT & TEAM SELECTION MANAGER'S REPORT

The club had a significant shift in it's selection process this season moving to a system more in line with that of some of the more successful clubs. This involved going from a sole Chairman of Selectors , to a Selection Panel, consisting of two Selection Officers and a Chief Selection Officer.

With input from captains and coaches, the selection panel consisting of myself, **John "Rattler" Lupton** and **Tim "Sensei" Stewart** would then discuss sides and come to a majority (If not unanimous) decision regarding each team. Although there were a few teething problems to start with, as with any significant change, the end result was the fairest selection process that our club has had in my time here (nearing 15 years).

Unfortunately however, this change in selection process failed to change our club's wonderful culture of significant unavailabilities from round to round and as such resulted in "problem solving" as opposed to "selecting". Great work to Sensei on coining the term mid season! This issue of problem solving will continue to hamper our progress up the club championship ladder. You can have the best coaches and processes in the world, but unless your players play the majority of games, it is very difficult to succeed.

With that being said, we were in with a chance at finals for 5 of our 6 grades at some point of the season, at the utmost respect and congratulations goes to our 5th grade side who went down in a nail biting final to finish runners up. Huge props to **Jack Roach** who led the side unbelievably well both leadership and performance wise in his first season as captain.

Thanks to the captains, coaches, committee and players for a very enjoyable season. A huge thank you t my fellow two selectors, Sensei and Rattler, for always endeavoring to make sure we made the correct decision and making it a fun process each and every week. Rattler deserves extra thanks though, for really helping me through administratively and advice when needed.

Lastly, I would just like to formally announce that I will be stepping down from my role as CSO. Having moved to the Central Coast it will make it very difficult to dedicate the time required for this role. I will still be around doing stuff in the background whenever needed, and you will still see my face every now and then at training or on the weekends. I can't wait to see the results every weekend and watch us climb up the club champs and win some titles in the next couple of years.

All the best

MICHAEL REA PLAYER MANAGEMENT & TEAM SELECTIONS MANAGER

Chief Selection Officer **Mick Rea** observing 4th Grades Rd
6 clash vs. Sydney University.
Did a wonderful job managing
players and team selections
this season - arguably the
toughest committee gig at the
club. (Photo taken by: John
Lupton)



COACHING REPORT

Firstly, I would like to congratulate a few teams and individuals on their seasons.

To **Jack Roach** and the 5th Grade team on a wonderful year culminating in making the Final. Although the result didn't go your way, the style in which you played your cricket, the leadership shown and the "buy in" from the team as to how you wanted to play was very impressive to watch and I, and others enjoyed seeing the development of the younger players on your watch. Well done to all.

Congratulations also to 1st Grade on making the One Day Competition Qualifying Finals for the first time in a number of years. Once again, although the result didn't go your way, it was a magnificent game and the fluctuation from over to over was ridiculous and gave me plenty of extra grey hairs.

To **Matthew Gilkes** who was selected for the Sydney Thunder in the BBL was fantastic and his 51 on debut was phenomenal to watch. To top this off Matthew has also been awarded his first state contract for NSW, you thoroughly deserve it, the club is proud of you and we can only hope that you are able to pull that Baggy Blue on at some stage soon.

Our former 1st Grade Captain **Charlie Wakim** who not only made his Sheffield Shield debut for Tasmania but scored 160, his maiden first class hundred. Well done Chuck.



Club Coach Corey "Spoons" Richards deep in thought at 1st Grades Rd 3 fixture vs. Gordon at the Village Green. (Photo taken by: Matthew Sanders)

I'm not normally one for cliché's - but this overall season was a "tale of two halves". Before Christmas the club was operating well both on and off the field, we had 4 teams that were potentially looking at Semi Final opportunities, training attendance was high, as was moral and good standards were being adhered.

Then Christmas and New Year's came. I'm not sure what a majority of people did over this break, but whatever it was, it didn't produce anything near what we were producing pre-Christmas. Attendances reduced, the attitude and commitment changed for the worse and consequently the close games that we were winning earlier in the season now went the other way and the slippery slope reared its ugly head.

The lesson in this is that if any of the club's teams want to reach the lusty goal of playing finals cricket, our attitude and commitment need to be consistent and sustainable for the full season and I hope that we learned this and change our thoughts and processes for the back half of the year for the upcoming season. We let ourselves down and we are better than where we ended up, BUT results don't lie. They can be misleading at times but you end up where you end up in the table for a reason.

There are many people that I would like to thank throughout the season:

- Alex Charlwood and the General Committee for your trust in our process for the Club to move forward.
- Murray Creed and Sutha Thanabalasingam for your help throughout the season, we have a very good coaching team and you are both very important in the club's future.
- **Rob Bennett.** The practice sessions were run extremely well, you care about individuals and the club and it was appreciated that when we were short of bowlers, you rolled the sleeves up and bowled, a fantastic guy to have around.
- To the Selection panel **Michael Rea, Tim Stewart and John Lupton** well done guys, it's a very tough job and you did it well.
- **Julie Lawson** in the canteen, thanks again for the work that you put in. To **Janelle Carew** and the other scorers, awesome job.

Here is to 2019/2020. I look forward to the challenge.

COREY RICHARDS
CLUB COACH

PLAYER ADMINISTRATION MANAGER'S REPORT

After a spectre of issues that occurred last season, the newly formed General Committee under the guise of a new President was determined to usher in period of re-birthing for the club. This was to be true and included in the process was the restructuring and redefining of the general committee and other club personnel, also the integration of a professional Administrator. Like a lot of amateur sporting clubs, ours is one that is breaking ties with its roots in what was once a "cottage industry" and aspiring to morph into a well-structured and professional organisation striving to keep up with the demands placed upon us by not only our masters, but the weight of the profile of the game itself.

Given my areas of responsibility are various and many – I will make comment on each area in point form as follows:

New Player Try Outs: I write this one with my Pre-Season Manager's hat on. Although it seems like only yesterday Jebby was single handily managing new players try outs on a wing and a prayer with numbers up to, and at times exceeding 50 new players (during which the cricketing exploits of those such as "The Ninja" have become Folklore at UNSWCC), over the last decade or so the process has developed into a professional entity, akin to a well-oiled machine. Over the two sessions held in July, 50 new players attended the try outs of which 20 were invited to pre-season trials with the current player population. With the SCG indoor nets being unavailable, we were pushed outdoors to the DP nets on a Sunday. However, this change to our historical venue seemed to be advantageous to all as it not only provided better conditions for the players, but also allowed the selectors to view each in manageable chunks. I would like to thank the crew who assisted with the task and discharged their roles in such a clinical manner - Tim Stewart, Andrew Coleman, Mick Rea, John Lupton, Jono Tan, Glen Greenberg, and Sam McCormick. Also, a shout should go out to Murray Creed and Sutha Thanabalasingham for putting the players through their paces with fielding drills, and in some cases assisting with weeding out the quitters. During the off season I would estimate we received 200 emails from new players expressing interest.



Tim "Sensei" Stewart pictured here taking in the scene at 4th Grade vs. Sydney University. Along with Rattler formed an invaluable part of Mick Rea's selection panel in this new format. Sensei provided some much needed mentoring in the lower grades, and hopefully will continue to expand this role next season.

(Photo Taken by: John Lupton)

Player Registrations & Membership Assimilation:
One of the far dryer tasks (but none the less essential) completed with the assistance of the My Cricket website, also from Chris Ward who mail merging players information onto rego forms making this task slightly more expeditious. Thanks must also be given to Michael "Kurley" Kovacs for his assistance in printing club handbooks this season.

Membership Fees & Gear: Another rather dry task. To coincide with the manufacture of new club garments containing new sponsors logos, it was decided to include the cost of mandatory gear in playing fees this season. Money collection has, as always (going to the dentist is more fun), gone as well as could be expected and at the time of writing this report I'm glad to say no player has been added to the CNSW bad debtors list (yet!). Special thanks must be given to Joshua Gavan who not only conceptualised, ordered and distributed all our gear this season (from the boot of his car no less, having him often being mistaken for a homeless person living out of his car dressed in our club kit), but by default also assisted with money collection. JP really "stepped up" and took responsibility this season, as the umbilical cord he enjoyed previously definitely had been cut.

Volunteer Management: This has become a real area of focus placed upon us from our governing bodies (essentially CNSW and Arc Sport). There has become almost an expectation that clubs create ways to maintain not only their governance and integrity, but to also manage delegation and redundancy as to avoid burn out and ensure the clubs long term functionality. By analysis of inter-relationships and communications pathways with the club's operations, the club will strive to continue refining its methods and reaching for greater outcomes. This will not only be done in the form of policies, SOP's, organisational flow charts, specific job descriptions, contracts and training, but also through the collaboration of club members – which is arguably our greatest resource. We have in a very basic way begun this venture, and according to some we aren't in bad shape, but there is still a lot more work to be done in this area.

Allocation of Awards & Annual Dinner: Without wanting to sound overly dramatic overseeing the democratic process amongst the selection committee and captains, and focusing and finding a common theme or candidate amongst them for several awards was quite challenging this season. A high point however has the renaming of the club's A.W. Green Shield Player of the Year Award after the late, great Mick "MOB" O'Brien. The renaming of the award was received unanimously by the General Committee, and the blessing from a few Life Members was also sought for good measure. A huge note of thanks must be given to Matt Sanders who donated the shield to mark the inaugural re-naming of this award. I would be remiss for not mentoning Simon Jasper and big Chai Motalla who arranged immaculate hand written and framed scorecards and a mounted ball for the Metropolitan Cup century makers and 5 for takers.

Sixty seven club members attended our Annual Dinner, enjoying the wonderful venue at Bonnie Doon Golf Club. This was one of our best in recent years due to significant contributions from Sam McCormick, Mitchell Law, Geoff & Julie Lawson, Chris O'Brien, Peter Scolari, Jack Roach, Vivek Kashyap and Alex Charlwood, also in no small part due to the exploits of our own Glen "Top 3s" Greenberg as the evening's MC. Congratulations all, first class. Some suggestion has been made that perhaps addressing the date our Annual Dinner takes place may boost numbers for future events.

<u>Annual Report Management:</u> As always, **Paul "Sneaky" Serov** and myself are always trying to outdo ourselves when it comes to producing the annual report. This one has a few minor changes to the format and content, but a special mention should go to **John Lupton** and **Matt Sanders** for their outstanding photography really adding to the reports artistic value, also to **Chris Ward** for taking over from **Peter "Jerry" Maguire** as the clubs Statistics Database Officer and all other contributors.

For those interested, I have supplied a full report on Statistical related items later in this Annual Report.

DARREN SUE PLAYER ADMINISTRATION MANAGER



The swashbuckling **Ridham Vadalia** in action for 4th Grade vs. Bankstown but kept us entertained with his aggressive batting in his first season at the club (Photo taken by: Matthew Sanders)

VENUE MANAGER'S REPORT

Our four home grounds this season consisted of Village Green, Alan Davidson Oval, David Phillips North and South – and in addition it was great to see the Village Green being extended for one last season. We saw a huge improvement from Green Options in the preparation of all grounds, but particularly at David Phillips as both grounds despite the immense workload it endures were kept in great condition. Outfields were better and the wickets were always top shelf to play on.

At the Village Green – big thanks to **Julie Lawson** who ran the canteen for first grade every week, another good season well organised for players and supporters – thank you Julie. Thank you also to **Richard Bowman** for his work in home matches in setting up, drinks breaks, scoreboards and all the little things that are required.

At Alan Davidson Oval and David Phillips, we enjoyed improved grounds this season that will only get better next season with the extension to DP South. Thank you to Green Options for their commitment to the grounds each week.

Thank you to **Janelle Carew** for her dedication to scoring for UNSWCC, for First Grade, PG's, Green Shield and the 5th Grade team that played in the final's series. She does a wonderful job for what is always a thankless task, we are lucky to have Janelle and thank you also for all the lollies each week you bring for everyone. To the other supporters and helpers, parents and the like that help with scoring at the other grades to assist the players – thank you also.

Thank you also must go to the Doncaster Hotel this season, for their sponsorship of our beer supply for home games. The Donny were fantastic this season by supplying a carton of beer for each home team for home games, with the concept that they would be shared with the opposition post-match. This was a great new initiative from the Club and The Donny and it proved very popular each week with the players and the opposition. Given the recent events in world cricket it was a way to get back to the tradition of cricket and the etiquette of having a beer with your opponent after a day in the middle. We hope to continue this again next season and show again why UNSWCC is always a great host when teams come and play against us.

Once again, afternoon teas at UNSWCC kept to a high standard – with the clear standout once again being **Sue Geraghty** who makes the best sausage rolls in Sydney. Teams enjoyed the many delights that Sue produced this season, thank you Sue for the effort you make to make such sensational home-made quality.

Thanks to all the players, supporters and everyone involved in the Club to make the season an enjoyable one – see you all next season.

GLEN GREENBERG VENUE MANAGER







Some of our fantastic off-field support crew
From L-R: Glen Greenberg, Richard Bowman and Janelle Carew
(Photo's taken by: John Lupton)

GEAR MANAGER'S REPORT

2018 marked the end of a three year deal with ISC. In determining a new supplier for the 2018/2019 season a mini-tendering process was conducted and price lists and samples were taken from several new suppliers (2REDS, CKS, and SCD) as well as the incumbent ISC. In the end ISC provided enough incentive to continue our relationship in the form of some free gear and lucrative discounting – but to be honest their garments provided us with the best fit based on a balance of value and quality. The result was a continuation with ISC as our garment supplier under a three-year handshake agreement.

The conceptualization, re-design and ordering of garments then followed incorporating not only CNSW guidelines and updated sponsorship logos, but also advancements in garment technology (particularly for the playing shirts, training shirts and training shorts)

Our order arrived on time at the beginning of preseason – however, upon inspection of the finished product I came to realize a major error had been made as the logo of one of our major sponsors had been omitted from the training shirt! Obviously, I had to come clean with other general committee members as I was not seeking to win any popularity contests (and, on that day I didn't). A quick resolution to the issue needed to be found, and to that end I would like to thank **Glen Greenberg** and ISC's **Bernardo Gutierrez** for their assistance (money can fix all evils!)

So, although slightly late, distribution of gear proceeded as planned mostly over an action packed 6 week period at the beginning of the season. Moving forward - the Gear Manager and Commercial Manager need to work much closer next season to finalize sponsorship arrangements (and therefore garment logo markings) to avoid this from happening again.

To coincide with the production of new garments, mandatory gear (playing shirt, training shirt and training shorts) was provided to each player and included in the cost of playing fees. Training caps were only mandatory for new players, and as always, all players were encouraged to purchase (if not having one already) the club iconic Bumble Bee.

Moving into next season I found that the sizing ordered was a little on the smaller side with some members missing out on preferred Large and Extra-Large sizing. The standard deviation can be moved towards the larger side of the spectrum as larger garments can fit smaller people, but not vice versa. Additionally, the training shorts were a little uncomfortable for cricket use and will be redesigned for 2019/20.

JOSHUA GAVAN GEAR MANAGER





Joshua "JP" Gavan pictured (left) in knee deep water, and (right) whilst walking out to bat, at the ultimatley washed out 5th Grade Qualifying Final vs. Fairfield-Liverpool, played at the Village Green. JP did an outstanding job managing the clubs gear this season - was also a prolific supplier of cricket bats! (Photo's taken by: John Lupton)

ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

The Club currently receives funding from two sources (both a generous former player and UNSW Facilities) for a part-time Administrator. This acknowledges the high administrative requirements and expectations associated with running a High Performance and Premier Cricket club and is intended to ease the significant workload existing for the Club's committee volunteers. Practically speaking, its duties have centered on those "compulsory" activities that require ongoing management and liaison and usually involve some sort of deadline or requirement to act quickly.

The role came into operation during Matt Sanders' presidency and it could be said that it is still "evolving". Initially it was staffed by an individual with a sporting but non-cricket background and thus required a certain amount of guidance and maintenance from the Club – something of a "long game". This process ceased when this employee left the job in early 2018, and the position remained vacant until I moved into it in July that year. Since then, the role has probably morphed into something somewhat tailored to my personal background, which is a combination of two decades of office work, the same in practical grounds/greenkeeping roles, and 22 years of UNSWCC committee work.

This season, the duties of the position have concentrated on the following:

a) Grounds matters

The management of grounds in our current situation, affected by the fluctuating and ultimately completely removed availability of the Village Green, requires almost daily contact and monitoring with the various grounds stakeholders (Men's and Women's clubs, UNSW Sport/Arc, Green Options) to ensure that the use of our facilities is coordinated and executed without "hiccups". With our Grade, Metro Cup, Poidevin-Gray and A.W.Green Shield teams sharing our grounds with three Women's teams (we are the sole provider of match grounds for the Universities Women's CC - Sydney Uni provide their training facilities) this is a constantly "moving feast". At present, the upgrade of David Phillips South for 1st Grade use, together with the expansion of our DP practice facilities, is requiring regular contact and discussion with UNSW Facilities and Arc, to ensure that the best possible outcome is achieved in a challenging situation.

b) Grants

The Club has several sources of funding in the form of grants available to it, due to its status as a Premier Cricket Club. This funding comes from Cricket Australia, Cricket NSW, and the Australian Cricketers Association. Each year we must make submissions to these bodies to confirm that our activities legitimately fall into the scope of their guidelines for these payments. For example, our application for our Cricket Australia Premier Club Grant needs to show our ongoing efforts to grow participation in the game and exhibit and acquit both past and intended expenditure for this. Similarly, our Cricket NSW Coaching Grant application needs to quantify in detail our coaching structure and activities.

There are various other grants available in the broader sporting community and a function of the Administrator position is to monitor these and ascertain whether we might have or consider activities that fit the criteria for them. As a rule, these will usually be for facilities improvements and, as such, are not suitable for raising money for our Club, as they benefit the owners of the assets – that is, UNSW.

c) Ad hoc tasks.

The Administrator is there as a resource and support for any tasks that the committee, in particular the Executive, feel are appropriate – without actually taking on the day to day activities and decision making of the committee. For example, this might include such things as administrative support for Uni Games, O Week, our various pre-season activities or, as happened this season, recruitment to fill vacant positions - happy to say that **Greg Livingstone** and **Rob Bennett** have worked out very well!

In the coming season it seems likely that the Administrator will have a greater involvement in the securing and supporting players for our three overseas player spots. Matt Sanders has done a tremendous job in managing this aspect of our recruitment in recent seasons but is looking to take a deserved break from this, at times, high maintenance activity.

DAVID JEBB
ADMINISTRATOR / GROUND BOOKING'S OFFICER

COMPETITION TABLES 2018/2019

NSW Premier Cricket - Club Championship - The Sydney Smith Cup

Sydney University Cricket Club	1624.00	St George Cricket Club	1019.00
Penrith Cricket Club	1369.00	North Sydney Cricket Club	1014.00
Parramatta District Cricket Club	1235.00	Mosman Cricket Club	954.00
Eastern Suburbs Cricket Club	1228.00	Fairfield-Liverpool Cricket Club	846.00
Sydney Cricket Club	1175.00	Randwick Petersham Cricket Club	824.00
Manly-Warringah Cricket Club	1158.00	Blacktown Cricket Club	792.00
Bankstown Cricket Club	1076.00	UNSW Cricket Club	768.00
Gordon Cricket Club	1033.00	Campbelltown-Camden Cricket Club	751.00
Sutherland Cricket Club	1022.00	Hawkesbury Cricket Club	590.00
Northern District Cricket Club	1021.00	Western Suburbs Cricket Club	566.00
Grade	Weighting Factor	Grade	Weighting Factor
First Grade	6.00	Fourth Grade	3.00
Kingsgrove Sports Twenty20 Cup	0.00	Fifth Grade	2.00
First Grade Limited-Overs Cup	0.00	Poidevin-Gray Shield	4.00
Second Grade	5.00	AW Green Shield	3.00
Third Grade	4.00		

NSW Premier Cricket - First Grade - The Belvidere Cup

RANK	TEAM	P	W1	wo	D	L1	LO	RUNS FOR	WICKETS LOST	RUNS AGAINST	WICKETS TAKEN	POINTS	QUOTIENT
1	Sydney University	15	10	1	2	2	0	3483	121	3330	152	73	1.3139
2	Penrith	15	8	2	0	4	1	4130	131	3657	178	69	1.5345
3	UTS North Sydney	15	11	0	1	3	0	3932	116	3380	132	67	1.3238
4	Sydney	15	10	0	0	5	0	4128	112	3770	127	62	1.2416
5	Parramatta	15	8	0	2	5	0	3807	107	3328	125	50	1.3364
6	Sutherland	15	6	1	0	8	0	3713	126	3758	144	46	1.1292
7	St George	15	7	0	1	6	1	3649	103	4058	130	44	1.1349
8	Bankstown	15	7	0	2	6	0	3750	112	3624	116	44	1.0717
9	Eastern Suburbs	15	7	0	2	6	0	2990	111	3298	119	44	0.972
10	Gordon	15	5	1	2	6	1	3710	133	4083	150	43	1.0248
11	Mosman	15	5	1	1	8	0	3849	132	3868	129	41	0.9725
12	Fairfield-Liverpool	15	5	1	0	9	0	3299	164	3271	125	40	0.7687
13	Northern District	15	6	0	3	4	2	2851	118	3200	110	39	0.8305
14	Manly-Warringah	15	6	0	1	8	0	3215	118	3109	107	38	0.9377
15	UNSW	15	5	0	2	7	0	3625	130	3797	118	35	0.8666
16	Western Suburbs	15	4	1	0	10	0	3512	154	3815	110	34	0.6576
17	Hawkesbury	15	5	0	3	5	2	3824	132	4040	120	33	0.8605
18	Randwick Petersham	15	3	1	4	7	0	3503	114	3762	127	32	1.0373
19	Blacktown	15	2	1	2	7	2	3608	167	3209	102	27	0.6867
20	Campbelltown-Camden	15	4	0	2	8	1	3155	131	3376	111	26	0.7919

NSW Premier Cricket - First Grade Limited-Over

RANK	TEAM	Р	w	т	D	L	RUNS SCORED	OVERS FACED	RUNS AGAINST	OVERS BOWLED	POINTS	NRR
1	Sydney	4	4	0	0	0	1148	177	962	200	26	1.6759
2	Sydney University	4	4	0	0	0	1030	188.3	806	200	25	1.4342
3	Gordon	4	3	0	0	1	1113	200	850	199	19	1.2936
4	UTS North Sydney	4	3	0	0	1	1053	198.3	987	200	18	0.3698
5	Bankstown	4	3	0	0	1	1031	199	934	188.3	18	0.2260
6	UNSW	4	2	1	0	1	885	197.3	798	197.2	15	0.4371
7	Penrith	4	2	0	0	2	1062	197.2	874	198.2	13	0.9750
8	St George	4	2	0	0	2	999	195.2	1010	200	13	0.0643
9	Parramatta	4	2	0	0	2	1024	190.4	1068	200	12	0.0306
10	Northern District	4	2	0	0	2	952	199	931	194.2	12	-0.0068
11	Campbelltown-Camden	4	2	0	0	2	765	175	775	175.3	12	-0.0445
12	Mosman	4	2	0	0	2	991	199.2	948	178	12	-0.3543
13	Hawkesbury	4	2	0	0	2	826	186.4	1052	200	12	-0.8350
14	Blacktown	4	1	1	0	2	834	181.5	838	196.1	9	0.3147
15	Sutherland	4	1	0	0	3	990	199.4	995	198.2	6	-0.0585
16	Randwick Petersham	4	1	0	0	3	887	178	892	170.3	6	-0.2485
17	Eastern Suburbs	4	1	0	0	3	804	193.3	865	186.4	6	-0.4789
18	Manly-Warringah	4	1	0	0	3	950	200	1151	192.2	6	-1.2344
19	Western Suburbs	4	1	0	0	3	807	200	1169	200	6	-1.8100
20	Fairfield-Liverpool	4	0	0	0	4	680	200	926	181.5	0	-1.6926

NSW Premier Cricket - Second Grade - The Albert Cup

RANK	TEAM	Р	W1	wo	D	L1	LO	RUNS FOR	WICKETS LOST	RUNS AGAINST	WICKETS TAKEN	POINTS	QUOTIENT
1	Sydney University	15	13	1	0	1	0	3601	100	3358	157	90	1.6836
2	Parramatta	15	11	0	2	2	0	3397	108	2791	126	69	1.4200
3	Sydney	15	10	0	2	2	0	3413	116	3260	148	66	1.3357
4	Bankstown	15	7	2	1	5	0	3167	111	3564	150	63	1.2008
5	Eastern Suburbs	15	10	0	0	5	0	3451	102	3176	135	62	1.4381
6	Penrith	15	8	0	1	5	0	3534	127	3290	147	54	1.2433
7	Randwick Petersham	15	7	1	0	7	0	3340	144	3364	147	52	1.0136
8	Sutherland	15	8	0	1	6	0	3673	129	3251	121	50	1.0597
9	Manly-Warringah	15	6	0	2	6	0	2726	127	2722	130	44	1.0251
10	Northern District	15	4	1	1	8	0	2966	130	2434	127	40	1.1904
11	Campbelltown-Camden	15	6	0	2	7	0	2946	134	3026	122	40	0.8864
12	Fairfield-Liverpool	15	6	0	2	7	0	3009	126	2946	115	39	0.9322
13	Blacktown	15	6	0	2	6	1	3578	149	3142	116	39	0.8866
14	UTS North Sydney	15	6	0	1	8	0	3258	127	3998	135	38	0.8662
15	Gordon	15	5	0	3	7	0	2659	95	3191	115	33	1.0087
16	St George	15	5	0	1	9	0	3106	127	3308	110	31	0.8133
17	Western Suburbs	15	4	0	1	9	1	3355	146	3422	132	25	0.8864
18	Mosman	15	4	0	1	9	1	3280	152	3507	116	25	0.7138
19	UNSW	15	2	0	2	11	0	3018	135	3208	97	14	0.6760
20	Hawkesbury	15	1	0	3	9	2	2426	142	2945	81	9	0.4699

NSW Premier Cricket - Third Grade - The Mitchell Cup

RANK	TEAM	Р	W1	wo	D	L1	LO	RUNS FOR	WICKETS LOST	RUNS AGAINST	WICKETS TAKEN	POINTS	QUOTIENT
1	Sydney University	15	9	2	2	2	0	3284	89	2435	157	80	2.3791
2	Eastern Suburbs	15	12	0	3	0	0	2763	90	2745	141	76	1.5769
3	Manly-Warringah	15	8	1	3	3	0	2687	83	2803	142	63	1.6400
4	Bankstown	15	9	0	1	5	0	3124	115	2438	117	57	1.3037
5	Parramatta	15	9	0	0	6	0	2784	107	2729	127	54	1.2108
6	Northern District	15	8	0	3	4	0	2793	137	2344	121	54	1.0524
7	Gordon	15	7	0	3	4	1	2645	127	2573	120	47	0.9713
8	UTS North Sydney	15	4	2	1	8	0	3060	134	3380	147	44	0.9932
9	Sutherland	15	7	0	1	6	1	2884	139	2590	110	44	0.8812
10	Penrith	15	7	0	1	7	0	2591	127	2437	129	43	1.0799
11	Sydney	15	6	0	3	6	0	2166	113	2551	119	40	0.8942
12	UNSW	15	6	0	2	7	0	2732	128	2644	115	38	0.9283
13	St George	15	6	0	2	7	0	2582	129	2792	119	38	0.8531
14	Mosman	15	6	0	1	8	0	2269	101	2714	118	37	0.9768
15	Fairfield-Liverpool	15	5	0	3	7	0	2324	112	2383	113	34	0.9839
16	Randwick Petersham	15	5	0	1	8	1	2498	156	2609	125	31	0.7672
17	Blacktown	15	4	0	4	7	0	2473	117	2385	99	29	0.8774
18	Campbelltown-Camden	15	4	0	0	10	1	2295	144	2547	114	25	0.7133
19	Hawkesbury	15	3	0	0	12	0	2797	127	3085	93	18	0.6639
20	Western Suburbs	15	3	0	0	11	1	2271	154	2838	103	18	0.5352

NSW Premier Cricket - Fourth Grade - The Reid Cup

RANK	TEAM	Р	W1	wo	D	L1	LO	RUNS FOR	WICKETS LOST	RUNS AGAINST	WICKETS TAKEN	POINTS	QUOTIENT
1	Sydney University	15	12	0	0	3	0	2718	112	2108	140	76	1.6117
2	St George	15	10	1	2	2	0	2383	99	2495	155	74	1.4954
3	Eastern Suburbs	15	9	0	2	4	0	2751	96	2652	133	60	1.4371
4	Manly-Warringah	15	8	1	1	5	0	2660	125	2236	148	60	1.4085
5	Gordon	15	8	1	2	4	0	2912	116	2603	139	60	1.3405
6	Penrith	15	9	0	2	4	0	2634	110	2223	120	57	1.2926
7	Parramatta	15	7	1	1	6	0	2597	130	2278	146	56	1.2803
8	Mosman	15	7	1	1	6	0	2187	135	2371	146	53	0.9976
9	Hawkesbury	15	6	1	3	5	0	2521	104	2322	127	50	1.3258
10	UTS North Sydney	15	4	2	3	5	1	2274	120	2547	149	48	1.1086
11	Sutherland	15	7	0	2	6	0	2635	109	2719	101	44	0.8980
12	Blacktown	15	5	0	3	6	1	2307	133	2573	130	37	0.8764
13	Northern District	15	5	1	1	7	1	2638	158	2620	126	37	0.8029
14	UNSW	15	5	0	3	6	1	2104	112	2473	126	35	0.9571
15	Randwick Petersham	15	4	1	1	9	0	2418	151	2361	98	33	0.6647
16	Bankstown	15	4	0	3	8	0	2549	132	2502	102	28	0.7872
17	Sydney	15	2	1	4	8	0	1966	123	2240	117	26	0.8349
18	Western Suburbs	15	3	0	2	6	4	1992	153	2525	131	24	0.6755
19	Fairfield-Liverpool	15	3	0	2	9	1	2305	152	2344	102	20	0.6599
20	Campbelltown-Camden	15	1	0	2	10	2	2196	151	2555	85	8	0.4838

NSW Premier Cricket - Fifth Grade - The David Sherwood Cup

RAN K	TEAM	Р	W1	wo	D	L1	LO	RUNS FOR	WICKETS LOST	RUNS AGAINST	WICKETS TAKEN	POINTS	QUOTIENT
1	Sutherland	15	10	1	1	3	0	2612	110	2271	154	72	1.6102
2	Mosman	15	8	2	2	3	0	2188	111	2013	153	72	1.4982
3	UNSW	15	9	1	1	4	0	2757	110	2368	140	70	1.4818
4	Fairfield-Liverpool	15	9	1	3	1	1	2261	113	2056	130	70	1.2652
5	Sydney University	15	9	0	3	3	0	2778	110	2221	118	58	1.3418
6	Penrith	15	9	0	2	4	0	2482	122	2060	131	58	1.2937
7	St George	15	7	1	2	5	0	2288	109	2146	139	56	1.3596
8	Manly-Warringah	15	5	2	1	6	1	2405	122	2571	127	53	0.9738
9	Gordon	15	7	0	3	5	0	2168	114	1972	130	47	1.2537
10	Parramatta	15	6	0	3	6	0	2480	125	2056	115	40	1.1097
11	Bankstown	15	4	1	3	6	1	2146	122	2366	126	37	0.9368
12	Western Suburbs	15	6	0	0	9	0	2145	131	2593	123	36	0.7767
13	Randwick Petersham	15	5	0	3	7	0	1954	118	2298	117	33	0.8431
14	Campbelltown-Camden	15	5	0	3	5	2	2341	145	2858	109	33	0.6157
15	Eastern Suburbs	15	5	0	1	7	2	2099	157	2242	124	31	0.7394
16	UTS North Sydney	15	3	1	2	9	0	2273	129	2661	129	30	0.8542
17	Sydney	15	4	0	3	6	2	2060	124	2173	97	30	0.7416
18	Northern District	15	4	0	4	7	0	2668	99	2910	104	28	0.9631
19	Hawkesbury	15	2	0	1	12	0	2421	150	2681	111	13	0.6682
20	Blacktown	15	1	0	3	10	1	2319	153	2329	97	9	0.6313

NSW Premier Cricket - Poidevin-Gray Shield

RANK	(TEAM	Р	w	D	L	RUNS SCORED	OVERS FACED	RUNS AGAINST	OVERS BOWLED	POINTS	NRR
1	Penrith	7	6	0	1	1288	218.3	975	228	28	1.6184
2	Blacktown	7	6	0	1	1064	204.1	897	224	28	1.2070
3	Bankstown	7	6	0	1	1141	204	1080	230	27	0.8975
4	Mosman	7	6	0	1	1069	214	992	223	24	0.5469
5	Campbelltown-Camden	7	4	1	2	986	195.5	662	208.4	23.5	1.8624
6	Parramatta	7	5	0	2	1001	227.2	860	222.2	21	0.5352
7	Northern District	7	5	0	2	1188	212.1	1186	213.1	21	0.0356
8	Gordon	7	4	0	3	1125	230	1027	230	19	0.4261
9	Fairfield-Liverpool	7	4	0	3	931	224.5	944	228	18	0.0005
10	Sydney	7	2	1	4	882	210	674	201	14.5	0.8468
11	UNSW	7	3	2	2	793	172.5	827	182.4	13	0.0609
12	Eastern Suburbs	7	3	0	4	999	222	1054	215.2	12	-0.3947
13	Manly-Warringah	7	2	0	5	957	231	953	228.2	10	-0.0309
14	St George	7	3	0	4	821	213.2	975	210.2	9	-0.7871
15	Hawkesbury	7	2	0	5	994	223	1075	218.5	9	-0.4550
16	Sydney University	7	2	0	5	923	223	1202	205.4	9	-1.7054
17	Randwick Petersham	7	2	1	4	985	202.3	981	195.2	6.5	-0.1580
18	UTS North Sydney	7	1	0	6	1136	222	1283	212	6	-0.9348
19	Sutherland	7	1	1	5	649	193	820	172.3	3.5	-1.3909
20	Western Suburbs	7	0	0	7	713	228.2	1178	220.4	0	-2.2157

NSW Premier Cricket - AW Green Shield

RANK	TEAM	Р	W	Т	D	L	RUNS SCORED	OVERS FACED	RUNS AGAINST	OVERS BOWLED	POINTS	NRR
1	Manly-Warringah	7	7	0	0	0	1358	306.2	1256	350	44	0.8445
2	Northern District	7	6	0	1	0	1163	266.1	692	277	40	1.8712
3	Sydney	7	6	0	1	0	982	258.1	838	300	39	1.0104
4	Penrith	7	6	0	0	1	1393	301.2	976	309.1	38	1.4659
5	Campbelltown-Camden	7	6	0	0	1	1252	296.4	1115	315	37	0.6805
6	Blacktown	7	4	0	1	2	1215	292.3	1057	296	26	0.5829
7	St George	7	4	0	1	2	1058	259.3	1094	270	26	0.0252
8	Gordon	7	3	1	1	2	1061	262	945	279.4	24	0.6706
9	Hawkesbury	7	3	0	1	3	949	267	934	294.5	21	0.3864
10	Eastern Suburbs	7	3	0	1	3	1030	265.2	977	276.1	20	0.3442
11	Randwick Petersham	7	3	0	1	3	1028	283.4	1160	282.3	19	-0.4822
12	Parramatta	7	2	0	2	3	909	250.2	938	237	14	-0.3266
13	UNSW	7	2	0	1	4	954	278.4	1080	270	13	-0.5766
14	Sydney University	7	2	0	0	5	1150	318.1	1128	303	12	-0.1083
15	Mosman	7	2	0	0	5	1205	332.1	1232	319	12	-0.2344
16	Sutherland	7	1	1	0	5	1154	330	1245	307.4	10	-0.5496
17	Western Suburbs	7	1	0	1	5	880	286	1041	266.1	7	-0.8342
18	UTS North Sydney	7	1	0	0	6	786	330	1108	266.1	6	-1.7810
19	Bankstown	7	0	0	1	6	966	285	1246	271.3	1	-1.1998
20	Fairfield-Liverpool	7	0	0	1	6	718	300	1149	278.1	1	-1.7373

NSW Premier Cricket - Kingsgrove Sports Twenty20 Cup

Sydney Thunder Conference												
RANK	TEAM	р	w	D	L	RUNS FOR	OVERS FACED	RUNS AGAINST	OVERS BOWLED	POINTS	NRR	
1	Penrith	4	4	0	0	604	70.3	503	80	24	2.2799	
2	Campbelltown-Camden	4	4	0	0	381	58	349	80	24	2.2065	
3	Sydney University	4	3	0	1	616	68.4	535	70.3	18	1.3822	
4	Bankstown	4	3	0	1	634	76.4	558	80	18	1.2946	
5	Parramatta	4	2	0	2	617	80	568	80	12	0.6125	
6	Fairfield-Liverpool	4	2	0	2	597	78.2	640	76.4	12	-0.7265	
7	Australian Capital Territory	4	2	0	2	516	80	610	80	12	-1.1750	
8	Hawkesbury	4	1	0	3	534	70.1	615	80	6	-0.0770	
9	Blacktown	4	1	0	3	486	80	496	72.1	6	-0.7980	
10	Western Suburbs	4	1	0	3	558	80	527	66.3	6	-0.9498	
11	Northern District	4	1	0	3	423	78.4	542	72.5	6	-2.0645	
12	Central Coast	4	0	0	4	429	80	452	62.2	0	-1.8888	

Sydney Sixers Conference													
RANK	TEAM	р	w	D	L	RUNS FOR	OVERS FACED	RUNS AGAINST	OVERS BOWLED	POINTS	NRR		
1	Sydney	4	4	0	0	601	62	441	80	24	4.1810		
2	St George	4	4	0	0	597	77.3	537	80	24	0.9907		
3	Randwick Petersham	4	3	0	1	606	70.1	626	80	18	0.8116		
4	Sutherland	4	3	0	1	553	70.2	605	80	18	0.3001		
5	Newcastle	4	3	0	1	527	76.1	513	66.4	18	-0.7760		
6	Gordon	4	2	0	2	600	80	549	77.5	12	0.4465		
7	Manly-Warringah	4	2	0	2	659	79.1	658	78.3	12	-0.0580		
8	UTS North Sydney	4	1	0	3	649	80	572	70.3	6	-0.0010		
9	Eastern Suburbs	4	1	0	3	611	78.5	697	75.1	6	-1.5222		
10	UNSW	4	1	0	3	675	80	750	74.5	6	-1.5848		
11	Mosman	4	0	0	4	592	80	609	74.1	0	-0.8112		
12	Greater Illawarra	4	0	0	4	522	80	635	76.3	0	-1.7757		

Sydney Metropolitan Competition - Sportswave Metropolitan Cup

RANK	TEAM	Р	w	L	D	WKTS LOST	RUNS FOR	WKTS TAKEN	RUNS AGAINST	PTS	QUOTIENT
1	Sydney University	16	10	2	3	87	2069	124	1932	81	1.53
2	Penrith	16	9	4	2	93	2730	127	2201	72	1.69
3	Warringah	16	10	5	1	109	2788	139	2571	65	1.38
4	Gordon	16	8	4	3	94	1937	114	1271	64	1.85
5	North West Sydney	16	8	6	2	115	1927	103	2382	59	0.72
6	Blacktown	16	8	4	4	68	1146	71	1187	55	1.01
7	Randwick Petersham Gold	16	8	5	3	100	1858	115	2168	55	0.99
8	UNSW	16	6	6	4	107	2496	111	2304	48	1.12
9	Mosman	16	7	7	1	139	2515	133	2558	46	0.94
10	Randwick Petersham Green	16	6	9	1	134	2463	131	2297	39	1.05
11	Georges River Sharks	16	4	10	2	136	1946	91	2081	31	0.63
12	Georges River Stingrays	16	3	8	5	102	2032	96	2052	20	0.93
13	Eastern Suburbs	16	2	10	2	127	2158	97	2542	13	0.65
14	Balmain South Sydney	16	1	10	3	86	1127	45	1646	-27	0.36

CAPTAIN'S RECORDS 2018/2019

Grade	Captain	Mts					Resu	lts					ВР	Tot.	Win	Pos
			OW ¹	OW ²	W1	T1	Draw	NR	L1	OL1	OL ²	WF		Pts	%	
1st	Dawson, David G	11	-	-	3	-	2	-	6	-	-	-	-	20	27.3	
	Total	11	-	-	3	-	2	•	6	-	-	-	•	20	27.3	15th
1LO	Dawson, David G	5	-	-	2	1	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	15	40.0	
	Total	5	-	-	2	1	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	15	40.0	6th
1T20	Dawson, David G	4	-	-	1	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	6	25.0	
	Total	4	-	-	1	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	6	25.0	10th
2nd	Brown,Connor R	1	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	0.0	
	Charlwood, Nicholas R	6	-	-	-	-	-	-	6	-	-	-	-	0	0.0	
	McCormick,Sam A	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	0	0.0	
	McLean,Brandon J	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	0	0.0	
	Scoble,Thomas J	6	-	-	2	-	-	1	3	-	-	-	-	13	40.0	
	Total	15	-	-	2	-	1	1	11	-	-	-	-	14	14.3	19th
3rd	Coleman, Andrew J	14	-	-	5	-	1	1	7	-	-	-	-	32	38.5	
	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	1	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6	100.0	
	Total	15	-	-	6	-	1	1	7	-	-	-	-	38	42.9	12th
4th	Kitchner,Joshua	1	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6	100.0	
	Patel, Ankit	14	-	-	4	-	1	2	6	-	1	-	2	29	33.3	
	Total	15	-	-	5	-	1	2	6	-	1	-	2	35	38.5	14th
5th	Bowcock, Daniel S	1	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	0	0.0	
	Gavan, Joshua P	2	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	1	7	50.0	
	Roach, Jack P	15	1	-	9	-	-	1	4	-	-	-	4	63	71.4	
	Total	18	1	-	10	-	-	2	5	-	-	-	5	70	68.8	2nd
6th	Carew, Dayle H	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	0	0.0	
	Jasper,Simon J	12	-	-	4	-	1	3	4	-	-	-	6	34	44.4	
	Tan, Jonathan J H	2	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	14	100.0	
	Xu,Alan	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	0	0.0	
	Total	16	-	-	6	-	1	3	6	-	-	-	8	48	46.2	8th
GS	Biradar, Akash	7	-	-	2	-	-	1	4	-	-	-	-	13	33.3	
	Total	7	-	-	2	-	-	1	4	-	-	-	-	13	33.3	13th
PG	Gilkes,Matthew R	1	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	100.0	
	Scoble, Thomas J	6	-	-	2	-	-	2	2	-	-	-	-	10	33.3	
	Total	7	-	-	3	-	-	2	2	-	-	-	-	13	42.9	11th
Club	Total	113	1	-	40	1	6	12	52	-	1	-	15	272	39.8	17th

Explanation of Headings

Mts = Matches as Captain

OW¹ = Outright win after leading on first innings OW^2 = Outright win after trailing on first innings W1

= Win on first innings = Tie on first innings T1 Draw = Drawn match NR = No Result

Loss on first inningsOutright loss after leading on first innings L1 OL¹ OL^2

 Outright loss after trailing on first innings
 Bye (Metropolitan Cup Only - Maximum Points Gained in the Round Awarded for Bye)
 Win on Forfeit Bye WF

ΒP = Bonus Points Gained (Limited Overs matches only)

Tot. Pts = Total Points Obtained

 Percentage of matches won from matches played with a result
 Final position/placing in competition Win %

Pos

FIRST GRADE REPORT



The 1st Grade side historically pictured here with Parramatta in their final match at The Village Green

Back Row (L to R): David Dawson ©, Marcus Atallah, Brandon McLean, Joshua Bennett, Tahmidul Islam, Vivek Kashyap.

Front Row (L to R): Hayden McLean, Matthew Gilkes, Suthangan Thanabalasingam, Thomas Byrnes, Joeseph Byrnes.

Also featured is Umpire Geoff "G2" Garland (the Ump to the left) who Captained 1st Grade in our inaugural Grade cricket season in 1973/1974 (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

2018/19 proved to be a season of two halves for the Bees first grade team. Up until the last game before the Christmas break, we were unbeaten and at the top of the table. Following the Christmas break however we were unable to continue our winning ways and ended up finishing disappointedly just out of the finals.

Our expectations of the talent and ability in our squad is always high however unfortunately we didn't quite live up to our potential and lack of consistency was our Achilles heel once again. As with previous years we had some strong performances against the premier sides in the competition mixed in with some defeats and poor outings against some lesser sides. There are no easy games in first grade and individually and collectively we need to learn to be more ruthless, disciplined and stick to the basics for longer than our opposition if we want to be playing finals cricket at the back end of the season.

Saying that, it wasn't from a lack of effort and we did fall victim to some injuries and bad luck throughout the season. However, if truth be told we didn't perform as well as we could have as a unit in the second half of the season. It is this inconsistency that we will look to improve upon next season, and I believe with the youth in our side, another year of experience and improvement we should be aiming at a top 6 finish in 2019/20.

With most players still in the early stages of their careers the future of the club is strong, and I look forward to watching how many of our players progress into the seasons ahead.

There were many wonderful contributions throughout the season both on and off the field and I wanted to take the time to go through each of these performances individually.

Harry Brook - In years to come we may look back and say we were lucky enough to play with Harry. A prodigious talent for an 18-year-old - we will follow his career closely with Yorkshire and wish him the best this season as he pushes for higher honours with England. He no doubt has the talent and we were witnesses to some impressive performances with the bat this season from him. More than handy with the ball and a wonderful bloke off the pitch the club was very lucky to have him around this season!!

Sutha Thanabalasingam - Sutha is one of the great clubmen at UNSW. Our Green Shield coach, assistant coach at the club and provider of wrist tape through his brother Nirm to all those who need it (i.e. me!) Sutha stood up and become an integral part of our first grade side this season culminating in some match winning performances with the ball and handy contributions with the bat. I've said it before but Sutha is respectful, hardworking, determined, loyal, smart and committed. These are the characteristics that good clubs build off and Sutha leads from the front both on and off the field. A gun fielder Sutha will be an integral part of first grade for many seasons to come.

Vincent Hreszczuk - Making his first grade Debut Vinnie looked the part in the games he played. A hard worker and a talented player Vinnie will have a long future in first grade as he develops some consistency with his game. A great team man Vinnie gives 110% in everything he does and as a result success will follow him.

Vivek Kashyap - Viv forced his way into the side toward the end of the season with his strong 2nd Grade performances. He will be looking to continue his improvement and development and secure a first grade spot in the seasons to come!!

Nivek Tanner - A talented youngster it's been a pleasure to watch Nivek develop into a first grade cricketer. Getting a taste in first grade this season again will hopefully inspire this dedicated player to bigger and better things. Hardworking, talented and determined Nivek will be looking to have a dominate break out year for the club in 2019 and his work ethic suggests that this will be the case.

Matthew Gilkes - A breakout season for Matt saw him make his Debut for the Sydney Thunder and take his opportunity with both hands scoring a quick fire 50 on debut. One of the most dominant young players in the country we are very lucky to have Matt at our club. Over 800 runs at an average of around 50 for a young player is a great base with which he can build from as he continues to push for NSW selection. A pleasure to watch play Matt has a fine future ahead of him and it's exciting to watch and be a part of his career!



Harry Brook going arial in 1st Grade's T20 match vs. Sydney at Drummoyne Oval. Scoring 1001 runs for the season to say he had a good one would be an understatement. Endlessly talented coming up throught the England U19 and Yorkshire ranks, look out for Harry making the next step to the national level. According to Livo, was hands down our best PG's player this season. (Photo taken by: Matthew Sanders)/

Declan White - Declan, when fit and in form, there are few better bowlers in the comp and we were lucky enough to see him in full flight more consistently this season as he dominated with the ball. If there is anything in the wicket, he is a nightmare to face and higher honours are there for the taking if he can maintain his fitness and let his talent come through. Good luck Chair!!

Joshua Bennett - Our other big quick Benno is becoming the Mr Reliable of our attack. Almost single handedly won us the QF one dayer vs. Gordon with his reverse swing in full flight. Another solid season and he is quickly becoming a strong leader in our side. Obviously didn't back our finals aspirations in the 2-day comp by booking his wedding during the QF round but it all worked out nicely in the end!!

Hayden McLean - The epitome of a great club man. Dos gives nothing short of 100% in everything he does both on and off the field. It is an absolute pleasure to play with him and he inspires all of us with his actions with the ball, bat and in his preparation around his teammates. Loves being the Nightwatchman, Dos you're a legend, looking forward to watching you continue to progress with your career.

Brandon McLean - Although hampered with a finger injury for much of the season BMac forced his way into the side in the second half of the season and batted beautifully and dominantly in the final few games culminating in his highest score of 87 vs St George at Hurstville. Like his brother a great team man and provides the energy and leads the banter of the group. We all love having him around and being a part of the club and look forward to watching him dominate first grade for years to come.

Joseph Byrnes - Bunse had another strong season with the bat, owning his position at the top of the order in all formats. Nailing down that opening spot in 1st grade has given Joe a new level of confidence and I'm looking forward to him dominating first grade attacks in the years to come. Also, a gun leggy - Bunse was lucky to not even get a single over this season.

Marcus Attalah - Marcus is starting to get some rewards for his considerable talent. Although battling a few injuries his season was littered with some batting brilliance and he continues to improve as one of the better off spinners in the competition. Striking the ball as cleanly as ever Marcus provided some batting

dominance in our short formats and was consistently the go to man with the ball when we needed some control build-up of pressure. Developing into a fine leader Marcus will play a strong role in the future of the club both on and off the field.

Thomas Scoble - Always great to have Scobes in our side, he got a number of First Grade opportunities this season with very strong 2nd grade performances. Strong in all facets of the game Tommy will be pushing for a consistent position in 1's for years to come.

Thomas Byrnes - Making his debut in the shorter formats Tommy showed he is more than capable of succeeding at the next level. For a 17 year-old Byrnesy hits the ball as hard as I have seen and his keeping is very classy indeed. Selected in the NSW combined schools' side - higher honours should always be on his radar and we look forward to having him a part of our first grade side for many seasons to come.

William Wolter - Forcing his way into the first grade side through sheer weight of runs Will deserved his opportunity. Didn't quite convert his 2nd Grade form unfortunately but considerably talented Will will be looking to cement his spot in 1's next season.

Connor Jackson - A great 80+ score for Connor in round 1 vs Randwick showed what talent Connor has. He will be looking to really kick on next season and make his first grade spot his own with consistency the key. His strong work ethic and commitment to improving his game will no doubt see his talent come to fruition next season!!



Joe Byrnes leaps up and takes a mark for 1st Grade T20 vs. Sydney (Photo taken by: Matthew Sanders)

Connor Brown - Although limited to the one outing with Harry in our lineup Connor was obviously too good for 2nd grade and would have had a great season in 1s had he been given the opportunity. We wish him the best for Glamorgan in the upcoming county season.

Tahmid Islam - A great addition to the club both on and off the field Tahmid's bowling was hampered a little by a shoulder injury. His batting however was brilliant at times culmination is some dominant short format scores and a quality 85 against Sydney Uni to get us close to a great victory. A wonderful team man and great bloke the club is super lucky to have him around!!

Finally, it was great to be back at the VG for one last dance so to speak - the place will be missed greatly. I have some very fond memories and have forged some great friendships in and around the VG over the years. It is what is it and we now move to DP!!

To Cory Richards, Alex Charlwood, Richard Bowman, Jebby, Julie Lawson, Murray Creed, Henry, Janelle Carew and all the members of the club from players, administrators, volunteers and supporters thanks again so much for all your help and support this past season. We are truly fortunate to have such wonderful people associated with this great club and I look forward to sharing in some success and strengthening our friendships well and truly into the future.

Onwards and upwards

Cheers, Dawso

DAVID DAWSON

1st Grade Captain

MATCH SUMMARIES - 1st Grade Two Day Matches 2018/2019

	Venue		Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
2	Coogee Oval	2D	UNSW	279	86.3	Randwick-Petersham	3/137	39
			Jackson, Connor S	88	(144)	Scoble,Thomas J	1/13	5
			Dawson,David G	48	(82)	McLean,Hayden C	1/19	10
			Gilkes,Matthew R	41	(59)			
			Scoble,Thomas J	35*	(91)			
	Captain:		n,David G (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Draw (1	I points) - Delayed Start Day 2	2 due to wet v	eather:	and wicket.		
3	Village Green	LO	UNSW	6/271	50	Gordon	231	44.1
			Dawson, David G	86	(125)	Atallah,Marcus A	3/41	10
			Gilkes,Matthew R	85	(105)	White, Declan O D	2/29	9.1
			Atallah, Marcus A	34*	(19)	McLean,Hayden C	2/54	8
			Brook, Harry C	24	(23)	Bennett, Joshua M	1/21	7
	Captain:	Dawsor	n,David G (Toss : Lost)		` ,	,		
	•		1st Innings (6 points) - Day 1	Washed Out.	Non So	cheduled LO Match Day 2. I	JNSWCC 1s	t Grade
	Result:		HC Brook					
	Bankstown							
ļ	Oval	2D	UNSW	299	90.4	Bankstown	268	97
			Gilkes, Matthew R	128	(159)	Atallah, Marcus A	6/94	37
			McLean, Hayden C	48*	(162)	White, Declan O D	3/54	17.2
			White, Declan O D	35	(86)	Willia, Boolair & B	<i>0,0</i> 1	
			Byrnes, Joseph J	33	(57)			
	Captain:	Dowoor	n,David G (Toss : Won)	33	(37)			
	•		,					
	Result:		1st Innings (6 points)	0/0.40 -1	00	LINIOW	0/004	400
6	Sydney	2D	Sydney University	3/348 d.	86	UNSW	8/324	100.
	University 1		White, Declan O D	1/46	15	Islam,Tahmidul	84	(123
						Atallah, Marcus A	60	(92)
						Byrnes,Joseph J	58	(141
						Thanabalasingam,S K	30	(64)
	Captain:	Dawsor	n,David G (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Draw (1	l points)					
7	Village Green	2D	Manly Warringah	182	80	UNSW	3/184	57
			White, Declan O D	5/41	17	Brook, Harry C	100*	(180
			Thanabalasingam,S K	2/28	12	Byrnes, Joseph J	37	(58)
			McLean, Hayden C	1/24	7	Gilkes, Matthew R	30	(74)
	Captain:	Dawsor	n,David G (Toss : Lost)					(/
	Result:		1st Innings (6 points)					
3	Rosedale Oval		Fairfield-Liverpool	224	86.2	UNSW	99	44.4
,	Noscuale Oval	20	White.Declan O D	5/35	12.2	Atallah, Marcus A	24	(47)
			Bennett, Joshua M	3/51	21	Atalian, Marcus A	24	(47)
			Definett, Joshda IVI	3/31	21	(2nd Inns)	0/55	12.4
						•		
	0	_	D :10 (T 14/)			Brook,Harry C	40*	(42)
	Captain:		n,David G (Toss : Won)					
	Result:		n 1st Innings (0 points) - UNS\					
0	Village Green	2D	Mosman	338	83.4	UNSW	186	61
			White,Declan O D	4/55	17	Brook,Harry C	62	(115
			Bennett, Joshua M	3/39	12.4	Gilkes,Matthew R	27	(56)
			Brook,Harry C	2/83	16	Wolter, William S	23	(22)
						(2nd Inns)	2/133	29
						Brook,Harry C	81*	(83)
						Dawson, David G	29*	(60)
	Captain:	Dawsor	n,David G (Toss : Lost)			,		(/
	Result:		1 1st Innings (0 points)					
2	North Sydney	2D	UNSW	154	69	North Sydney	9/218	76
-	Oval		Thanabalasingam,S K	32*	(60)	McLean, Hayden C	4/63	18
	J. 141		Dawson, David G	30	(99)	White, Declan O D	2/61	21
			Dawson, David G	30	(55)			
	Contoin	Dowers	Dovid C (Taggist ant)			Brook,Harry C	1/25	16
	Captain:		n,David G (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:		1 1st Innings (0 points)					
3	Village Green	2D	Sydney	5/410 d.	96	UNSW	109	33.1
			White,Declan O D	3/98	21	McLean,Brandon J	38	(59)
						(2nd Inns)	1/106	27
						Brook,Harry C	74*	(88)
		Dawsor	n,David G (Toss : Lost)			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		` '
	Captain:	Dawson						
	Captain:		n 1st Innings (0 points) - Brack	ceting - Day 1	TA Bvi	nes / Day 2: MR Gilkes, DC	D White wa	s absen

14	Hurstville Ova	l 2D	UNSW	9/289 d.	88.1	St.George	5/293	48.2
			McLean,Brandon J	87	(118)	McLean,Hayden C	2/78	13.2
			Jackson, Connor S	44	(73)	•		
			McLean,Hayden C	32	(73)			
			Byrnes,Joseph J	27	(74)			
	Captain:	Dawso	n,David G (Toss : Lost)					
		Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points) - UNSW	CC 1st Grad	de Debu	ıt: CR Brown. Bracketing - [Day 1:CR Bro	own / Day
	Result:	2: CS .	Jackson. Delayed Start Day 1 du	ue to rain.		_		
15	Village Green	LO	Parramatta	5/350	50	UNSW	252	35
			Bennett, Joshua M	2/85	10	Gilkes,Matthew R	71	(59)
						Islam,Tahmidul	55	(41)
						McLean,Brandon J	32	(20)
						Dawson, David G	23	(31)
	Captain:	Dawso	n,David G (Toss : Won)					
	-	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points) - LO not	forming par	t of the	1LO competition. UNSWCC	C1st Grade Γ	Debut: VN
	Result:	Kashya	ap.Rain interrupted Play - Duck	worth Lewis	target 2	283 from 35 overs.		

MATCH SUMMARIES - 1st Grade Limited Overs Competition 2018/2019

Rd	Venue	Fmt	Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
LO1	Raby 1	LO	Campbelltown-Camden	118	39.2	UNSW	7/121	47.3
			Thanabalasingam,S K	4/26	7	Atallah, Marcus A	38	(72)
			Bennett, Joshua M	3/21	7.2	Tanner, Nivek D	36*	(101)
	Captain:	Dawso	n,David G (Toss : Lost)					
		Win on	1st Innings (6 points) - (Rd1)	UNSWCC 1st	Grade E	Debut: VA Hreszczuk. UN	SWCC 1L0	Debut:
	Result:	VA Hre	szczuk, CS Jackson, ND Tar	nner, SK Thana	abalasing	jam.		
LO2	Village Green	LO	UNSW	6/314 #	50	Western Suburbs	229	43
			Gilkes,Matthew R	137	(126)	Bennett, Joshua M	2/35	8
			Brook, Harry C	64	(67)	Brook, Harry C	2/36	5
			Dawson, David G	51	(69)	Atallah, Marcus A	2/45	10
			Atallah, Marcus A	20	(20)			
	Captain:	Dawso	n,David G (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win on	1st Innings (6 points) - (Rd5)	UNSWCC 1L	O Debut:	HC Brook, T Islam.		
LO3	Village Green	LO	UNSW	9/251	50	Blacktown	251	50
			Islam,Tahmidul	74	(78)	Bennett, Joshua M	3/48	10
			Brook, Harry C	50	(63)	Atallah, Marcus A	2/37	10
			Dawson, David G	44	(56)	White, Declan O D	2/47	10
			Byrnes, Joseph J	31	(49)	McLean, Hayden C	2/58	10
	Captain:	Dawso	n,David G (Toss : Lost)		` ,	• •		
	Result:	Tie on	1st Innings (3 points) - (Rd9)	UNSWCC 1LC	Debut:	WS Wolter, TA Byrnes		
LO4	Howell Oval	LO	UNSW	199	48	Penrith	8/200	47.2
			Brook, Harry C	85	(119)	Thanabalasingam, S K	4/27	10
			Byrnes, Joseph J	53	(85)	McLean, Hayden C	1/34	9
	Captain:	Dawso	n,David G (Toss : Won)		` ,			
	Result:	Loss of	n 1st Innings (0 points) - (Rd1	1) UNSWCC 1	ILO Deb	ut: TJ Scoble		
QF	Chatswood Oval	LO	UNSW	237	49	Gordon	9/238	48.5
			Gilkes,Matthew R	109	(103)	Bennett, Joshua M	4/57	9
			Byrnes, Joseph J	74	(99)	Brook, Harry C	3/25	10
			•		` '	Atallah, Marcus A	1/27	10
	Captain:	Dawso	n,David G (Toss : Won)			,		
	Result:		n 1st Innings					
Now 1	st Grade 1LO club re							

[#] New 1st Grade 1LO club record for highest team score

MATCH SUMMARIES - Kingsgrove Sports Twenty20 Cup 2018/2019

Rd	Venue	Fmt	Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
	Drummoyne Oval	Tan	Sydney	6/217	20	UNSW	9/142	20
'	Ovai	T20	, ,					-
			Brook,Harry C	2/16	2	Thanabalasingam,S K	43	(38)
						Brook, Harry C	24	(16)
						McLean, Hayden C	20	(15)
	Captain:	Dawso	on,David G (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points) - UNSW	CC 1st Gra	de De	but: T Islam, TA Byrnes. UNSWC0	C 1T20 Debi	ut: HC
		Brook,	MR Gilkes, T Islam, TA Byrnes.					
4	Waverley Oval	T20	UNSW	4/236 #	20	Eastern Suburbs	4/230	20
			Gilkes,Matthew R	70	(31)	McLean,Hayden C	2/30	4
			Dawson, David G	55	(42)	Islam,Tahmidul	1/18	2
			Brook, Harry C	46	(22)			
			Byrnes,Joseph J	43*	(21)			
	Captain:	Dawso	on,David G (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (6 points) - UNSWO	CC 1T20 De	but: T	J Scoble		

6	Village Green	T20 UNSW	6/146	20	Manly Warringah	2/148	19.2
		Dawson, David G	60	(53)	Islam,Tahmidul	1/15	2
		Islam,Tahmidul	39	(27)	McLean,Hayden C	1/19	3.2
		Atallah, Marcus A	25	(15)			
	Captain:	Dawson, David G (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points) - UNS	WCC 1T20	Debut:	ND Tanner		
5	Village Green	T20 UNSW	7/151	20	Randwick-Petersham	0/155	15.3
		Atallah, Marcus A	55	(33)			
		Dawson, David G	53	(45)			
	Captain:	Dawson, David G (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					

New 1st Grade T20 club record for highest team score

BATTING - 1st Grade - Combined 2018/2019

 Overs Faced:
 1109.1

 Runs Scored For:
 4537

 Wickets Lost:
 167

 Average / Wicket:
 27.17

 Balls / Wicket:
 39.85

 Runs / Over:
 4.09

Highest Score For: 8/324 vs Sydney University (Rd6)
Lowest Score For: 99 vs Fairfield-Liverpool (Rd8)

Lowest Score For.	99 VS	ı aiii	IEIU-L	iveiboo	i (Nuo)												
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Gilkes,Matthew R	15.5	18	1	137	805	47.35	3	3	85.46	104	14	-	16	1	-	3	1224
Brook, Harry C	16	19	4	100*	704	46.93	6	1	74.50	102	6	6			-	-	1062
McLean,Brandon J	5	5	-	87	167	33.40	1	-	71.67	20	5	2			-	1	230
Dawson, David G	20	21	1	86	540	27.00	5	-	64.67	62	1	4	4	2	1	-	666
Islam,Tahmidul	16	15	1	84	320	22.86	3	-	85.33	28	1	5			-	-	424
Byrnes,Joseph J	19	20	1	74	430	22.63	3	-	51.19	46	5	7			-	-	500
Atallah, Marcus A	19	18	1	60	384	22.59	2	-	79.50	45	7	7			1	-	1092
White, Declan O D	18	10	6	35	89	22.25	-	-	49.44	11	1	7			1	1	1156
McLean,Hayden C	20	15	6	48*	189	21.00	-	-	40.04	22	2	2			2	-	662
Jackson,Connor S	10.5	11	2	88	187	20.78	1	-	51.09	20	-	4			-	-	342
Tanner, Nivek D	5	4	1	36*	60	20.00	-	-	39.22	6	-	-			-	-	90
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	20	18	4	43	215	15.36	-	-	53.88	20	3	4			-	4	646
Byrnes,Thomas A	7.5	6	2	17	43	10.75	-	-	79.63	2	1	-	3	1	-	1	97
Wolter,William S	5	7	1	23	60	10.00	-	-	46.15	9	-	1			-	1	90
Bennett, Joshua M	16	9	2	7	16	2.29	-	-	22.54	-	-	4			-	1	633
Also Batted:																	
Scoble,Thomas J	4	3	2	35*	46	46.00	-	-	45.54	6	1	-			-	-	86
Hreszczuk,Vincent A	2	2	-	29	31	15.50	-	-	44.29	4	-	-			-	-	41
Brown,Connor R	0.5	1	1	20*	20	-	-	-	40.82	3	-	-			-	-	20
Kashyap,Vivek N	1	1	1	6*	6	-	-	-	100.00	-	-	-			-	-	6
Absent	•	1															
Extras					225												

UNSW 1st Grade Debut: HC Brook, CR Brown, TA Byrnes, VA Hreszczuk, T Islam, VN Kashyap, WS Wolter.

BATTING - 1st Grade Two Day Matches 2018/2019

 Overs Faced:
 784.4

 Runs Scored For:
 2740

 Wickets Lost:
 99

 Average / Wicket:
 27.68

 Balls / Wicket:
 47.56

 Runs / Over:
 3.49

 Highest Score For:
 8/324 vs Sydney University (Rd6)

Lowest Score For:

99 vs Fairfield-Liverpool (Rd8)

Name

Mts Inn No HS Runs

Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Brook,Harry C	8	11	4	100*	418	59.71	3	1	67.09	62	3	4			-	-	763
McLean,Brandon J	3	3	-	87	157	52.33	1	-	79.70	20	5	1			-	1	212
Gilkes,Matthew R	8.5	11	1	128	450	45.00	2	1	69.77	60	6	-	11	1	-	1	845
McLean,Hayden C	11	9	4	48*	158	31.60	-	-	37.35	18	2	1			-	-	498
Atallah, Marcus A	10	9	1	60	203	25.38	1	-	68.81	29	2	4			1	-	833
Dawson, David G	11	12	1	86	276	25.09	1	-	50.27	38	-	2	4	1	-	-	471
Islam,Tahmidul	8	7	-	84	167	23.86	2	-	74.22	14	-	3			-	-	287
Jackson,Connor S	8.5	9	1	88	172	21.50	1	-	49.86	19	-	4			-	-	307
Byrnes,Joseph J	11	12	-	58	223	18.58	1	-	39.26	29	-	5			-	-	378
White, Declan O D	10	6	2	35	69	17.25	-	-	42.59	11	-	3			-	1	989
Thanabalasingam, Suthangan K	11	10	2	32*	124	15.50	-	-	43.51	14	-	-			-	2	274
Wolter,William S	3	5	1	23	58	14.50	-	-	49.15	9	-	-			-	-	58

Tanner, Nivek D	3	3	-	13	24	8.00	-	-	46.15	4	-	-			-	-	44
Bennett, Joshua M	9	6	-	7	11	1.83	-	-	22.00	-	-	1			-	1	381
Also Batted:																	
Hreszczuk,Vincent A	1	1	-	29	29	29.00	-	-	54.72	4	-	-			-	-	29
Byrnes,Thomas A	1.5	1	-	5	5	5.00	-	-	55.56	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	35
Scoble,Thomas J	2	2	2	35*	38	-	-	-	40.86	5	1	-			-	-	78
Brown,Connor R	0.5	1	1	20*	20	-	-	-	40.82	3	-	-			-	-	20
Kashyap,Vivek N	1	1	1	6*	6	-	-	-	100.00	-	-	-			-	-	6
Absent		1															
Extras					132												

BATTING - 1st Grade Limited Overs Competition 2018/2019

Overs Faced: 244.3 Runs Scored For: 1122 Wickets Lost: 42 Average / Wicket: 26.71 Balls / Wicket: 34.93 Runs / Over: 4.59

Highest Score For: 6/314 vs Western Suburbs (LO2)

Lowest Score For:	199 vs	s Penr	ith (L	.O4)													
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Gilkes,Matthew R	3	3	-	137	263	87.67	-	2	106.91	30	4	-	5	-	-	2	379
Brook,Harry C	4	4	-	85	215	53.75	3	-	78.75	27	2	1			-	-	299
Byrnes,Joseph J	4	4	-	74	161	40.25	2	-	67.65	13	3	-			-	-	122
Islam,Tahmidul	4	4	-	74	82	20.50	1	-	91.11	8	1	1			-	-	137
Dawson, David G	5	5	-	51	95	19.00	1	-	66.43	9	-	2	-	1	1	-	195
Atallah, Marcus A	5	5	-	38	85	17.00	-	-	64.89	5	1	2			-	-	259
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	5	5	1	19	42	10.50	-	-	60.87	3	2	3			-	2	372
McLean,Hayden C	5	4	1	3*	4	1.33	-	-	13.79	-	-	1			2	-	164
White, Declan O D	5	3	3	10*	17	-	-	-	121.43	-	1	3			1	-	167
Also Batted:																	
Jackson,Connor S	2	2	1	12*	15	15.00	-	-	71.43	1	-	-			-	-	35
Byrnes,Thomas A	2	2	-	17	22	11.00	-	-	78.57	2	-	-	1	1	-	1	62
Scoble,Thomas J	1	1	-	8	8	8.00	-	-	100.00	1	-	-			-	-	8
McLean,Brandon J	2	2	-	8	10	5.00	-	-	27.78	-	-	1			-	-	18
Bennett, Joshua M	4	2	1	2*	3	3.00	-	-	15.79	-	-	2			-	-	252
Hreszczuk,Vincent A	1	1	-	2	2	2.00	-	-	11.76	-	-	-			-	-	12
Wolter,William S	2	2	-	2	2	1.00	-	-	16.67	-	-	1			-	1	32
Tanner, Nivek D	1	1	1	36*	36	-	-	-	35.64	2	-	-			-	-	46
Extras	•				60												

BATTING - Kingsgrove Sports Twenty20 Cup 2018/2019

80 Overs Faced: Runs Scored For: 675 26 Wickets Lost: Average / Wicket: 25.96 Balls / Wicket: 18.46 Runs / Over: 8.44

Highest Score For: 4/236 vs Eastern Suburbs (Rd4)

Lowest Score For: 118 vs Campbelltown-Camden (LO1)

2011001 00010 1 011		· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				(== .,											
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Dawson,David G	4	4	-	60	169	42.25	3	-	118.18	15	1	-			-	-	-
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	4	3	1	43	49	24.50	-	-	108.89	3	1	1			-	-	-
Atallah, Marcus A	4	4	-	55	96	24.00	1	-	168.42	11	4	1			-	-	-
Islam,Tahmidul	4	4	1	39	71	23.67	-	-	118.33	6	-	1			-	-	-
Gilkes,Matthew R	4	4	-	70	92	23.00	1	-	180.39	14	4	-	-	-	-	-	-
Brook,Harry C	4	4	-	46	71	17.75	-	-	144.90	13	1	1			-	-	-
Byrnes,Thomas A	4	3	2	7*	16	16.00	-	-	94.12	-	1	-			-	-	-
Byrnes,Joseph J	4	4	1	43*	46	15.33	-	-	135.29	4	2	2			-	-	-
Also Batted:																	
McLean, Hayden C	4	2	1	20	27	27.00	-	-	135.00	4	-	-			-	-	-
White, Declan O D	3	1	1	3*	3	-	-	-	75.00	-	-	1			-	-	-
Bennett, Joshua M	3	1	1	2*	2	-	-	-	100.00	-	-	1			-	-	-
Scoble,Thomas J	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			-	-	-
Tanner, Nivek D	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			-	-	-
Extras	•				33												

BOWLING - 1st Grade - Combined 2018/2019

1089.5 Overs Bowled: 4785 Runs Scored Against: 139 Wickets Taken: Average / Wicket: 34.42 Balls / Wicket: 47.04 Runs / Over: 4.39

Highest Score Against: 5/410 vs Sydney (Rd13)

Lowest Score Against: 118 vs Campbelltown-Camden (LO1)

3											
Name	0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
White, Declan O D	199.1	30	31	787	5/35	25.39	3.95	38.55	2	13	12
Brook, Harry C	75	19	10	294	3/25	29.40	3.92	45.00	-	2	-
Bennett, Joshua M	187	34	25	782	4/57	31.28	4.18	44.88	-	16	4
McLean, Hayden C	186.4	31	21	794	4/63	37.81	4.25	53.33	-	2	17
Atallah, Marcus A	239	38	23	969	6/94	42.13	4.05	62.35	1	1	-
Thanabalasingam, Suthangan K	115	9	13	569	4/26	43.77	4.95	53.08	-	18	1
Islam,Tahmidul	51	2	3	274	1/15	91.33	5.37	102.00	-	3	1
Also Bowled:											
Scoble,Thomas J	18	2	2	128	1/13	64.00	7.11	54.00	-	-	-
Tanner, Nivek D	7	1	-	36	0/6	-	5.14	-	-	-	1
Kashyap, Vivek N	6	-	-	32	0/32	-	5.33	-	-	2	-
McLean,Brandon J	6	-	-	45	0/45	-	7.50	-	-	-	-
Extras				75							

BOWLING - 1st Grade Two Day Matches 2018/2019

Overs Bowled: 786.3 2999 Runs Scored Against: Wickets Taken: 80 Average / Wicket: 37.49 Balls / Wicket: 58.99 Runs / Over: 3.81

5/410 vs Sydney (Rd13) 182 vs Manly Warringah (Rd7) Highest Score Against:

Lowest Score Against:

Name	0	M	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
White, Declan O D	146.5	24	26	479	5/35	18.42	3.26	33.88	2	4	6
Bennett, Joshua M	144.4	33	13	526	3/39	40.46	3.64	66.77	-	4	4
McLean, Hayden C	136	29	12	502	4/63	41.83	3.69	68.00	-	-	14
Atallah, Marcus A	175	35	15	646	6/94	43.07	3.69	70.00	1	1	-
Brook, Harry C	53	16	3	160	2/83	53.33	3.02	106.00	-	-	-
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	77	8	5	361	2/28	72.20	4.69	92.40	-	10	-
Also Bowled:											
Scoble,Thomas J	13	2	2	80	1/13	40.00	6.15	39.00	-	-	-
Islam,Tahmidul	28	2	-	111	0/17	-	3.96	-	-	-	-
Kashyap,Vivek N	6	-	-	32	0/32	-	5.33	-	-	2	-
Tanner, Nivek D	1	-	-	6	0/6	-	6.00	-	-	-	-
McLean,Brandon J	6	-	-	45	0/45	-	7.50	-	-	-	-
Extras				51							

BOWLING - 1st Grade Limited Overs Competition 2018/2019

228.3 Overs Bowled: Runs Scored Against: 1036 Wickets Taken: 47 Average / Wicket: 22.04 Balls / Wicket: 29.17 Runs / Over: 4.53

Highest Score Against: 251 vs Blacktown (LO3)

Lowest Score Against: 118 vs Campbelltown-Camden (LO1)

Name	0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	26	1	8	98	4/26	12.25	3.77	19.50	-	3	1
Bennett, Joshua M	34.2	1	12	161	4/57	13.42	4.69	17.17	-	6	-
Brook, Harry C	18	3	5	84	3/25	16.80	4.67	21.60	-	2	-
Atallah, Marcus A	50	3	7	187	2/37	26.71	3.74	42.86	-	-	-
McLean, Hayden C	38.5	2	5	188	2/58	37.60	4.84	46.60	-	2	2
White, Declan O D	41.2	5	3	205	2/47	68.33	4.96	82.67	-	6	5
Also Bowled:											
Tanner, Nivek D	4	1	-	7	0/7	-	1.75	-	-	-	-
Scoble,Thomas J	3	-	-	12	0/12	-	4.00	-	-	-	-
Islam,Tahmidul	13	-	-	72	0/33	-	5.54	-	-	1	1
Extras				22							

BOWLING - Kingsgrove Sports Twenty20 Cup 2018/2019

 Overs Bowled:
 74.5

 Runs Scored Against:
 750

 Wickets Taken:
 12

 Average / Wicket:
 62.50

 Balls / Wicket:
 37.42

 Runs / Over:
 10.02

Highest Score Against: 4/230 vs Eastern Suburbs (Rd4)
Lowest Score Against: 118 vs Campbelltown-Camden (LO1)

				,	,						
Name	0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Brook,Harry C	4	-	2	50	2/16	25.00	12.50	12.00	-	-	-
McLean, Hayden C	11.5	-	4	104	2/30	26.00	8.79	17.75	-	-	1
Islam,Tahmidul	10	-	3	91	1/15	30.33	9.10	20.00	-	2	-
White, Declan O D	11	1	2	103	1/38	51.50	9.36	33.00	-	3	1
Atallah, Marcus A	14	-	1	136	1/36	136.00	9.71	84.00	-	-	-
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	12	-	-	110	0/18	-	9.17	-	-	5	-
Bennett, Joshua M	8	-	-	95	0/28	-	11.88	-	-	6	-
Tanner, Nivek D	2	-	-	23	0/23	-	11.50	-	-	-	1
Scoble,Thomas J	2	-	-	36	0/36	-	18.00	-	-	-	-
Extras				2							

PARTNERSHIPS - 1st Grade Two Day Matches 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	7	Manly Warringah	1	Byrnes,Joseph J	37	Brook,Harry C	100*	69
1st	13	Sydney	2	Byrnes,Joseph J	16	Brook,Harry C	74*	63
1st	14	St.George	1	Byrnes,Joseph J	27	Brown, Connor R	20*	57
1st	8	Fairfield-Liverpool	2	Wolter,William S	11*	Brook,Harry C	40*	55
1st	3	Gordon	1	Brook,Harry C	24	Gilkes,Matthew R	85	50
2nd	3	Gordon	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	85	Dawson, David G	86	137
2nd	7	Manly Warringah	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	30	Brook,Harry C	100*	78
2nd	15	Parramatta	1	Dawson, David G	23	Gilkes,Matthew R	71	77
2nd	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Hreszczuk,Vincent A	29	Dawson, David G	48	63
3rd	10	Mosman	2	Dawson, David G	29*	Brook,Harry C	81*	79
3rd	10	Mosman	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	27	Brook,Harry C	62	73
4th	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	41	Jackson,Connor S	88	42
5th	15	Parramatta	1	McLean,Brandon J	32	Islam,Tahmidul	55	58
6th	6	Sydney University	1	Atallah, Marcus A	60	Islam,Tahmidul	84	63
7th	6	Sydney University	1	Thanabalasingam,S K	30	Islam,Tahmidul	84	57
8th	4	Bankstown	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	128	McLean, Hayden C	48*	97
8th	14	St.George	1	McLean,Brandon J	87	McLean, Hayden C	32	79
8th	6	Sydney University	1	Islam,Tahmidul	84	McLean, Hayden C	23*	53
9th	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Jackson,Connor S	88	Scoble,Thomas J	35*	70
9th	4	Bankstown	1	White, Declan O D	35	McLean, Hayden C	48*	64
10th	8	Fairfield-Liverpool	1	Bennett, Joshua M	7	McLean, Hayden C	14*	22

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	14	-	454	32.43
2nd	13	-	552	42.46
3rd	12	-	337	28.08
4th	11	1	133	13.30
5th	10	-	267	26.70
6th	10	-	198	19.80
7th	10	1	244	27.11
8th	9	-	309	34.33
9th	9	1	180	22.50
10th	7	-	66	9.43

PARTNERSHIPS - 1st Grade Limited Overs Competition 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	LO2	Western Suburbs	1	Brook,Harry C	64	Gilkes,Matthew R	137	121
2nd	LO2	Western Suburbs	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	137	Dawson, David G	51	125
2nd	LO3	Blacktown	1	Brook, Harry C	50	Dawson, David G	44	90
3rd	QF	Gordon	1	Gilkes, Matthew R	109	Byrnes,Joseph J	74	154
3rd	LO4	Penrith	1	Brook, Harry C	85	Byrnes, Joseph J	53	135
4th	LO3	Blacktown	1	Atallah, Marcus A	6	Byrnes,Joseph J	31	16
5th	LO1	Campbelltown-Camden	1	Atallah, Marcus A	38	Tanner, Nivek D	36*	59
6th	LO2	Western Suburbs	1	Islam,Tahmidul	8	Jackson, Connor S	12*	19
7th	LO3	Blacktown	1	Byrnes,Thomas A	17	Islam,Tahmidul	74	49
8th	LO1	Campbelltown-Camden	1	McLean, Hayden C	3*	Tanner, Nivek D	36*	15*
9th	LO4	Penrith	1	Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	19	Scoble,Thomas J	8	27
10th	QF	Gordon	1	Bennett, Joshua M	1	White, Declan O D	10*	11

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	5	-	174	34.80
2nd	5	-	237	47.40
3rd	5	-	338	67.60
4th	5	-	33	6.60
5th	5	-	128	25.60
6th	5	-	43	8.60
7th	5	1	86	21.50
8th	4	1	26	8.67
9th	3	-	33	11.00
10th	3	1	24	12.00

PARTNERSHIPS - Kingsgrove Sports Twenty20 Cup 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	4	Eastern Suburbs	1	Brook,Harry C	46	Gilkes,Matthew R	70	93
2nd	4	Eastern Suburbs	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	70	Dawson, David G	55	41
3rd	1	Sydney	1	Atallah, Marcus A	7	Brook,Harry C	24	20
4th	5	Randwick-Petersham	1	Atallah, Marcus A	55	Dawson, David G	53	81
4th	4	Eastern Suburbs	1	Dawson, David G	55	Byrnes,Joseph J	43*	73
4th	6	Manly Warringah	1	Atallah, Marcus A	25	Dawson, David G	60	51
5th	6	Manly Warringah	1	Dawson, David G	60	Islam,Tahmidul	39	59
6th	6	Manly Warringah	1	Islam,Tahmidul	39	Thanabalasingam,S K	4*	10
7th	6	Manly Warringah	1	Byrnes,Thomas A	7*	Thanabalasingam,S K	4*	10*
8th	1	Sydney	1	McLean,Hayden C	20	Thanabalasingam,S K	43	51
9th	1	Sydney	1	Thanabalasingam,S K	43	White, Declan O D	3*	3
10th	1	Sydney	1	Bennett, Joshua M	2*	White, Declan O D	3*	5*

NOTE: HC McLean & SK Thanabalasingam's 8th Wicket Partnership was the highest in 1st Grade T20 Competition for 2018/2019

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	4	-	122	30.50
2nd	4	-	51	12.75
3rd	4	-	47	11.75
4th	4	-	214	53.50
5th	4	1	122	40.67
6th	3	-	21	7.00
7th	3	1	30	15.00
8th	2	1	60	60.00
9th	1	-	3	3.00
10th	1	1	5	-

SECOND GRADE REPORT



The Rd 14 2nd Grade side vs. St. George pictured here in their last ever match at the Village Green – (L to R) Back Row: William Wolter, Aditya Ramakrishnan, Vishwas Saini, Nivek Tanner, Dean Jones, Andrew Redman, Peter Byrnes (Manager), Aaron Crofts, John Lupton. Front Row: Kieran Jayasekera, Thomas Byrnes, Sam McCormick (c) (Photo courtesy of: John Lupton)

Round 1 vs. Campbelltown-Camden (Limited Overs) - Batting first, UNSW 201 all out. Will Wolter was the obvious stand out with a brilliant 102 from 132 balls. He needed just 2 or 3 members of the middle order to bat around him and this total could easily have been in excess of 250. In reply - Campbelltown-Camden 2/206 from only 23.4 overs. As the margin of defeat suggests, this match was comfortably our worst bowling and fielding performance of the season. There was even slathering's of poor planning and execution by our bowlers and some very lackluster fielding — perhaps Campbelltown's brutality was a just return for a seemingly lite pre-season for some. Whatever the case, our round 1 result set the tone for what was to be a very long season in 2nd Grade.

Round 2 vs. Randwick Petersham - Randwick-Petersham 9/388 dec with Vivek Kashyap taking 4/61. In reply, UNSW 291 all out which included batting collapses from 1/107 to 5/151, then 5/225 to 9/240. Again, very disappointing and with the appropriate application this was one we could have pulled off despite the sizable total being chased. Our best was Will Wolter with a well compiled 78.

Round 3 vs. Gordon (Limited Overs) - This match was abandoned after 7 overs due to the horrendous state of the wicket. We managed a fairly sold start though with 0/27. Perhaps things were starting to look up?

Round 4 vs. Bankstown - Batting first, **UNSW 324** all out. The match saw us put in a much stronger batting performance with contributions throughout the order (5 batsmen scoring between 20 and 70). Having said this, it would have been nice to see someone really cash in on what was a very flat wicket. In reply, **Bankstown 6/325**. A loose start with the new ball really allowed Bankstown to get off to a flier, and 3 or 4 dropped chances came at an expensive price of 100 runs, and arguably 6 points. Our bowlers fought much harder than say our round 1 performance – we really should have won this one.

Round 5 vs. Western Suburbs (Limited Overs) - UNSW 7/220, our best Connor Brown 87 from 116 balls. On a wicket which did quite a bit early on, this was a strong batting performance. Connor put in a match winning effort and was well supported by Will Wolter who produced a very gritty innings against the new ball (He needs to be more selfish though and go on to get a big one!). In reply, Western Suburbs

could only manage **198**, with **Aditya Ramakrishnan** returning excellent figures of 4/17. In this match we saw a resurgence with the new ball to have West's 3/7. They recovered somewhat with a middle order partnership, but the damage was already done to be honest. 2 direct hits from **Connor Brown** just put the nail in the coffin.

Round 6 vs. Sydney University - UNSW 319 with Connor Brown scoring 73. This was a solid batting performance against the eventual premiers, in another game that saw 5 batsmen score between 20 and 80. Again, if just one or two set batsmen went on and turned in triple figures, a match wining total could have been posted. Sydney Uni 5/322. Despite the loss, there was some good execution and effort against a premiership winning batting lineup. We were in the end outplayed by a better team, but some good signs were emerging.

Round 7 vs. Manly-Warringah - Manly 185 all out, with **Connor Brown** taking 3/62. Excellent bowling performance after winning the toss to have Manly all out at tea, a couple of dropped chances took the shine off what was otherwise a good effort in the field. **UNSW 174** all out. This was a very disappointing batting performance in what was a must win game. Some very loose shots were unfortunate symptoms of the young team that took the field – but no doubt a few lessons were learned. With 3 players in the top 6 scoring between 20 and 40, winning from these situations is just a matter of application.

However, on a rather contentious point this was a match where a player left at afternoon tea on day 1 in order to attend a social event, additionally multiple players arrived on both days in a state not fit for play (i.e. hungover for those with a lesser grasp of the English language). To use a phrase that tends to be used at times a little too freely at the Bees - This is simply not good enough. Not good enough for any game of grade cricket, let alone 2nd grade in a must win match in our plight to play finals cricket. To put into perspective – at the commencement of this round Manly were below us on the ladder but by round 14 had put themselves in a position to potentially play finals. At the same time, we languished on the ladder in 19th place.

I strongly believe on most occasions we were more 'talented' than our opponents, however their professionalism and desire to win at times left us wanting. Moving forward, much harsher penalties need to be implemented on players who choose to take this casual approach if 2nd grade (and the club) are to be successful.

Round 8 vs. Fairfield-Liverpool - Fairfield-Liverpool 209 with Vivek Kashyap and Connor Brown both taking 3/45. Probably our best performance as a bowling unit at David Phillips South this season. All bowlers played to a plan and executed it well on the usual lifeless DP wicket with little to nothing in it at any stage of Fairfield's innings. Our bowlers played a very patient first session or so with Fairfield being 1/109 from 40 overs, until the clouds rolled in and play was abandoned for the remainder of day 1 with Fairfield being 6/135 from 75 overs.

Day 2 saw the Lions continue with their negative tactics, as they crawled to **209** all out from 107 overs. Speaking as a harsh critic, the top 2nd grade sides would have come out with their tails up and ruthlessly rolled through the tail end. Unfortunately, we fell into the trap of simply going through the motions. **UNSW 154** all out. Another very frustrating batting performance saw us use little to no application in the top of the order, and consequently we were reeling at 7/55. Repetitive pre-match discussions about playing straight early on simply flew out the window. One, maybe two dismissals were as you would expect to see in 2nd grade cricket – as for the rest, technical issues, poor mental application and application in general were the order of the day.

Round 9 vs. Blacktown (Limited Overs) - UNSW 9/207, with Connor Brown making 69. Full disclosure must be admitted by the captain who misread conditions and chose to bat first on a green top. Connor Brown, Connor Jackson and Vincent Hreszczuk fought well and helped us put together a reasonable total. Blacktown 6/209. Poor intensity in the field not up to second grade standard allowed Blacktown to cruise to a comfortable victory. It was not until we took 3/10 at the end there was any sort of bubble in the field, but by then it was too late. An inexperienced bowling attack delivered some rather clouded planning, but they fought hard to the end.

Round 10 vs. Mosman (Limited Overs) - UNSW 189 with Nathan Tilley making 53. Mosman produced a good bowling attack and we found ourselves to be 3/15 before Connor Jackson and Brandon McLean led the way to a slight recovery. Both were lost unfortunately in quick succession (and both really should have gone on with it after their hard work) and we slumped to be 5/80. Outstanding contributions from Nathan Tilley and Ridham Vadalia in the middle order were crucial in getting us to a competitive score, as there was virtually no value from the tail which saw us to be all out inside 48 overs. The lesson to be taken away from this scenario is for lower order batsmen to hit single's rather than try to hit boundaries and feed the strike to the established batsman. Mosman 8/190 with Vivek Kashyap taking 3/45.Mosman got

off to a flier but **Connor Brown** did an outstanding job tying down an end allowing **Aditya Ramakrishnan** and Vivek to get us back into the game. They almost succeeded, but Mosman played well under pressure and just held on. Our Intensity and application in the field was at all times excellent during Mosman's innings – an encouraging sign against one of the stronger teams moving into next season. Having Corey's presence and experience this game had a massive influence, not only on myself but to every member of the team. It was a luxury that would be fantastic for 2nd Grade to partake on a regular basis as I believe the much improved cricket we played this game was not just a coincidence.

Round 11 vs. Penrith (Limited Overs) - Brandon McLean took the rein's this match as I was promoted to 1s, but by all reports we had taken a fast train back to the beginning of the season. Penrith batted first, scoring 8/289 with Dean Jones taking 3/60. In the field we were punished by a superior batting line up but plans and execution were very spotty, and fielding was lacklustre at best. In reply, UNSW 125 all out. Our batting application was poor, many dismissals occurred in the same fashion with our batsmen playing across the line. Six of our batsmen reached double figures with a top score of 26 pretty much summed up our demise.

Round 12 vs UTS North Sydney (Limited Overs) - UNSW 9/194 with Joshua Mellick making a gutsy 56 from 115 balls. After being sent in on a tricky wicket in overcast conditions, our top order showed the sort of fight we have been searching for all season. Josh Mellick showed impressive grit and played the innings that all teammates love to see. He endured some tough periods, but in the end produced a great team innings which led us to victory. Conditions were very difficult in the first 40 overs, so I'd like to commend the middle order for being only 4 down at the 35 over mark, thus achieving one of the standard



Tom Scoble in full flight for 2nd Grade in Rd 4 vs. Bankstown at David Phillips South. Despite bouncing between 1st and 2nd Grade this season, still took on the responsibility of the 2nd Grade captaincy when in the team - additionally was our PG's and UniSport Nationals Captain, the Clubs Arc Delegate and holder of a UNSW High Performance Scholarship (Photo Taken by: Matthew Sanders)

KPIs we've set in one day cricket this season. **UTS North Sydney 182** with **Vivek Kashyap** taking 3/31. This was a game where I felt we displayed what we learned in our match against Mosman and applied it. We commenced well with the new ball and were able to apply and absorb pressure in more effective ways. Also, our positive intensity in the field enabled us to produce an outstanding performance as a fielding unit. As captain, this match was a breeze having 5 bowlers to bowl their 10 over allotment for the first time this season! The challenge now is to replicate this performance every week.

Round 13 vs. Sydney - As I was unavailable this round, Connor Brown put in a guest appearance as Captain. Batting first, UNSW made 305. It was great to see Kieran Jayasekera score some runs and Vishwas Saini make the most of his opportunity scoring a 50 in his second grade debut, both against one of the strongest clubs in recent years. In what was a rain affected two-day match, we pushed hard and got close to knocking them over but unfortunately were handed a rather unjust Draw. At stumps on day two Sydney 7/221. This was the first time this season we put together two good back-to-back performances which was very pleasing.

Round 14 vs. St. George - I slotted into 1s again this round, so **Sam McCormick** put in a cameo as Skipper. From all reports we delivered a combination of reckless batting in an attempt to set a target in a 120 over declaration match and confronted some quality bowling from the Saints skipper who took 9/28. The result – **UNSW 113** all out, **Dean Jones** top scored with 21. In the field we employed aggressive tactics trying to defend our low total, however St. George obtained our target just 3 wickets down in only 23 overs.

Round 15 vs. Parramatta (Limited Overs) - UNSW 175 all out. Will Wolter was once again impressive scoring 50, and Nivek Tanner showed great intent and made 54, in what was otherwise a very tough season for him (lets hope he carries this aggression into next season and will continue this success). Unfortunately, no one really went on with it, and again we were bowled out in a one dayer with the tail folding. In reply – Parramatta scored 3/167 and claimed victory courtesy of the Duckworth-Lewis method.

In all, we returned a solid bowling and fielding performance against the eventual Grand Finalists. Our young team (average age 19) would benefit from observing how Parramatta played. They had a team with no outstanding players but played late and straight and obviously stuck to their clearly defined roles. A convincing loss, but a great learning experience.

Player Profiles

Connor Brown - 433 runs @ 43.30 & 14 wickets @ 29.43 - Great to have Browny this season, obviously a well-rounded cricketer as he showed during the summer and has a lot of first class cricket ahead of him.

William Wolter - 369 runs @ 46.13 & 3 wickets - Will had a strong season at the top of the order but needs to convert starts into big scores more often. In saying that, he was our only centurion this season. Hopefully continues to work on his bowling as his chinamans are likely to be a handy option for us.



Tommy Byrnes smashing one through point for 2nd Grade in Rd 4 vs. Bankstown at David Phillips South. Coming through our Green Shield program, Tom was rewarded by making his 1st Grade debut this season. Additionally his talents as a keeper batsman were also recognised by his selection in the NSW U19 Schoolboys Team (Photo taken by: Matthew Sanders)

Thomas Byrnes - 172 runs @ 21.50 & 19 dismissals - We all know Byrnesy is a better bat than these numbers suggest. Batting higher in the order would not be out of the question, and he would be a good option to open the batting in One Dayers — a great contrast to Will. Byrnesy also was great behind the sticks all season.

Brandon McLean - 171 runs @ 28.50 & 5 wickets - Always a pleasure to play with Brandon. He is a leader within the team and is well liked by all. We know he is a handy allrounder and hopefully he fires for us next season, had issues with his finger during the season which affected his bowling, credit to him that he played through it.

Vincent Hreszczuk - 166 runs @ 16.60 & 1 wicket - A very lean season for Vince but showed signs he is capable at this level after making multiple starts. He also bowls tight spells in limited overs cricket after hardly bowling before this season. He has the ability to become a quality batting all-rounder as he works hard at training and his professionalism is something others can learn from. He is a dynamic fielder that can field in any position.

Danny Bhandari - 137 runs @ 27.40 - It was

unfortunate to lose Danny early in the season due to injury. His experience is something that young players can learn from.

Nivek Tanner - 132 runs @ 12.00 & 3 wickets - Tough season for Nivek who was low on confidence. He is a hard worker and will take a lot out of this season. The way he batted against Parramatta is what I expect to see next season. A handy medium pacer although again, was low in confidence. I would encourage Nivek to continue to develop his change-up deliveries and yorkers. Needs to continue to work hard on this fielding to round out his undoubted talents, particularly during tough periods.

Kieran Jayasekera - 109 runs @ 15.57 - It would be fair to say Kieran didn't score anywhere near the runs he would have liked but displayed against Sydney that he is a long-term option in the middle order. Disappointing to miss his left arm orthos all season but having this back in his arsenal will make him a genuine all-rounder in the future. In the field if Kieran continues to work hard on his presence and body language, it will make him a great asset.

Vivek Kashyap - 17 wickets @ 23.18 - Vivek had a strong season with the ball and provides great consistency. Vivek is a player that always gives his best and puts high standards on himself. He is a quality 2nd Grade bowler and I hope that he also continues to develop his batting as he has shown he can hit a big ball as well as his fielding to push for more 1st Grade games.

Aditya Ramakrishnan - 17 wickets @ 24.71 - Aditya was a core member of our 2nd Grade team this season and produced a number of fine performances with the ball. His consistency and ability to move the ball in the air and off the seam caused trouble for many opposition batsmen this season.

Whilst there are always positives to be taken away from any season of cricket, 2nd grades overall standing (i.e. 19th place) would dictate the harsh reality that there are many areas of improvement needed moving into next season:

- **Batting** far too often starts were not turned into big scores, which was a key difference between us and what a top 6 team has to offer. An obvious symptom of this is that there were no 100 run partnerships this season. They are a must for any side to succeed.
- Bowling A tell tail difference between us and top 6 teams is the number of loose balls we bowled per over. We would generally bowl 4 good balls per over, then waste the pressure build up with a couple of loose ones. Top teams would bowl 5.5 good ones per over and on their good days would give nothing away. I can confidently say that all our bowlers gave it their best, but consistency and the constant build up and maintaining of pressure is one of the keys to wearing opposing teams down and bowling them out (this applies times two on David Phillips!). In all honesty, those 2 loose balls per over made all the difference between success and the ultimate outcome. I also feel we would benefit from bowling straighter lines.
- **Fielding** As I alluded to in my match reports above, overall our fielding wasn't terribly flash this season. Rarely did a game go by where we didn't miss a chance in the field, highlighting one of the disparities between us and top 2nd grade sides. Perhaps 2 or 3 players aside, it's harsh to say but the reality is our fielding was not up to 2nd grade standard this season.
- Attitude & Application I used the example of the Manly game as the core of my rant on this topic
 but, there were other instances of players habitually arriving late or leaving early, and the seemingly
 casual commitment taken by some to (whilst amateur) a very high standard of cricket. I would call upon
 the club to review its policies as I believe the deliverance of far greater commitment by our player
 population will bring much needed professionalism integral to success.
- Heart & Soul Whilst we did put on a good show in two or three of our games during the seasons course, far too often we simply dropped our heads, accepted our fate and didn't fight with the desperation required to win those touch and go games secluded in the tightest of quarters. So, we come up against a superior opposition and are getting outplayed so what? We fight them with every ounce of our ability and then some. We never ever make it easy for them and never give up. We throw everything at them until we can't. If this isn't enough, well touché to them. Due to this reason I can comfortably claim is why we were only victorious in two games and placed 19th in the competition.

When the chips are down, we must learn to be better at absorbing pressure – be it compiling that crucial 100 run partnership when early wickets are lost, taking a few quick wickets when the opposition are getting away, or catching that blinder to vindicate our bowlers hard work on a flat track. We had no shortage of talent about and at times we did what I've discussed above very well, but the best teams remain hungry (in fact, starving!) to win to the bitter end.

As Captain the season may have been filled with challenges, but it was a privilege leading such a great bunch of blokes and I am excited to see this team develop. So much goes into getting sides on the field each week and behind the scenes, so for this I would like to thank **Nick Charlwood** for his leadership at the beginning of the season, all club coaches, **Richard Bowman** and **George Venianakis** for their work on Saturdays, **Mick Rea** and the selection panel for giving me the opportunity to lead this side, **Alex Charlwood** and the committee including **David Jebb** and **Darren Sue**. This season has given me a new found appreciation for individuals such as those mentioned and without their input and efforts the club would not function.

Bring on 2019 / 2010

Cheers, Scobes

THOMAS SCOBLE 2ND GRADE CAPTAIN

MATCH SUMMARIES - 2nd Grade 2018/2019

	Venue	Fmt Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
1	David Phillips	LO UNSW	201	49	Campbelltown-Camden	2/206	23.4
	South	Wolter,William S	102	(132)	Rahman,Tanzeelur	1/25	4
		Attenborough, Jack R K	23	(42)			
	Captain:	Charlwood, Nicholas R (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
2	David Phillips	2D Randwick-Petersham	9/388 d.	80	UNSW	291	90
	South	Kashyap,Vivek N	4/61	24	Wolter,William S	78	(150
		Jones, Dean N	2/85	17.1	McLean,Brandon J	52	(101
		,			Rahman, Tanzeelur	48	(50)
					Charlwood, Nicholas R	32	(71)
	Captain:	Charlwood, Nicholas R (Toss: Lost)					()
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
3	Chatswood Ova	<u> </u>	0/27	7.1	Gordon		
٠	Captain:	Scoble, Thomas J (Toss : Lost)	0/2/		Cordon		
	Ouptuin.	No Result (1 points) - Day 1 Washed C	Out Non Sch	haluba	I O Match Day 2 Play Ahando	ned after 7	overs
	Result:	due to the state of the wicket.	out, Non Sch	eduled	LO Materi Day 2. 1 lay Abando	ned alter 7	OVEIS
4	David Phillips	2D UNSW	324	90.4	Bankstown	6/325	82.2
-	South	Byrnes,Thomas A	70*		Kashyap, Vivek N	2/72	22
	Journ	Bhandari,Danny	66	(103)	Islam, Tahmidul	2/12	22.2
		McLean,Brandon J	51	(83)	Wolter, William S	1/30	6
		Brown.Connor R	42	` ,	Woller, William 3	1/30	U
	Contoin	- ,	42	(81)			
	Captain:	Charlwood, Nicholas R (Toss: Won)					
_	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
5	Pratten Park	LO UNSW	7/220	50	Western Suburbs	198	49
		Brown, Connor R	87	(116)		4/17	9
		Wolter,William S	50	(92)	Scoble,Thomas J	3/35	10
	Captain:	Scoble,Thomas J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win on 1st Innings (6 points)					
6	David Phillips	2D UNSW	319	104	Sydney University	5/322	84.2
	South	Brown, Connor R	73	(131)	Scoble,Thomas J	2/84	20.2
		Hreszczuk, Vincent A	48	(92)	Brown, Connor R	2/85	23
		Bhandari, Danny	46	(81)			
		Tanner, Nivek D	46	(136)			
	Captain:	Charlwood, Nicholas R (Toss: Won)		` ,			
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
7	Manly Oval	2D Manly Warringah	185	60.1	UNSW	174	89.4
-	,	Scoble,Thomas J	5/24	16.1	Hreszczuk, Vincent A	39	(62
		Brown,Connor R	3/62	15	Brown, Connor R	36	(106
		Kashyap,Vivek N	1/13	10	Wolter, William S	21	(56)
		rashyap, vivor r	1710	10	Kashyap, Vivek N	21	(61)
	Captain:	Charlwood, Nicholas R (Toss: Won)			rasnyap, viver iv	-1	(01)
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
0		2D Fairfield-Liverpool	200	407.4	HINEW	151	E 4 4
8	David Phillips		209		UNSW	154	54.1
	South	Scoble,Thomas J	3/49	25.1	Charlwood, Nicholas R	45	(120
		Brown, Connor R	3/45	30	Kashyap,Vivek N	32	(60)
		Kashyap,Vivek N	3/45	23			
	Captain:	Charlwood, Nicholas R (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
9	Joe McAleer	LO UNSW	9/207	50	Blacktown	6/209	47.4
	Oval	Brown, Connor R	69	(75)	Scoble,Thomas J	2/24	10
		Jackson,Connor S	48	(80)			
		Hreszczuk, Vincent A	33	(65)			
	Captain:	Scoble, Thomas J (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
10	Allan Border	LO UNSW	189	47.2	Mosman	8/190	44.3
-	Oval	Tilley,Nathan J	53	(68)	Kashyap,Vivek N	3/45	10
		Vadalia,Ridham N	43	(64)	Ramakrishnan,Aditya	3/47	9
		McLean,Brandon J	31	(47)	Brown, Connor R	2/27	10
		Jackson, Connor S	30	(60)	2.5,001110111	<i>L</i> , <i>L</i> !	10
	Captain:	Scoble,Thomas J (Toss : Won)	50	(00)			
	•						
4.4	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)	0/000	F.	LINGW	405	
11	David Phillips	LO Penrith	8/289	50	UNSW	125	31
	South	Jones,Dean N	3/60	7	Brown,Connor R	26	(22
		Rahman, Tanzeelur	2/28	5	Chaplin,Benjamin A	21	(38)
		Mal oan Drandon I	2/67	10			
		McLean,Brandon J	2/01	10			
	Captain:	McLean,Brandon J (Toss : Lost)	2/01	10			

12	David Phillips	LO UNSW	9/194	50	North Sydney	181	49.1
	South	Mellick, Joshua M	56	(115)	Kashyap, Vivek N	3/31	9.1
		Chaplin,Benjamin A	29	(26)	Scoble,Thomas J	2/10	10
		Scoble,Thomas J	28*	(17)	Ramakrishnan, Aditya	2/44	10
		Brown,Connor R	28	(55)	McLean,Brandon J	2/54	10
	Captain:	Scoble, Thomas J (Toss: Lost)					
	Result:	Win on 1st Innings (6 points)					
13	Birchgrove Park	2D UNSW	305	112.4	Sydney	7/221	72
		Jayasekera,Kieran N	64	(85)	Ramakrishnan, Aditya	3/25	15
		Brown,Connor R	57	(160)			
		Saini,Vishwas K	55	(130)			
		Fernandopulle, Jude Dylan	38	(75)			
	Captain:	Brown, Connor R (Toss: Lost)					
	Result:	Draw (1 points) - Bracketing - Day 1: J	M Mellick &	JD Fern	andopulle / Day 2: TA Byrne	s & BD Hudso	on
14	Village Green	2D UNSW	113	36.3	St.George	3/117	23
		Jones,Dean N	21	(30)	Lupton, John C	1/14	3
					Tanner, Nivek D	1/16	4
	Captain:	McCormick,Sam A (Toss: Lost)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points) - Day 1 V	Nashed Out	. 120 Ov	ver Match Day 2		
15	Old Kings Oval	LO UNSW	175	48.5	Parramatta	3/167	36.2
		Tanner, Nivek D	54	(89)	Wolter,William S	1/16	1
		Wolter,William S	50	(74)	Scoble,Thomas J	1/26	9
	Captain:	Scoble, Thomas J (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					

BATTING - 2nd Grade 2018/2019

Overs Faced:	911
Runs Scored For:	3018
Wickets Lost:	135
Average / Wicket:	22.36
Balls / Wicket:	40.49
	3.31
Highart Coors For	224 40

Highest Score For: 324 vs Bankstown (Rd4)
Lowest Score For: 113 vs St.George (Rd14)

LOWEST SCOTE FOI.	113 43	01.00	_	(11014	,												
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Wolter,William S	9	9	1	102	369	46.13	3	1	60.20	40	5	4			-	-	644
Brown,Connor R	11	10	-	87	433	43.30	4	-	55.23	51	3	5			2	1	1033
McLean,Brandon J	7	6	-	52	171	28.50	2	-	59.58	16	6	2			-	-	381
Bhandari,Danny	5	5	-	66	137	27.40	1	-	50.93	13	-	1			-	-	192
Mellick, Joshua M	4.5	5	-	56	133	26.60	1	-	44.19	13	1	2			-	-	208
Byrnes,Thomas A	10.5	9	1	70*	172	21.50	1	-	51.50	18	4	-	19	-	-	-	577
Rahman,Tanzeelur	5	4	1	48	58	19.33	-	-	71.60	11	-	-			-	-	138
Hreszczuk,Vincent A	11	11	1	48	166	16.60	-	-	49.70	14	-	3			-	-	266
Charlwood, Nicholas R	6	6	-	45	96	16.00	-	-	33.22	10	-	1			-	-	116
Jayasekera,Kieran N	8	7	-	64	109	15.57	1	-	60.56	11	-	1			-	-	174
Scoble,Thomas J	11	10	3	28*	107	15.29	-	-	71.81	9	4	1			-	-	677
Tilley,Nathan J	8	7	-	53	90	12.86	1	-	58.06	6	2	4			-	-	195
Tanner, Nivek D	11	11	-	54	132	12.00	1	-	36.57	10	-	4			-	-	317
Ramakrishnan, Aditya	10	9	6	11	33	11.00	-	-	23.57	3	-	1			-	-	513
Kashyap,Vivek N	10	9	1	32	86	10.75	-	-	46.49	7	1	2			-	-	601
Jones,Dean N	9	7	1	21	28	4.67	-	-	35.00	2	-	1			-	-	183
Also Batted:																	
Fernandopulle,Jude Dylan	0.5	1	-	38	38	38.00	-	-	50.67	6	-	-			-	-	38
Islam,Tahmidul	1	1	-	33	33	33.00	-	-	62.26	5	-	-			-	-	73
Jackson, Connor S	3	3	-	48	91	30.33	-	-	60.67	9	-	2			1	-	151
Saini,Vishwas K	3	3	-	55	82	27.33	1	-	39.61	6	-	-			-	-	107
Attenborough, Jack R K	1	1	-	23	23	23.00	-	-	54.76	2	-	-			-	-	23
Vadalia,Ridham N	2	2	-	43	44	22.00	-	-	59.46	3	-	-			-	-	44
Chaplin,Benjamin A	3	3	-	29	64	21.33	-	-	53.78	5	1	5			-	-	199
Gilmore,Angus H	3	3	1	39	41	20.50	-	-	45.56	6	-	1			-	-	71
Kitchner, Joshua	3	3	1	19*	29	14.50	-	-	40.85	-	-	-	4	1	-	-	129
Crofts, Aaron M	1	1	-	13	13	13.00	-	-	92.86	1	-	1			-	-	33
Redman, Andrew J	2	2	-	6	8	4.00	-	-	34.78	-	-	-			-	-	18
McCormick,Sam A	2	2	-	6	6	3.00	-	-	23.08	-	-	1			-	-	26
Hudson,Blake D	1.5	1	-	3	3	3.00	-	-	20.00	-	-	1			-	1	53
Lupton, John C	2	2	1	0*	0	0.00	-	-	0.00	-	-	-			-	-	20
Coleman, Andrew J	1	1	1	3*	3	-	-	-	50.00	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	33
Kakkireni,Himanshu	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1			-	-	20
Patel, Ankit	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1			-	-	20
Extras					222												
Difference					-2												

BOWLING - 2nd Grade 2018/2019

Overs Bowled: 809.2 Runs Scored Against: Wickets Taken: Average / Wicket: Balls / Wicket: 3207 97 33.06 50.06 3.96 Runs / Over:

Highest Score Against: 9/388 vs Randwick-Petersham (Rd2)

Lowest Score Against:	181 vs N	North Syc	dney (Rd	12)							
Name	0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Scoble,Thomas J	132.1	29	19	398	5/24	20.95	3.01	41.74	1	15	4
Kashyap,Vivek N	127.1	35	17	394	4/61	23.18	3.10	44.88	-	5	1
Ramakrishnan, Aditya	122	22	17	420	4/17	24.71	3.44	43.06	-	6	4
Brown, Connor R	125	28	14	412	3/45	29.43	3.30	53.57	-	-	8
McLean,Brandon J	56	1	5	300	2/54	60.00	5.36	67.20	-	-	3
Tanner, Nivek D	45.4	5	3	192	1/16	64.00	4.20	91.33	-	3	2
Jones,Dean N	66.5	12	5	321	3/60	64.20	4.80	80.20	-	3	18
Also Bowled:											
Hudson,Blake D	3	1	1	9	1/9	9.00	3.00	18.00	-	-	-
Lupton, John C	8	2	1	22	1/14	22.00	2.75	48.00	-	-	-
Rahman,Tanzeelur	22	2	4	122	2/28	30.50	5.55	33.00	-	2	2
Jayasekera,Kieran N	4	-	1	39	1/30	39.00	9.75	24.00	-	-	-
Islam,Tahmidul	22.2	1	2	107	2/107	53.50	4.79	67.00	-	1	-
Wolter,William S	30	2	3	202	1/16	67.33	6.73	60.00	-	1	6
Hreszczuk, Vincent A	28	3	1	115	1/44	115.00	4.11	168.00	-	5	2
Crofts, Aaron M	4	2	-	10	0/10	-	2.50	-	-	-	-
Saini,Vishwas K	2	-	-	6	0/6	-	3.00	-	-	-	-
Gilmore,Angus H	1	-	-	4	0/4	-	4.00	-	-	-	-
Vadalia,Ridham N	1	-	-	5	0/5	-	5.00	-	-	3	-
Mellick,Joshua M	0.2	-	-	2	0/2	-	6.00	-	-	-	-
Charlwood, Nicholas R	1.5	-	-	14	0/5	-	7.64	-	-	-	-
Jackson,Connor S	3	-	-	26	0/26	-	8.67	-	-	-	-
McCormick,Sam A	3	-	-	30	0/12	-	10.00	-	-	-	-
Bhandari,Danny	1	-	-	18	0/18	-	18.00	-	-	-	-
Extras				39							

PARTNERSHIPS - 2nd Grade 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Bhandari,Danny	17	Wolter,William S	78	68
2nd	5	Western Suburbs	1	Wolter,William S	50	Brown,Connor R	87	96
2nd	9	Blacktown	1	Hreszczuk,Vincent A	33	Jackson,Connor S	48	81
2nd	6	Sydney University	1	Hreszczuk,Vincent A	48	Brown, Connor R	73	81
2nd	1	Campbelltown-Camden	1	Attenborough, Jack R K	23	Wolter,William S	102	53
3rd	13	Sydney	1	Mellick, Joshua M	38	Brown,Connor R	57	86
3rd	4	Bankstown	1	Brown,Connor R	42	Bhandari, Danny	66	82
3rd	6	Sydney University	1	Brown,Connor R	73	Tanner, Nivek D	46	59
4th	6	Sydney University	1	Bhandari, Danny	46	Tanner, Nivek D	46	72
4th	1	Campbelltown-Camden	1	Chaplin,Benjamin A	14	Wolter,William S	102	68
4th	15	Parramatta	1	Wolter,William S	50	Tanner, Nivek D	54	66
4th	10	Mosman	1	McLean,Brandon J	31	Jackson, Connor S	30	63
5th	13	Sydney	1	Fernandopulle, Jude Dylan	38	Saini,Vishwas K	55	55
6th	10	Mosman	1	Tilley,Nathan J	53	Vadalia,Ridham N	43	90
6th	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Charlwood, Nicholas R	32	McLean,Brandon J	52	74
6th	12	North Sydney	1	Mellick, Joshua M	56	Chaplin,Benjamin A	29	57
6th	13	Sydney	1	Saini,Vishwas K	55	Jayasekera,Kieran N	64	56
7th	4	Bankstown	1	McLean,Brandon J	51	Byrnes,Thomas A	70*	56
8th	6	Sydney University	1	Scoble,Thomas J	12	Gilmore,Angus H	39	38
9th	8	Fairfield-Liverpool	1	Kashyap,Vivek N	32	Charlwood, Nicholas R	45	64
10th	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Rahman, Tanzeelur	48	Jones,Dean N	1*	51

Partnership Averages
Wkt Inns NO Runs

1st	15	1	267	19.07
2nd	14	-	515	36.79
3rd	14	-	437	31.21
4th	14	-	439	31.36
5th	14	-	264	18.86
6th	14	-	366	26.14
7th	14	-	215	15.36
8th	14	1	175	13.46
9th	13	-	177	13.62
10th	13	2	163	14.82

THIRD GRADE REPORT

At the beginning of the year UNSW third grade set ourselves the goal of making the semi-finals.

After finishing in the top half only once, and never better than 10th, since at least 2008/09 (the season that marks the beginning of MyCricket ladders) you could have been forgiven for thinking our target was aspirational rather than realistic.

But as many a Bee, sports psychologist, or international selector will tell you: history, form, ability or reality is no barrier to success.

We thus began the season with a clear purpose and four key rules, set in stone and provided every week by email. They are included below.

RULE 1: GIVE 100% AT ALL TIMES.

This is key. We can't win if we are lazy or falling asleep. When we give it everything, and work as a team, we are unbeatable. Giving 100% means walking in, holding our catches, always talking, fighting for your wicket, taking singles and bowling the right areas. We will all have bad days where the results don't go our way personally, but no matter how you are performing you are part of a team and have to give 100% at all times. We all count on each other.

RULE 2: NO NEGATIVITY

Cricket is a funny game. It is common for things to slip for a few overs. You might get bogged down with the bat, bowl a few loose balls, or make a misfield. While it hurts, **its normal**. The game will turn back our way if we keep putting in the effort and focussing on our game plan. But to do that we have to stay positive. If our heads drop and we start to have a go at our teammates, then we might as well kiss the match goodbye. It will spiral away from us. Support each other. If we do that, we will win more often than not.

RULE 3: PLAY YOUR ROLE

To finish top 4 and ultimately win the competition, each player needs to understand their role. We are one unit. It takes more than one good over, or one great shot, to win a match. If you aren't sure about your role speak to me or one of the other senior players. There are no heroes in cricket. Over a season you will have good and bad days. But if you stick to your role then you will always be valuable to the team. Each of you has been picked to fill a certain role (I will go into this below) and I really want you to think about it as the season progresses.

RULE 4: HAVE FUN

I cannot stress this enough. We are all sacrificing our weekend to play cricket. We better enjoy it. Personally, I always enjoy it more when the team is cracking jokes, having a laugh and winning games. I think you all do as well. So, let's play that way. Let's have fun, switch on, and show the competition just what the Bees can do.

After a grueling season, we ultimately fell just short of our goal. The season went right down to the penultimate game where a plucky St George managed to hold out 9 wickets down for a draw to deny us a well-deserved finals berth.

Despite this, the team can be proud of a great season that showed just how strong the club can be in a grade where we have traditionally struggled.

In fact, had some of the incredibly close games fallen our way, we could have ended as high as 3rd. A true reminder of the adage that every run (we lost to Gordon by 0.4 of them) and every chance (we fell one wicket short of the win against St George) counts.

Overall the season was a remarkable achievement from the team, and they should be proud. Bring on next year where nothing will stop us from going one step further!

THANKS

I would like to take this opportunity to thank those people who made our season possible.

In particularly I would like to thank coaches — **Corey Richards, Murray Creed** and **Sutha Thanabalasingam** who ensured that our players receive some of the best coaching available in NSW premier cricket. It isn't easy to do this in a cricket club with competing demands for net space and face time, but I know that the investment has paid off and will pay off even more in years to come. In the same vein **Rob Bennett** deserves a huge pat on the back for the way he runs our training: being net captain is an unenviable task and he does an outstanding job.

I would also like the thank the general committee and selectors for their faith in the club. Coming off the back of a trying season in 2017/18 it was never going to be an easy task, but I think that the committee led

by **Alex Charlwood**, and selectors led by **Michael Rea**, did an amazing job. I know that the players appreciate it even if they sometimes don't show it.

I also want to say a particular congratulations to **Jack Roach** and 5th grade who had an outstanding season to finish runners up. Jack built brilliantly on the strides made last year and I know his efforts were highly valued by all across the club. 5th grade and Metro Cup develop the next generation of talent for this club and healthy performances and leadership at that level pays dividends for everyone above year after year. Were it not for their efforts there would be no 1st to 4th grade, and certainly we wouldn't be improving as a club in the way we are.

And lastly, I would like to thank **Darren Sue** for his tireless work throughout the season. Without Suey we wouldn't be the club we are... and our mobile phone bills would be half the size!

I look forward to seeing all of you again next year.

Best wishes

Andrew

ANDREW COLEMAN 3RD GRADE CAPTAIN

MATCH SUMMARIES

Rd	Venue	Fmt Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
1	Raby 2	LO UNSW	131	47.3	Campbelltown-Camden	4/133	33.4
		Geraghty,Fionn P	38	(86)	Charlwood, Alexander G	2/33	10
		Hudson,Blake D	36	(73)	Evans,Robin N	1/1	2
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
2	Petersham Oval	2D Randwick-Petersham	267	66.2	UNSW	149	54.5
		Singh,Gurnoor	3/45	12	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	39	(68)
		Crofts, Aaron M	3/67	18.3	Crofts, Aaron M	28	(67)
		Ramakrishnan, Aditya	3/67	16.2	Evans,Robin N	21	(34)
					(2nd Inns)	4/129	31
					McCormick,Sam A	81	(93)
					Gilmore,Angus H	34*	(64)
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
3	Alan Davidson	LO Gordon	9/184	50	UNSW	7/129	35.2
	Oval	Crofts, Aaron M	4/35	9	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	30*	(22)
		Hudson,Blake D	2/22	8	Hudson,Blake D	24	(61)
		Charlwood, Alexander G	2/27	10	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	23	(28)
		Ramakrishnan, Aditya	1/30	10	Gilmore,Angus H	22	(34)
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Won)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points) - Day	1 Washed	Out. No	on Scheduled LO Match Day 2		
4	Jensen Park	2D Bankstown	8/246 d.	73	UNSW	6/247	70.2
		Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	5/57	24	Tilley,Nathan J	142*	(223)
		Ramakrishnan,Aditya	2/47	17	Gilmore,Angus H	45	(63)
					Chaplin,Benjamin A	28	(52)
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Lost)					
	Result:	Win on 1st Innings (6 points)					
5	Alan Davidson	LO Western Suburbs	5/257	50	UNSW	8/209	50
	Oval	Viswasam,Tarik R	1/26	5	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	36	(56)
		Charlwood, Alexander G	1/28	10	Vadalia,Ridham N	33	(43)
					Crofts, Aaron M	31	(39)
					Chaplin,Benjamin A	28	(61)
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Lost)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
6	St.Pauls	2D UNSW	152	43.1	, ,	7/290 d.	53
	College	Jayasekera,Kieran N	52	(79)	Jones,Dean N	3/79	18
		Vadalia,Ridham N	43	. ,	Crofts, Aaron M	2/76	16
		Rahman,Tanzeelur	21	(42)			
		(2nd Inns)	3/128	39			
		Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	59*	(120)			
		Rahman,Tanzeelur	21	(42)			
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Lost)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points) - Brad	cketing - Da	y 1: G	Singh / Day 2: BD Hudson		

_							
7	David Phillips	2D UNSW	232		Manly Warringah	215	70.3
	South	Hudson,Blake D	64	. ,	Rahman, Tanzeelur	4/42	16
		Jayasekera,Kieran N	48	. ,	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	3/43	13.3
		Williams, Charles D	32	(46)			
		Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	29	(34)			
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Won)	5	4 55	/5 0 40 0 1		
	Result:	Win on 1st Innings (6 points) - Brack	eting - Day	y 1: BD			
8	Fairfield Oval	2D Fairfield-Liverpool			UNSW		
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: N/A)					
	Result:	No Result (1 points) - Washed Out					
9	Alan Davidson	LO Blacktown	191		UNSW	8/192	47.2
	Oval	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	4/19	7	Mellick, Joshua M	53	(79)
		Jones,Dean N	4/37	9.2	Kakkireni,Himanshu	30	(49)
		Rahman,Tanzeelur	2/44	9	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	25	(45)
			,		Kitchner, Joshua	23	(40)
	Captain:	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M (Toss: Wo	n)				
-10	Result:	Win on 1st Innings (6 points)	450	40.5	111014		
10	Alan Davidson	LO Mosman	152	48.5		7/153	45.3
	Oval	Rahman, Tanzeelur	3/39	10	Saini,Vishwas K	48	(57)
		Charlwood, Nicholas R	2/16	9	Rahman, Tanzeelur	34*	(83)
		Charlwood, Alexander G	2/18	10	Crofts, Aaron M	24*	(36)
	Cantain.	Colomon Andrew I (Toos : Mos)			Charlwood, Nicholas R	22	(53)
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Won)					
-44	Result:	Win on 1st Innings (6 points)	450	27.4	LINICIA	CIAEA	20.0
11	Cook Park	LO Penrith	150		UNSW Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	6/151	39.2
		Charlwood, Nicholas R	3/31 3/40	9 8.4	Saini.Vishwas K	33* 24*	(29) (46)
		Irving-Holliday,Blaize M Hudson,Blake D	2/19	6.4 5	Charlwood, Nicholas R	24	(20)
		Huuson, blake D	2/19	3	Coleman, Andrew J	20	(50)
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Won)			Coleman, Andrew 5	20	(30)
	Result:	Win on 1st Innings (6 points)					
12	North Sydney 2	LO UNSW	161	10.2	North Sydney	7/162	38
12	North Cydney 2	Gilmore,Angus H	46	(75)	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	4/44	10
		Hudson,Blake D	40	(96)	Jones, Dean N	1/28	7
		Charlwood, Nicholas R	28	(55)	001100,2001111	1/20	•
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Lost)		(00)			
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points)					
13	Alan Davidson	2D UNSW	226	74.1	Sydney	129	59.1
	Oval	Vadalia,Ridham N	60	(81)	Charlwood, Alexander G	6/41	17.1
		Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	42	(87)	Kashyap,Vivek N	2/27	25
		Hreszczuk, Vincent A	41	(99)	Rahman, Tanzeelur	2/29	9
		Coleman, Andrew J	30	(37)	,		
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Won)		(-)			
	Result:	Win on 1st Innings (6 points) - Brack	eting - Dav	y 1:BA (Chaplin / Day 2:JM Mellick		
14	Olds Park 1	2D UNSW	9/216 d.	86	St.George	9/159	71
		Kakkireni,Himanshu	103	(253)	Kashyap,Vivek N	6/51	25
		Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	45		Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	2/31	17
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Lost)		, ,	,		
	Result:	Draw (1 points) - Day 1 delayed star	t due to ra	in			
15	Alan Davidson	LO UNSW	127		Parramatta	6/110	30
	Oval	Coleman, Andrew J	30		Crofts, Aaron M	2/19	6
		Crofts, Aaron M	20	(34)	Selverajoo,Sanjit P	2/31	8
	Captain:	Coleman, Andrew J (Toss: Lost)					
	Result:	Loss on 1st Innings (0 points) - Rain	Interupted	l Play. F	Revised Target 107 in 42 Overs.		

BATTING 3rd Grade 2018/2019

 Overs Faced:
 841

 Runs Scored For:
 2732

 Wickets Lost:
 128

 Average / Wicket:
 21.34

 Balls / Wicket:
 39.42

 Runs / Over:
 3.25

Highest Score For: 6/247 vs Bankstown (Rd4) Lowest Score For: 127 vs Parramatta (Rd15)

Lowest Score For:	127 vs	Parra	matta	(Rd15)													
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Kakkireni,Himanshu	5	5	-	103	149	29.80	-	1	41.62	9	-	2			-	-	309
Vadalia,Ridham N	6	7	1	60	173	28.83	1	-	60.92	22	5	1			-	1	258
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	10	10	2	45	224	28.00	-	-	63.46	17	7	1			-	1	1014
Hudson,Blake D	6	7	-	64	183	26.14	1	-	43.99	24	-	3			-	-	378
Gilmore,Angus H	7	8	1	46	176	25.14	-	-	62.63	18	1	2			-	-	236
Chaplin,Benjamin A	3.5	4	-	28	85	21.25	-	-	41.87	8	1	-			-	-	105
Charlwood, Nicholas R	5	5	-	28	102	20.40	-	-	46.58	11	-	1			-	-	277
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	11	12	1	59*	216	19.64	1	-	49.09	23	3	3			1	1	381
McCormick,Sam A	4	5	-	81	98	19.60	1	-	80.99	19	-	3			-	-	183
Rahman,Tanzeelur	8	9	2	34*	127	18.14	-	-	44.56	14	1	6			-	-	632
Crofts,Aaron M	10	11	3	31	129	16.13	-	-	48.31	8	-	3			-	-	574
Mellick, Joshua M	5.5	6	-	53	93	15.50	1	-	47.69	7	1	5			-	-	258
Coleman, Andrew J	13	12	2	30	148	14.80	-	-	59.44	12	1	-	19	1	-	2	668
Geraghty,Fionn P	4	5	-	38	68	13.60	-	-	37.99	5	-	2			-	-	108
Singh,Gurnoor	3.5	4	1	15	29	9.67	-	-	50.88	3	1	1			-	-	154
Viswasam,Tarik R	3	4	-	20	24	6.00	-	-	32.00	-	-	-			-	-	64
Charlwood, Alexander G	12.5	7	4	4*	10	3.33	-	-	15.63	1	-	2			-	-	570
Also Batted:																	
Tilley,Nathan J	2	2	1	142*	142	142.00	-	1	62.01	21	-	1			-	-	272
Saini,Vishwas K	3	3	1	48	72	36.00	-	-	67.92	8	-	2			-	-	132
Jayasekera,Kieran N	3	3	-	52	104	34.67	1	-	52.26	15	1	-			-	-	149
Williams, Charles D	1	1	-	32	32	32.00	-	-	69.57	6	-	-			-	-	42
Hreszczuk, Vincent A	2	2	-	41	59	29.50	-	-	42.45	2	-	2			-	-	109
Kitchner, Joshua	1	1	-	23	23	23.00	-	-	57.50	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	103
Evans,Robin N	2	3	-	21	33	11.00	-	-	52.38	5	-	2			-	-	93
Biradar,Akash	1	1	-	9	9	9.00	-	-	25.71	-	-	-			-	-	29
Burinaga,Rhys A	3	3	1	15*	16	8.00	-	-	39.02	-	-	2			-	-	86
Kashyap,Vivek N	3	3	1	10*	14	7.00	-	-	50.00	1	-	1			-	-	354
Selvaratnam,Raghavan	1	1	-	7	7	7.00	-	-	29.17	-	-	-			-	-	7
Venianakis, John A	1	1	-	7	7	7.00	-	-	31.82	-	-	-			-	-	7
Jones,Dean N	4	3	1	2	2	1.00	-	-	10.00	-	-	-			-	1	287
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	2	1	-	0	0	0.00	-	-	0.00	-	-	-			1	-	90
Ramakrishnan, Aditya	3	1	-	0	0	0.00	-	-	0.00	-	-	-			-	-	155
Sharma,Prakhar	3	1	1	7*	7	=	-	-	46.67	-	-	-			-	-	57
Napier,Brendan J	1	1	1	2*	2	-	-	-	33.33	-	-	-			-	-	22
Law,Mitchell T W	1	1	1	1*	1	-	-	-	11.11	-	-	-			-	-	1
Extras	•				171												
Difference					-3												

BOWLING - 3rd Grade 2018/2019

Overs Bowled: 2645 Runs Scored Against: Wickets Taken: 115 Average / Wicket: 23.00 Balls / Wicket: 38.06 Runs / Over: 3.63

Highest Score Against: Lowest Score Against: 7/290 vs Sydney University (Rd6)

129 vs Sydney (Rd13)

Lowest Score Against.	129 VS 3	yuney (r	(u13)								
Name	0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Kashyap,Vivek N	55	25	8	99	6/51	12.38	1.80	41.25	1	2	3
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	110.4	21	23	397	5/57	17.26	3.59	28.87	1	37	19
Charlwood, Nicholas R	29	6	5	98	3/31	19.60	3.38	34.80	-	8	1
Jones,Dean N	49.2	12	9	183	4/37	20.33	3.71	32.89	-	17	6
Rahman,Tanzeelur	77	14	13	289	4/42	22.23	3.75	35.54	-	7	5
Ramakrishnan, Aditya	43.2	5	6	144	3/67	24.00	3.32	43.33	-	-	2
Charlwood, Alexander G	140.1	26	16	432	6/41	27.00	3.08	52.56	1	3	-
Crofts,Aaron M	93.2	12	13	372	4/35	28.62	3.99	43.08	-	9	5
Also Bowled:											
Evans,Robin N	2	1	1	1	1/1	1.00	0.50	12.00	-	-	-
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	16	3	3	58	2/31	19.33	3.63	32.00	-	5	-
Biradar,Akash	7	1	1	20	1/20	20.00	2.86	42.00	-	1	-
Hudson,Blake D	22	2	4	96	2/19	24.00	4.36	33.00	-	3	-
Viswasam,Tarik R	11	1	2	53	1/26	26.50	4.82	33.00	-	3	-
Singh,Gurnoor	25.4	1	4	131	3/45	32.75	5.10	38.50	-	2	1
Napier,Brendan J	10	-	1	54	1/54	54.00	5.40	60.00	-	2	1
Sharma,Prakhar	13	-	1	56	1/11	56.00	4.31	78.00	-	3	-
Burinaga,Rhys A	9	-	-	30	0/9	-	3.33	-	-	3	-
Law,Mitchell T W	5	-	-	21	0/21	-	4.20	-	-	8	-
Gilmore,Angus H	4	-	-	18	0/9	-	4.50	-	-	-	1
Tilley,Nathan J	6	-	-	40	0/6	-	6.67	-	-	1	-
Chaplin,Benjamin A	1	-	-	10	0/10	-	10.00	-	-	-	-
Extras				42							
Difference				1							

PARTNERSHIPS - 3rd Grade 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	4	Bankstown	1	Chaplin,Benjamin A	28	Tilley,Nathan J	142*	58
1st	9	Blacktown	1	Kitchner, Joshua	23	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	25	55
2nd	5	Western Suburbs	1	Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	36	Chaplin,Benjamin A	28	58
3rd	14	St.George	1	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	45	Kakkireni,Himanshu	103	111
3rd	9	Blacktown	1	Kakkireni,Himanshu	30	Mellick,Joshua M	53	74
4th	2	Randwick-Petersham	2	McCormick,Sam A	81	Gilmore,Angus H	34*	103
4th	4	Bankstown	1	Gilmore,Angus H	45	Tilley,Nathan J	142*	98
4th	6	Sydney University	2	Vadalia,Ridham N	19*	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	59*	58
5th	13	Sydney	1	Vadalia,Ridham N	60	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	42	91
5th	7	Manly Warringah	1	Hudson,Blake D	64	Jayasekera,Kieran N	48	80
5th	6	Sydney University	1	Vadalia,Ridham N	43	Jayasekera,Kieran N	52	57
5th	12	North Sydney	1	Hudson,Blake D	40	Gilmore,Angus H	46	53
6th	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Crofts,Aaron M	28	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	39	66
6th	10	Mosman	1	Saini,Vishwas K	48	Rahman,Tanzeelur	34*	50
7th	11	Penrith	1	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	33*	Saini,Vishwas K	24*	50*
8th	10	Mosman	1	Crofts, Aaron M	24*	Rahman, Tanzeelur	34*	48*
9th	15	Parramatta	1	Crofts,Aaron M	20	Biradar,Akash	9	22
10th	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Charlwood, Alexander G	1	Singh,Gurnoor	13*	12

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	16	-	327	20.44
2nd	16	-	282	17.63
3rd	16	-	453	28.31
4th	16	-	439	27.44
5th	15	-	393	26.20
6th	14	-	331	23.64
7th	14	2	221	18.42
8th	12	2	145	14.50
9th	10	2	86	10.75
10th	8	1	55	7.86

FOURTH GRADE REPORT

The 2018/19 4th Grade season was one that started with promise as most seasons do, but ended with a tiny whimper as most 4th Grade seasons have in the past. The bowling was outstanding all season as teams regularly struggled reaching 150 runs against our attack. The batting, not so great. Only 3 players aggregated more than 100 runs for the season in 4th Grade. The talent around the club is clearly there, it's just a matter of application for our young batsmen to find a way to get through difficult patches.

Despite our batting woes, the fact that we were genuinely in the contest in games against Gordon, Bankstown, Manly and Mosman (along with losing points on a technicality against Blacktown) could well have seen us contesting a finals spot come late March. Alas, it was not to be as you don't deserve to contest in finals cricket if we can't score more than the 150 runs, we were bowling teams out for.

The development of our 2 young quicks was most pleasing for me to see this season in **Akash Biradar** and **Sanjit Selverajoo**. Akash has come through our Green Shield system and was outstanding after starting the season in 5th Grade and thoroughly earning his promotion to 4th Grade. His season climaxed in Round 13 against Sydney where he claimed 5-22 in a phenomenal spell to keep us in the game. His partner in crime Sanjit, was also exceptional as he claimed 15 wickets in 4th Grade at the miserly average of 15.47. It wasn't just their bowling that impressed, in Round 5 against Wests Sanjit and Akash (both playing their first 4th Grade game of the season), combined to score 21 runs for the last wicket and see us home. Both are of the highest quality and I cannot wait to see what future seasons have in store for them.

As mentioned once or twice before, there wasn't much to write home about the batting. The only time the batting clicked this season was against Bankstown where we score 6/356dec. This innings featured a phenomenal hundred by **Ridham Vadalia**, and fantastic half centuries from **Tarik Viswasam** and **Gurnoor Singh**, the latter's half century was compiled off only 25 balls!

The players:

Himanshu Kakkireni - Ash was one I had high hopes for at the start of the season. A dominating hundred against Sydney University in the 5th Grade trial match was the perfect launching platform for a big season. Unfortunately, in 4th Grade he struggled for the runs he should've been getting. He clearly has the ability as evidenced by his hundred in 3rd grade in Round 14. Nevertheless, he has a great attitude and was a pleasure to captain.

Charles Williams - One of the batsmen who aggregated more than 100 runs for 4th Grade before dropping down to help the 5th Grade finals charge. A dynamic opening batsman, who loves to score quickly, he had a solid first full Grade season for the Bees. His keeping came leaps and bounds throughout the season as well which was very pleasing to see.

Raghavan Selveratnam - Rags was one whose talent did not match his statistical output. A classy top order batsman who bullies 1st Graders on a Sunday for fun, he could not match those efforts on a Saturday. One of the better fielders in the lower grades.

Fionn Geraghty - Fionn started the season in 3rd Grade, spent the height of the season in 4th Grade, and unfortunately went back down to 5th Grade for their finals charge. A much better cricketer than one who has spent his last 2 seasons in 5th Grade, hopefully the off season churning out runs for fun will bring him back to the Bees a more clinical player and a future higher grader, where he is more suited.

Nicholas Mitris - I had big things in mind for Nick when he came back from the HSC, scoring a hundred in 5th Grade first game back. However, he struggled to get going in 4th Grade and didn't score the runs he knows he is capable of. With a strong off season, I'm sure he is another big score away from kick starting his career.

Rhys Burinaga - Rhys was the livewire of the team, electric in the field and aggressive with the bat. An untimely promotion to 3rd Grade didn't do him the best of wonders as he came back down to 4th Grade having lost all that confidence that makes him the player he is. A big 2019/2020 season in 4/5s will have him in good stead for the future.

Ridham Vadalia - The other batsman who aggregated more than 100 runs for the season in 4s. A phenomenal striker and a genuine X-Factor, it was a pleasure sharing the field with the great man. I hope we can get him down next season as he would be a huge loss if he doesn't come back.

Athyban Kumanan - Athy came into the side once Charles was offloaded to 5th Grade, he did not disappoint and grabbed his opportunity with both hands. A destructive innings of 67 against eventual premiers St George was pleasing to watch and great to see a young player grab an opportunity.

Prakhar Sharma - The Prakman is a person who will give you 200% in every single game he plays in. He wears his heart on his sleeve and trains like there is no tomorrow. If only he got the wickets the effort he

puts in deserves. He was an absolute gem to captain this season and bigger and better things are in store for the Prakman in the future.

Sanjit Selverajoo - I wrote earlier about his great season, but he was truly exceptional. He was a thinking cricketer and outsmarted more than a few opposition batsmen. Hopefully he starts next season in 3rd Grade and can then push for higher honours.

Akash Biradar - Akash was also great in 4th Grade all season and was rewarded with a 3rd Grade debut in Round 15 where his stats show that he did not look out of place in that game. A product of our Green Shield set up, its been great to see him progress through the lower grades and push for higher honours next season.

Brendan Napier - I love the way Brendan goes about everything. No fuss, no frills, just rock up and do a job for me all day long. Always the first to put his hands up to score, run the drinks, do the sightscreens etc. I loved having Brendan in my team and one of the club's genuine good guys. On the field, he was solid, regularly hitting a good line and length, bowling in the middle overs. Like the type of bloke he is. A great acquisition for the club and I hope he can have a long and fruitful career at the Bees

It was a great honour and experience captaining at a club where I have been since I was 14 years old. I look forward to the 2019/2020 season which can hopefully yield more favourable results throughout the entire club and seeing more teams contest in finals cricket.

ANKIT PATEL 4TH GRADE CAPTAIN

MATCH SUMMARIES - 4th Grade 2018/2019

Rd	Venue	Fmt	Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
1	David Phillips	LO	Campbelltown-Camden	9/156	50	UNSW	3/157	27.3
	North		Crofts, Aaron M	3/28	10	Patel, Ankit	59*	(57)
			Patel, Ankit	2/8	10	Crofts, Aaron M	47	(50)
			Napier,Brendan J	2/49	10	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	24	(36)
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Win o	n 1st Innings (6 points + 1BP)					
2	David Phillips	2D	Randwick-Petersham	253	79.2	UNSW		
	North		Law,Mitchell T W	4/46	16.2			
			Patel, Ankit	4/77	27			
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	No Re	esult (1 points) - No play Day 2 -	Washed Out				
3	Killara Oval	LO	UNSW	209	48	Gordon	9/210	49.3
			Patel, Ankit	61	(83)	Sharma,Prakhar	4/56	9.3
			Vadalia,Ridham N	42	(29)	Evans,Robin N	1/29	9
			Evans,Robin N	24	(52)			
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Lost)		, ,			
	Result:		on 1st Innings (0 points) - Day 1	Washed Out.	Non Sch	neduled LO Match Day 2.		
4	David Phillips	2D	UNSW	6/366 d.	80	Bankstown	8/188	81
	North		Vadalia,Ridham N	102	(120)	Singh,Gurnoor	2/46	16
			Viswasam,Tarik R	72*	(113)	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	1/4	2
			Williams, Charles D	64	(112)	Sharma, Prakhar	1/24	12
			Singh, Gurnoor	59*	(34)			
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Lost)		, ,			
	Result:	Draw	(1 points)					
5	Blick Oval	LO	Western Suburbs	166	48	UNSW	9/167	38.3
			Selverajoo,Sanjit P	4/27	8	Patel, Ankit	35	(39)
			Patel, Ankit	3/26	9	Kakkireni,Himanshu	30	(42)
			Singh, Gurnoor	2/60	10	Iliffe,Jeremiah L	20	(18)
			Iliffe,Jeremiah L	1/8	6			` ,
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Won)					
	Result:		n 1st Innings (6 points)					
6	David Phillips	2D	Sydney University	358	79.2	UNSW	131	62
	North		Patel, Ankit	6/82		Williams, Charles D	36	(84)
			Burinaga,Rhys A	3/43	7	•		()
	Captain:	Patel.	Ankit (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:		on 1st Innings (0 points) - Brack	eting - Day 1:	P Sharm	a / Day 2: G Singh		
7	LM Graham	2D		166	78.2	UNSW	131	48.2
	Reserve		Singh, Gurnoor	3/39		Kitchner, Joshua	65	(90)
			Selverajoo,Sanjit P	2/30	15	Gavan, Joshua P	28	(51)
			Napier,Brendan J	2/33	15			(0.)
			Patel, Ankit	2/34	19			
	Captain:	Patel	Ankit (Toss : Lost)	2/04	10			
	Japiani.		on 1st Innings (0 points) - G Sing			_		

8	David Phillips	2D	Fairfield-Liverpool	126	46.5	UNSW	3/129	37.4
	North		Finkelstein, Adam	3/16	6.5	Baruah,Anshul	59*	(100)
			Selverajoo,Sanjit P	3/18	12	Selvaratnam,Raghavan	26	(59)
			Sharma, Prakhar	2/35	15	Saini,Vishwas K	23	(45)
	Captain:	Kitchr	ner,Joshua (Toss:Won)					` '
	Result:	Win o	n 1st Innings (6 points) - Day	/ 1 Washed Out. 1	20 over	declaration match Day 2.		
9	Jim Hanshaw	LO	UNSW	8/155	36	Blacktown	133	34.3
	Oval		Selverajoo,Sanjit P	33*	(31)	Ward, Christopher N	3/20	5
			Saini,Vishwas K	26	(24)	Napier,Brendan J	2/17	7
						Patel, Ankit	2/28	8
						Law,Mitchell T W	2/32	6.3
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Lost)					
	·	No Re	esult (1 points) - Rain reduce	d to 36 overs per s	side. Du	e to breach of Playing Cond	dition 3.12.	1
	Result:		ndment to Match Date or Ver					
10	Rawson Oval	LO	Mosman	141	46.5	UNSW	117	45.2
			Patel, Ankit	3/19	10	Chaplin,Benjamin A	45	(89)
			Selverajoo,Sanjit P	3/24	8.5	Kakkireni,Himanshu	21	(40)
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Loss	on 1st Innings (0 points)					
11	David Phillips	LO	Penrith	132	44.1	UNSW	8/133	37.4
	North		Patel, Ankit	4/14	9.1	Patel, Ankit	28	(42)
			Biradar,Akash	2/14	6	Williams, Charles D	22	(28)
			Crofts, Aaron M	2/20	7			` '
			Singh,Gurnoor	2/33	10			
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Win o	n 1st Innings (6 points)					
12	David Phillips	LO	North Sydney	96	43	UNSW	3/98	21.4
	North		Baruah,Anshul	3/14	8	Selvaratnam,Raghavan	31*	(32)
			Crofts, Aaron M	2/11	7	Patel, Ankit	28	(34)
			Patel, Ankit	1/9	10	Baruah, Anshul	25	(46)
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win o	n 1st Innings (6 points + 1BF	P)				
13	Ryde Oval	2D	UNSW	95	46	Sydney	144	56.5
			Gilmore,Angus H	56*	(118)	Biradar,Akash	5/21	14
			Patel, Ankit	26	(57)	Gilmore,Angus H	1/15	3.5
			(2nd Inns)	49	21.2	(2nd Inns)	1/1	0.5
			Gilmore,Angus H	18	(57)	Gavan,Joshua P	1/1	0.5
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Won)					
		Outrig	ht Loss after Trailing on 1st	Innings (0 points)	- Bracke	eting - Day 1:NP Mitris / Day	2:BA Cha	plin. P
	Result:	Sharn	na was absent injured (2nd Ir	nngs)				
14	David Phillips	2D		206	77.1	St.George	3/207	41
	North		Kumanan,Athyban	67	(118)	Burinaga,Rhys A	1/21	2
			Patel,Ankit	58	(100)			
			Bowcock, Daniel S	29	(81)			
			Burinaga,Rhys A	22	(69)			
			Aud.: (Taba . 1 aux)					
	Captain:	Patel,	Ankit (Toss : Lost)					
	Captain: Result:		on 1st Innings (0 points) - Da	y 1 Washed Out.	120 ove	r declaration match day 2.		
15	'	Loss	` ,	ny 1 Washed Out.	120 ove 42.5	r declaration match day 2. Parramatta	6/131	28.3
15	Result:	Loss	on 1st Innings (0 points) - Da	•		Parramatta	6/131 2/31	28.3 4.3
15	Result:	Loss	on 1st Innings (0 points) - Da UNSW	127	42.5	Parramatta		
15	Result:	Loss of LO	on 1st Innings (0 points) - Da UNSW	127	42.5	Parramatta Manzie,Clive A	2/31	4.3

BATTING - 4th Grade 2018/2019

 Overs Faced:
 670

 Runs Scored For:
 2270

 Wickets Lost:
 120

 Average / Wicket:
 18.92

 Balls / Wicket:
 33.50

 Runs / Over:
 3.39

Highest Score For: 6/366 vs Bankstown (Rd4)
Lowest Score For: 49 vs Sydney (Rd13)

Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Vadalia,Ridham N	5	4	1	102	146	48.67	-	1	92.41	25	4	4			1	-	376
Gilmore,Angus H	3	3	1	56*	87	43.50	1	-	42.86	7	1	1			1	1	202
Patel, Ankit	14	14	1	81	421	32.38	4	-	70.76	57	-	9			1	1	1671
Singh,Gurnoor	5.5	5	2	59*	95	31.67	1	-	92.23	16	1	2			-	-	405
Baruah, Anshul	3	4	1	59*	84	28.00	1	-	54.55	11	-	1			-	-	254
Williams, Charles D	6	6	-	64	146	24.33	1	-	53.87	22	1	-	7	1	-	3	391
Evans,Robin N	3	3	-	24	55	18.33	-	-	41.35	7	-	2			-	-	125

Selverajoo,Sanjit P	8	6	2	33*	63	15.75	-	-	58.88	4	-	3			-	-	553
Kakkireni,Himanshu	8	7	1	30	94	15.67	-	-	50.54	10	-	5			-	-	224
Kumanan, Athyban	5	5	-	67	77	15.40	1	-	49.68	10	-	-	8	-	-	1	267
Selvaratnam, Raghavan	6	7	1	31*	85	14.17	-	-	52.15	8	1	1			-	1	135
Burinaga,Rhys A	6	5	-	22	68	13.60	-	-	36.36	6	-	4			-	-	273
Geraghty,Fionn P	6	5	-	37	62	12.40	-	-	36.05	10	-	7			-	1	222
Gavan, Joshua P	4	5	-	28	41	8.20	-	-	41.41	8	-	-			-	-	81
Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	2	3	1	10	14	7.00	-	-	13.73	1	-	1			-	2	54
Sharma,Prakhar	8.5	3	-	17	20	6.67	-	-	39.22	1	1	2			1	-	350
Napier,Brendan J	10	6	2	13	26	6.50	-	-	40.00	4	-	2			-	-	266
Biradar, Akash	7	6	2	10*	24	6.00	-	-	25.00	-	-	2			-	1	424
Mitris, Nicholas P	6.5	6	1	15	28	5.60	-	-	33.73	2	-	1			-	-	78
Law,Mitchell T W	5	3	1	5	11	5.50	-	-	33.33	-	-	1			-	-	211
Finkelstein,Adam	4	4	-	7	15	3.75	-	-	31.91	1	-	5			-	-	260
McCormick,Sam A	3	3	-	7	10	3.33	-	-	14.29	1	-	3			-	-	80
Also Batted:																	
Viswasam, Tarik R	2	2	1	72*	72	72.00	1	-	62.61	10	-	-			1	-	117
Kitchner, Joshua	3	2	-	65	69	34.50	1	-	71.13	4	1	-	3	2	-	-	239
Crofts, Aaron M	3	2	-	47	59	29.50	-	-	76.62	6	2	1			-	-	274
Bowcock, Daniel S	1	1	-	29	29	29.00	-	-	35.80	4	-	-			-	-	29
Saini,Vishwas K	2	2	-	26	49	24.50	-	-	71.01	1	-	-			-	-	59
Chaplin,Benjamin A	2.5	2	-	45	48	24.00	-	-	48.48	6	-	1			-	-	68
Iliffe,Jeremiah L	2	2	-	20	37	18.50	-	-	92.50	3	3	1			-	-	87
Siu,Daniel H	1	1	-	16	16	16.00	-	-	27.59	-	-	2			-	-	56
Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	3	2	-	24	24	12.00	-	-	60.00	5	-	-			1	-	74
Carew, Dayle H	1	1	-	6	6	6.00	-	-	12.00	-	-	-			-	-	26
Ganesan, Cheran	1	1	-	4	4	4.00	-	-	16.00	-	-	-			-	-	4
Faber,Kyle G	1	1	-	3	3	3.00	-	-	42.86	-	-	-			-	-	3
Greenberg,Jake L	3	1	-	2	2	2.00	-	-	18.18	-	-	1			-	-	32
Trope,Jonah G	1	1	-	1	1	1.00	-	-	8.33	-	-	1			-	-	21
Everitt, Nicholas L	1	1	-	1	1	1.00	-	-	10.00	-	-	-			-	1	11
Manzie, Clive A	1	1	-	0	0	0.00	-	-	0.00	-	-	-			-	-	40
Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	3	1	1	7*	7	-	-	-	116.67	1	-	-			-	-	37
Ward, Christopher N	1	1	1	3*	3	-	-	-	50.00	-	-	1			-	-	108
Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K	1	1	1	0*	0	-	-	-	0.00	-	-	-			-	-	-
Lupton, John C	1	1	1	0*	0	-	_	_	0.00	_	-	-			_	_	20
Sidney, Damian L	2	_	_	-	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	2	_	_	_	40
Absent	•	2															
Extras					165												
Difference					3												

BOWLING - 4th Grade 2018/2019

 Overs Bowled:
 808

 Runs Scored Against:
 2608

 Wickets Taken:
 136

 Average / Wicket:
 19.18

 Balls / Wicket:
 35.65

 Runs / Over:
 3.23

Highest Score Against: 358 vs Sydney University (Rd6)
Lowest Score Against: 96 vs North Sydney (Rd12)

Lowest Score Against:	96 VS INC	ortn Syai	ney (Ra1	2)							
Name	0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Crofts,Aaron M	24	7	7	59	3/28	8.43	2.46	20.57	-	8	1
Biradar,Akash	59	19	11	135	5/21	12.27	2.29	32.18	1	7	-
Baruah, Anshul	22	6	4	55	3/14	13.75	2.50	33.00	-	2	1
Patel, Ankit	171.3	41	30	437	6/82	14.57	2.55	34.30	1	5	-
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	76.5	20	15	232	4/27	15.47	3.02	30.73	-	17	4
Finkelstein, Adam	25.5	4	5	83	3/16	16.60	3.21	31.00	-	5	1
Singh,Gurnoor	62.2	16	10	205	3/39	20.50	3.29	37.40	-	8	-
Law,Mitchell T W	55.5	8	6	174	4/46	29.00	3.12	55.83	-	5	2
Napier,Brendan J	90	16	9	321	2/17	35.67	3.57	60.00	-	2	9
Sharma, Prakhar	88.3	9	9	349	4/56	38.78	3.94	59.00	-	6	5
Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	34	6	1	107	1/32	107.00	3.15	204.00	-	10	2
Also Bowled:											
Gavan, Joshua P	0.5	-	1	1	1/1	1.00	1.20	5.00	-	-	-
Ward, Christopher N	5	-	3	20	3/20	6.67	4.00	10.00	-	2	-
Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	3	-	1	8	1/4	8.00	2.67	18.00	-	1	-
Lupton, John C	4	-	1	11	1/11	11.00	2.75	24.00	-	8	-
Gilmore,Angus H	3.5	-	1	15	1/15	15.00	3.91	23.00	-	-	2
Manzie,Clive A	4.3	-	2	31	2/31	15.50	6.89	13.50	-	2	-
Carew,Dayle H	7	2	1	16	1/16	16.00	2.29	42.00	-	-	-

Burinaga,Rhys A	10	1	4	71	3/43	17.75	7.10	15.00	-	-	-
Iliffe,Jeremiah L	7	2	1	19	1/8	19.00	2.71	42.00	-	6	-
Vadalia,Ridham N	7	1	1	20	1/16	20.00	2.86	42.00	-	-	1
Evans,Robin N	14	1	1	55	1/29	55.00	3.93	84.00	-	1	2
Viswasam,Tarik R	5	2	-	11	0/11	-	2.20	-	-	1	-
Greenberg,Jake L	12	1	-	48	0/10	-	4.00	-	-	5	4
Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K	1	-	-	4	0/4	-	4.00	-	-	-	-
Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	7	-	-	34	0/14	-	4.86	-	-	1	2
Everitt, Nicholas L	3	-	-	17	0/17	-	5.67	-	-	2	-
Kakkireni,Himanshu	2	-	-	14	0/3	-	7.00	-	-	1	-
Ganesan,Cheran	2	-	-	21	0/21	-	10.50	-	-	2	-
Extras	•			32							
Difference				3							

PARTNERSHIPS - 4th Grade 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	7	Manly Warringah	1	Gavan,Joshua P	28	Kitchner, Joshua	65	76
2nd	14	St.George	1	Burinaga,Rhys A	22	Patel, Ankit	58	67
2nd	8	Fairfield-Liverpool	1	Selvaratnam,Raghavan	26	Baruah, Anshul	59*	56
2nd	5	Western Suburbs	1	Kakkireni,Himanshu	30	Patel, Ankit	35	55
3rd	1	Campbelltown-Camden	1	Crofts, Aaron M	47	Patel, Ankit	59*	92
3rd	4	Bankstown	1	Geraghty,Fionn P	37	Williams, Charles D	64	81
3rd	3	Gordon	1	Evans,Robin N	24	Patel, Ankit	61	53
4th	15	Parramatta	1	Carew, Dayle H	6	Patel, Ankit	81	49
5th	4	Bankstown	1	Williams, Charles D	64	Vadalia,Ridham N	102	39
6th	4	Bankstown	1	Vadalia,Ridham N	102	Viswasam,Tarik R	72*	121
7th	4	Bankstown	1	Singh,Gurnoor	59*	Viswasam,Tarik R	72*	95*
8th	14	St.George	1	Biradar, Akash	6	Kumanan, Athyban	67	49
9th	15	Parramatta	1	Ganesan,Cheran	4	Napier,Brendan J	13	20
10th	5	Western Suburbs	1	Biradar, Akash	10*	Selverajoo,Sanjit P	10*	18*

NOTE: RN Vadalia & TR Viswasam's 6th Wicket Partnership was the Highest in the 4th Grade Competition for 2018/2019.

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	15	-	269	17.93
2nd	15	-	370	24.67
3rd	15	-	410	27.33
4th	15	3	291	24.25
5th	12	-	144	12.00
6th	12	-	266	22.17
7th	12	1	219	19.91
8th	11	-	137	12.45
9th	11	2	111	12.33
10th	8	1	53	7.57



4th Grade attack in their Rd 4 match vs. Bankstown, featuring Prakhar Sharma with his leggies (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

FIFTH GRADE REPORT



5th Grade Grand Final Team and Personnel

Back Row (L to R): Suthangan Thanabalasingam (Coach), Glen Greenberg (Manager), Joshua Gavan, Charles Williams, Mitchell Law, Jack Hardwicke-Owen, Adam Finkelstein, Rhys Burinaga (12th Man), Corey Richards (Club Coach), Murray Creed (Coach). Front Fow (L to R): Jake Greenberg, Danny Bhandari, Jack Roach (c), Daniel Bowcock, Dayle Carew, Fionn Geraghty (Photo taken by: Darren Sue)

A fantastic season from 5th grade who fell just short of the ultimate goal of collecting the clubs' first piece of two-day silverware this century. The culture and will-to-win from this team was outstanding all year, with many close fought games being turned the bee's way at crucial moments. Everyone involved should be very proud of the enjoyment and success that occurred in 5s right the way through the season.

It all started at Ghosts back in September with 90* from **Rhys Burinaga**, 86 from **Daniel Siu** and 4 poles to **Akash Biradar**, setting up a big bonus point win. Spoons even gave up watching 1s next door to see **Ridham Vadalia** hit a few into the canal behind Raby. A nail-biting one-wicket loss to RPs followed, but 55 to **Charles Williams** and 5 poles for **Brendan Napier** were highlights. Close wins against Gordon and Bankstown were crucial in rounds 3 and 4. **Josh Gavan** went 57, 108 in those games to create winning scores and **Jake Greenberg**, **Anshul Baruah**, and **Dayle Carew** were the heroes with the ball when things got tight. Round 5 saw A huge BP win against Wests thanks largely to a **Nick Mitris** ton, but a loss to USyd followed in round 6. Manly were next at the DP North fortress and after some early wobbles, **Jack Roach** and **Adam Finklestein** combined for a 6th wicket stand of 155 (a 5th grade club record) and got the side to 9/348 with 103 and 88* respectively. The chase was close all day and with an over left the bees needed two poles to snatch the victory. Golden arm **Mitch Law** stepped up with his slow straight-breaks and got the job done with two wickets in three balls as well as a huge aeroplane celebration for good measure. Bowled Mitch. With a washout in round 8 the lads went into Xmas on 33 points and firmly in the top six.

The return from the break was highlighted by the big inclusions of **Danny Bhandari** and **Dan Bowcock** into the side. However, it was the new man **Jack Hardwicke-Owen** (or Tim Lang reincarnate if you ask Bowie) that accounted for Blacktown with four early poles to set up a bonus-point win. A loss to Mosman and then another BP win in the Penrith sauna on Australia day set the side up for a real tilt at finals. North Sydney were the next side to run into the 5s juggernaut and four early poles to big Mitch as well as a classy 40-odd from **Fionn Geraghty** locked in the side its 5th bonus point win of the year. An Outstanding achievement. Another ton to Roach got the side to 240+ against Sydney and 6 poles each to Mitch and **Clive Manzie** created the first Outright for the season. Huge song, lots of celebrating and lots of 'top 3s' from **Glen Greenberg** followed and were all well deserved. 2nd vs. 4th was a huge game when we took on saints next in round 14. with 120 overs on day 2 we looked in trouble at 3/8, especially because Saints might as well have just painted lines on the outfield, that's how green it was. (A really ugly) 66 to Roach and some nicking and nudging from the rest crawled us to 120 off 79 overs. Runs were leaked early, but Jack HO and the Bandit ran through the middle with three and four poles respectively to set-up a great win.

Charles' 4 sitters and 2 hangers were also fun to watch whilst hiding at 1st gripper. Even a close loss to Parra in round 15 couldn't dampen the team's spirits, with the lads finishing the regular season in 3rd and looking for bigger fish to fry.

Finals time, Saturday/Sunday cricket and the boys were pumped to be back at the VG one last time. Lost toss, sent in and regular wickets wasn't a great start, but old head/stand in captain Bowcock organised the lower order with a classical 40 to get the side to 122. That looked like 200+ When Fink fired up and had Fairfield 4/25 at tea. They ended the day at 7/82, however that was all she wrote as a Monsoon rolled in and washed out the Sunday (and Tuesday training, and Thursday training). The young'uns dived around in the rain for a while. The old blokes went to the pub.



Jack Hardwicke-Owen in full flight - 5th Grade Grand Final vs. Sutherland (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

Next up Mosman away in a. must-win semi-final clash. Sent in again and 2/10, but JP and Bandit very slowly turned things whilst Spoons and Glen entertained the masses with some trulv meaningless but mildly amusing chat. 48 to Bandit got our noses in front, but after he went regular wickets fell. At 6/110 it could've gone pear-shaped, but Roach kept things ticking over with a well-made 49 and the tail wagged as it always does. 178 was what we ended on.

maybe not enough. However, when Big Mitch came charging down the hill in fading light and ripped out two off-stumps in consecutive balls Mosman were 2/6 at the close of Day one. Day two ebbed and flowed. Early wickets then a slow partnership to Mosman to be 5/90. A direct hit run-out from Jack HO to make it 6fa but that just seemed to spur Mosman on and at 6/130 things were getting desperate. Dayle grabbed one either side of tea and Jack HO got a strangle to make it 9fa. When the number 11 chipped one to Bowcock with the score on 154 it was over. Into the final the bees went!

Sutherland at Glen McGrath in the big dance and a huge opportunity for the club to win a premiership. Sutha, Spoons and Muzz, as they'd done all finals series ran a great warm-up and the bees opted to bat first. Fionn, JP and Bowy were the rocks around which the side batted, but no-one turned a start into something more meaningful on a difficult deck to score. Jake with an excellent 32 got the side to 153. Once again maybe not enough, but no-one defends a total like we do. Mitch grabbed one early pole but Sutho ended day one at 1/40. Day two started with the oldies winning the final touch footy game for the year much to Fionn's disgust. On-field the bees started well, being disciplined and tough but the wickets did not come. At 1/80 things were looking dire, but up stepped Jakey as he'd done all year. The Sutho opener had his off stump removed and was followed by the number 3 when Jake got one to submarine. When Dayle grabbed the number 4 to make it 4/85 it was game on. A partnership ensued and at 4/123 Sutho looked almost home, but Jake once again struck. Mitch then fired himself up and came charging in one last time. Number 7 gone, stumps everywhere. Number 5 gone an over later, pinned in front by our big quick and it was suddenly 7/131 and anyone's game. The lads played some of our best and hardest cricket for the season in those last 23 runs, but it just wasn't to be, Sutho home 7 down in a tough and enthralling 5th grade final.

A fantastic season from a great 5th grade team. Everyone who took the field throughout the season did the club proud. Special thanks to **Glen Greenberg**, without whom the season would not have been the same. Glen was sub-fielder, sub-player, tea organiser, warm-up official, culture leader, beer-buyer, scorer and everything else you can possibly imagine. A great man to have organising things. Similarly, thanks must go to Sutha, Spoons and Muzz for their efforts with the club throughout the year and their hard work during the 5th grade finals campaign. We'll be looking to go one better next year.

JACK ROACH
5TH GRADE CAPTAIN

MATCH SUMMARIES - 5th Grade 2018/2019

Rd	Venue		Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
1	Raby 3	LO	UNSW	3/306	50	Campbelltown-Camden	8/139	50
			Burinaga,Rhys A	90*	(80)	Biradar, Akash	4/22	10
			Siu,Daniel H	87	(135)	Carew,Dayle H	1/22	10
			Vadalia,Ridham N	49*	(18)			
	Contain	Doooh	Baruah,Anshul ,Jack P (Toss : Won)	37	(60)			
	Captain: Result:		1 1st Innings (6 points + 1BP)					
2	Kensington Oval	2 D	UNSW	177	54.3	Randwick-Petersham	9/178	66.
-	itensington ovai	20	Williams, Charles D	52	(71)	Napier,Brendan J	5/48	22
			Roach, Jack P	36	(85)	Manzie,Clive A	2/17	4.3
			Saini,Vishwas K	24	(39)			
			Carew,Dayle H	20	(56)			
	Captain:	Roach	Jack P (Toss : Lost)		` ,			
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points)					
3	David Phillips	LO	UNSW	171	46.1	Gordon	150	40.
	South		Gavan,Joshua P	56	(83)	Greenberg,Jake L	4/16	5.4
			Baruah,Anshul	31	(56)	Carew,Dayle H	2/21	9
						Biradar, Akash	2/29	10
	O-mt-in	D I-	Lasta D. (Tanana Mara)			Baruah, Anshul	2/50	10
	Captain: Result:		,Jack P (Toss : Won)	Machad O	ut Non	ashadulad I O match Day 2		
4	Grahame Thomas	vin or	1st Innings (6 points) - Day 1 UNSW	8/334 d.	71	Bankstown	253	84.
4	Oval	20	Gavan, Joshua P	6/334 a. 107	(150)	Carew, Dayle H	253 5/75	29
	Ovai		Kakkireni, Himanshu	45	(67)	Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	2/44	15
			Greenberg, Jake L	34	(38)	Onamao,wanammaa Oneraz	2/	
			Iliffe,Jeremiah L	34	(39)			
	Captain:	Roach	Jack P (Toss : Won)		()			
	Result:		1st Innings (6 points)					
5	David Phillips	LO	UNSW	7/272	50	Western Suburbs	135	34.
	North		Mitris, Nicholas P	108	(95)	Greenberg,Jake L	3/27	7.
			Saini,Vishwas K	43	(42)	Ganesan, Cheran	3/35	6
			Roach, Jack P	36	(21)			
			Baruah, Anshul	33	(56)			
	Captain:		,Jack P (Toss : Won)					
	Result:		1st Innings (6 points + 1BP)					
6		2D	Sydney University	6/295 d.	80	UNSW	112	54.
			Ganesan, Cheran	1/29	11	Sharma, Prakhar	26	(54
	Captain:	Doooh	Biradar, Akash	1/30	16	Finkelstein,Adam	20	(56
	Result:		,Jack P (Toss : Lost) n 1st Innings (0 points) - Brack	etina - Dav	, 1· II (Greenherg / Day 2: P Sharma		
7	David Phillips	2D	UNSW	9/348 d.	80	Manly Warringah	278	79.
•	North		Roach, Jack P	103		Law,Mitchell T W	3/30	8.3
			Finkelstein, Adam	88*	` ,	Finkelstein,Adam	2/30	10
			Baruah, Anshul	46	(50)	Iliffe,Jeremiah L	2/45	16
			Selvaratnam,Raghavan	38	(46)	Sharma, Prakhar	2/112	29
	Captain:	Roach	Jack P (Toss : Won)		` ,			
	Result:	Win or	1st Innings (6 points)					
8	Don Dawson Oval	2D	•			UNSW		
	Captain:		,Jack P (Toss : N/A)					
	Result:	No Re	sult (1 points) - Days 1 & 2 Wa	shed Out				
9	David Phillips	LO	Blacktown	123	35.2	UNSW	4/125	26.
	North		Hardwicke-Owen,Jack	4/16	5.2	Chaplin,Benjamin A	81*	(82
			Carew,Dayle H	3/27	8	Bowcock,Daniel S	28	(48
	0		Chaplin,Benjamin A	2/11	5			
	Captain:		,Jack P (Toss : Lost)					
10	Result:		1st Innings (6 points + 1BP)	202	47.2	LINICIAI	160	4.
10	David Phillips	LO	Mosman Groophora Jako I	203	47.3	UNSW Groophorg Jako I	169	(79
	North		Greenberg, Jake L Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	4/26 3/25	9 8.3	Greenberg,Jake L Kumanan,Athyban	55 40	(78 (37
			Carew, Dayle H	3/25 2/49	6.3 10	Siu,Daniel H	40 25	(45
	Captain:	Gayan	Joshua P (Toss : Lost)	<u> </u>	10	Sid, Dariioi I I	20	(40
	Result:		n 1st Innings (0 points)					
11	Rance Oval	LO		102	46.3	UNSW	6/104	25
• •		_0	Bhandari, Danny	3/12	6.3	Gavan, Joshua P	21	(32
			Napier,Brendan J	3/14	10	Geraghty, Fionn P	20	(32
			Carew, Dayle H	2/16	10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0	υ,
			Manzie,Clive A	2/27	9			
	Captain:	Gavan	,Joshua P (Toss : Lost)					

12	Tunks Park	LO	North Sydney	112	37.3	UNSW	4/113	29
			Law,Mitchell T W	4/30	10	Geraghty,Fionn P	42	(90)
			Singh,Gurnoor	2/23	7			
	Captain:		,Jack P (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (6 points + 1B	P)				
13	David Phillips	2D	UNSW	244	76.5	Sydney	114	43.4
	North		Roach, Jack P	102*	(148)	Manzie,Clive A	3/33	14
			Bhandari,Danny	34	(61)	Law,Mitchell T W	3/35	14
			Geraghty,Fionn P	33	(72)	Greenberg,Jake L	2/19	5
			Law,Mitchell T W	22	(25)	Burinaga,Rhys A	1/1	1.4
						(2nd Inns)	94	34
						Law,Mitchell T W	3/31	10
						Bhandari,Danny	2/6	7
						Manzie,Clive A	2/20	9
						Greenberg,Jake L	2/24	6
	Captain:	Roach	,Jack P (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Outrig	ht Win after Leading on 1st	Innings (10 po	oints) - E	Bracketing - Day 1: NL Everitt /	Day 2: N	IP Mitris
14	Cahill Park	2D	UNSW	127	79	St.George	92	30.5
			Roach, Jack P	66	(198)	Bhandari,Danny	4/35	11
						Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	3/7	5.5
	Captain:	Roach	,Jack P (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (6 points) - Da	y 1 Washed C	out. 120	over declaration match day 2.		
15	David Phillips	LO	UNSW	9/155	50	Parramatta	7/100	31.1
	North		Greenberg, Jake L	31*	(72)	Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	3/18	7
			Geraghty,Fionn P	28	(38)	Baruah, Anshul	1/3	2
			Law, Mitchell T W	21*	(23)			
	Captain:	Roach	Jack P (Toss : Won)		, ,			
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points)					
QF	Village Green	2D	UNSW	119	51.2	Fairfield-Liverpool	7/82	30
			Bowcock, Daniel S	39	(84)	Finkelstein,Adam	4/16	7
			Bhandari, Danny	22	(59)	Law, Mitchell T W	2/29	10
			Geraghty, Fionn P	16	(58)	Greenberg, Jake L	1/8	4
			Williams, Charles D	5	Cts	G.		
	Captain:	Bowco	ock, Daniel S (Toss: Lost)					
	Result:	No Re	sult - Day 2 Washed Out. A	s higher place	ed teams	s, both proceed to Semi Finals		
SF	Allan Border	2D	UNSW	178	88.2	Mosman	151	74.4
	Oval		Roach, Jack P	49	(139)	Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	3/26	14.4
			Bhandari, Danny	48		Carew, Dayle H	2/25	18
			Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	16	(35)	Law, Mitchell T W	2/27	18
			Carew, Dayle H	12	(31)	Greenberg, Jake L	1/18	9
	Captain:	Roach	Jack P (Toss : Lost)		(- /	3,		
	Result:		1 1st Innings					
GF	Glenn McGrath	2D	UNSW	153	85.1	Sutherland	7/156	64.2
	Oval		Gavan, Joshua P	34	(158)		3/33	15
			Greenberg, Jake L	32	(67)	Law.Mitchell T W	3/40	18
			Bowcock, Daniel S	21	(68)	Carew, Dayle H	1/51	21.2
			Geraghty, Fionn P	18	(78)	23.2.1,2a,1011	.,	
	Captain:	Roach	Jack P (Toss : Won)		(. 5)			
	-apiani.	Nouvil	,5 3 5 7 1 5 5 5 7 7 6 1 7					

BATTING - 5th Grade 2018/2019

Overs Faced:	962.2
Runs Scored For:	3207
Wickets Lost:	140
Average / Wicket:	22.91
Balls / Wicket:	41.24
Runs / Over:	3.33
Highaat Coora Fari	0/2/0

Highest Score For: 9/348 vs Manly Warringah (Rd7)
Lowest Score For: 112 vs Sydney University (Rd6)

Name	Mts	lnn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Siu,Daniel H	4	4	-	87	157	39.25	1	-	50.65	17	-	1			-	1	232
Roach, Jack P	14	13	2	103	419	38.09	1	2	49.47	50	1	3			-	-	725
Burinaga,Rhys A	5	5	1	90*	137	34.25	1	-	78.29	16	-	1			-	1	332
Gavan, Joshua P	11	11	-	107	291	26.45	1	1	37.89	38	2	5			1	-	531
Greenberg,Jake L	12	11	3	55	189	23.63	1	-	58.70	25	-	4			1	-	802
Baruah, Anshul	8	8	-	46	182	22.75	-	-	60.26	27	-	3			-	-	413
Law,Mitchell T W	8	7	4	22	66	22.00	-	-	56.41	5	-	3			-	-	576
Finkelstein,Adam	8	8	2	88*	128	21.33	1	-	60.38	11	3	2			-	-	252
Geraghty,Fionn P	8	8	-	42	166	20.75	-	-	41.81	13	-	1			-	-	169
Bowcock, Daniel S	9	9	-	39	158	17.56	-	-	42.93	18	-	2			-	-	154
Bhandari,Danny	8	8	-	48	126	15.75	-	-	36.10	9	-	3			-	-	441

	_																
Carew,Dayle H	13	11	5	20	90	15.00	-	-	40.54	8	3	4			-	2	707
Williams, Charles D	9	9	-	52	120	13.33	1	-	51.95	13	-	-	26	1	-	3	754
Selvaratnam,Raghavan	4	4	-	38	53	13.25	-	-	71.62	8	-	-			-	-	73
Hardwicke-Owen,Jack	8	6	1	17	58	11.60	-	-	31.87	7	-	3			1	2	452
Biradar,Akash	5	4	1	10	26	8.67	-	-	36.62	2	-	1			-	-	306
Manzie,Clive A	8	5	1	13	32	8.00	-	-	35.16	2	-	2			1	-	357
Also Batted:																	
Mitris, Nicholas P	1.5	1	-	108	108	108.00	-	1	113.68	14	-	1			-	-	248
Kakkireni,Himanshu	1	1	-	45	45	45.00	-	-	67.16	7	-	1			-	-	75
Kumanan,Athyban	2	1	-	40	40	40.00	-	-	108.11	5	-	-	3	1	-	-	110
Saini,Vishwas K	3	3	-	43	82	27.33	-	-	79.61	7	1	1			-	-	122
Trope,Jonah G	2	2	-	31	32	16.00	-	-	50.00	2	-	-			-	-	42
Iliffe,Jeremiah L	3	3	-	34	42	14.00	-	-	75.00	6	2	-			-	-	102
Sharma,Prakhar	1.5	2	-	26	27	13.50	-	-	47.37	4	-	3			-	-	162
Napier,Brendan J	2	1	-	11	11	11.00	-	-	84.62	2	-	-			-	-	306
Everitt, Nicholas L	0.5	1	-	10	10	10.00	-	-	22.22	-	-	-			-	-	20
Redman, Andrew J	1	1	-	7	7	7.00	-	-	35.00	1	-	-			-	-	17
Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	2	1	-	7	7	7.00	-	-	70.00	1	-	-			-	-	142
Kitchner,Joshua	3	3	-	14	20	6.67	-	-	80.00	3	-	-	-	1	-	2	75
Goonaratne,Menuja	1	1	-	5	5	5.00	-	-	50.00	1	-	1			-	-	25
Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	2	2	-	8	8	4.00	-	-	27.59	1	-	-			-	-	18
Sidney,Damian L	3	3	-	6	10	3.33	-	-	83.33	1	1	-	3	-	-	-	85
Ganesan,Cheran	2	1	-	1	1	1.00	-	-	3.70	-	-	2			-	-	156
Greenberg,Glen M	3	1	-	1	1	1.00	-	-	20.00	-	-	1			-	1	61
Swaraj,Milan S	1	1	-	0	0	0.00	-	-	0.00	-	-	-			-	-	-
Chaplin,Benjamin A	1	1	1	81*	81	-	1	-	98.78	10	3	2			-	-	196
Vadalia,Ridham N	1	1	1	49*	49	-	-	-	272.22	4	4	-			-	-	59
Staples,Matthew J V	5	3	3	1*	1	-	-	-	20.00	-	-	1			-	-	131
Singh,Gurnoor	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			-	-	50
Goldsmith, Harrison R	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			-	-	10
Motalla,Chaitanya	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			-	-	10
Extras					218												
Difference					4												

NOTE: JP Roach's Batting Aggregate of 419 runs was the most scored in the 5th Grade Competition for 2018/2019.

NOTE: JP Roach's Two Centuries was the most scored in the 5th Grade Competition for 2018/2019.

NOTE: CD Williams's 27 Wicket Keeping Dismissals was the most taken in the 5th Grade Competition for 2018/2019.



Captain courageous **Jack Roach** smashing one backward of point in 5th Grades Semi-Final vs. Mosman. Was an outstanding leader in his first season as Captain (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

BOWLING - 5th Grade 2018/2019

 Overs Bowled:
 911.1

 Runs Scored Against:
 2757

 Wickets Taken:
 164

 Average / Wicket:
 16.81

 Balls / Wicket:
 33.34

 Runs / Over:
 3.03

Highest Score Against: 6/295 vs Sydney University (Rd6)

Lowest Score Against: 92 vs St.George (Rd14)

Name	0	M	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Napier,Brendan J	32	7	8	62	5/48	7.75	1.94	24.00	1	-	5
Hardwicke-Owen,Jack	51.5	11	14	137	4/16	9.79	2.64	22.21	-	4	6
Bhandari,Danny	59.3	22	11	128	4/35	11.64	2.15	32.45	-	3	-
Law,Mitchell T W	105.3	21	22	267	4/30	12.14	2.53	28.77	-	10	6
Biradar,Akash	59.2	11	9	129	4/22	14.33	2.17	39.56	-	5	-
Greenberg,Jake L	106.2	18	22	340	4/16	15.45	3.20	29.00	-	17	6
Finkelstein,Adam	42	10	7	141	4/16	20.14	3.36	36.00	-	-	-
Manzie,Clive A	63.3	12	9	202	3/33	22.44	3.18	42.33	-	8	7
Carew,Dayle H	168.2	45	20	470	5/75	23.50	2.79	50.50	1	6	-
Baruah, Anshul	55	7	6	184	2/50	30.67	3.35	55.00	-	6	1
Also Bowled:											
Chaplin,Benjamin A	5	2	2	11	2/11	5.50	2.20	15.00	-	1	-
Burinaga,Rhys A	22.2	5	5	51	1/1	10.20	2.28	26.80	-	2	1
Singh,Gurnoor	7	2	2	23	2/23	11.50	3.29	21.00	-	1	-
Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	23.3	5	5	69	3/25	13.80	2.94	28.20	-	5	-
Ganesan,Cheran	17	4	4	64	3/35	16.00	3.76	25.50	-	4	-
Staples,Matthew J V	25	1	4	120	1/17	30.00	4.80	37.50	-	6	7
Iliffe,Jeremiah L	22	2	2	81	2/45	40.50	3.68	66.00	-	3	-
Sharma,Prakhar	29	8	2	112	2/112	56.00	3.86	87.00	-	-	1
Siu,Daniel H	6	-	-	18	0/18	-	3.00	-	-	7	-
Goldsmith, Harrison R	5	1	-	9	0/9	-	1.80	-	-	3	1
Motalla,Chaitanya	5	1	-	14	0/14	-	2.80	-	-	5	-
Goonaratne, Menuja	1	-	-	10	0/10	-	10.00	-	-	-	-
Extras	•			115							

PARTNERSHIPS - 5th Grade 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	4	Bankstown	1	Baruah, Anshul	25	Kakkireni,Himanshu	45	76
1st	3	Gordon	1	Baruah, Anshul	31	Gavan, Joshua P	56	69
1st	5	Western Suburbs	1	Baruah, Anshul	33	Siu,Daniel H	32	58
2nd	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Saini,Vishwas K	24	Williams, Charles D	52	72
2nd	1	Campbelltown-Camden	1	Baruah,Anshul	37	Siu,Daniel H	87	67
2nd	13	Sydney	1	Geraghty,Fionn P	33	Bhandari, Danny	34	52
3rd	1	Campbelltown-Camden	1	Siu,Daniel H	87	Burinaga,Rhys A	90*	154
3rd	5	Western Suburbs	1	Saini,Vishwas K	43	Mitris, Nicholas P	108	115
3rd	4	Bankstown	1	Burinaga,Rhys A	33	Gavan,Joshua P	107	66
3rd	SF	Mosman	1	Gavan, Joshua P	19	Bhandari, Danny	48	52
4th	9	Blacktown	1	Bowcock, Daniel S	28	Chaplin,Benjamin A	81*	75
4th	1	Campbelltown-Camden	1	Vadalia,Ridham N	49*	Burinaga,Rhys A	90*	65*
4th	7	Manly Warringah	1	Trope,Jonah G	31	Roach, Jack P	103	51
5th	9	Blacktown	1	Greenberg,Jake L	6*	Chaplin,Benjamin A	81*	37*
6th	14	St.George	1	Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	17	Roach, Jack P	66	75
6th	4	Bankstown	1	Greenberg,Jake L	34	Gavan,Joshua P	107	63
7th	7	Manly Warringah	1	Roach, Jack P	103	Finkelstein,Adam	88*	155 #
7th	4	Bankstown	1	Gavan,Joshua P	107	Iliffe,Jeremiah L	34	51
8th	13	Sydney	1	Everitt, Nicholas L	10	Roach, Jack P	102*	53
9th	10	Mosman	1	Kumanan, Athyban	40	Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	7	32
10th	13	Sydney	1	Law,Mitchell T W	22	Roach, Jack P	102*	52

New club record.

NOTE: JP Roach & A Finkelstein's 7th Wicket Partnership was the Highest in the 5th Grade Competition for 2018/2019.

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	17	-	450	26.47
2nd	17	-	474	27.88
3rd	17	-	536	31.53
4th	17	1	375	23.44
5th	16	2	237	16.93
6th	14	-	272	19.43
7th	14	1	329	25.31
8th	13	1	240	20.00
9th	12	1	131	11.91
10th	11	2	163	18.11













Clockwise from top left – Clive Manzie, Fionn Geraghty, Mitchell Law, Adam Finkelstein, Dayle Carew, Jake Greenberg.

POIDEVIN GRAY SHIELD REPORT



Poidevin-Gray Shield Team Photo vs. Sutherland

(L to R) Back Row: Greg Livingstone (Team Coach), Kieran Jayasekera, Thomas Scoble ©, Nivek Tanner, Peter Byrnes (Team Manager), Mitchell Law, Vincent Hreszczuk, Thomas Byrnes, Harry Brook. Front Row: Joshua Mellick, Nathan Tilley, Vivek Kashyap, Jake Greenberg. (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

The Poidevin-Gray Shield competition is all about opportunity. Primarily It is the opportunity to get silverware we have only won once. It is a prestigious competition in Sydney Premier cricket and a chance to play against good players on good grounds. It is the opportunity for our higher and lower grade players to play together in a high standard competition that builds club spirit and gives all players a chance to showcase their cricket credentials.

We won 3 of our 5 completed matches and we played very well for about 90% of the time but we did not take the opportunities we were presented with in the 2 games we lost. To put this in to context, of the 5 teams we played, 3 made the finals, 2 the semi-finals and 1, Mosman, actually won the whole thing. Our finishing position was 11th on 13 points, 8th place was 19 points, Mosman qualified 4th on 24 points. So we were close and as I said we played some excellent cricket, there is a lot of talent in this team.

The Matches

Games 1 and 2 were 20/20 games at Alan Davidson against Randwick-Petersham and Sydney which were washed out. A shame as putting up those black sight screens was a pain for no use.

Game 3 was 20/20 against Manly at Manly oval. We batted first, and Harry Brook and Vincent Hreszczuk put on 115 for the first wicket which was outstanding and then everyone else sacrificed themselves to get to 157. Fionn Geraghty took one on the throat trying to lap sweep. Harry 81 of 39 was incredible, balls going everywhere. In reply they got to 147 but we had their measure, Mitch Law, Blake Hudson and Nivek Tanner were good and Tom Byrnes behind the stumps was great with 2 stumpings and a catch. Great start.

Game 4 was NDs at Waitara another 20/20 they batted first and were 6-143, Mitch Law, Tom Scoble and Vincent Hreszczuk got a couple each. We got them in 18.1 overs with Harry Brook and Jack Attenborough getting 30 odd and Nathan Tilley and Tom Byrnes steering us home. This was Matthew Gilkes only game but while he missed out with the bat, he captained 100%. 2 from 2 how good is this.

Game 5 was Mosman at Mosman oval a 50/50 game. We bowled first on a good wicket and bowled very well to restrict them to 5-222, the last 10-15 overs were excellent, **Tom Scoble, Vivek Kashyap, Harry Brook** and **Vincent Hreszczuk** all bowled well (except the no balls Vince!). We started like a house on fire with **Harry Brook** again dominant, **Nathan Tilley** and **Vincent Hreszczuk** assisting to get us to 3/140 in less than 25 overs, however we collapse to 9/157 before Vivek Kashyap and Mitch Law got us to 175 in 39 overs. Nivek Tanner was dead unlucky as he was batting well but was out to an outstanding catch at slip. Remember these are the eventual premiers and we had them on toast, opportunity.

Game 6 was Penrith at Alan Davidson again 50/50. We batted first and again Harry Brook excelled, Vincent Hreszczuk was solid, and Tom Byrnes held the lower order together but we only got to 176 after being 1/80 at one stage. Our bowling and fielding were first rate, we made them struggle all the way to 7-177, Vivek Kashyap was outstanding, supported by Vincent Hreszczuk. Gurnoor Singh bowled 10 good overs but had a couple dropped that might have got us there. They were a very good team that ended up minor premiers, but we all knew we left 40 or more out there and that would have been enough I think.

Game 7 was Sutherland at Glenn McGrath oval. This was a comprehensive win; we dominated all aspects of the game. They batted and got to 2-80 before we put the screws on and they staggered their way to 138. Vivek Kashyap again outstanding wearing a hole in the same spot and Tom Scoble, Harry Brook and Vincent Hreszczuk all excellent. Scobes effected a fantastic runout with help from Vivek being a highlight, along with Jake Greenberg's great catch at mid-on. In response we really did it well, for once Harry was not the mainstay but Nathan Tilley, Tom Byrnes and Josh Mellick all played with great maturity and we passed them 4 down in 34 overs. Controlled the whole game which showed what we were capable of.

The Players

18 players suited up for PG's this year, some did not get much, if any chance to shine so I am only going to mention those who I can give some meaningful assessment of.

Matthew Gilkes - captain - as I said only played one game, but it should not be underestimated the importance of his being there, we know he is good player destined for higher honours but it mattered to the team.

Thomas Scoble - vice captain - captained 6 of 7 and to my mind is a natural leader and an astute captain and will be better for the experience. Bowled well throughout but was unlucky with the bat. I think he could bowl very fast if he really wants to and could inflict significant damage.

Harry Brook - speaking of someone with higher honours on the horizon, Harry was, I think, the best player in the competition, he scared the opposition bowlers. He scored 297 at 59 with a scary strike rate, is technically very good, fields great and bowls decent medium with a deceptive action. I hope he continues to shine for Yorkshire.

Vincent Hreszczuk - got a few starts and batted well mostly, lost a bit of confidence but really worked hard on it with Corey and Murray which I was very pleased about. He should continue to develop his bowling as there is real potential especially if he works out a run up that stops no balls

Nathan Tilley - showed a lot of ability with the bat, particularly against Sutherland, which was an important innings, needs to eliminate the loose shots that cost him a couple of times.

Nivek Tanner - had a hard time of it with the bat and was very unlucky against Mosman and Sutherland, bowling was good and will improve with the continued work on variety. Nivek is a talented cricketer and will get better as his self-belief grows.

Thomas Byrnes - really improved through the competition, he took on responsibly with the bat and steered us home in 2 games and fought hard in the Penrith loss, he is staring to understand his capability. His keeping was excellent throughout. Will be a very important player for the club in the next few years.

Jack Attenborough - only played the 3 games but looks technically very good, good hand at NDs which was important. Hopefully can be there all next year now school commitments are over.

Kieran Jayasekera - had limited chances and generally when we were in trouble so not a great gauge. I would like to see him concentrate and build on his strengths which will keep him out there. Fielding was good and an excellent team member. Unable to bowl this season unfortunately.

Fionn Geraghty - Fionn was another player who was in and out of the team which made it difficult. Like Kieran I think he needs to concentrate on his strengths and the shots he knows he can trust until he is well in. He is extremely enthusiastic in the field which the other players appreciate and is a great team man.

Vivek Kashyap - Viv was a pleasure to coach and gave 100% every time which when coupled with his ability to land the ball in the same place made him very effective. A bit more work on his variety will further improve his output but I know that he is developing this all the time. Can actually bat, and should believe it

Mitchell Law - was restricted by injury somewhat but bowled particularly well against Manly and placed a lot of importance on being in the PG team. Needs to work on his consistency through spells because he can bowl quick when it all gels. Great team man

Blake Hudson - only played the first 2 games because of work commitments but was impressive, picked up 4/20 at Manly which was crucial. We missed him in the remaining games

Gurnoor Singh - limited in opportunity and by injury but I think he has the potential to be an extremely effective bowler. His confidence and ability to turn the ball as a young player are rare, but they need to be consolidated. Was unlucky against Penrith with a few catches going down.

Joshua Mellick (10 no) and **Jake Greenberg** (great catch) played at Sutherland, **Angus Gilmore** did not get a chance to play and **Sanjit Silverajoo** was 12th for Penrith, thanks guys.

It would be remiss of me if I did not that **Janelle Carew** for the mighty job she did as scorer at each game, it is a big effort after doing Saturday as well. Thanks Janelle.

To **Peter and Helen Byrnes**, thanks for the great job as managers, I know the team appreciated it and to have all the logistics sorted behind the scenes and at the ground took the pressure off Scobes and me. Petes ability to sort out a player from nowhere at Sutherland was a joy to behold.

Thanks also to **Glenn Greenberg**, the **Attenboroughs (David and Michelle), Kevin Tanner** and **Mark Mellick** and anyone else who attended the games to show support.

I really enjoyed the season being my first foray into coaching for some time. The guys were a pleasure to be with and represented the club in a exemplary manner, particularly at the Armistice Day ceremony at Mosman on 11 November.

Just to make sure you were following what is 24 - 6? And 13+6? does that get us into the 8, opportunity.

GREG LIVINGSTONE POIDEVIN-GRAY TEAM COACH

MATCH SUMMARIES - Poidevin-Gray Shield 2018/2019

Rd	Venue	Fmt	Inns of:	Score	O۷	Inns of:	Score	Ov
PG1	Alan Davidson	T20	Randwick-Petersham			UNSW		
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : N/A)					
	Result:	No Re	sult (0.5 points) - (10:00 am)	Washed Ou	ıt			
PG2	Alan Davidson	T20	Sydney			UNSW		
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : N/A)					
	Result:	No Re	sult (0.5 points) - (14:30 pm)	Washed Ou	ıt			
PG4	Manly Oval	T20	UNSW	8/157	20	Manly Warringah	7/147	20
			Brook,Harry C	81	(39)	Hudson,Blake D	4/20	4
			Hreszczuk,Vincent A	35	(41)	Law,Mitchell T W	2/18	4
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (3 points)					
PG6	Mark Taylor	T20	Northern Districts	6/143	20	UNSW	5/145	18.1
	Oval		Hreszczuk,Vincent A	2/19	4	Brook, Harry C	36	(19)
			Scoble,Thomas J	2/22	4	Attenborough, Jack R K	35	(31)
			Law,Mitchell T W	2/42	4			
	Captain:	Gilkes	,Matthew R (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (3 points)					
PG7	Allan Border	LO	Mosman	5/222	50	UNSW	175	38.3
	Oval		Kashyap,Vivek N	2/40	10	Brook,Harry C	72	(50)
			Scoble,Thomas J	2/46	10	Tilley,Nathan J	34	(33)
			Hreszczuk,Vincent A	1/37	10			
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points)					
PG8	Alan Davidson	LO	UNSW	176	39.3	Penrith	7/177	42.4
	Oval		Brook, Harry C	86	(71)	Kashyap,Vivek N	2/22	9
			Byrnes,Thomas A	38	(79)	Law,Mitchell T W	1/12	3
			Hreszczuk,Vincent A	25	(41)	Brook,Harry C	1/18	5.4
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points)					
PG9	Glenn McGrath	LO	Sutherland	138	38.1	UNSW	4/140	34.4
	Oval		Kashyap,Vivek N	3/40	10	Tilley,Nathan J	53	(70)
			Scoble,Thomas J	2/17	6.1	Byrnes, Thomas A	29*	(75)
			Hreszczuk,Vincent A	2/22	10	Brook,Harry C	22	(36)
			Brook,Harry C	1/4	4			
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Win or	1st Innings (6 points)					

BATTING - Poidevin-Gray Shield 2018/2019

 Overs Faced:
 150.5

 Runs Scored For:
 793

 Wickets Lost:
 37

 Average / Wicket:
 21.43

 Balls / Wicket:
 24.46

 Runs / Over:
 5.26

Highest Score For: 176 vs Penrith (PG8)
Lowest Score For: 175 vs Mosman (PG7)

Lowest Score For.	175 08	IVIOSII	іан (г	G_{I}													
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Brook,Harry C	5	5	-	86	297	59.40	3	-	138.14	32	10	6			-	-	562
Byrnes,Thomas A	5	5	2	38	100	33.33	-	-	50.00	9	1	-	4	2	-	2	265
Tilley,Nathan J	5	5	1	53	118	29.50	1	-	83.69	15	1	2			-	-	213
Hreszczuk,Vincent A	5	5	-	35	90	18.00	-	-	76.27	6	-	1			1	-	280
Attenborough, Jack R K	3	3	-	35	38	12.67	-	-	105.56	1	-	-			-	-	48
Tanner, Nivek D	5	5	-	18	29	5.80	-	-	65.91	2	-	1			-	-	99
Law,Mitchell T W	5	3	1	3	4	2.00	-	-	23.53	-	-	-			-	-	134
Scoble,Thomas J	5	3	1	2	3	1.50	-	-	30.00	-	-	1			-	1	203
Also Batted:																	
Kashyap,Vivek N	5	2	1	15*	15	15.00	-	-	40.54	-	2	-			-	1	220
Jayasekera,Kieran N	2	1	-	6	6	6.00	-	-	60.00	1	-	2			-	-	56
Gilkes,Matthew R	1	1	-	6	6	6.00	-	-	120.00	1	-	-			-	-	16
Singh,Gurnoor	3	2	-	11	11	5.50	-	-	42.31	-	-	1			-	-	41
Geraghty,Fionn P	2	2	-	9	9	4.50	-	-	39.13	-	-	-			-	-	19
Hudson,Blake D	2	1	-	3	3	3.00	-	-	150.00	-	-	-			-	-	153
Mellick, Joshua M	1	1	1	10*	10	-	-	-	45.45	1	-	-			-	-	20
Greenberg, Jake L	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1			-	-	30
Extras	•				54												

[^] Poidevin-Gray Shield points do not contribute to overall Club Player of the Year Points.

BOWLING - Poidevin-Gray Shield 2018/2019

 Overs Bowled:
 170.5

 Runs Scored Against:
 827

 Wickets Taken:
 35

 Average / Wicket:
 23.63

 Balls / Wicket:
 29.29

 Runs / Over:
 4.84

Highest Score Against: 5/222 vs Mosman (PG7) Lowest Score Against: 138 vs Sutherland (PG9)

0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
25.1	2	7	122	2/17	17.43	4.85	21.57	-	8	2
35	2	6	118	2/19	19.67	3.37	35.00	-	5	7
36	4	7	163	3/40	23.29	4.53	30.86	-	8	-
20	-	5	133	2/18	26.60	6.65	24.00	-	11	1
21.4	2	2	69	1/4	34.50	3.18	65.00	-	4	1
8	-	4	47	4/20	11.75	5.88	12.00	-	-	-
13	-	1	85	1/35	85.00	6.54	78.00	-	-	1
12	-	-	72	0/18	-	6.00	-	-	1	-
			18							
	25.1 35 36 20 21.4 8 13	25.1 2 35 2 36 4 20 - 21.4 2	25.1 2 7 35 2 6 36 4 7 20 - 5 21.4 2 2	25.1 2 7 122 35 2 6 118 36 4 7 163 20 - 5 133 21.4 2 2 69 8 - 4 47 13 - 1 85 12 - 72	25.1 2 7 122 2/17 35 2 6 118 2/19 36 4 7 163 3/40 20 - 5 133 2/18 21.4 2 2 69 1/4 8 - 4 47 4/20 13 - 1 85 1/35 12 - 72 0/18	25.1 2 7 122 2/17 17.43 35 2 6 118 2/19 19.67 36 4 7 163 3/40 23.29 20 - 5 133 2/18 26.60 21.4 2 2 69 1/4 34.50 8 - 4 47 4/20 11.75 13 - 1 85 1/35 85.00 12 - 72 0/18 -	25.1 2 7 122 2/17 17.43 4.85 35 2 6 118 2/19 19.67 3.37 36 4 7 163 3/40 23.29 4.53 20 - 5 133 2/18 26.60 6.65 21.4 2 2 69 1/4 34.50 3.18 8 - 4 47 4/20 11.75 5.88 13 - 1 85 1/35 85.00 6.54 12 - - 72 0/18 - 6.00	25.1 2 7 122 2/17 17.43 4.85 21.57 35 2 6 118 2/19 19.67 3.37 35.00 36 4 7 163 3/40 23.29 4.53 30.86 20 - 5 133 2/18 26.60 6.65 24.00 21.4 2 2 69 1/4 34.50 3.18 65.00 8 - 4 47 4/20 11.75 5.88 12.00 13 - 1 85 1/35 85.00 6.54 78.00 12 - - 72 0/18 - 6.00 -	25.1 2 7 122 2/17 17.43 4.85 21.57 - 35 2 6 118 2/19 19.67 3.37 35.00 - 36 4 7 163 3/40 23.29 4.53 30.86 - 20 - 5 133 2/18 26.60 6.65 24.00 - 21.4 2 2 69 1/4 34.50 3.18 65.00 - 8 - 4 47 4/20 11.75 5.88 12.00 - 13 - 1 85 1/35 85.00 6.54 78.00 - 12 - 72 0/18 - 6.00 -	25.1 2 7 122 2/17 17.43 4.85 21.57 - 8 35 2 6 118 2/19 19.67 3.37 35.00 - 5 36 4 7 163 3/40 23.29 4.53 30.86 - 8 20 - 5 133 2/18 26.60 6.65 24.00 - 11 21.4 2 2 69 1/4 34.50 3.18 65.00 - 4 8 - 4 47 4/20 11.75 5.88 12.00 - - 13 - 1 85 1/35 85.00 6.54 78.00 - - 12 - - 72 0/18 - 6.00 - - 1

PARTNERSHIPS - Poidevin-Gray Shield 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	PG4	Manly Warringah	1	Brook,Harry C	81	Hreszczuk,Vincent A	35	115
1st	PG7	Mosman	1	Hreszczuk,Vincent A	15	Brook,Harry C	72	51
2nd	PG8	Penrith	1	Hreszczuk,Vincent A	25	Brook,Harry C	86	65
2nd	PG7	Mosman	1	Tilley,Nathan J	34	Brook,Harry C	72	55
3rd	PG9	Sutherland	1	Tilley,Nathan J	53	Byrnes,Thomas A	29*	63
4th	PG7	Mosman	1	Brook,Harry C	72	Tanner, Nivek D	18	34
5th	PG8	Penrith	1	Brook,Harry C	86	Byrnes,Thomas A	38	36
6th	PG6	Northern Districts	1	Byrnes,Thomas A	14*	Tilley,Nathan J	17*	23*
7th	PG8	Penrith	1	Scoble,Thomas J	2	Byrnes,Thomas A	38	3
8th	PG8	Penrith	1	Singh,Gurnoor	11	Byrnes,Thomas A	38	21
9th	PG8	Penrith	1	Kashyap,Vivek N	0	Byrnes,Thomas A	38	1
10th	PG7	Mosman	1	Law,Mitchell T W	3	Kashyap,Vivek N	15*	18

Partnership Averages

i aitiici	SHIP AVE	rages		
Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	5	-	203	40.60
2nd	5	-	207	41.40
3rd	5	-	88	17.60
4th	5	-	81	16.20
5th	5	1	102	25.50
6th	4	1	36	12.00
7th	3	-	7	2.33
8th	3	-	35	11.67
9th	2	-	1	0.50
10th	2	-	33	16.50

A.W. GREEN SHIELD REPORT



A.W.Green Shield Team Photo

(L to R) Back Row: George Dhanoa, Steffano Octavio, Jonah Trope, Harrison Goldsmith, Milan Swaraj, Thomas Wright, Tom Bell-Bird, Menuja Goonaratne, Suthangan Thanabalasingam (Team Coach).Front Row: Edward Walker, Mitchell Korn, William Thorpe, Akash Biradar (c), Tom Connolly, William Cameron, Nicholas Everitt (Photo courtesy of: Jag Biradar)

A rollercoaster of a season this year, some games we were up and some we were down. Nonetheless the experiences and memories created with the lads will stay forever. Where do I start? Everyone pitched this year, whether it was with their cricket, banter or pulling a "Ed Walker" to give us something to laugh at, everyone had their own respective input.

George Dhanoa - An interesting character George, some would say he was a Lebanese man inside of a Indian boy's body. George was either ridiculed, or ridiculing! His trademark phrases- "Relax!' and "Have some respect for yourself!" become ingrained among the boys and established himself in UNSW folklore. The whole team fed of George's chat, making him an iconic figure in the team. Seriously though George always was 110%, he was passionate and determined and that rubbed of on everyone. A fantastic vice-captain who wasn't afraid to give anyone a spray, sometimes he sprayed himself! Everyone loved revving the big man up to hear the quality banter he offered.

Milan Swaraj - Milan is by far the funniest person I have ever met. The thing is though, you can never tell if his chat (which is absolute gold) is genuine or he's taking the piss. In fact, he probably doesn't know himself! His quirk and quick wit become adored in the team and was also subject to heavy roasts. However, that never bothered Milan, he loved it and always was back with more lines to crack us up. His rocket arm and sudden outbursts of "GO THE BEES!" after being completely silent for 15 overs established him the greatest morale-booster the clubs ever had. A kind, caring guy who you always rely on, mature beyond his years and academic whiz. What a top bloke!

Menuja Goonaratne - I really wish Menuja used hair gel or a blow-dryer, it was hard for the whole team to be exposed to that atrocious lid. His salad was always so flat, even before he put on a hat! Menuja also had his own quality bants, delivered in typical Ninja fashion. Quick, sarcastic jabs that cracked everyone up. He is my favourite person to bat with. Ever. Whenever we met in the middle, it was never about cricket. We would pump fists, look at who was bowling and just roast them. Literally just go "Oh look at the nose on this bloke" or "Oh my giddy aunt that is one fat lad". Such a laid-back relaxed bloke who was ALWAYS there you. Always. Sergeant Goonbag offered the best of everything. A gun fielder, dogged batsmen and work-horse bowler. Never dropped his head as he always displayed his character. Ninja always put the team first and what more could you ask?

Edward Walker - The line of funny blokes never seems to end in this team. Scots boy, Ed would have us all in stiches, usually at his own expense! Ed was always in the action, his constant confused, space cadet status was his trademark in the team. Key moment of the season- Ed collecting the ball in his follow-through and having a shot at stumps from 10m away. This resulted in Ed missing and Mitch having to run all the way to the boundary. As funny as this was, Ed silenced the critics by coming back with the bat and crashing a six over deep square. No doubt I'll be hearing about this six for many years to come. Ed was our fiercest competitor. Always fired up and ready to give it to anyone, no matter who he was bowling to, Ed always had a sly jibe at the batsmen and the end of his follow thorough and then in Ed fashion, turn around and very quickly hurry back to his mark. A pleasure to have in the side, can't wait to watch him next season.

Steffano Octavio - Newington boy Steffano was very dedicated coming from Five-Dock to attend training sessions. Stef was the type of bloke who can go from laughing to starting a punch-up in 10 seconds. Rumours circulated that he was Mafia, this was off course to be proved to be true. Whenever he threated you, you laugh at first. Then you would look over at his stone-cold, serious face, and ponder; "Was he serious?" "Will I make it home tonight?" In all seriousness, Stef is a fantastic cricketer and even better bloke. He is the greatest mid-on fielder the club has ever had, and a tough batsman who stuck out some really tough periods. Can't wait to see him explode next season.

Tom Bell-Bird - Even though he still has not admitted he is Craig Overton's Doppelganger; Belly quickly became one of my best mates. Which is odd because he's an off-spinner, a craft I hold no respect for. However, Belly was so much more than a bloke who walks three steps and twirls his fingers around, he such a great bloke. Always beaming his massive smile and inspiring those around him, never gave up when the going got tough (which was a lot because he bowls offs-spin) and was always trying to improve himself and the people around him. Constantly calculating his game and accessing the situation, Belly is a master tactical cricketer who still can't bowl a doosra. No matter what he says, it just goes straight. You're the best Belly!

William Thorpe - Where do I begin? Warp was simply marvellous, all season long he sent down "thorpedoes" and was the loudest in the field. Which was uncanny because he fielded at third man/fine leg. Mostly because he ran with horizontal arms, like a plane. A slow, stubby yet majestic plane. He LOVED the ball in his hands, you could never take him off. Literally. I would tell him his spell was over, "Oh just more Akash, one more trust me I'm all over this bloke". How could you say no? Warpy constantly gave his all, especially with his bants. A seriously funny bloke who was provided high-quality chat. So happy he came over to the bees, hopefully play with him again in the future. WAAAARRRPY!

Jonah Trope - Aidan Markram was only available for two games. Too busy with international duties to play more. Jonah was known for smoking everyone in the 2km trial. This came in handy when he relegated to running drinks, he ran them like a champ. He was highly respected until he shaved his head. A poor decision that should have incurred a large fine. But it worked on the field, Jonah registering a 50 in his first game for the Bees. It was fantastic to see him rewarded for all his hard work. Always such a hard worker, always looking to get better and be the best he can be for the team. Best of luck at Eastern Suburbs Aidan.

Mitchell Korn - Why are all country boys massive? Mitch always looked like he was carrying the shopping bags, constantly flexing and shoving his deltoids up. A gun keeper and frustrating batsmen to bowl to, as he was such a weapon between the wickets. Mitch, TC and Warpy formed their little boy band that sat together, ate together. It was cute. Seriously, A great guy, coming all the way from wherever he lives, he was dedicated and was always ready to go. Big future.

Tom Connolly - The wizard! TC was by far the greatest fielder our club had, perhaps in the whole of Greenshield! He was our Glen Maxwell from the country, an X factor with the bat, ball and of course in the field. A little rare at times, TC took the group chat with his bizarre memes and chat. A quality person who formed one-third of the boy band, a master at pre-game cricket soccer and kind character. Cheers TC!

Tom Wright - Tommy along with Ed became the greatest pair of Nightwatchmen in the history of the club. He was also a tragic fielder, as his trademark was being nutmegged contently at mid-on! Tommy, a barker boy came a long way this season. I remember him at first being a shy guy who didn't back himself with the ball or bat. It was great to see him grow and mature, his performances at the back end with the back no doubt instilled a lot of confidence in him that will make him a weapon for next season. Can't wait to watch him go!

Nick Everitt - Even with a job, three kids and a wife. 37-year-old Nick always made time for the team. Mature beyond his years, Nick was easily the toughest bloke in the team, bringing his strong rugby attitude to the cricket field, Nick was a fierce competitor who was not to be messed with on or off the field. A dedicated player, rarely missing a session and turning up all grade sessions. It was brilliant to see him play metros and 5th grade for the club among his many other commitments. An upcoming gun who has a big future. Good on ya Nick!

Harry Goldsmith - Trinity boy, Goldy always was in the action. Always revving up the boys, Harry's arrogance and big chest attitude fed the whole team with confidence. An X-Factor in the field, with the bat and ball, Harry constantly contributed to the team. Trademarked with his sledging, Harry loved digging into the opposition. No-one was off limits as Goldy let rip some of the best lines said on a cricket field. Always on the team song and lifted the morale of the boys, how good was it to Harry in the side!

Akash Biradar - I've ripped on everyone so it's only fair... Yes, I know. Shaving my head was a horrible decision. Yes, I know I am the whitest Indian bloke ever and yes, I should shave. Properly. It's easy for me to look back at the season that was with frustration, I blamed myself. But writing this report, I realized it's the bigger picture.

The friendships I made playing green shield are priceless, the memories will stay forever and hopefully I use the lessons learnt to do my best for UNSW grade. I got to captain a side of some of the best blokes I'll ever know and leading them out on the field gave me buzz I'll never forget.

Sutha Thanaba...: Sorry boss, your name is impossible to spell. Also, I'm 95% convinced your related to Daniel Kaluuya. What a leader. A leader in the truest sense. You knew exactly how to treat everyone, you accessed our personalities and egos, gave us love when we needed and gave us a spray when we needed it! All the boys saw you as friend before a coach, you're easily the best mentor we could have asked for. The amount of time and effort you put into our team is something we are so grateful for. You went beyond your role as a coach and mentor and became someone we all trusted, admired and loved having banter with. You deserved a better season, I know that's not what your top concern, but you deserved a better season.

I can't wait to see what higher coaching honours you are granted in the future, and how good would it be to play along side you.

Cheers, Akash

AKASH BIRADAR
A.W.GREEN SHIELD CAPTAIN

MATCH SUMMARIES - A.W. Green Shield 2018/2019

Rd	Venue	Fmt	Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
GS1	Drummoyne Oval	LO	Sydney	9/217	50	UNSW	125	41.4
			Thorp,William A	4/33	10	Goonaratne,Menuja	29	(50)
			Goldsmith,Harrison R	2/38	7	Bell Bird,Tom F	21	(29)
	Captain:		r,Akash (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points)					
GS2	Rosedale Oval	LO	UNSW	9/190	50	Fairfield-Liverpool	122	42.1
			Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	40	(84)	Bell Bird,Tom F	3/23	7
			Connolly,Tom E	31	(45)	Biradar,Akash	2/9	5.1
			Goldsmith, Harrison R	27	(50)	Walker,Edward H G	1/13	5
			Goonaratne,Menuja	25	(31)	Thorp,William A	1/31	10
	Captain:	Birada	r,Akash (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win or	1st Innings (6 points)					
GS3	David Phillips	LO	UNSW	185	49.5	Penrith	3/169	30.4
	North		Connolly,Tom E	53	(61)	Goonaratne,Menuja	1/29	6
			Swaraj,Milan S	21	(61)			
	Captain:	Birada	r,Akash (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points) - Rair	stopped	Play. D	uckworth Lewis target 97 af	ter 30.4 ov	ers
GS4	Petersham Oval	LO	UNSW	9/161	50	Randwick-Petersham	3/22	8
			Goldsmith, Harrison R	33	(78)	Biradar,Akash	2/7	3
			Goonaratne,Menuja	27	(41)	Thorp,William A	1/11	4
			Wright,Thomas M	24*	(37)			
			Walker,Edward H G	22*	(28)			
	Captain:	Birada	r,Akash (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	No Re	sult (1 points) - Washed Out					
GS5	David Phillips	LO	Sutherland	161	46	UNSW	9/162	47.4
	North		Thorp,William A	4/28	10	Goldsmith, Harrison R	40	(59)
			Biradar,Akash	2/37	9	Swaraj,Milan S	30	(47)
			Walker,Edward H G	1/13	7	Connolly,Tom E	23	(59)
	Captain:	Birada	r,Akash (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win or	1 1st Innings (6 points)					

GS6	Hurstville Oval	LO	St.George	8/254	50	UNSW	9/229	50
			Goldsmith, Harrison R	3/49	10	Trope,Jonah G	54	(70)
			Biradar,Akash	3/49	9	Ottavio,Stefano	35	(47)
						Goldsmith, Harrison R	33	(42)
						Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	33	(62)
	Captain:	Birada	r,Akash (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points)					
GS7	David Phillips	LO	UNSW	156	47.5	Northern Districts	3/157	39.2
	North		Goldsmith, Harrison R	32	(50)	Walker,Edward H G	1/24	7.2
			Connolly,Tom E	29	(42)	Biradar,Akash	1/27	9
			Wright, Thomas M	20*	(36)			
	Captain:	Birada	r,Akash (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st Innings (0 points)					

BATTING - A.W. Green Shield 2018/2019

 Overs Faced:
 337

 Runs Scored For:
 1208

 Wickets Lost:
 66

 Average / Wicket:
 18.30

 Balls / Wicket:
 30.64

 Runs / Over:
 3.58

Highest Score For: 9/229 vs St.George (GS6) Lowest Score For: 125 vs Sydney (GS1)

		,	-, (,													
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Goldsmith, Harrison R	7	7	-	40	191	27.29	-	-	55.52	13	1	2			-	-	396
Connolly,Tom E	7	7	-	53	164	23.43	1	-	52.23	9	2	1			-	1	239
Walker,Edward H G	7	6	3	22*	58	19.33	-	-	69.05	3	1	-			1	-	198
Swaraj,Milan S	5	5	-	30	83	16.60	-	-	42.13	4	-	-			-	-	103
Trope,Jonah G	4	4	-	54	65	16.25	1	-	58.56	5	1	1			-	1	130
Ottavio,Stefano	5	5	-	35	80	16.00	-	-	54.05	4	-	2			-	-	130
Goonaratne,Menuja	7	7	-	29	107	15.29	-	-	58.47	4	-	1			-	-	187
Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	7	7	-	40	91	13.00	-	-	38.24	1	-	2	1	-	-	-	166
Biradar, Akash	7	7	1	25	63	10.50	-	-	50.81	1	-	1			2	1	378
Bell Bird,Tom F	5	5	-	21	38	7.60	-	-	74.51	3	-	1			-	-	163
Everitt, Nicholas L	5	5	-	13	34	6.80	-	-	45.33	2	1	2			-	-	84
Korn,Mitchell O	4	4	-	16	19	4.75	-	-	33.33	1	-	-	3	1	-	1	99
Thorp,William A	7	1	-	1	1	1.00	-	-	25.00	-	-	1			2	1	431
Wright, Thomas M	4	4	4	24*	55	-	-	-	55.56	1	-	-			-	-	65
Snyman,Henry C	3	2	2	4*	4	-	-	-	44.44	-	-	1	1	-	-	1	59
Extras	•				155												

[^] Green Shield points do not contribute to overall Club Player of the Year Points.

BOWLING - A.W. Green Shield 2018/2019

Overs Bowled: 266.1
Runs Scored Against: 1102
Wickets Taken: 46
Average / Wicket: 23.96
Balls / Wicket: 34.72
Runs / Over: 4.14

Highest Score Against: 8/254 vs St.George (GS6)
Lowest Score Against: 122 vs Fairfield-Liverpool (GS2)

122 13 1 6	iiiiiciu-Li	verboor (c	JUZ)							
0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
60	3	12	222	4/28	18.50	3.70	30.00	-	10	-
48.1	3	10	188	3/49	18.80	3.90	28.90	-	12	-
36.2	1	5	131	1/13	26.20	3.61	43.60	-	10	3
39	2	6	160	3/49	26.67	4.10	39.00	-	47	1
28	2	3	114	3/23	38.00	4.07	56.00	-	2	2
32	2	2	160	1/29	80.00	5.00	96.00	-	22	1
16.4	-	-	77	0/10	-	4.62	-	-	2	1
3	-	-	20	0/20	-	6.67	-	-	1	-
2	-	-	8	0/8	-	4.00	-	-	-	-
1	-	-	7	0/7	-	7.00	-	-	4	-
	60 48.1 36.2 39 28 32 16.4 3	O M 60 3 48.1 3 36.2 1 39 2 28 2 32 2 16.4 - 3 -	O M W 60 3 12 48.1 3 10 36.2 1 5 39 2 6 28 2 3 32 2 2 16.4 - - 3 - -	60 3 12 222 48.1 3 10 188 36.2 1 5 131 39 2 6 160 28 2 3 114 32 2 2 160 16.4 - 77 3 - 20	O M W R Best 60 3 12 222 4/28 48.1 3 10 188 3/49 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 39 2 6 160 3/49 28 2 3 114 3/23 32 2 2 160 1/29 16.4 - - 77 0/10 3 - - 20 0/20 2 - 8 0/8	O M W R Best Avg 60 3 12 222 4/28 18.50 48.1 3 10 188 3/49 18.80 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 39 2 6 160 3/49 26.67 28 2 3 114 3/23 38.00 32 2 2 160 1/29 80.00 16.4 - - 77 0/10 - 3 - - 20 0/20 - 2 - 8 0/8 -	O M W R Best Avg Econ 60 3 12 222 4/28 18.50 3.70 48.1 3 10 188 3/49 18.80 3.90 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 39 2 6 160 3/49 26.67 4.10 28 2 3 114 3/23 38.00 4.07 32 2 2 160 1/29 80.00 5.00 16.4 - - 77 0/10 - 4.62 3 - - 20 0/20 - 6.67 2 - - 8 0/8 - 4.00	O M W R Best Avg Econ S/R 60 3 12 222 4/28 18.50 3.70 30.00 48.1 3 10 188 3/49 18.80 3.90 28.90 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 39 2 6 160 3/49 26.67 4.10 39.00 28 2 3 114 3/23 38.00 4.07 56.00 32 2 2 160 1/29 80.00 5.00 96.00 16.4 - - 77 0/10 - 4.62 - 3 - - 20 0/20 - 6.67 - 2 - - 8 0/8 - 4.00 -	O M W R Best Avg Econ S/R 5wi 60 3 12 222 4/28 18.50 3.70 30.00 - 48.1 3 10 188 3/49 18.80 3.90 28.90 - 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 39 2 6 160 3/49 26.67 4.10 39.00 - 28 2 3 114 3/23 38.00 4.07 56.00 - 32 2 2 160 1/29 80.00 5.00 96.00 - 16.4 - - 77 0/10 - 4.62 - - 3 - - 20 0/20 - 6.67 - - 2 - - 8 0/8 - 4.00 - - </td <td>O M W R Best Avg Econ S/R 5wi Wd 60 3 12 222 4/28 18.50 3.70 30.00 - 10 48.1 3 10 188 3/49 18.80 3.90 28.90 - 12 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 39 2 6 160 3/49 26.67 4.10 39.00 - 47 28 2 3 114 3/23 38.00 4.07 56.00 - 2 32 2 2 160 1/29 80.00 5.00 96.00 - 22 16.4 - - 77 0/10 - 4.62 - - 2 3 - - 20 0/20 - 6.67 - - 1 <td< td=""></td<></td>	O M W R Best Avg Econ S/R 5wi Wd 60 3 12 222 4/28 18.50 3.70 30.00 - 10 48.1 3 10 188 3/49 18.80 3.90 28.90 - 12 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 39 2 6 160 3/49 26.67 4.10 39.00 - 47 28 2 3 114 3/23 38.00 4.07 56.00 - 2 32 2 2 160 1/29 80.00 5.00 96.00 - 22 16.4 - - 77 0/10 - 4.62 - - 2 3 - - 20 0/20 - 6.67 - - 1 <td< td=""></td<>

PARTNERSHIPS - A.W. Green Shield 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	GS2	Fairfield-Liverpool	1	Swaraj,Milan S	22	Dhanoa,Prabhjot George	40	52
2nd	GS6	St.George	1	Trope,Jonah G	54	Dhanoa,Prabhjot George	33	69
2nd	GS5	Sutherland	1	Swaraj,Milan S	30	Connolly,Tom E	23	63
3rd	GS2	Fairfield-Liverpool	1	Goldsmith, Harrison R	27	Connolly,Tom E	31	33
4th	GS7	Northern Districts	1	Connolly,Tom E	29	Goldsmith, Harrison R	32	43
5th	GS5	Sutherland	1	Korn,Mitchell O	16	Goldsmith, Harrison R	40	48
6th	GS6	St.George	1	Goldsmith, Harrison R	33	Ottavio,Stefano	35	62
7th	GS7	Northern Districts	1	Biradar,Akash	9	Ottavio, Stefano	13	21
8th	GS4	Randwick-Petersham	1	Biradar, Akash	6	Goldsmith, Harrison R	33	23
9th	GS7	Northern Districts	1	Everitt, Nicholas L	13	Wright,Thomas M	20*	27
10th	GS4	Randwick-Petersham	1	Walker,Edward H G	22*	Wright,Thomas M	24*	44* #

[#] New club record.

Partnership Averages

uitioi	JIIIP AT	cruges		
Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	7	-	127	18.14
2nd	7	-	237	33.86
3rd	7	-	88	12.57
4th	7	-	142	20.29
5th	7	-	161	23.00
6th	7	-	111	15.86
7th	7	-	89	12.71
8th	7	-	59	8.43
9th	7	-	96	13.71
10th	6	3	98	32.67

METROPOLITAN CUP REPORT

The 2018/19 Metropolitan Cup season for UNSW was contrasts, at our best we were easily the team to beat, at our worst we looked completely overwhelmed. I think it is far more constructive to focus more on the positives rather than the negatives when reflecting upon a season where we were so close, but at the same time, so far away from fulfilling our season goal of going one better than the 2017/18 campaign.

The season began for UNSW in mid-September with new player trials with many new faces of which most of those played within the Metropolitan Cup side at some stage throughout the 2018/19 season. One of the biggest challenges for a Metropolitan Cup captain is combining twelve players, many of whom who have never played together, and forming a team who play not just with each other, but for each other. This was always going to be even more challenging given that even the appointed captain was new to UNSW. Ironically, the season went in a manner somewhat inverse to what would be expected, our batting and bowling partnerships in the early stages of the season were far more solid than towards the conclusion of the season, in fact, after round six the team was leading the competition.

I'm still a little unsure what changed at that point of time but for the remainder of the season the teams form could only be best described as inconsistent. While we had moments of brilliance such as our bowling and fielding effort against the ultimate premiers Gordon dismissing them for 79, quite often we would back this up by letting ourselves down which in that case was ourselves being dismissed for 38. While there was an unusual degree of misfortune experienced throughout the season, not limited to abandoned matches, unlucky dismissals and injuries, as a team we probably need to take responsibility for own destiny, we were never beaten convincingly, we were beaten on moments, namely a poor shot played once set, while batting or a dropped catch off a key opposition batter, these are quite often the difference between winning a match and reaping the fruits of victory or questioning "what went wrong?" on the long drive home.

It wasn't all doom and gloom however, apart from the captain, the team consisted predominantly of players still in their teens and still in the steep part of their learning curve and given their enthusiasm and commitment to success, they will learn from the season gone and return better for it. The season had many highlights, both as a team and individually.

I thought the round six one day match against North West Sydney was our most complete match. Winning the toss and batting first, the team compiled 3/261 from our 50 overs, including 102 by **George Dhanoa** and 87* by **Raghavan Selvaratnam**. Backing this up was one of the better ground fielding efforts for the season as well as great bowling to consistently take wickets ultimately dismissing the opposition for 107.

Another great team performance was our batting effort against Georges River Stingrays in round 14. Losing the toss and being sent in on an extremely difficult pitch our batters fought hard on the first day to finish on 4/139 allowing **Damian Sidney** and **Jonathan Tan** to tee off at the commencement of day two on a predictable much more favourable batting pitch for 85 and 91 respectively.

The final notable team performance was the aforementioned round 15 match against Gordon, specifically the bowling and fielding. After day one was washed out, day two was scheduled to be a 120 over day, winning the toss and sending the opposition in to bat. Great bowling and fielding resulted in Gordon being 7/32 before luck avoided the team once more and Gordon managed 79 before being dismissed. I thought that this bowling and fielding effort was the most convincing for the season with no dropped catches, no misfields and great bowling spearheaded by **Nicholas Everitt** who took an amazing 5/6 from his 6.2 overs.

Individually, there were a few standout performances throughout the season, **Vishwas Saini's** 115 in round 1 against Mosman was masterful and none of those who witnessed how he constructed that innings would have been surprised to see that by season end he was playing second grade. **George Dhanoa's** 102 against North West Sydney was equally impressive breaking through for his maiden century. **Raghavan Selvaratnam's** 87* in partnership with **George Dhanoa** was the perfect combination of respect and aggression. **Cheran Ganesan's** 3/2 in round 4 against Eastern Suburbs partnering **Jagadish Kunjithapatham** who took 3/32 was the perfect example how two leg-spin bowlers can destroy a batting lineup. Lastly, **Alan Xu's** 71 in round 8 match against Penrith was one for the ages, finding his inner Bradman, Alan came within a whisker of winning the match. While these were the standout individual performances, each and every player who took the field this season contributed a highlight, all 39 players.

Due to the large number of players who took to the field in the Metropolitan Cup side this year, I've limited individual reports to just those players who player six or more matches.

Nicholas Everitt – (78 runs, 12 wickets, 2 catches) - A wonderful young player who epitomises what a captain looks for in a developing player, ability coupled with a great attitude. Nick has a lot of potential with

the bat and ball and with some hard work and dedication in the next few years will be a player being selected in much higher grades.



Henry here presenting **Nick Everitt** with a mounted ball for taking the amazing figures of 5/6 in a Metro Cup match. Nick played in the NSW U14 State Challenge Tournament - one of the clubs real up-and-commers (Photo taken by: Darren Sue)

Chai Motalla – (6 wickets, 3 catches) - Our official scorer, always willing to take care of the scorebook, Chai is one of the greatest guys to have in a team. Always selfless in everything he does as well as being an extremely difficult opening bowler for opposition to face, Chai would be one of the first selected each week.

Jonah Trope – (141 runs, 2 catches) - A very talented young player who unfortunately didn't really prosper in Metros as much as he would have liked such as he did in the Under 15's National Championships where he was the competitions second highest run scorer. Similar to Nick Everitt, with hard work and dedication over the next few years, Jonah will no doubt develop into an extremely good player.

George Dhanoa – (200 runs, 2 catches) - George showed everyone what he is capable of by scoring his first century this season, unfortunately his season, like many within the team, was inconsistent. Being a young player I'm certain that as George develops, so will his shot selection and with that will come runs.

Timothy Miller – (18 runs, 7 wickets, 3 catches) - Another young player who always puts in 100%. Tim's return of 7 wickets for the season doesn't reflect how well he bowled which was without a lot of luck. Tim's catch against Gordon was probably catch of the year.

Shakeel Anver – (14 runs, 6 wickets, 3 catches) - Shakeel is one of the most polite, friendliest guys I've ever played with, ironic since he's a fast bowler. Shakeel was a new player to the club and worked extremely hard on his game throughout the season which showed late in the season when he was unlucky not to take far more wickets.

Alan Xu - (74 runs, 4 catches) - Alan. What can I say? 74 runs from the season, 71 of those in one innings, 5 ducks and a 3 in his other six innings. Alan showed everyone how hard work, a positive attitude and commitment can show how one player can lift a team. Alan would be one on the greatest club guys going around, it was a pleasure to take the field with him each week.

Taine Martin – (198 runs, 1 catch) - A new guy to the club, Taine showed glimpses of what he is capable of early in the season by making a 50 against Georges River Sharks. After that innings Taine didn't match that performance. Next season I'd be very surprised if Taine didn't at least double his runs such is his potential.

Simon Jasper – (198 runs, 22 wickets, 1 catch) - A very disappointing season, a mid-season broken arm never makes for a good season but never really met expectations with the bat often finding new ways to get myself out. With some hard work and more discipline next season should be much more productive.

Damian Sidney – (125 runs, 6 catches) - Damian on his day can be one of the most explosive players in the competition as shown in his innings against the Georges River Stingrays, consistency to compliment his stroke play should be his aim in order to make that next step up. Damian's commitment to the club and team was clearly shown in his regular attendance at training.

In conclusion, I'd just like to say what a pleasure it was to captain this side. While we didn't always have the success we were after, the morale remained solid. Our challenge as players is to turn our highlights into regular performances and eliminate the times where we let ourselves down, bad performances aren't necessarily negative if we learn from them and make the adjustments to eliminate repeat situations. In a tough competition such as Metropolitan Cup, a 5% improvement is all that's required to turn a season where we miss out on finals into a genuine premiership challenge. I really look forward to returning next season where hopefully those missed goals from this season are exceeded and UNSWCC can boast numerous premierships.

For those who weren't players but contributed to the team this season, be it scoring, supporting, selecting, playing when we were short or whatever. I won't name you all for fear of missing someone, you know who you are. Without you all, teams don't work as efficiently. Thank You.

SIMON JASPER METROPOLITAN CUP CAPTAIN

MATCH SUMMARIES - Metropolitan Cup 2018/2019

1	Venue	FIIIt	Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
	David Phillips	LO	UNSW	259	45	Mosman	8/202	45
	North		Saini,Vishwas K	115	(83)	Ganesan,Cheran	2/30	5
			Goonaratne,Menuja	36	(50)	Jasper,Simon J	2/31	9
			Martin, Taine J N	34	(37)	Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel	2/45	8
			Kumanan, Athyban	20	(32)			
	Captain:	Jaspe	r,Simon J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win o	n 1st Innings (6 points + 1BP)				
2	Alexandria Park	LO	UNSW	5/220	43	Georges River	9/171	43
			Martin, Taine J N	54*	(61)	Sharma, Ishan	3/13	8
			Siu,Daniel H	54	(101)	Jasper,Simon J	3/36	8
			Snyman,Henry C	30	(29)	Staples,Matthew J V	1/7	6
	Captain:	Jaspe	r,Simon J (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (6 points + 1BP) - (Sharks)	12 Play	yers		
3	Alexandria Park		Randwick-Petersham			UNSW		
	Captain:	Jaspe	r,Simon J (Toss : N/A)					
	Result:		sult (1 points) - (Gold) Wash	ed Out				
4	David Phillips		UNSW	8/215	45	Eastern Suburbs	103	37.4
- 1	South		Swaraj,Milan S	54	(95)	Jasper,Simon J	3/14	9
			Williams, Charles D	41	(35)	Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K	3/32	6
			Jasper,Simon J	35	(52)	Ganesan, Cheran	2/3	7.4
			Carew, Dayle H	22	(27)	Swaraj,Milan S	1/10	6
	Captain:	lasna	r,Simon J (Toss : Lost)		(21)	owaraj,iviliari o	1710	O
	Result:) - Day 1 W:	achad (Out. Non scheduled LO match D	av 2 12 nla	N/Arc
5	Mike Pawley	2D	UNSW	193		Warringah	9/242 d.	
J	Oval	20	Trope,Jonah G	62	(76)	Jasper,Simon J	3/45	19
	Ovai		Jasper,Simon J	30	(37)	Staples, Matthew J V	1/22	12
			Everitt, Nicholas L	24	(40)	Staples, Matthew 5 V	1/22	12
			Saini, Vishwas K	21	` '			
			•	21	(37) 9			
			(2nd Inns)	27*	-			
	Contoin	loono	Kitchner, Joshua	27*	(26)			
	Captain:		r,Simon J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:		on 1st Innings (0 points) - 12			Neath West Order	407	
6	David Phillips	LO	UNSW	3/261	50	North West Sydney	107	30.4
	South		Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	102	(150)	Jasper,Simon J	4/21	10
			Selvaratnam,Raghavan	87*	(89)	Manzie,Clive A	2/32	5
			Trope,Jonah G	22	(30)	Motalla,Chaitanya	2/38	10
			Jasper,Simon J	20	(38)			
	Captain:		r,Simon J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:		n 1st Innings (6 points + 2BP					
7	David Phillips	2D	Sydney University	4/321 d.	68	UNSW	114	38.4
	North		Miller,Timothy J	3/53	12	Bell Bird,Tom F	48*	(40)
			Sharma,Ishan	1/24	12	Ng,Jeremy	24	(56)
						(2nd Inns)	2/117	32
						Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	45	(56)
						Jasper,Simon J	31*	(91)
						Swaraj,Milan S	22	(33)
ļ	Captain:		r,Simon J (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Loss o	on 1st Innings (0 points) - 12	players				
8	David Phillips	2D	UNSW	184	81.3	Penrith	7/186	55.3
	South		Xu,Alan	71	(202)	Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K	2/25	7
l			Martin,Taine J N	29	(60)	Manzie, Clive A	1/13	3
	Captain:	Carew	,Dayle H (Toss : Won)	-	(- /	•		-
j								
	Result:	Loss o	n 1st innings (U boints) - 17	piavers				
9	Result:		on 1st Innings (0 points) - 12 Ralmain South Sydney	piayers		UNSW		
9	Result: Alexandria Park Captain:	2D	Balmain South Sydney r,Simon J (Toss : N/A)	piayers		UNSW		

10	Trumper Park	LO	UNSW	7/187	50	Eastern Suburbs	8/167	50
			Snyman,Henry C	44	(109)	Forrest,Lachlan	3/30	8
			Manzie, Clive A	34	(73)			
			Gardner Miller, Nicholas L	25*	(24)			
	Captain:	Tan,Jo	onathan J H (Toss : Won)		. ,			
	Result:		n 1st Innings (6 points) - 12 pla	ayers				
11	Kensington Oval	LO	Randwick-Petersham	95	45.5	UNSW	6/98	17.3
			Everitt, Nicholas L	3/14	7	Tan,Jonathan J H	51*	(45)
			Goonaratne,Menuja	3/17	8.5	Everitt, Nicholas L	21*	(37)
			Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K	2/23	10			
	Captain:	Tan,Jo	onathan J H (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (6 points + 2BP)	- (Green) 1	12 play	ers		
12	Balmoral Oval	LO	UNSW	183	43.4	Mosman	6/185	46.3
			Trope,Jonah G	43	(38)	Siu,Daniel H	2/27	8
			Martin, Taine J N	30	(41)	Agrawal,Kabir	1/28	8.3
			Goonaratne,Menuja	21	(34)			
	Captain:	Xu,Ala	n (Toss:Won)					
	Result:	Loss o	on 1st Innings (0 points) - 12 p	layers				
13	Whalan 2	_	Blacktown			UNSW		
	Captain:		r,Simon J (Toss : N/A)					
	Result:	No Re	sult (1 points) - Washed Out					
14	Bland Oval	2D	UNSW	7/293 d.	70	Georges River	6/206	67
			Tan,Jonathan J H	91	(78)	Jasper,Simon J	2/26	16
			Sidney,Damian L	85	(67)	Ganesan,Cheran	2/68	19
			Jasper,Simon J	39	(109)			
			Cameron,William P	34	(80)			
	Captain:		r,Simon J (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Draw	(1 points) - (Stingrays) Brcketi					
15	Castle Cove	2D	Gordon	79		UNSW	38	25
	Oval		Everitt, Nicholas L	5/6	6.2	Siu,Daniel H	11	(47)
			Shyam Anver, Mohamed					
			Shakeel	3/18	7			
			Ganesan,Cheran	1/4	4			
			(2nd Inns)	4/79	17			
			Motalla, Chaitanya	2/19	7			
	0		Jasper,Simon J	2/29	5			
	Captain:		r,Simon J (Toss : Won)				0.40	
- 10	Result:					20 over declaration match Day		
16	David Phillips	LO	Warringah	163	44	UNSW	87	35
	North		Miller, Timothy J	3/19	7	Jasper,Simon J	25	(75)
	O-mtain.		Jasper,Simon J	2/29	7	Siu,Daniel H	20	(38)
	Captain:		r,Simon J (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	LOSS C	on 1st Innings (0 points) - 12 p	ayers				



Metro Cup in action vs. North West Sydney - featureing big Chaitanya Motalla in his follow through (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

BATTING - Metropolitan Cup 2018/2019

Overs Faced: 635.4 2497 Runs Scored For: Wickets Lost: 108 Average / Wicket: 23.12 Balls / Wicket: 35.31 Runs / Over: 3.93

7/293 vs Georges River (Rd14) 38 vs Gordon (Rd15) Highest Score For:

Lowest Score For:

Lowest Score For:		Gordo	٠,														
Name	Mts	lnn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Tan,Jonathan J H	6	5	1	91	158	39.50	2	-	110.49	13	7	4			-	-	328
Sidney,Damian L	6	6	1	85	125	25.00	1	-	105.04	19	4	1	5	-	-	2	310
Trope,Jonah G	7	7	1	62	141	23.50	1	-	89.81	15	-	2			-	1	246
Swaraj,Milan S	3	4	-	54	90	22.50	1	-	53.89	10	-	2			-	-	215
Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	8	9	-	102	200	22.22	-	1	52.08	18	-	1	1	-	-	-	355
Martin, Taine J N	10	11	2	54*	198	22.00	1	-	57.56	19	2	1			-	-	283
Jasper,Simon J	9	10	1	39	198	22.00	-	-	45.00	23	3	1			-	1	833
Siu,Daniel H	6	7	1	54	117	19.50	1	-	43.98	10	-	4			1	1	302
Snyman,Henry C	4	4	-	44	78	19.50	-	-	48.15	5	2	1			-	-	128
Everitt, Nicholas L	7.5	7	2	24	78	15.60	-	-	40.21	4	1	2			-	2	523
Xu,Alan	8	7	-	71	74	10.57	1	-	31.76	5	-	1	3	-	-	2	214
Miller, Timothy J	7	6	2	9	18	4.50	-	-	17.82	1	-	3			-	3	328
Shyam Anver, Mohamed																	
Shakeel	7	6	1	7	14	2.80	-	-	37.84	1	-	3			-	1	259
Also Batted:																	
Saini,Vishwas K	2	2	-	115	136	68.00	-	1	113.33	19	-	2			-	-	306
Bell Bird,Tom F	2	2	1	48*	52	52.00	-	-	108.33	8	-	-			-	-	62
Kitchner,Joshua	1	2	1	27*	47	47.00	-	-	92.16	4	1	-			1	-	67
Williams, Charles D	1	1	-	41	41	41.00	-	-	117.14	6	1	-			-	-	51
Goonaratne,Menuja	3	3	-	36	57	19.00	-	-	64.04	7	-	-			-	1	192
Cameron,William P	2	2	-	34	34	17.00	-	-	41.98	4	-	1			-	-	64
Ward, Christopher N	1	1	-	16	16	16.00	-	-	40.00	1	-	1			-	-	56
Forrest,Lachlan	1	1	-	15	15	15.00	-	-	34.88	-	-	-			-	1	120
Manzie,Clive A	4	3	-	34	43	14.33	-	-	38.05	2	-	-			-	1	133
Kumanan, Athyban	5	3	-	20	40	13.33	-	-	64.52	2	-	-	4	1	-	2	175
Ng,Jeremy	4	3	-	24	40	13.33	-	-	46.51	7	-	-			-	-	60
Carew,Dayle H	2	2	-	22	22	11.00	-	-	68.75	2	1	1	1	1	-	1	92
Kunjithapatham, Jagadish K	7	2	1	10	10	10.00	-	-	50.00	2	-	-			-	-	265
Sharma,Ishan	4.5	3	-	15	24	8.00	-	-	77.42	4	-	-			-	-	169
Stewart, Jesse J	1	1	-	8	8	8.00	-	-	30.77	-	-	-			-	-	18
Stewart, Timothy J	1	1	-	6	6	6.00	-	-	33.33	-	-	-			-	1	26
Lupton, John C	1	1	-	3	3	3.00	-	-	10.34	-	-	-			-	-	23
Staples,Matthew J V	2	1	-	0	0	0.00	-	-	0.00	-	-	1			-	-	70
Selvaratnam,Raghavan	1	1	1	87*	87	-	1	-	97.75	7	1	-			-	-	122
Gardner Miller, Nicholas L	1	1	1	25*	25	-	-	-	104.17	3	-	-			-	-	55
Agrawal,Kabir	3	2	2	12*	15	-	-	-	25.86	2	-	2			-	-	105
Greenberg,Jake L	1	1	1	9*	9	-	-	-	150.00	1	-	-			-	-	19
Ganesan,Cheran	6	2	2	7*	8	-	-	-	44.44	-	-	2			-	-	258
Motalla, Chaitanya	7	1	1	0*	0	-	-	-	0.00	-	-	3			-	-	200
Thorp, William A	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-			-	-	10
Garland, Matthew B J	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1			-	-	30
Extras	ı				271												

Extras 271 Difference

BOWLING - Metropolitan Cup 2018/2019

Overs Bowled: 674.4 2306 Runs Scored Against: Wickets Taken: 111 Average / Wicket: 20.77 Balls / Wicket: 36.47 Runs / Over: 3.42

Highest Score Against: 4/321 vs Sydney University (Rd7)

79 vs Gordon (Rd15) Lowest Score Against:

Lowest Goord / Igainst.	10 10 0	oraori (ii	(a 10)								
Name	0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Sharma,Ishan	26.4	8	5	64	3/13	12.80	2.40	32.00	-	10	1
Jasper,Simon J	100	30	22	282	4/21	12.82	2.82	27.27	-	8	1
Everitt, Nicholas L	58.2	13	12	169	5/6	14.08	2.90	29.17	1	5	2
Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K	47	6	10	167	3/32	16.70	3.55	28.20	-	17	4
Goonaratne,Menuja	20.5	4	4	67	3/17	16.75	3.22	31.25	-	7	1
Miller, Timothy J	47	4	7	159	3/19	22.71	3.38	40.29	-	10	5

Ganesan,Cheran	60.4	18	9	213	2/3	23.67	3.51	40.44	-	6	1
Agrawal,Kabir	24.3	3	2	64	1/24	32.00	2.61	73.50	-	10	-
Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel	53	8	6	216	3/18	36.00	4.08	53.00	-	6	7
Motalla,Chaitanya	68	8	6	228	2/19	38.00	3.35	68.00	-	8	-
Manzie,Clive A	28	1	3	123	2/32	41.00	4.39	56.00	-	2	4
Also Bowled:											
Forrest,Lachlan	8	-	3	30	3/30	10.00	3.75	16.00	-	-	-
Swaraj,Milan S	12	1	2	28	1/10	14.00	2.33	36.00	-	7	-
Staples,Matthew J V	18	4	2	29	1/7	14.50	1.61	54.00	-	1	3
Siu,Daniel H	11	1	2	45	2/27	22.50	4.09	33.00	-	3	-
Gardner Miller, Nicholas L	10	3	1	32	1/32	32.00	3.20	60.00	-	4	-
Lupton, John C	8	1	1	38	1/38	38.00	4.75	48.00	-	-	-
Ward, Christopher N	15.3	3	1	47	1/47	47.00	3.03	93.00	-	-	-
Saini,Vishwas K	17	3	1	55	1/28	55.00	3.24	102.00	-	9	3
Thorp,William A	10	1	-	22	0/22	-	2.20	-	-	-	-
Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	1	-	-	4	0/4	-	4.00	-	-	-	-
Cameron,William P	6	1	-	25	0/25	-	4.17	-	-	-	-
Bell Bird,Tom F	14	1	-	65	0/31	-	4.64	-	-	1	-
Snyman,Henry C	3	-	-	15	0/15	-	5.00	-	-	-	2
Garland, Matthew B J	2	-	-	12	0/12	-	6.00	-	-	4	-
Trope,Jonah G	5.1	-	-	34	0/9	-	6.58	-	-	1	-
Extras	•			73							

PARTNERSHIPS - Metropolitan Cup 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	7	Sydney University	2	Dhanoa,Prabhjot George	45	Jasper,Simon J	31*	71
2nd	4	Eastern Suburbs	1	Williams, Charles D	41	Jasper,Simon J	35	68
2nd	1	Mosman	1	Swaraj,Milan S	14	Saini, Vishwas K	115	55
3rd	6	North West Sydney	1	Dhanoa,Prabhjot George	102	Selvaratnam,Raghavan	87*	171
3rd	1	Mosman	1	Goonaratne,Menuja	36	Saini,Vishwas K	115	64
3rd	2	Georges River	1	Siu,Daniel H	54	Martin, Taine J N	54*	60
4th	14	Georges River	1	Cameron,William P	34	Jasper,Simon J	39	65
4th	2	Georges River	1	Snyman,Henry C	30	Martin, Taine J N	54*	55
5th	1	Mosman	1	Saini,Vishwas K	115	Martin,Taine J N	34	70
6th	14	Georges River	1	Tan,Jonathan J H	91	Sidney,Damian L	85	168 #
6th	10	Eastern Suburbs	1	Manzie,Clive A	34	Snyman,Henry C	44	85
6th	5	Warringah	1	Martin, Taine J N	18	Trope,Jonah G	62	58
6th	12	Mosman	1	Trope,Jonah G	43	Sidney,Damian L	19	51
7th	11	Randwick-Petersham	1	Everitt, Nicholas L	21*	Tan,Jonathan J H	51*	68*
8th	5	Warringah	1	Trope, Jonah G	62	Everitt, Nicholas L	24	52
9th	8	Penrith	1	Kunjithapatham, Jagadish K	10	Xu,Alan	71	23
10th	8	Penrith	1	Xu,Alan	71	Agrawal,Kabir	12*	55

New club record.

NOTE: JJH Tan & DL Sidney's 6th Wicket Partnership was the Highest in the Metropolitan Cup Competition for 2018/2019. NOTE: A Xu & K Agrawal's 10th Wicket Partnership was the Highest in the Metropolitan Cup Competition for 2018/2019.

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	15	-	311	20.73
2nd	14	-	333	23.79
3rd	14	-	439	31.36
4th	13	1	205	17.08
5th	12	-	197	16.42
6th	12	1	502	45.64
7th	11	1	166	16.60
8th	10	2	135	16.88
9th	7	-	83	11.86
10th	7	-	126	18.00

UNISPORT NATIONALS (FORMALLY AUSTRALIAN UNIVERSITY GAMES)

The 2018 UniSport Nationals (formally known as Australian Uni Games) had a change of scenery this year. All team members were keen to trade their week away at the Gold Coast for daily trips to Campbelltown.

Despite having a few players unavailable for this tournament, the UNSW boys blew Central Queensland University off the park in Round 1. Batting first on an interesting wicket, UNSW piled on 8/191 from their 20 overs as **Ridham Vadalia** (43) and **Will Wolter** (35) lead the way with an 82 run partnership. This was far too many for CQU as they were bundled out for just 63. **Taine Martin** the chief destroyer with 3 wickets, while **Joe Byrnes** and **Raghavan Selvaratnam** took 2 apiece. While the boys were pleased with a first up win, we discussed some areas for improvement at Side Bar post-game. Special mention goes to **Declan White** here.

Round 2 saw the UNSW team take on UTAS. After a slight detour, we arrived 8 minutes before the first ball and consequently were sent into the field after losing the toss by default. After a short, sharp warm up we were off to a good start with UTAS reeling at 4/26. Some lower order stubbornness by the boys from the Apple Isle saw them crawl to 117 all out. **Ridham Vadalia** cleaned up the tail with 2/8, while **Declan White** and **Joe Byrnes** also snared 2 wickets each. A strong team effort by the top order saw us cruise to victory in the 14th over with 6 wickets in hand. **Raghavan Selvaratnam** got the job done with a highly entertaining 39 not out. While at times we looked unlikely to make it to the ground, the win was never in doubt. Shout out to our bus driver Jeff for taking the team photo.

In round 3 we took on UWA. After winning the toss and batting, UNSW were reeling at 4/27. However, **Will Wolter** (55) and **Tushaar Garg** (32) weathered the storm to see us to a competitive 7/145 from 20 overs. The UWA innings had multiple momentum shifts as both teams refused to lay down, however UNSW held their nerve at the end to restrict UWA to 7/139 from 20 overs, resulting in a 6 run win. **Sib Khan** 3/29 from 4 overs, **Joe Byrnes** 1/20 from 4 overs and **Declan White** 1/25 from 4 overs bowled well to see us over the line.

After winning games 2 and 3, the boys decided it would be appropriate to see off World Bar in its final week of business. Fair to say it did not disappoint. Rounds 4 and 5 were both washed out on Wednesday, much to the relief of some hungover young men.

This saw UNSW advance to the semi-finals where we were to meet with crosstown rivals UTS. The other semi-final was another all-Sydney affair with Sydney Uni taking on Macquarie University. Due to the availability of one ground, both semi-finals were reduced to 10 overs aside while the final would be a 15 over match.

After winning the toss, UNSW sent UTS into bat however this backfired with UTS off to a flier at 0/28 from 2 overs. The big hitting openers shared a 68 run partnership which resulted in UTS scoring 2/109 from their 10 overs. **Declan White** the most economical bowler conceding just 12 runs from his 2 overs. UNSW started well to be 0/21 from 2 overs, however we were always behind the 8-ball and could only manage 6/88 from our 10 overs. **Joe Byrnes** the standout with 52, but unfortunately succumbed to cramping after what had been a big week on and off the field for him. I'm sure this comes as a surprise to very few.

With Sydney Uni going down in the other semi, and a lack of motivation from both teams to spend any extra time in Campbelltown we decided to share equal 3rd place. From here, Jeff (our most consistent performer all week) drove us back to UNSW, and we were able to commence our post-tournament debrief at lvy.

Cheers to a good week lads, looking forward to next year.

THOMAS SCOBLE
UNISPORT NATIONALS CAPTAIN

MATCH SUMMARIES

Rd	Venue	Fmt	Inns of:	Score	Ov	Inns of:	Score	Ov
1	Raby 1	T20	UNSW	8/191	20	Central Queensland University	9/63	13.3
			Vadalia,Ridham N	43	(28)	Martin, Taine J N	3/10	2
			Wolter,William S	35	(21)	Bhasin,Sanket	1/4	0.3
			Selvaratnam,Raghavan	29	(18)	Byrnes,Joseph J	1/5	1
			Khan,Sibghat U	21	(9)			
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : Lost)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (6 points)					
3	Bradbury Oval	T20	UNSW	7/145	20	University of Tasmania	7/139	20
			Wolter, William S	55	(38)	Khan,Sibghat U	2/29	4
			Garg,Tushaar	32	(33)	Byrnes,Joseph J	1/20	4
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Win or	n 1st Innings (6 points)					
2	Bradbury Oval	T20	University of Tasmania	117	19.3	UNSW	4/121	13.1
			Vadalia,Ridham N	2/8	1.3	Selvaratnam,Raghavan	39*	(23)
			White, Declan O D	2/13	2	Byrnes,Joseph J	27	(16)
			Byrnes,Joseph J	2/20	4	Wolter,William S	24	(16)
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:		n 1st Innings (6 points)					
5	Kirkham Oval	T20	Western Sydney University			UNSW		
	Captain:		e,Thomas J (Toss : N/A)					
	Result:	No Re	sult (0 points) - Washed Out					
4	Camden Park	T20	Macquarie University			UNSW		
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : N/A)					
	Result:	No Re	sult (0 points) - Washed Out					
7	Raby 2	T20	Sydney University			UNSW		
	Captain:	Scoble	e,Thomas J (Toss : N/A)					
	Result:	No Re	sult (0 points) - Bronze Medal P	lay Off - \	Vashe	d Out		
SF	Raby 2	T20	T20 UNSW		10	UTS	2/109	10
			Byrnes,Joseph J	52	(30)	Wolter,William S	1/24	2
	Captain:		e,Thomas J (Toss : Won)					
	Result:	Loss o	on 1st Innings - Rain Reduced to	10 overs	per si	de		

BATTING

UniSport Nationals (Twenty20) 2018/2019

Overs Faced: 63.1
Runs Scored For: 545
Wickets Lost: 25
Average / Wicket: 21.80
Balls / Wicket: 15.16
Runs / Over: 8.63

Highest Score For: 8/191 vs Central Queensland University (Rd1)

Lowest Score For: 122 vs Fairfield-Liverpool (GS2)

Lowest Score i or.	122 43	i aiiiic	iu Liv	cipooi	(002)												
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Selvaratnam,Raghavan	4	4	2	39*	73	36.50	-	-	152.08	11	-	1			-	-	-
Wolter,William S	4	4	-	55	119	29.75	1	-	148.75	12	4	-			-	-	-
Byrnes, Joseph J	4	4	-	52	89	22.25	1	-	143.55	9	3	1			-	-	-
Vadalia,Ridham N	4	4	-	43	77	19.25	-	-	124.19	5	2	-			-	-	-
Garg, Tushaar	4	3	1	32	35	17.50	-	-	97.22	1	2	-			-	-	-
White, Declan O D	4	3	2	8*	14	14.00	-	-	127.27	2	-	2			-	-	-
Khan,Sibghat U	4	4	-	21	44	11.00	-	-	146.67	7	-	2			-	-	-
Also Batted:																	
Scoble,Thomas J	4	2	1	19*	23	23.00	-	-	115.00	1	1	-			-	-	-
Kitchner, Joshua	4	2	-	10	10	5.00	-	-	76.92	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-
Bhasin,Sanket	4	1	-	5	5	5.00	-	-	166.67	-	-	-			-	-	-
Martin, Taine J N	4	2	2	14*	16	-	-	-	88.89	1	-	-			-	-	-
Unknown	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	9			4	-	-
Extras	•				39												
Difference					1												

BOWLING

UniSport Nationals (Twenty20) 2018/2019

 Overs Bowled:
 63

 Runs Scored Against:
 428

 Wickets Taken:
 28

 Average / Wicket:
 15.29

 Balls / Wicket:
 13.50

 Runs / Over:
 6.79

Highest Score Against: 7/139 vs University of Tasmania (Rd3)
Lowest Score Against: 117 vs University of Tasmania (Rd2)

Name	0	M	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Byrnes,Joseph J	10	-	4	60	2/20	15.00	6.00	15.00	-	-	-
White, Declan O D	11	-	4	61	2/13	15.25	5.55	16.50	-	7	1
Khan,Sibghat U	13	1	4	73	2/29	18.25	5.62	19.50	-	3	-
Scoble,Thomas J	10	-	2	70	1/25	35.00	7.00	30.00	-	4	-
Wolter,William S	12	-	3	114	1/15	38.00	9.50	24.00	-	2	-
Also Bowled:											
Martin, Taine J N	2	-	3	10	3/10	3.33	5.00	4.00	-	-	-
Bhasin,Sanket	0.3	-	1	4	1/4	4.00	8.00	3.00	-	-	-
Selvaratnam,Raghavan	2	-	1	8	1/8	8.00	4.00	12.00	-	1	-
Vadalia,Ridham N	2.3	-	2	18	2/8	9.00	7.20	7.50	-	3	-
Extras				10							

PARTNERSHIPS

UniSport Nationals (Twenty20) 2018/2019

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Inn	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	SF	University of Technology Sydney	1	Khan,Sibghat U	4	Byrnes,Joseph J	52	36
2nd	SF	University of Technology Sydney	1	Vadalia,Ridham N	13	Byrnes,Joseph J	52	24
3rd	1	Central Queensland University	1	Wolter,William S	35	Vadalia,Ridham N	43	82
4th	2	University of Tasmania	1	Wolter,William S	24	Selvaratnam,Raghavan	39*	53
5th	3	University of Tasmania	1	Wolter,William S	55	Garg,Tushaar	32	75
6th	3	University of Tasmania	1	Garg,Tushaar	32	Scoble,Thomas J	19*	15
7th	3	University of Tasmania	1	Scoble,Thomas J	19*	Kitchner,Joshua	0	28
8th	1	Central Queensland University	1	Bhasin,Sanket	5	Martin,Taine J N	14*	12
9th	1	Central Queensland University	1	Martin, Taine J N	14*	White, Declan O D	6*	9*

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	4	-	106	26.50
2nd	4	-	45	11.25
3rd	4	-	128	32.00
4th	4	-	64	16.00
5th	4	1	126	42.00
6th	3	-	15	5.00
7th	3	1	40	20.00
8th	1	-	12	12.00
9th	1	1	9	

US OPEN GOLF DAY

The 2019 UNSWCC Golf Day returned to Bonnie Doon with much fanfare. With ex UNSWCC President Peter "Jacky" Jourdain now Bonnie Doon President and many current and ex Bees members of the Club, a move back now that the course renovations are complete made perfect sense.

Unfortunately, the weather god's were not on board, and play had to abandoned after about 8 holes with around 40mm of rain falling in 20-30 minutes. Special mention to Sam McCormick's group who battled it out for 16 holes in what turned out to be a rookie error, as by the time they got in, the bar tab had almost finished

Special thanks to **Dan Christian** and **Chris Tremain** for making the effort to come along, along with all others who travelled some distance and had days of work to attend.

Next year is US Open again in June, so hope to see everyone there.

Cheers Colonel

MATTHEW SANDERS
GOLF DAY CO-ORDINATOR

Scenes from the Old Boys Game (see report on page 99):







Left: After 40 or so years of service to the UNSWCC, Henry and Julie Lawson look on to a sacrificial bail burning to mark the clubs last match at the Village Green. (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

Top Right: Such an eclectic group photographed here (L to R): Warren Saunders, Anthony Pratt, James Baker, Peter "Lenny" Godber, Daniel Christian, Michael "Chook" Ryan, David "Worm" Carson. (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

Bottom Right: A couple of ex Petersham-Marrickville psyco's (as well as being very old mates) pictured here at the Old Boys Game - David "Capital" Gainsford and Darren "Suey" Sue. (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

SNAKE ROOTER CUP

<u>Snake Rooter Cup</u> UNSW SRC Team Charlie vs. UNSW SRC Team Roachy Played at David Phillips North, 13th December, 2018
Umpires: GM Greenberg Scorer : P Sharma
Toss: UNSW SRC Team Roachy

Innings of: UNSW SRC Team Roachy

<u>Batsman</u>	How Out	Bowler	Runs	Mins	<u>Balls</u>	<u>4's</u>	<u>6's</u>	<u>FOW</u>
NJ Tilley	c.Scoble	Thorpe	14	-	10	2	-	1 – 22
SK Thanabalasingam	Retired		22	-	11	4	-	3 - 66
DOD White	lbw	A Charlwood	27	-	8	5	1	2 - 62
JL Iliffe	C.	Patel	10	-	6	2	-	4 - 86
FP Geraghty	Retired		14	-	16	1	-	7 - 124
RJ Bennett	Run Out	(Patel)	8	-	4	-	-	5 – 94
JP Roach*	Retired		20	-	9	4	-	6 - 117
A Finkelstein+	Not Out		8	-	6	1	-	-
RJ Bennett (2)	Not Out		4	-	3	-	-	-
MS Swaraj	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Extras	(b3, lb2, w2, nb1)		8					
Overs	12	Total:	135					
<u>Bowler</u>	<u>Overs</u>	<u>Mdns</u>	Wkts	Runs	<u>Wds</u>	<u>Nbs</u>		
JP Gavan	2	-	0	18	1	-		
BJ Napier	1	-	0	11	-	-		
WA Thorpe	2	-	1	16	-	-		
TJ Scoble	1	-	0	23	1	-		
AG Charlwood	2	-	1	30	-	1		
JJ Byrnes	1	-	0	7	-	-		
A Patel	2	-	1	15	-	-		
P Dhanoa	1	-	0	9	-	-		
	<u>Inn</u>	ings of: UNSW SRC	Team Charlie	<u> </u>				
Batsman	How Out	Bowler	Runs	Mins	Balls	4's	6's	FOW

Batsman	How Out	Bowler	Runs	Mins	Balls	<u>4's</u>	<u>6's</u>	FOW
P Dhanoa	Retired		15	-	10	2		2 – 49
BJ Napier	Retired		27	-	11	4	1	1 - 40
JJ Byrnes	Retired		27	-	11	4	1	3 - 75
AG Charlwood*	b.	Iliffe	4	-	8	-	-	4 – 79
WA Thorpe	C.	Bennett	5	-	7	1	-	6 - 93
AJ Coleman+	C.	Bennett	9	-	5	1	-	5 – 89
A Patel	b.	Swaraj	9	-	8	1	-	7 - 123
TJ Scoble	Not Out		26	-	10	2	2	-
JP Gavan	Not Out		1	-	2	-	-	-
Extras	(b2, lb1, w3, nb2)		8					
Overs	12	Totals	131					
<u>Bowler</u>	<u>Overs</u>	<u>Mdns</u>	Wkts	Runs	<u>Wds</u>	<u>Nbs</u>		
RJ Bennett	2	-	2	20	1	-		
MS Swaraj	2	-	1	20	1	-		
NJ Tilley	1	-	0	20	-	-		
SK Thanabalasingam	2	-	0	23	-	-		
JP Roach	1	-	0	16	-	1		
DOD White	2	-	0	18	-	1		
FP Geraghty	1	-	0	3	-	-		
JL Iliffe	1	-	1	8	1	-		

UNSW SRC Team Roach Won

OLD BOYS MATCH

Our Club has a healthy network of ex-players who stay in regular touch with us through prolific email banter, the SCG Test Breakfast (sadly in hiatus due to the SFS demolition), our annual Golf Day, regular catch up drinks and, the more recently instituted, yearly Old Boys game. The fixture had its genesis in **Michael** "**Chook" Ryan's** 50th birthday in 2011, a memorable day where we played a "serious enough" game at Bradman Oval in Bowral, and a much sadder occasion, the funeral of our former Secretary **Jack Carmichael** who had passed away at a young age from cancer.

At these gatherings it occurred to us, and former President **Glenn "Orca" Clark** in particular, that there is a unique and continuing connection between our players drawn from the special culture that has existed at our Club throughout its history and the important part it has played in many of our lives. With the significant assistance of his wife Narelle, he then set out to mark this bond by holding an annual game between explayers. The catering and organisation for this was first class – way too good for the bunch of boofheads it was accommodating. Couple this with a return to the VG, visits to the Donnie the night before and after, and the dragging out of all those old stories and new theories, has proved an irresistible mix. A range of former players from all eras - those interested in a run around and those (definitely) not – have been making the annual trip to the VG ever since.



Theories galore...(L to R): The father of UNSWCC Grade Cricket - John "JR" Rogers, also Paddy Grattan-Smith, John Gallagher, and Mark Ray. (Photo taken by: John Lupton)

Fast forward to 2019. The VG was in its death throes (and we were borrowing grounds), 1st Grade were marching through the Limited Overs finals, and 5ths were sweeping all before them. It was hard to find a day! However, as the planets realigned, 31 March 2019 emerged from the fog. The circumstances had a Steven Bradbury ring to them -1sts bowed out in a nail biting qualifying final at Chatswood; 5ths path to the Grand Final was diverted to likely away games from the Semi onwards by an unlucky last round loss and then, to give us some more certainty (about not hosting a grade Grand Final), our beloved UNSW advised us that there would be no

power to the VG on the GF weekend of 30/31 March. This happened to be a date that was no good for Orca and Narelle, so it shaped as providing perfect conditions for an "old school" event - dimly lit dressing rooms, nowhere to charge a phone, delivered pizza and drinks in a bucket of ice.

A month's notice was a stretch, but giving it a push along was the fact that this really was it for the VG – the last day of cricket there. The response was remarkable. In a sea of RSVPs perhaps the most notable was **Dan Christian's**:

"Currently in Karachi - home this week. What are the rough times of the game? I've got a bucks in Adelaide all day on the Saturday, I could potentially get an early flight!"

On top of this, **John Rogers**, our mentor, oracle and father of UNSWCC Grade cricket, was rallying Bees from our Club Championship victory in 1979, 40 years ago.

So, our VG swansong came together well, despite a hiccup the day before of a saturated wicket after the covers failed to, in the modern vernacular, execute. Even then, Green Options stepped up, working late into Saturday to get a new pitch ready. Thanks to them.

On the day, attendees were greeted with warm smiles, cold beer and **Michael "Kurly" Kovacs'** newish venture, the Kurly Wurly Bar. Somehow, he pulled off this shameless commercialism without jarring the day. Complimentary stubby holders and some truly unique fashion items helped. The pitch was a belter, the weather perfect. **David Carson** spoke for most of us when, surveying the scene, he wondered out aloud about what the hell the Uni was doing to shut this scene, repeated over decades, down.

The details of the game itself were of limited relevance, especially as a few of the usual "hormones" (**Joe Scarcella, Jon Horley** and other such blokes who look like they could still go around) were absent. However, it did provide one last facility for laughter, mockery and loss of human dignity – with, at and in front of your mates. The way we were on the day said it all about our Club......egalitarianism, sense of

humor and irony, zero pretention. High Court judges, Test cricketers, CEOs, bums – all treating each other the same way as they always did.

The day finished fittingly in orangey evening sunshine with speeches from JR, Henry, Jonesy and Orca, Henry burning the match bails on the final VG pitch, and 5ths turning up to join us from their Grand Final at Caringbah, gutted but philosophical in defeat. They had a big night ahead which, in time honored fashion, culminated in a ridiculous scene – in this case, Bowie miming a delivery and appealing to a poster of John Travolta in his famous Saturday Night Fever pose. Out.

Below follows a by no means comprehensive and in no particular order, list of former players and friends who were there, at some stage, on the day:

M. Palin, A. Jones, M. Elliott, P. Godber, I. Murray, C. Jameson, D. Christian, M. Mag, A. Epstein, M. Kovacs, M. Ryan, D. Carson, T. Lang, R. Stark, J. Baker, M. Sanders, D. Gallop, A. Pratt, G. Holt, P. Serov, J. Lupton, M. Debello, S. McKay, C. O'Brien, T. Richardson, M. Speiser, J. Robson, J. Gallagher, M. Mullen, K. Connor, A. Wijeratne, M. Ray, G. Livingstone, D. Gainsford, J. Pym, T. Hoare, J. Rogers, W. Reynolds, D. Culhane, P. Jourdain, S. Gerber, W. Saunders, T. Buddin, S. Campbell, P. Tout, G. Garland, G. Lawson, J. Lawson, P. Grattan-Smith, A. Johnson, D. Sue, D. Jebb, J. Dixon, M. Gregg, R. Pym, T. Christian, R. Evans (Scorch), G. Clarke, S. Price, R. March, P. James

DAVID JEBB OLD BOYS MATCH CO-ORDINATOR

Social Match - UNSWCC Old Boys Match (OB5)

Played at The Village Green, UNSW Sydney, 31st March, 2019 Toss: Stark XII

Umpire: GM Garland Scorer: MR Sanders
Innings of: Stark XII

<u>Batsman</u>	How Out	Bowler Bowler	Runs	Mins	<u>Balls</u>	<u>4's</u>	<u>6's</u>	<u>FOW</u>
DT Christian	c.Speiser	O'Brien	25	-	15	5	-	1 - 43
CW Jameson	b.	Ryan	44	-	48	5	-	9 - 187
MR Elliott	Not Out		33	-	27	4	-	-
SW McKay	c.Debello	Pratt	18	-	19	3	-	3 - 121
JG Robson	b.	Carson	3	-	3	-	-	2 - 105
MN Palin	b.	Speiser	5	-	11	-	-	5 - 138
PW Godber	lbw	Pratt	14	-	12	3	-	4 - 125
JM Baker	b.	Ryan	27	-	28	2	-	8 - 160
P Serov	c.Speiser	Richardson	0	-	2	-	-	6 - 141
RW Stark *	c.Pratt	Ryan	0	_	10	_	-	7 - 152
M Kovacs +	Not Out	,	12	_	7	2	-	-
WR Saunders	-	=	-	_	-	-	_	_
Extras	(b 3, lb 1,nb 2)		6					
Overs	30	Total:	187	-				
Bowler	Overs	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Wds	Nbs		
M Mag	4	-	0	31	-	-		
C O'Brien	4	-	1	23	-	_		
S Debello	4	-	0	31	_	_		
DJ Carson	4	_	1	17	_	1		
AD Pratt	3	_	2	23	_			
M Speiser	3	_	1	9	_	_		
TS Richardson	1	_	i	3	_	_		
MB Ryan	4	_	3	29	_	_		
G Holt	2	_	0	7	_	1		
AC Jones	1		0	10	_			
AC Julies	'	Innings o	f: Jones XII	10	_	_		
Batsman	How Out	Bowler	Runs	Mins	Balls	4's	6's	FOW
TE Lang +	b.	Saunders	24	-	22	2	-	2 - 49
TS Richardson	c.McKay	Elliott	21	_	27	3	-	1 - 41
DJ Carson	b.	McKay	9	_	15	1	_	3 - 55
AC Jones*	Retired	Workey	35	_	45	2	_	-
G Holt	b.	Jameson	4	_	8	-	_	4 - 62
J Gallagher	c.Saunders	Serov	10		21	1	_	5 - 85
AD Pratt	c.Kovacs	Robson	30		15	2	3	6 - 120
M Speiser	b.	Stark	2		5	-	-	7 - 123
S Debello	lbw	Stark	5	-	5		-	8 - 135
MB Ryan	b.	Stark	0	-	2		-	9 - 135
	Run Out	Stark	2	-	6	-	-	10 - 143
IF Murray	Not Out		∠ 12	-	6 7	2		
C O'Brien			3	-	3	-	-	-
M Mag Extras	Not Out (w 2)		2	-	3	-	-	-
	(w 2) 30	Totals	159	-				
Overs				D	14/-1-	NII		
Bowler BT OL : "	<u>Overs</u>	<u>Mdns</u>	Wkts	Runs	<u>Wds</u>	<u>Nbs</u>		
DT Christian	4	-	0	17	-	-		
JG Robson	4	-	1	24	-	-		
RW Stark	4	1	3	19	-	-		
				25	1	_		
MR Elliott	2	-	1					
WR Saunders	4	-	1	12	-	-		
WR Saunders SW McKay	4 3	- - -	1 1	12 14		-		
WR Saunders SW McKay CW Jameson	4 3 3	- - - 1	1 1 1	12 14 15		- - -		
WR Saunders SW McKay CW Jameson JM Baker	4 3 3 3	- - - 1	1 1 1 0	12 14 15 17		- - -		
WR Saunders SW McKay CW Jameson	4 3 3	- - 1 - - Stark XII Won	1 1 1 0 1	12 14 15		- - - -		

Universities Women's Cricket Club

The 2018/2019 season saw UWCC fielding teams in all grades including two teams in the third-grade competition. Also the introduction of an U/15 pilot competition saw us field an affectionately named 'Baby Brewer' team. We had returning players and a fair few new faces joining the ranks including a few new faces to the coaching staff. Under the ever faithful leadership of Darren, our coaching team provided ongoing support to all players across all grades. With our junior team also being established we saw an influx of parents ever present at training and during our social events.

Our successes on and off the field kept us balanced and our community feel continued to grow and flourish. We had a number of players representing at higher levels throughout the season at underage championships, National League, Big Bash and Australian levels. Congratulations to those players on their successes. It is always a highlight for us all when you are able to get back to the club and play or coach.

I'd like to acknowledge the support of Sydney University sport and fitness and UNSW sport who have provided us with facilities and guidance throughout the season. We are continuing to work with both Uni's to ensure that we are all on the same page with our common goal of making UWCC strong and sustainable. I would like to thank FDC Construction and Fitout for their support for men's and women's cricket at Sydney Uni.

No club can have success without the support and commitment of a strong committee. I would like to thank all this seasons committee members. A lot of the hours and work that is put in by each and every member of the UWCC committee goes unnoticed. During the season the demands placed on the committee is high but not once did anyone step down or shirk from their responsibility. I would like to thank Pete Robinson, John Owen, Georgia L-F, Jon and Jannette Cooksey, Taylor Ling, Nikki and Simon Pitkethley, Erica James and Lisa Darke. It has been great to see that over the years of being a part of UWCC as a player and then a committee member that more and more parents are getting involved with the committee roles. In the early days the committee was made of players who were in full time work or uni students which made everything a little more challenging. With that said being on the committee has been a rewarding experience and one that I highly recommend players get involved in. It provides you with an understanding of how the club functions and gives you an appreciation of the mammoth effort it takes to get you on the park playing the game we love. I would like to give a special thank you to John Owen, my father, who was roped into being Treasure once I became president. It became a package deal or more so I made dad do it, but I thank him for his ongoing commitment to the club.

We had several successful events throughout the season including; Season launch, Christmas party, Ann Mitchell Day and our continued support of Pink stumps day to raise money for the McGrath foundation. These functions were well supported by not only players but their partners and family members and I thank the social committee for making them fun events.

Thank you to all team managers and team captains for your ongoing support throughout this season. Without your efforts on and off the field week in and week out it would have made the running of the club a lot more difficult. Finally thank you to all the players. Despite their being times throughout the season where it was difficult to fill teams, it was great to see that family spirit come through with many players putting their hands up to help.

With that said UWCC is always looking to welcome new players to its ranks and to encourage members of our cricket community to get involved with the club. There is always a place at Universities Women's Cricket Club.

KATE OWEN
UWCC PRESIDENT

COMBINED CLUB STATISTICS 2018/2019

Combined Club Statistics 2018/2019 (All Grades & Competitions - Grade,1LO,T20C,MC,TCC,PG & GS)

Overs Faced: 5617

Runs Scored For: 20262

Wickets Lost: 901 Average / Wicket: 22.49 Balls / Wicket: 37.41 Runs / Over: Highest Score For:

3.61 6/366 - 4th Grade vs Bankstown (Rd4)

Highest Score For:	6/366 - 4th Grade vs Bankstown (Rd4)																
Lowest Score For:	38 - 6th	Grade	vs Gor	don (Rd1	5)												
Name	Mts	Inn	No	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100	S/R	4s	6s	Ct	Wk	St	RD	RI	Pts
Brook, Harry C	21	24	4	100*	1001	50.05	9	1	86.29	134	16	12			-	-	1624
Gilkes, Matthew R	16.5	19	1	137	811	45.06	3	3	85.64	105	14	_	16	1	-	3	1240
Dawson, David G	20	21	1	86	540	27.00	5	-	64.67	62	1	4	4	2	1	-	666
Brown, Connor R	11.5	11	1	87	453	45.30	4	-	54.38	54	3	5			2	1	1053
Byrnes, Joseph J	19	20	1	74	430	22.63	3	-	51.19	46	5	7			-	-	500
Wolter, William S	14	16	2	102	429	30.64	3	1	57.74	49	5	5			-	1	734
Saini, Vishwas K	13	13	1	115	421	35.08	1	1	69.59	41	1	5			-	-	726
Patel, Ankit	14	14	1	81	421	32.38	4	-	70.76	57	-	10			1	1	1691
Roach,Jack P	14	13	2	103	419	38.09	1	2	49.47	50	1	3			-	-	725
Vadalia,Ridham N	14	14	3	102	412	37.45	1	1	77.15	54	13	5			1	1	737
Atallah, Marcus A	19	18	1	60	384	22.59	2	-	79.50	45	7	7			1	-	1092
Islam,Tahmidul	17	16	1	84	353	23.53	3	-	82.48	33	1	5			-	-	497
Tilley,Nathan J	15	14	2	142*	350	29.17	2	1	66.67	42	3	7			-	-	680
Hreszczuk,Vincent A	20	20	1	48	346	18.21	-	-	52.34	26	-	6			1	-	696
Williams, Charles D	17	17	-	64	339	19.94	2	-	58.15	47	2	-	33	2	-	6	1238
McLean,Brandon J	12	11	-	87	338	30.73	3	-	65.00	36	11	4			-	1	611
Gavan,Joshua P	15	16	-	107	332	20.75	1	1	38.29	46	2	5			1	-	612
Byrnes,Thomas A	23	20	5	70*	315	21.00	1	-	53.57	29	6	-	26	3	-	3	939
Geraghty,Fionn P	20	20	-	42	305	15.25	-	-	39.56	28	-	10			-	1	518
Gilmore,Angus H	13	14	3	56*	304	27.64	1	-	52.96	31	2	4			1	1	509
Dhanoa,Prabhjot George	17	18	-	102	299	16.61	-	1	45.93	20	-	3	2	-	-	-	539
Siu,Daniel H	11	12	1	87	290	26.36	2	-	45.74	27	-	7			1	2	590
Kakkireni,Himanshu	14	13	1	103	288	24.00	-	1	47.14	26	-	9			-	-	628
Chaplin,Benjamin A	10	10	1	81*	278	30.89	1	-	55.27	29	5	8			-	-	568
Jackson,Connor S	13.5	14	2	88	278	23.17	1	-	53.88	29	-	6			1	-	493
Baruah,Anshul	11	12	1	59*	266	24.18	1	-	58.33	38	-	4			-	-	667
Bhandari,Danny	13	13	-	66	263	20.23	1	-	42.56	22	-	4			-	-	633
Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	14	14	1	59*	240	18.46	1	-	50.00	28	3	3			2	1	455
Trope, Jonah G	14 11	14 12	1 1	62 56	239 236	18.38 21.45	2	-	69.48 45.56	22 21	1 2	4 7			-	2	439 486
Mellick,Joshua M Selvaratnam,Raghavan	12	13	2	87*	232	21.45	1	-	66.29	23	2	1			-	1	337
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	10	10	2	45	224	28.00		-	63.46	17	7	1			_	1	1014
Burinaga,Rhys A	14	13	2	90*	221	20.09	1	_	54.84	22		7			_	1	691
Tanner, Nivek D	21	20	1	54	221	11.63	1	-	39.61	18	-	5			-	-	506
Jayasekera,Kieran N	13	11	-	64	219	19.91	2	-	56.30	27	1	3			_	-	379
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	20	18	4	43	215	15.36	-	-	53.88	20	3	4			-	4	646
Crofts,Aaron M	14	14	3	47	201	18.27	-	-	56.15	15	2	5			-	-	881
Greenberg,Jake L	17	13	4	55	200	22.22	1	-	59.00	26	-	6			1	-	883
Jasper,Simon J	9	10	1	39	198	22.00	-	-	45.00	23	3	1			-	1	833
Martin, Taine J N	10	11	2	54*	198	22.00	1	-	57.56	19	2	1			-	-	283
Charlwood, Nicholas R	11	11	-	45	198	18.00	-	-	38.98	21	-	2			-	-	393
Goldsmith, Harrison R	8	7	-	40	191	27.29	-	-	55.52	13	1	2			-	-	406
McLean,Hayden C	20	15	6	48*	189	21.00	-	-	40.04	22	2	2			2	-	662
Hudson,Blake D	9.5	9	-	64	189	21.00	1	-	43.65	24	-	4			-	1	584
Kitchner, Joshua	11	11	2	65	188	20.89	1	-	66.20	11	2	-	10	4	1	2	613
Bowcock,Daniel S	10	10	-	39	187	18.70	-	-	41.65	22	-	2			-	-	183
Rahman, Tanzeelur	13	13	3	48	185	18.50	-	-	50.55	25	1	6			-	-	770
Swaraj,Milan S	9	10	-	54	173	17.30	1	-	46.76	14	-	2			-	-	318
Goonaratne,Menuja	11	11	-	36	169	15.36	-	-	59.93	12	-	2			-	1	404
Connolly,Tom E	7	7 5	-	53	164	23.43	1	-	52.23	9	2 7	1 4			-	1	239
Tan,Jonathan J H Kumanan,Athyban	6 12	9	1 -	91 67	158 157	39.50 17.44	2 1	-	110.49 61.81	13 17	-	-	15	2	-	3	328 552
Scoble,Thomas J	20	9 16	6	35*	156	15.60	-	-	60.00	15	5	2	15	2	-	3 1	966
Coleman,Andrew J	14	13	3	30	151	15.10	-	-	59.22	12	1	-	21	1	-	2	701
Finkelstein, Adam	12	12	2	88*	143	14.30	1	_	55.21	12	3	7	21	•	_	-	512
Mitris, Nicholas P	8	7	1	108	136	22.67	-	1	76.40	16	-	2			_	_	326
Singh,Gurnoor	13	11	3	59*	135	16.88	1		72.58	19	2	4			_	_	650
Sidney,Damian L	11	9	1	85	135	16.88	1	_	103.05	20	5	1	10	_	_	2	435
Everitt, Nicholas L	14	14	2	24	123	10.25		_	37.96	6	2	4			_	3	638
Biradar, Akash	20	18	4	25	122	8.71	-	_	37.42	3	-	4			2	2	1137
Kashyap,Vivek N	19	15	4	32	121	11.00	-	-	47.27	8	3	3			-	1	1181
Carew,Dayle H	16	14	5	22	118	13.11	-	-	38.82	10	4	5	1	1	-	3	825
McCormick,Sam A	9	10	-	81	114	11.40	1	-	52.53	20	-	7			-	-	289
Viswasam,Tarik R	5	6	1	72*	96	19.20	1	-	50.53	10	-	-			1	-	181
Bell Bird,Tom F	7	7	1	48*	90	15.00	-	-	90.91	11	-	1			-	-	225
White, Declan O D	18	10	6	35	89	22.25	-	-	49.44	11	1	7			1	1	1156

Evans,Robin N	5	6	_	24	88	14.67			44.90	12		4					218
Snyman,Henry C	7	6	2	44	82	20.50	-	-	44.90 47.95	5	2	2	1		-	1	187
Law,Mitchell T W	19	14	7	22	82	11.71	-		46.59	5	-	4	'	-	-	-	922
Ottavio, Stefano	5	5	-	35	80	16.00	-	_	54.05	4	_	2			_	_	130
Iliffe,Jeremiah L	5	5	_	34	79	15.80	-	_	82.29	9	5	1			_	_	189
Manzie, Clive A	13	9	1	34	75	9.38	-	_	36.41	4	-	2			1	1	530
Xu,Alan	8	7	-	71	73 74	10.57	1	_	31.76	5	_	1	3	_		2	214
Hardwicke-Owen,Jack	10	9	2	17	72	10.37	-	_	25.35	8	_	4	3	-	1	4	506
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	10	7	2	33*	63	12.60	_	_	57.80	4	_	3			1	-	643
Attenborough, Jack R K	4	4	-	35	61	15.25	_	_	78.21	3	_	-				_	71
Walker,Edward H G	7	6	3	22*	58	19.33	_	-	69.05	3	1	_			1	_	198
Wright,Thomas M	4	4	4	24*	55	-	-	_	55.56	1	-	_				_	65
Sharma, Prakhar	13	6	1	26	54	10.80	-	_	43.90	5	1	5			1	_	569
Ng,Jeremy	4	3		24	40	13.33	_	_	46.51	7		-				_	60
Napier,Brendan J	13	8	3	13	39	7.80	_	_	46.43	6	_	2			_	_	594
Fernandopulle, Jude Dylan	0.5	1	-	38	38	38.00	-	_	50.67	6	_	-			_	_	38
Cameron, William P	2	2	_	34	34	17.00	_	_	41.98	4	_	1			_	_	64
Ramakrishnan,Aditya	13	10	6	11	33	8.25	-	_	23.40	3	_	1			_	_	668
Jones, Dean N	13	10	2	21	30	3.75	-	_	30.00	2	_	1			_	1	470
Gardner Miller, Nicholas L	1	1	1	25*	25	-	_	_	104.17	3	_				_		55
Sharma, Ishan	4.5	3		15	24	8.00	_	_	77.42	4	_	_			_	_	169
Ward,Christopher N	2	2	1	16	19	19.00	-	_	41.30	1	_	2			_	_	164
Korn, Mitchell O	4	4		16	19	4.75	_	_	33.33	1	_	-	3	1	_	1	99
Miller, Timothy J	7	6	2	9	18	4.50	_	_	17.82	1	_	3	0		_	3	328
Bennett, Joshua M	16	9	2	7	16	2.29	_	_	22.54	-	_	4			_	1	633
Agrawal,Kabir	3	2	2	, 12*	15	-	_	_	25.86	2	_	2			_		105
Forrest, Lachlan	1	1	-	15	15	15.00	_	_	34.88	-	_	-			_	1	120
Redman, Andrew J	3	3	_	7	15	5.00	_	_	34.88	1	_	_			_	Ċ	35
Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	5	2	1	7*	14	14.00	_	_	87.50	2	_	_			_	_	179
Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel	7	6	1	7	14	2.80	_	_	37.84	1	_	3			_	1	259
Ganesan,Cheran	9	4	2	7*	13	6.50	_	_	18.57		_	4			_		418
Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K	8	3	2	10	10	10.00	_	_	33.33	2	_	Ċ			_	_	265
Charlwood, Alexander G	12.5	7	4	4*	10	3.33	_	_	15.63	1	_	2			_	_	570
Stewart, Jesse J	1	1		8	8	8.00	_	_	30.77		_	-			_	_	18
Venianakis, John A	1	1	_	7	7	7.00	_	_	31.82	_	_	_			_	_	7
Stewart, Timothy J	1	1	_	6	6	6.00	_	_	33.33	_	_	_			_	1	26
Faber, Kyle G	1	1	_	3	3	3.00	_	_	42.86	_	_	_			_		3
Lupton, John C	4	4	2	3	3	1.50	-	_	8.82	_	_	_			_	_	63
Greenberg,Glen M	3	1	-	1	1	1.00	_	_	20.00	_	_	1			_	1	61
Staples,Matthew J V	7	4	3	1*	1	1.00	_	_	16.67	_	_	2			_	-	201
Thorp,William A	8	1	-	1	1	1.00	_	_	25.00	_	_	1			2	1	441
Motalla, Chaitanya	8	1	1	0*	0	-	_	_	0.00	_	_	3			-	-	210
Garland,Matthew B J	1		-	-	-	_	_	_	-	_	_	1			_	_	30
Absent		3										•					00
Extras		J			1481												

1

Difference

BOWLING
Combined Club Statistics 2018/2019 (All Grades & Competitions - Grade,1LO,T20C,MC,TCC,PG & GS)
Overs Bowled:
Runs Scored Against:
20237 Wickets Taken: 843 Average / Wicket: Balls / Wicket: 24.01 38.86 Runs / Over: 3.71

Highest Score Against: 515 - 6B vs Penrith (SF)

Lowest Score Against: 30 - 6th Grade vs Sydney University (Rd12)

Lowest Ocore / Igainst.	00 01110	Jidac Vo	Cyancy C	inversity ((412)						
Name	0	М	W	R	Best	Avg	Econ	S/R	5wi	Wd	Nb
Law,Mitchell T W	186.2	29	33	595	4/30	18.03	3.19	33.88	-	34	9
Kashyap, Vivek N	224.1	64	32	688	6/51	21.50	3.07	42.03	1	17	4
Biradar,Akash	173.3	34	31	472	5/21	15.23	2.72	33.58	1	25	-
White, Declan O D	199.1	30	31	787	5/35	25.39	3.95	38.55	2	13	12
Patel, Ankit	171.3	41	30	437	6/82	14.57	2.55	34.30	1	5	-
Scoble,Thomas J	175.2	33	28	648	5/24	23.14	3.70	37.57	1	23	6
Bennett, Joshua M	187	34	25	782	4/57	31.28	4.18	44.88	-	16	4
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	110.4	21	23	397	5/57	17.26	3.59	28.87	1	37	19
Ramakrishnan, Aditya	165.2	27	23	564	4/17	24.52	3.41	43.13	-	6	6
Atallah, Marcus A	239	38	23	969	6/94	42.13	4.05	62.35	1	1	-
Jasper,Simon J	100	30	22	282	4/21	12.82	2.82	27.27	-	8	1
Greenberg, Jake L	118.2	19	22	388	4/16	17.64	3.28	32.27	-	22	10
Carew, Dayle H	175.2	47	21	486	5/75	23.14	2.77	50.10	1	6	-
McLean, Hayden C	186.4	31	21	794	4/63	37.81	4.25	53.33	-	2	17
Crofts, Aaron M	121.2	21	20	441	4/35	22.05	3.63	36.40	-	17	6
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	92.5	23	18	290	4/27	16.11	3.12	30.94	-	22	4
Napier, Brendan J	132	23	18	437	5/48	24.28	3.31	44.00	1	4	15
Rahman, Tanzeelur	99	16	17	411	4/42	24.18	4.15	34.94	-	9	7
Singh, Gurnoor	107	19	16	431	3/39	26.94	4.03	40.13	-	12	1
Charlwood, Alexander G	140.1	26	16	432	6/41	27.00	3.08	52.56	1	3	-
Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	58.5	11	14	171	4/16	12.21	2.91	25.21	-	5	8

Brown, Connor R 125 28 14 412 3/45 29.43 3.30 53.57 - - - Jones, Dean N 116.1 24 14 504 4/37 36.00 4.34 49.79 - 20 Ganesan, Cheran 79.4 22 13 298 3/35 22.92 3.74 36.77 - 12 Thanabalasingam, Suthangan K 115 9 13 569 4/26 43.77 4.95 53.08 - 18 Finkelstein, Adam 67.5 14 12 224 4/16 18.67 3.30 33.92 - 5 Thorp, William A 70 4 12 224 4/16 18.67 3.30 33.92 - 5 Brook, Harry C 96.4 21 12 263 5/6 21.92 3.37 39.00 1 9 Brama, Prakhar 130.3 17 12 517 4/56 43.08 3.96	11 8 24 1 1 1 - 3 1 6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Jones, Dean N	24 1 1 1 1 - 3 1 6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Ganesan,Cheran 79.4 22 13 298 3/35 22.92 3.74 36.77 - 12	1 1 1 - 3 1 6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	1 1 - 3 1 6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Finkelstein,Adam	1 - 3 1 6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Thorp,William A	- 3 1 6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Everiti, Nicholas L 78 13 12 263 5/6 21.92 3.37 39.00 1 9	1 6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Brook, Harry C 96.4 21 12 363 3/25 30.25 3.76 48.33 - 6 Sharma, Prakhar 130.3 17 12 517 4/56 43.08 3.96 65.25 - 9 Bhandari, Danny 60.3 22 11 146 4/35 13.27 2.41 33.00 - 3 Kunjithapatham, Jagadish K 48 6 10 171 3/32 17.10 3.56 28.80 - 17 Baruah, Anshul 77 13 10 239 3/14 23.90 3.10 46.20 - 8 Hudson, Blake D 33 3 9 152 4/20 16.89 4.61 22.00 - 3 Burinaga, Rhys A 41.2 6 9 152 3/43 16.89 3.68 27.56 - 5 Miller, Timothy J 47 4 7 159 3/19 22.71 3.38	1 6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Sharma,Prakhar 130.3 17 12 517 4/56 43.08 3.96 65.25 - 9 Bhandari,Danny 60.3 22 11 146 4/35 13.27 2.41 33.00 - 3 Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K 48 6 10 171 3/32 17.10 3.56 28.80 - 17 Baruah,Anshul 77 13 10 239 3/14 23.90 3.10 46.20 - 8 Hudson,Blake D 33 3 9 152 4/20 16.89 4.61 22.00 - 3 Burinaga,Rhys A 41.2 6 9 152 3/43 16.89 3.68 27.56 - 5 Miller,Timothy J 47 4 7 159 3/19 22.71 3.38 40.29 - 10 Staples,Matthew J V 43 5 6 149 1/7 24.83 3.47 43.00<	6 - 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2 2
Bhandari,Danny 60.3 22 11 146 4/35 13.27 2.41 33.00 - 3 Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K 48 6 10 171 3/32 17.10 3.56 28.80 - 17 Baruah,Anshul 77 13 10 239 3/14 23.90 3.10 46.20 - 8 Baruah,Anshul 77 13 10 239 3/14 23.90 3.10 46.20 - 8 Baruah,Anshul 77 13 10 239 3/14 23.90 3.10 46.20 - 8 Baruah,Anshul 77 13 10 239 3/14 23.90 3.10 46.20 - 8 Baruah,Anshul 77 13 10 239 3/14 23.90 3.10 46.20 - 8 Baruah,Anshul 77 13 152 4/20 16.89 4.61 22.00 - 3 Baruah,Anshul 77 159 3/19 3/19 22.71 3.38 40.29 - 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	- 4 2 - 1 5 9 10 2
Baruah,Anshul 77 13 10 239 3/14 23.90 3.10 46.20 - 8 Hudson,Blake D 33 3 9 152 4/20 16.89 4.61 22.00 - 3 Burinaga,Rhys A 41.2 6 9 152 3/43 16.89 3.68 27.56 - 5 Miller, Timothy J 47 4 7 159 3/19 22.71 3.38 40.29 - 10 Hreszczuk, Vincent A 63 5 7 233 2/19 33.29 3.70 54.00 - 10 Staples, Matthew J V 43 5 6 149 1/7 24.83 3.47 43.00 - 7 Goldsmith, Harrison R 44 3 6 169 3/49 28.17 3.84 44.00 - 50 Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz 57.3 11 6 176 3/25 29.33 3.06 <td< td=""><td>2 - 1 5 9 10 2</td></td<>	2 - 1 5 9 10 2
Hudson,Blake D 33 3 9 152 4/20 16.89 4.61 22.00 - 3 Burinaga,Rhys A 41.2 6 9 152 3/43 16.89 3.68 27.56 - 5 Miller, Timothy J 47 4 7 159 3/19 22.71 3.38 40.29 - 10 Hreszczuk, Vincent A 63 5 7 233 2/19 33.29 3.70 54.00 - 10 Staples, Matthew J V 43 5 6 149 1/7 24.83 3.47 43.00 - 7 Goldsmith, Harrison R 44 3 6 169 3/49 28.17 3.84 44.00 - 50 Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz 57.3 11 6 176 3/25 29.33 3.06 57.50 - 15 Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel 53 8 6 216 3/18 36.00 4.08 53.00 - 6 Goonaratne, Menuja 73 9 6 <td>1 5 9 10 2</td>	1 5 9 10 2
Burinaga,Rhys A 41.2 6 9 152 3/43 16.89 3.68 27.56 - 5 Miller,Timothy J 47 4 7 159 3/19 22.71 3.38 40.29 - 10 Hreszczuk,Vincent A 63 5 7 233 2/19 33.29 3.70 54.00 - 10 Staples,Matthew J V 43 5 6 149 1/7 24.83 3.47 43.00 - 7 Goldsmith,Harrison R 44 3 6 169 3/49 28.17 3.84 44.00 - 50 Shamas,Muhammad Sheraz 57.3 11 6 176 3/25 29.33 3.06 57.50 - 15 Shyam Anver,Mohamed Shakeel 53 8 6 216 3/18 36.00 4.08 53.00 - 6 Goonaratne,Menuja 53.5 6 6 237 3/17 39.50 4.40 53.83 - 29 Motalla,Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 3.32 73.00 - 13 Sharma,Ishan 26.4 8 5 64 3/13 12.80 2.40 32.00 - 10 Charlwood,Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker,Edward H G 36.2 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.56 74.40	1 5 9 10 2 2
Miller, Timothy J 47 4 7 159 3/19 22.71 3.38 40.29 - 10 Hreszczuk, Vincent A 63 5 7 233 2/19 33.29 3.70 54.00 - 10 Staples, Matthew J V 43 5 6 149 1/7 24.83 3.47 43.00 - 7 Goldsmith, Harrison R 44 3 6 169 3/49 28.17 3.84 44.00 - 50 Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz 57.3 11 6 176 3/25 29.33 3.06 57.50 - 15 Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel 53 8 6 216 3/18 36.00 4.08 53.00 - 6 Goonaratne, Menuja 53.5 6 6 237 3/17 39.50 4.40 53.83 - 29 Motalla, Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 33.2 73.00 - 13 Sharma, Ishan 26.4 8 <t< td=""><td>5 9 10 2 2</td></t<>	5 9 10 2 2
Miller, Timothy J 47 4 7 159 3/19 22.71 3.38 40.29 - 10 Hreszczuk, Vincent A 63 5 7 233 2/19 33.29 3.70 54.00 - 10 Staples, Matthew J V 43 5 6 149 1/7 24.83 3.47 43.00 - 7 Goldsmith, Harrison R 44 3 6 169 3/49 28.17 3.84 44.00 - 50 Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz 57.3 11 6 176 3/25 29.33 3.06 57.50 - 15 Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel 53 8 6 216 3/18 36.00 4.08 53.00 - 6 Goonaratne, Menuja 53.5 6 6 237 3/17 39.50 4.40 53.83 - 29 Motalla, Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 33.2 73.00 - 13 Sharma, Ishan 26.4 8 <t< td=""><td>9 10 2 2</td></t<>	9 10 2 2
Staples, Matthew J V 43 5 6 149 1/7 24.83 3.47 43.00 - 7 Goldsmith, Harrison R 44 3 6 169 3/49 28.17 3.84 44.00 - 50 Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz 57.3 11 6 176 3/25 29.33 3.06 57.50 - 15 Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel 53 8 6 216 3/18 36.00 4.08 53.00 - 6 Goonaratne, Menuja 53.5 6 6 237 3/17 39.50 4.40 53.83 - 29 Motalla, Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 33.2 73.00 - 13 Sharma, Ishan 26.4 8 5 64 3/13 12.80 2.40 32.00 - 10 Charlwood, Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker, Edward H G 36.2 1	10 2 2
Goldsmith, Harrison R 44 3 6 169 3/49 28.17 3.84 44.00 - 50 Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz 57.3 11 6 176 3/25 29.33 3.06 57.50 - 15 Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel 53 8 6 216 3/18 36.00 4.08 53.00 - 6 Goonaratne, Menuja 53.5 6 6 237 3/17 39.50 4.40 53.83 - 29 Motalla, Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 3.32 73.00 - 13 Sharma, Ishan 26.4 8 5 64 3/13 12.80 2.40 32.00 - 10 Charlwood, Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker, Edward H G 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 <t< td=""><td>2</td></t<>	2
Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz 57.3 11 6 176 3/25 29.33 3.06 57.50 - 15 Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel 53 8 6 216 3/18 36.00 4.08 53.00 - 6 Goonaratne, Menuja 53.5 6 6 237 3/17 39.50 4.40 53.83 - 29 Motalla, Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 3.32 73.00 - 13 Sharma, Ishan 26.4 8 5 64 3/13 12.80 2.40 32.00 - 10 Charlwood, Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker, Edward H G 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 McLean, Brandon J 62 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.	2
Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel 53 8 6 216 3/18 36.00 4.08 53.00 - 6 Goonaratne, Menuja 53.5 6 6 237 3/17 39.50 4.40 53.83 - 29 Motalla, Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 3.32 73.00 - 13 Sharma, Ishan 26.4 8 5 64 3/13 12.80 2.40 32.00 - 10 Charlwood, Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker, Edward H G 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 McLean, Brandon J 62 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.56 74.40 - -	
Goonaratne, Menuja 53.5 6 6 237 3/17 39.50 4.40 53.83 - 29 Motalla, Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 3.32 73.00 - 13 Sharma, Ishan 26.4 8 5 64 3/13 12.80 2.40 32.00 - 10 Charlwood, Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker, Edward H G 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 McLean, Brandon J 62 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.56 74.40 - -	
Motalla, Chaitanya 73 9 6 242 2/19 40.33 3.32 73.00 - 13 Sharma, Ishan 26.4 8 5 64 3/13 12.80 2.40 32.00 - 10 Charlwood, Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker, Edward H G 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 McLean, Brandon J 62 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.56 74.40 - -	7
Sharma,Ishan 26.4 8 5 64 3/13 12.80 2.40 32.00 - 10 Charlwood,Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker,Edward H G 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 McLean,Brandon J 62 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.56 74.40 - -	2
Charlwood,Nicholas R 30.5 6 5 112 3/31 22.40 3.63 37.00 - 8 Walker,Edward H G 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 McLean,Brandon J 62 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.56 74.40 - -	-
Walker,Edward H G 36.2 1 5 131 1/13 26.20 3.61 43.60 - 10 McLean,Brandon J 62 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.56 74.40 - -	1
McLean,Brandon J 62 1 5 345 2/54 69.00 5.56 74.40	1
'	3
Islam.Tahmidul 73.2 3 5 381 2/107 76 20 5 20 88 00 - 4	3
	1
Ward, Christopher N 20.3 3 4 67 3/20 16.75 3.27 30.75 - 2	-
Tanner,Nivek D 65.4 6 4 313 1/16 78.25 4.77 98.50 - 3	4
Forrest, Lachlan 8 - 3 30 3/30 10.00 3.75 16.00	-
Lupton, John C 20 3 3 71 1/11 23.67 3.55 40.00 - 8	-
lliffe, Jeremiah L 29 4 3 100 2/45 33.33 3.45 58.00 - 9	-
Bell Bird, Tom F 42 3 3 179 3/23 59.67 4.26 84.00 - 3	2
Wolter, William S 30 2 3 202 1/16 67.33 6.73 60.00 - 1	6
Chaplin,Benjamin A 6 2 2 21 2/11 10.50 3.50 18.00 - 1	-
Swaraj, Milan S 14 1 2 36 1/10 18.00 2.57 42.00 - 7	-
Evans, Robin N 16 2 2 56 1/1 28.00 3.50 48.00 - 1 Siu Daniel H 17 1 2 63 2/27 31.50 3.71 51.00 - 10	2
51d,5dillotti	-
Viswasam, Tarik R 16 3 2 64 1/26 32.00 4.00 48.00 - 4 Agrawal, Kabir 24.3 3 2 64 1/24 32.00 2.61 73.50 - 10	-
Gavan, Joshua P 0.5 - 1 1 1/1 1.00 1.20 5.00	-
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G 3 - 1 8 1/4 8.00 2.67 18.00 - 1	_
Vadalia,Ridham N 8 1 1 25 1/16 25.00 3.13 48.00 - 3	1
Gardner Miller, Nicholas L 10 3 1 32 1/32 32.00 3.20 60.00 - 4	-
Gilmore, Angus H 8.5 - 1 37 1/15 37.00 4.19 53.00	3
Jayasekera, Kieran N 4 - 1 39 1/30 39.00 9.75 24.00	-
Saini,Vishwas K 19 3 1 61 1/28 61.00 3.21 114.00 - 9	3
Dhanoa, Prabhjot George 1 4 0/4 - 4.00	-
Cameron,William P 6 1 - 25 0/25 - 4.17	-
Snyman,Henry C 3 15 0/15 - 5.00	2
Garland, Matthew B J 2 12 0/12 - 6.00 4	-
Mellick,Joshua M 0.2 2 0/2 - 6.00	-
Trope, Jonah G 5.1 34 0/9 - 6.58 1	-
Tilley,Nathan J 6 40 0/6 - 6.67 1	-
Connolly,Tom E 3 20 0/20 - 6.67 1	-
Kakkireni,Himanshu 2 14 0/3 - 7.00 1	-
Wright,Thomas M 1 7 0/7 - 7.00 4	-
Jackson,Connor S 3 26 0/26 - 8.67	
McCormick,Sam A 3 30 0/12 - 10.00	-
Extras 409	-
Difference 4	-

PARTNERSHIPS

Combined Club Statistics 2018/2019 (All Grades & Competitions - Grade,1LO,1T20,MC,TCC,PG & GS)

Wkt	Rd	Opponent	Gr	Bat 1	Sc	Bat 2	Sc	P/S
1st	LO2	Western Suburbs	1LO	Brook,Harry C	64	Gilkes,Matthew R	137	121
1st	PG4	Manly Warringah	PG	Brook,Harry C	81	Hreszczuk,Vincent A	35	115
2nd	3	Gordon	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	85	Dawson, David G	86	137
2nd	LO2	Western Suburbs	1LO	Gilkes,Matthew R	137	Dawson, David G	51	125
3rd	6	North West Sydney	6	Dhanoa,Prabhjot George	102	Selvaratnam,Raghavan	87*	171
3rd	1	Campbelltown-Camden	5	Siu,Daniel H	87	Burinaga,Rhys A	90*	154
3rd	QF	Gordon	1LO	Gilkes,Matthew R	109	Byrnes,Joseph J	74	154
3rd	LO4	Penrith	1LO	Brook,Harry C	85	Byrnes,Joseph J	53	135
3rd	5	Western Suburbs	5	Saini, Vishwas K	43	Mitris, Nicholas P	108	115
3rd	14	St.George	3	Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	45	Kakkireni,Himanshu	103	111
4th	2	Randwick-Petersham	3	McCormick,Sam A	81	Gilmore,Angus H	34*	103
5th	13	Sydney	3	Vadalia,Ridham N	60	Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	42	91
6th	14	Georges River	6	Tan,Jonathan J H	91	Sidney,Damian L	85	168
6th	4	Bankstown	4	Vadalia,Ridham N	102	Viswasam,Tarik R	72*	121
7th	7	Manly Warringah	5	Roach,Jack P	103	Finkelstein,Adam	88*	155
8th	4	Bankstown	1	Gilkes,Matthew R	128	McLean,Hayden C	48*	97
9th	2	Randwick-Petersham	1	Jackson,Connor S	88	Scoble,Thomas J	35*	70
10th	8	Penrith	6	Xu,Alan	71	Agrawal,Kabir	12*	55

Partnership Averages

Wkt	Inns	NO	Runs	Avg
1st	113	1	2704	24.14
2nd	110	-	3258	29.62
3rd	109	-	3173	29.11
4th	107	6	2352	23.29
5th	100	4	2015	20.99
6th	95	2	2146	23.08
7th	93	8	1606	18.89
8th	85	8	1321	17.16
9th	75	6	901	13.06
10th	66	11	786	14.29

Combined Club Statistics 2018/2019 - Partnerships - Most Prolific Partners

Bat 1	Bat 2	Innings	NO	Total Runs	Avge	Highest Partnership
Brook,Harry C	Gilkes,Matthew R	13	0	538	41.38	121
Dawson, David G	Gilkes,Matthew R	9	0	450	50.00	137
Brook, Harry C	Byrnes, Joseph J	10	0	357	35.70	135
Brook, Harry C	Hreszczuk,Vincent A	5	0	280	56.00	115
Geraghty,Fionn P	Williams, Charles D	8	0	233	29.12	81
Byrnes, Joseph J	Gilkes,Matthew R	4	0	223	55.75	154
Atallah, Marcus A	Dawson, David G	8	0	216	27.00	81
Brook, Harry C	Dawson, David G	8	0	208	26.00	90
Finkelstein,Adam	Roach,Jack P	5	1	188	47.00	155
Hreszczuk, Vincent A	Brown,Connor R	6	0	163	27.17	81
Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	Jasper,Simon J	5	0	154	30.80	71
Byrnes,Joseph J	Dawson, David G	7	0	148	21.14	73
Vadalia,Ridham N	Viswasam,Tarik R	3	0	144	48.00	121
Wolter,William S	Brook,Harry C	5	0	137	27.40	55
Wolter,William S	Brown,Connor R	3	0	124	41.33	96
Burinaga,Rhys A	Patel, Ankit	3	0	123	41.00	67
Trope,Jonah G	Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	3	0	120	40.00	69
Martin, Taine J N	Trope,Jonah G	3	1	118	59.00	58
Gilkes,Matthew R	Jackson, Connor S	4	0	117	29.25	47
Brook, Harry C	Tilley,Nathan J	3	0	114	38.00	55
Brown, Connor R	Tanner, Nivek D	5	0	112	22.40	59
Atallah, Marcus A	Byrnes, Joseph J	6	0	112	18.67	49
Dawson, David G	Islam,Tahmidul	4	0	110	27.50	59
Jasper,Simon J	Siu,Daniel H	5	0	109	21.80	48
Islam,Tahmidul	Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	6	0	108	18.00	57
Kakkireni,Himanshu	Patel, Ankit	4	1	106	35.33	55
Connolly,Tom E	Goonaratne, Menuja	5	0	103	20.60	37
Kakkireni,Himanshu	Williams, Charles D	5	0	101	20.20	41

PLAYER OF THE YEAR POINTS 2018/2019

	Pr	actice Atte	ndance		On Field		Total
Player	No.	%	Points	Points	Mts	Avg	Points
Patel, Ankit	31	72.09	310	1691	14	120.79	2001
Gilkes,Matthew R	28	65.12	280	1224	10.5	116.57	1504
Williams, Charles D	23	53.49	230	1238	14	88.43	1468
Atallah,Marcus A	30 22	69.77 51.16	300 220	1092 1156	14 14	78.00	1392 1376
White, Declan O D Brown, Connor R	23	53.49	230	1053	14.5	82.57 91.57	1283
Brook,Harry C	21	48.84	210	1062	11.5	96.55	1272
Crofts, Aaron M	29	67.44	290	881	14	62.93	1171
Greenberg, Jake L	31	72.09	310	853	13	65.62	1163
Carew,Dayle H	33	76.74	330	825	13	63.46	1155
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	13	30.23	130	1014	10	101.40	1144
Vadalia,Ridham N	36	83.72	360	737	14	52.64	1097
Scoble,Thomas J	32	74.42	320	763	14	54.50	1083
Kashyap,Vivek N	8	18.60	80	961	14	68.64	1041
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K Byrnes,Thomas A	38 33	88.37 76.74	380 330	646 674	15 14	43.07 48.14	1026 1004
Saini, Vishwas K	27	62.79	270	726	13	55.85	996
Jasper,Simon J	16	37.21	160	833	9	92.56	993
Law,Mitchell T W	20	46.51	200	788	11	71.64	988
McLean, Hayden C	31	72.09	310	662	15	44.13	972
Rahman,Tanzeelur	16	37.21	160	770	13	59.23	930
Coleman,Andrew J	21	48.84	210	701	14	50.07	911
Burinaga,Rhys A	22	51.16	220	691	14	49.36	911
Sharma, Prakhar	34	79.07	340	569	13	43.77	909
Bennett, Joshua M	26	60.47	260	633	12	52.75	893
Biradar,Akash Ramakrishnan,Aditya	13 22	30.23 51.16	130 220	759 668	13 13	58.38 51.38	889 888
Napier,Brendan J	29	67.44	290	594	13	45.69	884
Wolter, William S	14	32.56	140	734	14	52.43	874
Geraghty,Fionn P	37	86.05	370	499	15	33.27	869
McLean,Brandon J	23	53.49	230	611	11	55.55	841
Roach,Jack P	10	23.26	100	725	12	60.42	825
Siu,Daniel H	23	53.49	230	590	11	53.64	820
Jones,Dean N	33	76.74	330	470	13	36.15	800
Tanner, Nivek D	39	90.70	390	407	15	27.13	797
Kakkireni,Himanshu	16 12	37.21	160	628 666	14 15	44.86	788 786
Dawson,David G Byrnes,Joseph J	27	27.91 62.79	120 270	500	15 14	44.40 35.71	770
Jackson,Connor S	27	62.79	270	493	13.5	36.52	763
Baruah, Anshul	9	20.93	90	667	10	66.70	757
Tsoukalas, Nikolas G	29	67.44	290	455	14	32.50	745
Everitt, Nicholas L	19	44.19	190	554	9	61.56	744
Bhandari,Danny	11	25.58	110	633	10	63.30	743
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	9	20.93	90	643	10	64.30	733
Islam,Tahmidul	23	53.49	230	497	12	41.42	727
Sidney, Damian L	29	67.44	290	435	11	39.55	725
Chaplin,Benjamin A Kitchner,Joshua	15 10	34.88 23.26	150 100	568 613	10 11	56.80 55.73	718 713
Tilley,Nathan J	24	55.81	240	467	10	46.70	713
Charlwood, Alexander G	13	30.23	130	570	12.5	45.60	700
Singh, Gurnoor	9	20.93	90	609	10	60.90	699
Gavan, Joshua P	8	18.60	80	612	12	51.00	692
Mellick, Joshua M	22	51.16	220	466	10	46.60	686
Manzie, Clive A	14	32.56	140	530	13	40.77	670
Finkelstein, Adam	14	32.56	140	512	9	56.89	652
Ganesan, Cheran	23	53.49	230	418	9	46.44	648
Hardwicke-Owen, Jack	14	32.56	140	506 500	7	72.29	646
Gilmore,Angus H Hreszczuk,Vincent A	13 22	30.23 51.16	130 220	509 416	13 15	39.15 27.73	639 636
Kumanan,Athyban	7	16.28	70	552	15	27.73 46.00	622
Martin, Taine J N	32	74.42	320	283	10	28.30	603
Kunjithapatham,Jagadish K	33	76.74	330	265	8	33.13	595
Trope, Jonah G	23	53.49	230	309	10	30.90	539
Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	16	37.21	160	373	10	37.30	533
Shyam Anver, Mohamed Shakeel	25	58.14	250	259	7	37.00	509
Hudson,Blake D	7	16.28	70	431	7.5	57.47	501

Selvaratnam,Raghavan	15	34.88	150	337	12	28.08	487
Charlwood, Nicholas R	9	20.93	90	393	11	35.73	483
Mitris, Nicholas P	15	34.88	150	326	8	40.75	476
Miller, Timothy J	13	30.23	130	328	7	46.86	458
Jayasekera,Kieran N	13	30.23	130	323	, 11	29.36	453
Motalla, Chaitanya	23	53.49	230	210	8	26.25	440
McCormick,Sam A	5	11.63	50	289	9	32.11	339
Tan,Jonathan J H	0	0.00	0	328	6	54.67	328
Staples, Matthew J V	11	25.58	110	201	7	28.71	311
Lupton, John C	24	55.81	240	63	4	15.75	303
lliffe,Jeremiah L	11	25.58	110	189	5	37.80	299
Xu,Alan	8	18.60	80	214	8	26.75	294
Evans, Robin N	7	16.28	70	218	5	43.60	288
Swaraj,Milan S	6	13.95	60	215	4	53.75	275
Viswasam,Tarik R	9	20.93	90	181	5	36.20	271
Sharma, Ishan	9	20.93	90	169	4.5	37.56	259
Goonaratne, Menuja	3	6.98	30	217	4	54.25	247
Agrawal,Kabir	10	23.26	100	105	3	35.00	205
Bowcock, Daniel S	2	4.65	20	183	7	26.14	203
Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	2	4.65	20	179	5	35.80	199
Ward, Christopher N	0	0.00	0	164	2	82.00	164
Forrest, Lachlan	3	6.98	30	120	_ 1	120.00	150
Snyman,Henry C	1	2.33	10	128	4	32.00	138
Bell Bird, Tom F	2	4.65	20	62	2	31.00	82
Cameron, William P	0	0.00	0	64	2	32.00	64
Attenborough, Jack R K	4	9.30	40	23	1	23.00	63
Greenberg, Glen M	0	0.00	0	61	3	20.33	61
Ng, Jeremy	0	0.00	0	60	4	15.00	60
Gardner Miller, Nicholas L	0	0.00	0	55	1	55.00	55
Fernandopulle, Jude Dylan	0	0.00	0	38	0.5	76.00	38
Redman, Andrew J	0	0.00	0	35	3	11.67	35
Garland, Matthew B J	0	0.00	0	30	1	30.00	30
Thorp, William A	2	4.65	20	10	1	10.00	30
Stewart, Timothy J	0	0.00	0	26	1	26.00	26
Goldsmith, Harrison R	1	2.33	10	10	1	10.00	20
Stewart, Jesse J	0	0.00	0	18	1	18.00	18
Venianakis, John A	1	2.33	10	7	1	7.00	17
Faber,Kyle G	0	0.00	0	3	1	3.00	3

Player of the Year Points

Description	Points Obtained	Description	Points Obtained
1.Batting		2.Bowling	
1 run	1 point	1 wicket	20 points
50-99 runs / Inn	25 bonus points	3 wickets / Inn	25 bonus points
100-199 runs / Inn	100 bonus points	4 wickets / Inn	50 bonus points
>200 runs / Inn	200 bonus points	5 wickets / Inn	100 bonus points
		6 wickets / Inn	150 bonus points
3.Fielding (Catching)		4. Fielding (Wicket Keeping	<u>)</u>
1 catch	20 points	1 dismissal	15 points
3 catches / Inn	25 bonus points	3 dismissal's / Inn	25 bonus points
4 catches / Inn	50 bonus points	4 dismissal's / Inn	50 bonus points
5 catches / Inn	100 bonus points	5 dismissal's / Inn	100 bonus points
6 catches / Inn	150 bonus points	6 dismissal's / Inn	150 bonus points
5.Fielding (Run Outs)		6.For Being in a Winning S	<u>ide</u>
Direct Hit	20 points	Per Team Member	10 points
In-Direct	10 points (to 2 players)		· ·
7.Practice Attendance			
10 points awarded per practice	or fitness session attended.		

Inclusion's / Exclusion's
Includes points awarded per practice or fitness session attended.
Inclusion's / Exclusion's
Includes points obtained only through playing Grade's 1 - 7, regular season rounds.
Includes points obtained only through playing 1st Grade LO games played on a Sunday, Poidevin-Gray Shield ,A.W.Green Shield ,Quarter Finals, Semi - Finals or Finals.
Includes official practice sessions were all club members are invited to participate.
Includes certain designated pre-season practice sessions.
Does not include official practice sessions that have been "rained out", or that fall on or around public holidays
Points for practice attendance are awarded to those who are absent due to representative duties.

CAREER STATISTICS

The individual, team and partnership records published on the following pages are for those seasons since the clubs inception into the Sydney Grade Competition (1973/74). For records prior to this time, refer to the 1972/73 annual report, which was the last for the clubs affiliation in the Municipal & Shires Competition.

TOP CAREER STATISTICS

The table below outlines the minimum requirements that have been applied when printing the top career statistics on the following pages. When these minimum requirements have not been meet, the top 5 players have been published. Current players have been highlighted in **bold italic** type:

Competition / Grade	Batting (Runs)	Bowling (Wickets)	Fielding (Dismissals)				
Combined Competitions / Grades	5000 or 2000 current players **	300 or 100 for current players**	150 or 75 for current players**				
Combined 1 st Grade	3000 or 500 current players	150 or 50 current players	125 or 50 for current players				
Limited Over's Competitions	1000 or 500 current players	35 or 15 for current players	50 or 25 for current players				
1st Grade Twenty / 20	Тор 5	Top 5	Top 5				
2 nd to 5 th Grades & Other Competitions	2000 or 1000 current players	125 or 50 for current players	50 or 25 for current players				
** Current players = have played at least one game this season							

More detailed career statistics can also be found on the clubs website www.cricket.unsw.edu.au

QUALIFICATION CRITERIA FOR CLUB RECORDS

The following table outlines the requirements needed to hold club records. The top 10 player's who meet the criteria been listed in the **Club Records** section of this annual report. Records can be held by multiple players. Record information is based on the data that is currently available.

Competition / Grade	Batting	Bowling				
Two Day Competitions **	250 runs	15 wickets				
Limited (50) Over Competitions (1LO, PG, AWGS)	150 runs	8 wickets				
1st Grade Twenty / 20 100 runs 5 wickets						
** Records for 1st Grade are a combination of the Two Day, 1LO & 1T20 competitions						

All available information relating to bowlers **Hat Tricks** and **10 wickets taken in a match** has been listed in the **Club Records** section of this annual report.

Note – where two teams have been entered into the same grade or competition, player statistics have been combined if a player has played in both teams.

DEFINITIONS

The following table provides explanation of what is included in each grouping or category in the Career Statistics section of this annual report:

All Grades & Shires	SCA + M&S + Other Competitions Combined + State Challenge
Sydney Cricket Association (SCA)	1 st Grade to 5 th Grade + 1 st Grade Limited Overs + 1 st Grade Twenty 20 + Poidevin Gray Shield + A.W.Green Shield
1 st Grade (Combined)	1 st Grade (Two Day Comp.) + 1 st Grade Limited Overs + 1 st Grade Twenty 20
1 st Grade Limited Overs (1LO)	All 1LO matches that form part of the 1 st Grade Limited Overs Competition.
1 st Grade Twenty 20 (1T20)	All 1T20 matches that form part of the 1st Grade Twenty 20 Competition
Other Competitions (Combined)	City & Suburban (CS) + M & S D Grade (MSD) + Moore Park (MP) + Metropolitan Cup (MC) + Tim Creer Cup (TCC)

PARTNERSHIP RECORDS

Highest partnership for each wicket (per grade) have been listed, as well as; a) All other partnerships of +150 for two day competitions; b) All other partnerships of +100 for LO competitions; c) All other partnerships of +50 for 1T20 competition. Otherwise, the top two partnerships only for each wicket have been listed.

RETROSPECTIVE CHANGES DIARY

2007 – 1LO - The Sydney Cricket Association made the decision to combine the statistics for 1st grade two day and 1st grade limited over (50 over's) competitions for historical purposes. (Which was not done in the initial seasons following the inception of the 1st grade limited over's competition in 92/93). As a result there are some changes to the records that have been published in past annual reports.

June 2010 – 1T20 – The Sydney Cricket Association made the decision to combine 1T20 statistics for the 2009/10 season with the other 1st grade competitions (as 1T20 games formed part of the 1st grade competition) As a result there are some changes to the data that was published in the 2009/10 annual report.

However, the inaugural season of the 1T20 (2008/09) still remains separate from the rest of the first grade statistics as it did not form part of the 1st grade competition that season, and was run as a separate tournament.

To be clear – 1T20 statistics from 2008/09 now contribute toward player 1T20 career statistics, combined season statistics for 08/09 and player combined career statistics, but **do not** contribute toward player 1st grade statistics.

2014 – 1T20 – The 1T20 competition for 2012/13 did not form part of the 1st Grade competition, did not contribute to club championship points, and therefore should not have contributed to player 1st Grade statistics.

Our statistics database has been updated and may lead to changes to certain players 1st Grade statistics.

August 2015 – 1T20 - The Sydney Cricket Association made the decision to combine the 1T20 statistics for seasons 08/09, 12/13, 13/14, & 14/15 with 1st grade two day and 1st grade limited over (50 over's) competitions for historical purposes. (Which was not done initially for those seasons). As a result, there are some changes to the records that have been published in past annual reports.

September 2016 – 1LO - The Sydney Cricket Association made the decision to include the Limited Overs Competitions played in the 1970s and 1980s (Rothmans Cup 1973/74 – 1976/76 & Limited Overs Competition 1985/86 – 1987/88) with player combined 1st Grade, 1LO and combined Grade Career statistics (statistics for these competitions were not previously recorded). As a result, there are some changes to the records that have been published in past annual reports.

INITIATIVES

The clubs statistics are in a constant state of review and improvement. Efforts to source and fully digitize scorebooks from past seasons continues. Any errors found when digitizing scorebooks have been correct which has resulted to some minor changes to certain player's career statistics.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The following people should be acknowledged for their assistance with the statistics:

- Chris Ward for stepping up and taking on the role as the clubs Statistics Database Officer (well done mate you are finally putting your Engineering Degree to good use, were as Sydney's decrepid rail network will never change...). Although somewhat out of sight and out of mind, taking on this, as well as being the clubs Honorary Secretary, Wardy will be pretty busy for the next few years as least.
- Our reliable group of regular scorers who really do make my job much easier Janelle Carew, George "Vegas" Venianakis, Thomas Siu, also to Glen "Top 3" Greenberg who scored, team managed, played water boy, subfielded pretty much did whatever he had to in order to support the lower grades as well as the club in his general committee role. A true Bee to the end.

STATISTICAL HIGHLIGHTS

In terms of breaking records, I would say generally speaking 2018/2019 was a little flat. However, there were still 3 club partnership records broken (one in 5th grade, one in the Metropolitan Cup, and one in A.W.Green Shield) and despite a fairly indifferent season for 1st Grade they managed to post new club highest team total records in both the 1LO and T20 competitons. As the notes in each grades statistics suggests there were various note worthy partnership and individual performances achieved – probably the most significant was **Jack Roach** who scored both the most number of runs and centuries, also **Charles Williams** who took the most wicket keeping dismissals – both of these feats achieved in the 5th Grade competition for 2018/2019.

In the spirit of continual update and improvement to our statistics and other historical information, please forward your information or comments to cricket@unsw.edu.au.

Darren Sue HONOURARY STATISTICIAN & RECORD KEEPER

ALL GRADES & SHIRES

ALL GRADES 8	SHIRES -	BATTING
---------------------	----------	---------

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Robson,James G	485	80	165*	13856	34.21	77	11
Martel, Jock B	402	25	212	10003	26.53	51	8
Taylor, Alexander J	502	44	123	9383	20.49	na	na
Livingstone,Gregory R	308	33	204*	9110	33.13	51	13
Dixon,James S	399	41	139*	8200	22.91	39	5
Dawson,David G	1 96	29	200*	7768	46.51	42	18
		29 34		7585	29.29	42 35	10
Carson,David J	293		173				
Bowcock,Daniel S	284	23	222	7372	28.25	43	4
Bhandari,Danny	284	25	185	6988	26.98	32	8
Jebb,David C	267	20	131	6351	25.71	32	6
Jones, Clayton W	281	21	159	6305	24.25	32	3
Meagher, David P	230	31	154	6035	30.33	29	8
Bundy,Harold C	243	27	151	5921	27.41	na	na
Creed,Murray W	141	17	207*	5776	46.58	36	12
Chapman, Christopher J	228	27	124*	5619	27.96	26	4
Christian, Daniel T	207	23	163*	5607	30.47	25	11
Baker,James M	187	17	180*	5424	31.91	25	8
Gowland,Mitchell	203	6	198	5327	27.04	29	7
Pratt, Anthony D	266	35	138	5264	22.79	21	5
Epstein, Anthony	338	45	95	5245	17.90	11	-
Other Current Players:							
Byrnes, Joseph J	102	6	171	3224	33.58	18	7
Tan,Jonathan J H	132	14	120*	2799	23.72	18	2
Atallah,Marcus A	148	12	100	2779	20.43	12	1
Patel, Ankit	114	3	126	2642	23.80	13	2
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	147	16	91	2616	19.97	11	-
Roach, Jack P	133	12	104*	2437	20.14	8	3
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	111	11	140	2312	23.12	7	3
Jackson,Connor S	78	12	108*	2100	31.82	11	1
Gavan,Joshua P	86	2	144	1968	23.43	7	3
Geraghty,Fionn P	101	4	90*	1717	17.70	5	-
Tanner,Nivek D	100	11	61*	1533	17.70	3	-
Gilkes,Matthew R	37	1	137	1316	36.56	5	4
Chaplin,Benjamin A	43	9	118*	1106	32.53	4	1
Mellick, Joshua M	61	2	87*	1070	18.14	6	-
Gilmore,Angus H	39	6	88	1024	31.03	8	-
Attenborough, Jack R K	28	4	118*	1019	42.46	2	4
Redman,Andrew J	51	4	94*	1013	21.55	6	-
Brook,Harry C	24	4	100*	1001	50.05	9	1
McLean,Brandon J	46	6	114	962	24.05	3	1
Byrnes,Thomas A	74	21	77*	920	17.36	3	-
Charlwood,Nicholas R	48	0	50	886	18.46	1	-
Venianakis,John A	86	25	100*	886	14.52	-	1
Ward,Christopher N	130	51	43	873	11.05	-	-
Xu,Alan	<i>7</i> 5	5	71	864	12.34	5	-
McCormick,Sam A	63	8	81	854	15.53	2	-
Fernandopulle, Jude D	30	2	122	829	29.61	4	1
Greenberg, Jake L	48	12	78	738	20.50	4	-
Lupton,John C	117	43	53*	721	9.74	1	-
Siu,Daniel H	30	1	103	691	23.83	4	1
Mitris,Nicholas P	38	4	108	678	19.94	2	1
Coleman, Andrew J	45	9	69	652	18.11	2	-
Goldsmith,Harrison R	26	5	113*	623	29.67	2	1
McLean,Hayden C	54	18	48*	622	17.28	-	-
Dhanoa,Prabhjot George	37	1	102	604	16.78	1	1
Saini, Vishwas K	25	2	115	562	24.43	1	1
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	37	11	53	535	20.58	1	
Kitchner, Joshua	29	4	125*	531	21.24	1	1
White, Declan O D	90	36	35	530	9.81	-	-
Charlwood,Alexander G	140	45	35 35	517	5.44	-	-
Shariwood, Alexander G	140	70	33	317	J.44	=	-

ALL GRADES & SHIRES - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Stark,Robert W	635	4218	1099	10587	16.67	30	8 - 16
Robinson,Greig G	630	4240	1072	11803	18.73	na	6 - 26
Garland,Geoffrey M	597	2388	444	8128	13.61	na	na
Dixon,James S	578	4894	1228	13382	23.15	15	5 - 31
Middleton,John Mck	475	2062	375	6598	13.89	na	na
Robson,James G	463	4443	1475	9241	19.96	8	6 - 26
Schofield,Philip J	445	1473	221	5528	12.42	na	na
Zehner,Eric J W	419	2819	463	10003	23.87	11	8 - 36
Livingstone,Stanley E	407	1436	99	7081	17.40	na	na
Clark,Glen A	391	2895	689	7601	19.44	11	9 - 18
Gregg,Michael J	390	3471	840	9250	23.72	8	7 - 40
Ray,Mark	335	2146	587	5806	17.33	16	8 - 46
Merrell,Ralph W	323	1955	290	6724	20.82	10	6 - 51
Quinlin,David	322	2695	677	7444	23.12	12	7 - 19
Stephen,Darren J	310	2204	511	6378	20.57	15	8 - 58
Pym,Richard E	302	2031	312	7120	23.58	6	7 - 78

Current Players	1						
Charlwood, Alexander G	290	1955	354	6634	22.88	8	7 - 36
Lupton, John C	258	2006	451	5567	21.58	7	7 - 40
Ward,Christopher N	235	1705	357	5760	24.51	5	6 - 54
Atallah,Marcus A	213	1866	329	6577	30.88	4	6 - 74
White, Declan O D	207	1388	223	4873	23.54	6	6 - 51
Venianakis, John A	204	1154	168	4481	21.97	3	6 - 50
Bhandari,Danny	204	1588	326	5096	24.98	3	5 - 36
Garland, Matthew B J	158	1169	210	3942	24.95	3	6 - 19
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	121	619	95	2322	19.19	6	5 - 17
Jones,Dean N	111	891	168	3236	29.15	-	4 - 28
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	96	679	80	2710	28.23	1	5 - 72
McLean,Hayden C	94	818	158	2987	31.78	-	4 - 58
Bennett, Joshua M	88	632	102	2420	27.50	1	5 - 69
Tanner, Nivek D	74	434	61	1589	21.47	2	6 - 30
Law,Mitchell T W	73	465	72	1653	22.64	1	5 - 58
Ramakrishnan,Aditya	73	523	100	1697	23.25	2	7 - 83
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	65	365	77	1101	16.94	2	5 - 15
Sharma,Prakhar	62	422	73	1534	24.74	1	7 - 59
Patel,Ankit	57	353	76	1069	18.75	1	6 - 82
Singh, Gurnoor	56	293	51	1047	18.70	3	6 - 46
Kashyap, Vivek N	52	361	86	1156	22.23	1	6 - 51
Tan,Jonathan J H	48	346	58	1257	26.19	-	4 - 34
Chaplin,Benjamin A	47	259	33	1037	22.06	1	7 - 87
Biradar,Akash	45	235	42	715	15.89	2	5 - 21
Greenberg, Jake L	40	322	43	1276	31.90	-	4 - 16
Scoble, Thomas J	39	310	57	1186	30.41	1	5 - 24
Shamas, Muhammad S	38	266	51	720	18.95	2	5 - 9
McLean,Brandon J	34	282	25	1237	36.38	-	3 - 39
lliffe,Jeremiah L	33	198	27	749	22.70	1	5 - 4 6
Stewart, Timothy J	33	296	72	943	28.58	-	3 - 17
Agrawal, Kabir	29	191	41	560	19.31	2	5 - 14
Mellick, Joshua M	28	178	11	911	32.54	-	3 - 26
Charlwood, Nicholas R	25	211	31	876	35.04	1	5 - 38

ALL GRADES & SHIRES - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Neilan,Andrew M	231	70	301	Wicketkeeper
Dawson,David G	257	41	298	Wicketkeeper
Kovacs ,Michael	220	35	255	Wicketkeeper
Back,Michael	197	45	242	Wicketkeeper
Barford,John P	190	33	223	Wicketkeeper
Robson,James G	220	-	220	
Nikolovski,Richard	171	36	207	Wicketkeeper
Barrington,Clem H	137	68	205	Wicketkeeper
Sanders,Matthew R	146	45	191	Wicketkeeper
MacFarlane,John D	153	24	177	Wicketkeeper
Dixon,James Stuart	168	-	168	
Martel, Jock B	163	2	165	
Nott,Benjamin P J	148	14	162	Wicketkeeper
Epstein, Anthony	153	8	161	•
Smith,Roger T	125	34	159	Wicketkeeper
Morson, Michael	136	21	157	Wicketkeeper
Mitchell, Peter B	117	20	137	Wicketkeeper
Wakim,Benjamin P	112	24	136	Wicketkeeper
Walker, Nicholas J	121	14	135	Wicketkeeper
Hanger,Christopher M	105	27	132	Wicketkeeper
Other Current Players			.02	Trionouteope.
Bhandari,Danny	127	_	127	
Byrnes,Thomas A	92	21	113	Wicketkeeper
Coleman,Andrew J	98	13	111	Wicketkeeper
McCormick,Sam A	90	16	106	Wicketkeeper
Bowcock,Daniel S	103	-	103	Wicketheeper
Roach,Jack P	74	_	74	
Patel,Ankit	66	4	70	
ralei,Ankil Atallah,Marcus A	59	1	60	
The state of the s	46	,	46	
Ward, Christopher N	45	-	45 45	
Charlwood, Alexander G				
Gilkes,Matthew R	40	3	43 26	
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	36	-	36	
Garland,Matthew B J	36	-	36	
White, Declan O D	35	-	35	
Williams,Charles D	33	2	35	
Venianakis, John A	34	-	34	
Lupton, John C	33	-	33	
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	32	-	32	
Xu,Alan	27	5	32	Wicketkeeper
Tanner,Nivek D	31	-	31	
Byrnes,Joseph J	30	-	30	
Redman,Andrew J	26	2	28	
McLean,Hayden C	25	-	25	
Kitchner,Joshua	17	7	24	Wicketkeeper

SYDNEY GRADE / NSW PREMIER ONLY

SCA -	BATT	ING
-------	------	-----

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Robson,James G	484	80	165*	13855	34.29	77	11
Livingstone, Gregory R	308	33	204*	9110	33.13	51	13
Martel, Jock B	350	16	212	8803	26.36	44	8
Dixon,James S	399	41	139*	8200	22.91	39	5
Dawson, David G	196	29	200*	7768	46.51	42	18
Carson, David J	292	34	173	7566	29.33	35	10
Bowcock,Daniel S	282	22	222	7338	28.22	43	4
Bhandari,Danny	284	25	185	6988	26.98	32	8
Jebb,David C	266	20	131	6244	25.38	32	5
Meagher,David P	229	31	154	6032	30.46	29	8
Jones, Clayton W	267	20	159	5864	23.74	28	3
Creed, Murray W	140	17	207*	5739	46.66	36	12
Christian, Daniel T	206	23	163*	5605	30.63	25	11
Chapman,Christopher J	227	27	124*	5581	27.91	26	4
Baker, James M	187	17	180*	5424	31.91	25	8
Gowland, Mitchell	203	6	198	5327	27.04	29	7
Pratt, Anthony D	266	35	138	5264	22.79	21	5
Wakim,Charles A	179	13	146*	5214	31.41	23	12
Carson, Peter W	215	24	153	4759	24.92	21	6
Elliott, Michael R	204	17	164	4672	24.98	15	10
Current Players:	204	.,	104	4072	24.50	10	10
Byrnes, Joseph J	102	6	171	3224	33.58	18	7
Atallah,Marcus A	146	12	100	2748	20.51	12	1
Patel, Ankit	114	3	126	2642	23.80	13	2
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	142	15	73	2417	19.03	10	-
Roach, Jack P	129	12	104*	2365	20.21	8	3
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	111	11	140	2312	23.12	7	3
Jackson,Connor S	78	12	108*	2100	31.82	11	1
Gavan,Joshua P	83	2	107	1698	20.96	7	1
Geraghty,Fionn P	86	4	90*	1496	18.24	, 5	
Tanner, Nivek D	93	10	58*	1375	16.57	2	_
Gilkes,Matthew R	37	1	137	1316	36.56	5	4
Chaplin,Benjamin A	43	9	118*	1106	32.53	4	1
Redman,Andrew J	49	4	94*	1005	22.33	6	-
Brook,Harry C	24	4	100*	1001	50.05	9	1
McLean,Brandon J	46	6	114	962	24.05	3	1
Attenborough, Jack R K	27	3	116*	901	37.54	2	3
Charlwood, Nicholas R	48	o	50	886	18.46	1	-
Venianakis,John A	84	24	100*	880	14.67	-	1
Mellick,Joshua M	52	2	87*	879	17.58	5	
McCormick,Sam A	63	8	81	854	15.53	2	_
Gilmore,Angus H	31	4	88	853	31.59	6	_
Ward,Christopher N	128	51	43	851	11.05	-	-
Fernandopulle, Jude D	30	2	122	829	29.61	4	1
Byrnes,Thomas A	66	20	77*	82 <i>4</i>	17.91	3	
Mitris,Nicholas P	36	4	108	647	20.22	2	1
McLean,Hayden C	54	4 18	48*	622	17.28	-	-
Coleman,Andrew J	41	9	40 69	617	17.28 19.28	2	-
Greenberg, Jake L	41	9 10	55	573	19.28 18.48	3	-
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	37	11	53	573 535	20.58	3 1	-
ii viiig-i oliiuay, biaize ivi	31	" "	J3	555	20.30	,	-

SCA - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Stark,Robert W	635	4218	1099	10587	16.67	30	8 - 16
Dixon, James S	578	4894	1228	13382	23.15	15	5 - 31
Robson, James G	463	4438	1474	9219	19.91	8	6 - 26
Robinson, Greig G	461	3658	969	9728	21.10	17	6 - 26
Zehner,Eric J W	392	2716	462	9589	24.46	9	7 - 46
Clark, Glen A	388	2885	688	7570	19.51	11	9 - 18
Ray,Mark	335	2146	587	5806	17.33	16	8 - 46
Quinlin,David	322	2695	677	7444	23.12	12	7 - 19
Gregg, Michael J	319	2949	740	7554	23.68	7	7 - 40
Merrell,Ralph W	315	1933	290	6609	20.98	10	6 - 51
Stephen, Darren J	310	2204	511	6378	20.57	15	8 - 58
Pym,Richard E	302	2031	312	7120	23.58	6	7 - 78
Grattan-Smith, Padriac J	295	2015	492	5806	19.68	10	8 - 44
Campbell, Steven G	295	1884	355	6570	22.27	11	7 - 85
Lawson, Geoffrey F	284	1923	513	4684	16.49	11	8 - 38
Current Players:							
Lupton, John C	234	1805	419	4919	21.02	7	7 - 40
Ward, Christopher N	226	1657	345	5602	24.79	4	6 - 54
Charlwood, Alexander G	225	1584	293	5394	23.97	8	7 - 36
Atallah,Marcus A	212	1847	322	6521	30.76	4	6 - 74
Bhandari, Danny	204	1588	326	5096	24.98	3	5 - 36
White, Declan O D	203	1360	219	4789	23.59	6	6 - 51
Venianakis, John A	202	1125	163	4357	21.57	3	6 - 50
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	121	619	95	2322	19.19	6	5 - 17
Jones, Dean N	111	883	167	3198	28.81	-	4 - 28
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	96	679	80	2710	28.23	1	5 - 72

McLean,Hayden C	94	818	158	2987	31.78	_	4 - 58
Bennett, Joshua M	88	632	102	2420	27.50	1	5 - 69
Law,Mitchell T W	73	465	72	1653	22.64	1	5 - 58
Ramakrishnan,Aditya	73	523	100	1697	23.25	2	7 - 83
Tanner, Nivek D	68	413	60	1521	22.37	2	6 - 30
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	59	319	70	936	15.86	2	5 - 15
Patel, Ankit	57	353	76	1069	18.75	1	6 - 82
Singh,Gurnoor	56	293	51	1047	18.70	3	6 - 46
Kashyap, Vivek N	52	361	86	1156	22.23	1	6 - 51
Chaplin,Benjamin A	47	259	33	1037	22.06	1	7 - 87
Biradar,Akash	43	221	41	667	15.51	2	5 - 21
Scoble,Thomas J	39	310	57	1186	30.41	1	5 - 24
Shamas, Muhammad Sheraz	38	266	51	720	18.95	2	5 - 9
Greenberg, Jake L	35	291	36	1158	33.09	-	4 - 16
McLean,Brandon J	34	282	25	1237	36.38	-	3 - 39
lliffe,Jeremiah L	33	198	27	749	22.70	1	5 - 46
Charlwood, Nicholas R	25	211	31	876	35.04	1	5 - 38

SCA - DISMISSALS

Name Catches Stumpings Total Position Neilan,Andrew M 231 70 301 Wicketkeeper Dawson,David G 257 41 298 Wicketkeeper Kovacs ,Michael 220 35 255 Wicketkeeper Data Michael 407 45 240 Michael	
Dawson, David G 257 41 298 Wicketkeeper Kovacs , Michael 220 35 255 Wicketkeeper	
Kovacs ,Michael 220 35 255 Wicketkeeper	
	r
Deal Michael 040 W/1 //	r
Back,Michael 197 45 242 Wicketkeeper	r
Robson,James G 220 - 220	
Barford,John P 179 31 210 Wicketkeeper	r
Nikolovski,Richard 171 36 207 Wicketkeeper	r
Sanders,Matthew R 144 45 189 Wicketkeeper	r
Dixon, James S 168 - 168	
Martel, Jock B 163 2 165	
Nott,Benjamin P J 148 14 162 Wicketkeeper	r
MacFarlane,John D 139 20 159 Wicketkeeper	r
Smith,Roger T 125 34 159 Wicketkeeper	r
Morson,Michael 136 21 157 Wicketkeeper	r
Mitchell,Peter B 117 20 137 Wicketkeeper	r
Walker, Nicholas J 121 14 135 Wicketkeeper	r
Wakim,Benjamin P 108 24 132 Wicketkeeper	r
Hanger,Christopher M 105 27 132 Wicketkeeper	r
Bascaran, Kabilan 106 22 128 Wicketkeeper	r
Bhandari,Danny 127 - 127	
Other Current Players:	
Byrnes, Thomas A 88 21 109 Wicketkeeper	r
McCormick,Sam A 90 16 106 Wicketkeeper	r
Bowcock,Daniel S 103 - 103	
Coleman, Andrew J 92 11 103 Wicketkeeper	r
Roach, Jack P 70 - 70	
Patel,Ankit 66 4 70	
Atallah,Marcus A 59 1 60	
Ward, Christopher N 45 - 45	
Gilkes,Matthew R 40 3 43	
Charlwood, Alexander G 36 - 36	
Williams, Charles D 33 2 35	
Geraghty,Fionn P 33 - 33	
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G 33 - 33	
White, Declan O D 32 - 32	
Venianakis, John A 32 - 32	
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K 32 - 32	
Byrnes, Joseph J 30 - 30	
Tanner, Nivek D 29 - 29	
Redman,Andrew J 25 1 26	
McLean, Hayden C 25 - 25	
Lupton, John C 25 - 25	

1ST GRADE CAREER STATISTICS (COMBINED)

1ST GRADE (COMBINED) - BATTING

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Robson, James G	324	42	124	8567	30.38	45	6
Dawson,David G	196	29	200*	7768	46.51	42	18
Livingstone, Gregory R	273	27	201*	7628	31.01	42	7
Carson, David J	242	31	173	6062	28.73	30	6
Creed, Murray W	130	16	169	5216	45.75	35	10
Chapman, Christopher J	200	25	124*	4669	26.68	21	3
Baker, James M	153	15	180*	4433	32.12	16	7
Ray, Mark	182	7	105	4243	24.25	24	1
Gowland, Mitchell	160	6	198	4112	26.70	22	6
Dixon, James S	248	28	106*	4033	18.33	12	2
Other Current Players:							
Gilkes, Matthew R	29	1	137	1096	39.14	4	4
Byrnes, Joseph J	47	3	88	1059	24.07	7	-
Atallah, Marcus A	61	7	80*	1012	18.74	5	-
Brook,Harry C	19	4	100*	704	46.93	6	1
McLean, Hayden C	42	14	48*	491	17.54	-	-

Islam,Tahmidul	15	1	84	320	22.86	3	-
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	21	5	43	283	17.69	-	-
McLean,Brandon J	15	2	87	240	18.46	1	-
White,Declan O D	39	20	35	228	12.00	-	-
Jackson,Connor S	13	2	88	206	18.73	1	-
1ST GRADE (COMBINED) - BOWLING							
Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Dixon,James S	396	3575	891	9757	24.64	11	5 - 44
Ray,Mark	319	2146	587	5616	17.61	16	8 - 46
ang,Timothy E	248	1826	384	5641	22.75	7	7 - 20
Grattan-Smith,Padriac J	244	1629	376	4859	19.91	8	8 - 44
awson,Geoffrey F	215	1585	425	3800	17.67	7	8 - 38
Pratt,Anthony D	199	1952	422	6265	31.48	7	6 - 43
Horley, Jonathon	197	1538	278	5212	26.46	7	7 - 71
Robson,James G	192	2143	678	4808	25.04	3	5 - 24
Day, James R F	179	1242	224	4410	24.64	3	5 - 26
Saunders, Warren R	167	1420	339	4190	25.09	5	6 - 14
Christian, Daniel T	167	1134	136	4555	27.28	4	8 - 57
Current Players:							
White,Declan O D	111	798	108	2989	26.93	4	6 - 51
Atallah,Marcus A	100	965	144	3628	36.28	2	6 - 94
Bennett, Joshua M	67	524	79	2114	31.55	1	5 - 69
McLean,Hayden C	62	585	103	2347	37.85	-	4 - 58
Thanabalasingam,Suthangan K	14	118	9	588	42.00	-	4 - 26
ST GRADE (COMBINED) - DISMISSALS	3						
Name	Catc	hes	Stumping	js	Total		Position
Dawson,David G	25	57	41		298	W	cketkeeper
leilan, Andrew M	19	13	47		240	W	icketkeeper
Back, Michael	15	2	32		184	W	icketkeeper
Robson, James G	16	66	-		166		•
Kovacs , Michael	11	3	16		129	W	icketkeeper
Dixon,James Stuart	11		-		112		
Nott,Benjamin P J	10		12		112	W	icketkeeper
Ray,Mark	10		-		107	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	.o.totitoopo.
Livingstone, Gregory R	10		_		105		
Hanger, Christopher M	84		19		103	W	icketkeeper
Other Current Players:	Ĭ	•			100	•••	ionomoopoi
Gilkes,Matthew R	2:	o	2		31	IA/	cketkeeper
Atallah,Marcus A	20		-		26	***	chechecher
McLean,Hayden C	20		-		20		
Wictean, Hayden C White, Declan O D	1,		-		14		
	-	=	-				
			-				
White, Decian O D Byrnes, Joseph J Bennett, Joshua M	1.	4	- - -		14 14 10		

1ST GRADE LIMITED-OVER CAREER STATISTICS

1ST	GRADE	LIMITED	OVERS -	BATTING

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Dawson,David G	46	9	126	1739	47.00	11	3
Carson, David J	62	7	99*	1518	27.60	10	-
Creed, Murray W	41	4	135*	1405	37.97	8	3
Gowland, Mitchell	44	1	114	1169	27.19	7	1
Christian, Daniel T	46	7	89	1042	26.72	6	-
Other Current Players:							
Gilkes,Matthew R	5	0	137	317	63.40	1	2
Atallah,Marcus A	16	0	48	240	15.00	-	-
Byrnes, Joseph J	8	0	74	231	28.88	2	-

1ST GRADE LIMITED OVERS - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Lang,Timothy E	62	377	51	1391	22.44	2	5 - 26
Day, James R F	61	343	40	1341	21.98	-	4 - 7
Christian, Daniel T	47	276	18	1392	29.62	1	5 - 55
Salisbury,lan D K	41	133	23	341	8.32	2	5 - 17
Zehner,Eric J W	39	278	13	1318	33.79	1	5 - 42
Current Players:							
White,Declan O D	27	161	13	700	25.93	1	5 - 54
Bennett, Joshua M	21	90	6	413	19.67	-	4 - 41
Atallah,Marcus A	16	161	8	678	42.38	-	3 - 39
McLean, Hayden C	14	107	7	488	34.86	-	3 - 46

1ST GRADE LIMITED OVERS - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Dawson,David G	70	15	85	Wicketkeeper
Neilan, Andrew M	62	16	78	Wicketkeeper
Nikolovski, Richard	23	3	26	Wicketkeeper
Nott,Benjamin P J	19	4	23	Wicketkeeper
Christian, Daniel T	20	-	20	
Other Current Players:				
Atallah,Marcus A	8	-	8	
Gilkes,Matthew R	7	-	7	Wicketkeeper
White, Declan O D	6	-	6	-
McLean, Hayden C	6	-	6	

1ST GRADE TWENTY20 CAREER STATISTICS

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Dawson,David G	37	5	88*	1189	37.16	9	-
Wakim, Charles A	28	1	91	444	16.44	2	-
Gowland,Mitchell	20	0	72	283	14.15	1	-
Walker, Nicholas J	18	3	48*	271	18.07	-	-
Lang,Timothy E	16	1	79*	259	17.27	1	-
Other Current Players:							
Byrnes,Joseph J	10	2	87*	229	28.63	2	-
Atallah,Marcus A	11	2	67	195	21.67	2	-
4CT OD A DE TIMENTY OO DOM!! INK	,						
		Overs	Mdns	Pune	Ava	5wi	Rost
Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	
1ST GRADE TWENTY 20 - BOWLING Name Talay,Louis A	Wkts 20	44	0	230	11.50	-	Best
Name Talay,Louis A Turner,Jake M	Wkts 20 12	44 23		230 165	11.50 13.75	-	4 - 17 4 - 18
Name Talay,Louis A Turner,Jake M <i>McLean,Hayden C</i>	Wkts 20 12 12	44 23 48	0 0 1	230 165 368	11.50 13.75 30.67	-	4 - 17 4 - 18 2 - 28
Name Talay,Louis A Turner,Jake M <i>McLean,Hayden C</i>	Wkts 20 12	44 23	0	230 165	11.50 13.75	-	4 - 17 4 - 18 2 - 2 8
Name Talay,Louis A Turner,Jake M <i>McLean,Hayden C</i> Byrne,James A	Wkts 20 12 12	44 23 48	0 0 1	230 165 368	11.50 13.75 30.67	- - -	4 - 17 4 - 18
Name Talay,Louis A Turner,Jake M	Wkts 20 12 12 11	44 23 48 46	0 0 1	230 165 368 261	11.50 13.75 30.67 23.73	- - -	4 - 17 4 - 18 2 - 28 1 - 4

400	0D 4 DE	TIMENTAL		NORMIC	
151	GRADE	TWENTY	20 - L	ンコンコンコン	SALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Dawson,David G	20	12	32	Wicketkeeper
Wakim,Charles A	12	-	12	
Walker, Nicholas J	11	-	11	
Lang,Timothy E	7	-	7	
Rogers, Thomas S	6	-	6	
Gowland, Mitchell	6	-	6	

2ND GRADE CAREER STATISTICS

2ND	GRA	DE -	BAT	TING
-----	-----	------	-----	------

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Bhandari, Danny	215	20	185	5654	28.99	26	8
Martel, Jock B	172	9	109	4106	25.19	22	2
Coots, Duncan	97	5	148	3007	32.68	13	4
Elliott, Michael R	103	7	164	2772	28.88	8	7
Hayward, Matthew W	69	9	155	2223	37.05	8	5
Other Current Players:							
Jackson,Connor S	36	8	108*	1064	38.00	4	1
Chaplin,Benjamin A	29	4	118*	732	29.28	3	1
McLean,Brandon J	31	4	114	722	26.74	2	1
Fernandopulle, Jude D	23	2	122	680	32.38	3	1
Redman, Andrew J	26	1	61	445	17.80	2	-

2ND GRADE - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Clements, Andrew Paul Retford	185	1597	571	3250	17.57	7	6 - 20
Bhandari, Danny	172	1353	278	4327	25.16	3	5 - 36
Mullen,Mark D	150	900	212	2768	18.45	4	6 - 19
Pym,Richard E	145	985	171	3105	21.41	2	6 - 43
Zehner,Eric J W	141	978	171	3349	23.75	2	6 - 32
Other Current Player:							
Chaplin,Benjamin A	42	229	29	909	21.64	1	7 - 87
Jones,Dean N	35	296	57	1104	31.54	-	4 - 28
McLean,Brandon J	32	264	25	1108	34.63	-	3 - 39
Scoble,Thomas J	25	236	50	805	32.20	1	5 - 24
Kashyap,Vivek N	22	158	41	497	22.59	-	4 - 61
Ramakrishnan,Aditya	19	149	26	512	26.95	-	4 - 17
Lupton, John C	14	133	31	328	23.43	-	3 - 43

2ND GRADE - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Bhandari,Danny	103	-	103	
Kovacs ,Michael	78	11	89	Wicketkeeper
Morson, Michael	77	8	85	Wicketkeeper
Martel, Jock B	77	1	78	
Deegan,Paul G	64	10	74	Wicketkeeper
Other Current Players:				
McCormick,Sam A	40	6	46	Wicketkeeper
Byrnes,Thomas A	30	7	37	Wicketkeeper
Redman,Andrew J	15	1	16	·
McLean,Brandon J	13	-	13	
Chaplin,Benjamin A	13	-	13	
Jones,Dean N	10	-	10	

3RD GRADE CAREER STATISTICS

3RD GF	RADE -	BATTING
--------	--------	---------

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Bowcock, Daniel S	179	15	106	4335	26.43	27	1
Dixon, James S	98	6	139*	2873	31.23	18	3
Meagher, David P	86	11	154	2364	31.52	13	2
Jebb,David C	101	9	128	2258	24.54	10	2
Jones, Clayton W	92	7	159	2240	26.35	13	1
Current Players:							
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	60	4	69	1173	20.95	4	-
Charlwood, Nicholas R	33	0	50	658	19.94	1	-
McCormick,Sam A	28	4	81	475	19.79	2	-
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	16	3	53	369	28.38	1	-
Mellick,Joshua M	12	1	87*	259	23.55	3	-
Gilmore, Angus H	13	1	47	251	20.92	-	-

3RD GRADE - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Ingleson,John E	189	1336	339	3663	19.38	9	8 - 27
Appleton,Mark S	127	708	138	2443	19.24	1	6 - 4
Hetherington,William	112	724	212	1803	16.10	4	6 - 74
Robinson, Greig G	110	812	213	2197	19.97	5	6 - 27
Dennis, Gregory M	107	970	205	2856	26.69	1	5 - 44
Current Players:							
Jones,Dean N	58	450	85	1636	28.21	-	4 - 37
Ramakrishnan,Aditya	45	280	59	844	18.76	2	7 - 83
Irving-Holliday,Blaize M	31	134	21	527	17.00	1	5 - 57
Charlwood, Alexander G	31	311	61	1012	32.65	1	6 - 41
Charlwood, Nicholas R	20	168	28	636	31.80	1	5 - 38
Kashyap, Vivek N	19	126	39	344	18.11	1	6 - 51

3RD GRADE - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Bowcock,Daniel S	70	-	70	
Bascaran,Kabilan	56	9	65	Wicketkeeper
Higgins,Oliver W	43	7	50	Wicketkeeper
Cummins, Damien	46	4	50	
Campbell,Richard	30	14	44	Wicketkeeper
Current Players:				
McCormick,Sam A	36	7	43	Wicketkeeper
Coleman,Andrew J	28	1	29	Wicketkeeper
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	15	-	15	
Jones, Dean N	10	-	10	

4TH GRADE CAREER STATISTICS

4TH GRADE - BATTING

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Jebb,David C	134	8	131	3429	27.21	19	3
Robson, James G	72	17	149	2468	44.87	14	3
Bowcock, Daniel S	79	5	145	2369	32.01	15	2
Martel, Jock B	57	2	212	2097	38.13	10	4
Fleming, Tallaesen	75	3	154	1917	26.63	8	5
Other Current Players:							
Patel, Ankit	40	2	107*	1102	29.00	6	1
Gavan, Joshua P	34	2	98	741	23.16	4	-
Tsoukalas,Nikolas G	21	1	73	341	17.05	2	-
Gilmore, Angus H	9	2	63	315	45.00	3	-
lliffe,Jeremiah L	15	0	45	266	17.73	-	-
Geraghty,Fionn P	17	1	56*	266	16.63	1	-
Kitchner, Joshua	10	0	65	215	21.50	1	-
Ward, Christopher N	35	14	24*	190	9.05	-	-
McCormick,Sam A	13	0	49	186	14.31	-	-
Lupton, John C	39	19	21	173	8.65	-	-
Mitris, Nicholas P	12	1	<i>7</i> 5	163	14.82	1	-

4TH GRADE - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Stark,Robert W	293	1999	562	4757	16.24	15	7 - 25
Robson, James G	160	1424	526	2484	15.53	2	6 - 26
Gregg, Michael J	114	974	254	2564	22.49	1	5 - 54
Lupton, John C	108	861	221	2249	20.82	4	7 - 40
Mag, Michael	106	813	197	2604	24.57	2	5 - 64
Other Current Players:							
Ward,Christopher N	72	476	85	1619	22.49	1	5 - 75
Patel, Ankit	39	233	51	665	17.05	1	6 - 82
Law,Mitchell T W	38	267	40	925	24.34	1	5 - 58
lliffe,Jeremiah L	24	131	22	482	20.08	1	5 - 46
Selverajoo,Sanjit P	16	85	20	258	16.13	-	4 - 27
Sharma,Prakhar	15	122	12	495	33.00	-	4 - 56

4TH GRADE - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Barford,John P	98	20	118	Wicketkeeper
Sanders,Matthew R	75	26	101	Wicketkeeper
Hood,Philip J	63	16	79	Wicketkeeper
Stark,Robert W	51	=	51	·
Current Players:				
Bowcock,Daniel S	26	-	26	
Patel,Ankit	22	1	23	
Ward,Christopher N	20	-	20	
McCormick,Sam A	13	3	16	Wicketkeeper
Geraghty,Fionn P	11	-	11	
Kitchner,Joshua	6	5	11	Wicketkeeper
Lupton, John C	10	-	10	•

5TH GRADE CAREER STATISTICS

5TH GRADE - BATTING

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Epstein, Anthony	138	16	70*	2437	19.98	7	-
Robson, James G	59	14	165*	2135	47.44	14	2
Taylor, Alexander J	88	8	85	2118	26.48	9	-
James,Peter E	88	14	103	1692	22.86	3	1
Gerber,Simon B H	50	5	107	1517	33.71	9	2
Current Players:							
Geraghty,Fionn P	35	2	90*	729	22.09	4	-
Gavan, Joshua P	25	0	107	655	26.20	2	1
Roach, Jack P	23	4	103	625	32.89	2	2
Bowcock, Daniel S	17	1	222	543	33.94	1	1
Mitris, Nicholas P	19	3	108	451	28.19	1	1
Greenberg, Jake L	22	5	55	370	21.76	2	-
Baruah,Anshul	16	0	50	356	22.25	1	-
Siu,Daniel H	8	0	87	191	23.88	1	-
Iliffe, Jeremiah L	14	1	34	187	14.38	-	-
Finkelstein,Adam	13	3	88*	175	17.50	1	-
Redman, Andrew J	4	1	94*	171	57.00	2	-
Kitchner, Joshua	6	2	125*	167	41.75	-	1

5TH GRADE - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Stark,Robert W	273	1711	440	4200	15.38	13	8 - 16
Merrell,Ralph W	259	1644	265	5375	20.75	9	6 - 51
Gregg, Michael J	165	1438	358	3685	22.33	6	7 - 40
Robinson, Greig G	141	1112	363	2724	19.32	6	6 - 46
Taylor,Lachlan R	139	970	201	2736	19.68	5	6 - 18
Current Players:							
Singh, Gurnoor	42	193	34	639	15.21	3	6 - 46
Shamas, Muhammad S	33	178	37	439	13.30	2	5 - 9
Greenberg.Jake L	32	193	29	751	23.47	-	4 - 16

5TH GRADE - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
MacFarlane, John D	70	8	78	Wicketkeeper
Barford, John P	66	10	76	Wicketkeeper
Epstein, Anthony	68	2	70	
Rudd, Jason	62	4	66	
Mitchell,Peter B	50	11	61	Wicketkeeper
Current Players:				
Williams, Charles D	26	1	27	
Roach, Jack P	19	-	19	

POIDEVIN-GRAY SHIELD CAREER STATISTICS

POIDEVIN-GRAY SHIELD - BATTING

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Christian, Daniel T	19	0	102	794	41.79	5	2
Robson,Angus J	25	3	130*	704	32.00	5	1
Gowland, Mitchell	22	0	100	651	29.59	2	1
Hoare, Todd J	21	4	101	644	37.88	2	1
Cooper,Tom L W	18	2	100*	629	39.31	4	1
Current Players:							
Gilkes,Matthew R	8	0	66	220	27.50	1	-
Tanner, Nivek D	16	0	43	207	12.94	-	-
Geraghty,Fionn P	11	1	37	106	10.60	-	-

POIDEVIN-	CDAV	CHIEL D	- BOWI	INC
POIDEVIN	GRAY	SHIELD	- BOWL	JING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Watson, Gregory G	51	207	58	515	10.10	6	5 - 23
Venianakis, John A	46	166	9	802	17.43	-	4 - 21
Christian, Daniel T	44	170	14	678	15.41	1	5 - 33
Fleming,Atticus	43	280	78	677	15.74	1	7 - 44
Atallah, Marcus A	40	228	28	814	20.35	-	4 - 20
Current Players:							
Scoble,Thomas J	12	56	5	253	21.08	-	2 - 17
Tanner.Nivek D	9	60	4	244	27.11	_	2 - 11

POIDEVIN-GRAY SHIELD - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Neilan, Andrew M	19	13	32	Wicketkeeper
Nikolovski,Richard	18	9	27	Wicketkeeper
Bascaran,Kabilan	20	4	24	Wicketkeeper
Wakim,Benjamin P	12	10	22	Wicketkeeper
Howard,Steven J	18	2	20	Wicketkeeper
Current Players:				·
Gilkes,Matthew R	11	1	12	Wicketkeeper
Byrnes,Thomas A	7	3	10	Wicketkeeper
Tanner, Nivek D	6	-	6	_

A.W. GREEN SHIELD CAREER STATISTICS

A.W.GREEN SHIELD - BATTING

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Jagot,Thomas A	24	6	108	763	42.39	5	1
Attenborough, Jack R K	15	2	116*	574	44.15	2	2
Christian, Daniel T	16	2	163*	561	40.07	3	1
Robson,Angus J	20	1	104*	471	24.79	2	1
Pararajasingham,Samuel	16	0	63	365	22.81	2	-
Current players:							
Goldsmith,Harrison R	13	1	40	289	24.08	-	-
Swaraj,Milan S	12	0	70	217	18.08	1	-
Goonaratne,Menuja	13	1	30	194	16.17	-	-
Dhanoa, Prabhjot George	11	0	40	147	13.36	-	-

A.W.GREEN SHIELD - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Langdon,Andrew P	24	163	47	435	18.13	-	4 - 7
Venianakis, John A	23	124	22	362	15.74	-	4 - 22
Erickson, Jack A	23	177	19	636	27.65	-	3 - 21
Biradar,Akash	22	96	10	383	17.41	1	5 - 40
White, Declan O D	19	112	20	309	16.26	1	5 - 21
Greig,Tom A	19	97	7	357	18.79	-	4 - 35
Other Current Players:							
Bell Bird, Tom F	17	89	8	293	17.24	-	4 - 28

A.W.GREEN SHIELD - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Byrnes,Thomas A	13	3	16	Wicketkeeper
Wakim,Benjamin P	12	4	16	Wicketkeeper
Churchill, Zachary J	10	5	15	Wicketkeeper
Attenborough, Jack R K	12	2	14	Wicketkeeper
Jagot,Thomas A	13	-	13	
Current Players:				
Goldsmith, Harrison R	8	-	8	

OTHER COMPETITIONS CAREER STATISTICS

(CITY & SUBURBAN, SHIRES D GRADE, MOORE PARK, METROPOLITAN CUP, TIM CREER CUP)

OTHER COMPETITIONS (COMBINED) - BATTING

Name	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Avg	50	100
Tan,Jonathan J H	88	11	120*	2289	29.73	16	2
Jones,Andrew C	135	6	100	2210	17.13	8	1
Wickremasena,Ruchera	97	11	104	2131	24.78	10	1
Karmakar,Bikram P	93	5	109*	1456	16.55	4	1
Makin,Ryan W	68	11	78	1186	20.81	3	-
Other Current Players:							
Xu,Alan	74	5	71	861	12.48	5	-
Garland,Matthew B J	95	22	28*	479	6.56	-	-
Dhanoa,Prabhjot George	24	1	102	449	19.52	1	1
Siu,Daniel H	17	1	103	427	26.69	3	1
Stewart, Timothy J	25	2	44	368	16.00	-	-
Ng,Jeremy	22	1	69	366	17.43	2	-
Lupton,John C	19	7	53*	246	20.50	1	-
Saini,Vishwas K	10	0	115	231	23.10	-	1
Greenberg,Jake L	7	2	78	165	33.00	1	-
Selvaratnam.Raghavan	6	1	87*	164	32.80	1	_

OTHER COMPETITIONS (COMBINED) - BOWLING

Name	Wkts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avg	5wi	Best
Garland,Matthew B J	152	1106	200	3741	24.61	3	6 - 19
Payne,Todd	124	637	31	1848	14.90	8	7 - 28
Wunsch,Anthony	113	751	120	2086	18.46	1	5 - 63
Phillips,Michael	113	657	116	2684	23.75	1	5 - 76
Autar,Ravi C	88	436	65	1565	17.78	2	5 - 23
Other Current Players:							
Tan,Jonathan J H	34	244	41	827	24.32	-	3 - 13
Agrawal,Kabir	29	191	41	560	19.31	2	5 - 14
Lupton,John C	24	201	32	648	27.00	-	4 - 32
Stewart, Timothy J	20	152	42	442	22.10	-	3 - 17

OTHER COMPETITIONS (COMBINED) - DISMISSALS

Name	Catches	Stumpings	Total	Position
Ward,Robert	64	6	70	Wicketkeeper
de Silva,Chaanuk A	44	15	59	Wicketkeeper
Whitton,Thomas B	36	21	57	Wicketkeeper
Hughes,David	36	8	44	Wicketkeeper
Stanton,Murray J	33	9	42	Wicketkeeper
Current Players:				·
Garland,Matthew B J	33	-	33	
Xu,Alan	27	5	32	Wicketkeeper
Tan,Jonathan J H	25	-	25	•
Stewart, Timothy J	14	2	16	
Agrawal,Kabir	10	-	10	
Dhanoa Prabhjot George	8	2	10	

CLUB RECORDS (BY SEASON)

ALL GRADES (COMBINED)

Runs 1223 1139 1108 1072 1001 997 961 921 911 904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 814 811 811 801	Name Phelps,Matthew J Creed,Murray W Dawson,David G Christian,Daniel T Brook,Harry C Creed,Murray W Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Christian,Daniel T Selman,Nicholas J Dawson,David G Jeffrey,Andrew D Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G Bymes,Joseph J	Season 1994 / 95 2004 / 05 2011 / 12 2002 / 03 2018 / 19 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 2008 / 09 2003 / 04 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2005 / 06	20 24 23 24 21 21 18 26 24 15	22 26 24 29 24 23 19	2 6 5 2 4 4	17 16 20 16	3 9 0* 1	61.15 56.95 58.32 39.70	S/R ua 56.03 70.30 ua	50s 1 6 4 4 6	2 4 4 3	ua 116 128 127	4 ua 14 1
1139 1108 1072 1001 997 961 921 911 904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 815 811 811	Creed,Murray W Dawson,David G Christian,Daniel T Brook,Harry C Creed,Murray W Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Christian,Daniel T Selman,Nicholas J Dawson,David G Jeffrey,Andrew D Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G	2004 / 05 2011 / 12 2002 / 03 2018 / 19 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 2008 / 09 2003 / 04 2017 / 18 2014 / 15	24 23 24 21 21 18 26 24	26 24 29 24 23 19	6 5 2 4	16 20 16	9 0* 1	56.95 58.32	56.03 70.30	4	4 4	116 128	14
1108 1072 1001 997 961 921 911 904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 811 811 811	Dawson, David G Christian, Daniel T Brook, Harry C Creed, Murray W Dawson, David G Gowland, Mitchell Christian, Daniel T Selman, Nicholas J Dawson, David G Jeffrey, Andrew D Lamb, Alexander Dawson, David G	2011 / 12 2002 / 03 2018 / 19 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 2008 / 09 2003 / 04 2017 / 18 2014 / 15	23 24 21 21 18 26 24	24 29 24 23 19	5 2 4	200 16	0* i1	58.32	70.30	4	4	128	
1072 1001 997 961 921 911 904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 815 811 811	Christian, Daniel T Brook, Harry C Creed, Murray W Dawson, David G Gowland, Mitchell Christian, Daniel T Selman, Nicholas J Dawson, David G Jeffrey, Andrew D Lamb, Alexander Dawson, David G	2002 / 03 2018 / 19 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 2008 / 09 2003 / 04 2017 / 18 2014 / 15	24 21 21 18 26 24	29 24 23 19	2 4	16	1						
997 961 921 911 904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 811 811	Brook,Harry C Creed,Murray W Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Christian,Daniel T Selman,Nicholas J Dawson,David G Jeffrey,Andrew D Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G	2018 / 19 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 2008 / 09 2003 / 04 2017 / 18 2014 / 15	21 18 26 24	24 23 19	4			000		•			14
997 961 921 911 904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 811 811 811	Creed,Murray W Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Christian,Daniel T Selman,Nicholas J Dawson,David G Jeffrey,Andrew D Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G	2015 / 16 2008 / 09 2003 / 04 2017 / 18 2014 / 15	18 26 24	19	4		0*	50.05	86.29	9	1	134	16
961 921 911 904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 814 811 811	Dawson, David G Gowland, Mitchell Christian, Daniel T Selman, Nicholas J Dawson, David G Jeffrey, Andrew D Lamb, Alexander Dawson, David G	2015 / 16 2008 / 09 2003 / 04 2017 / 18 2014 / 15	18 26 24	19				52.47	65.94	5	4	95	12
921 911 904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 814 811 811	Gowland,Mitchell Christian,Daniel T Selman,Nicholas J Dawson,David G Jeffrey,Andrew D Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G	2008 / 09 2003 / 04 2017 / 18 2014 / 15	26 24		3			60.06	58.31	6	2	107	8
904 896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 811 811 801	Selman,Nicholas J Dawson,David G Jeffrey,Andrew D Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G	2017 / 18 2014 / 15		29	1	99	9	32.89	70.04	8	0	101	15
896 886 856 847 837 834 815 815 811 811 811	Dawson,David G Jeffrey,Andrew D Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G	2014 / 15	15	26	0	12	.0	35.04	ua	5	2	ua	ua
886 856 847 837 834 815 815 814 811 811	Jeffrey,Andrew D Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G		10	16	3	14	6	69.54	59.75	4	4	75	15
856 847 837 834 815 815 814 811 811 801	Lamb,Alexander Dawson,David G	2005 / 06	19	19	4	11	8	59.73	58.45	3	4	99	0
847 837 834 815 815 814 811 811	Dawson, David G	2000700	18	20	1	19	4	46.63	63.60	3	2	85	10
837 834 815 815 814 811 811 801		1999 / 00	18	20	3	11	1	50.35	ua	5	2	ua	ua
834 815 815 814 811 811	Byrnes, Joseph J	2012 / 13	19	21	3	14	6	47.06	61.20	5	1	96	3
815 815 814 811 <i>811</i> 801		2013 / 14	17	17	1			52.31	54.60	3	4	105	2
815 814 811 <i>811</i> 801	Lang,Timothy E	2008 / 09	23	24	5		2*	43.89	77.22	6	1	84	23
814 811 <i>811</i> 801	Jackson,Connor S	2016 / 17	23	24	3	10	8*	38.81	51.61	4	1	84	7
811 <i>811</i> 801	Chapman,Christopher J	1974 / 75	28	33	4			28.10	ua	5	0	ua	ua
<i>811</i> 801	Young,Jason C	1995 / 96	18	17	1			50.88	ua	6	2	ua	ua
801	Wakim, Charles A	2014 / 15	19	19	1			45.06	67.36	5	2	90	3
	Gilkes,Matthew R	2018/19	16.5		1			45.06	85.64	3	3	105	14
000	Creed,Murray W	2007 / 08	19	19	1			44.50	59.69	5	1	78	10
800	Dawson,David G	2017 / 18	18	17	2			53.33	63.90	3	2	63	12
799	Dawson,David G	2013 / 14	18	21	5			49.94	54.13	5	1	80	2
794	Sinclair,Peter	1990 / 91	16	29	4	10	2	31.76	ua	3	1	ua	ua
ALL GRADE	S COMBINED - BATTING AV	ERAGE											
Avge	Name	Seas			Inns	NO	HS	Runs		50s	100s	4s	69
102.50	Hayward, Matthew W	2002 /		8	8	2	155	615	ua	2	3	77	4
93.00	Slater, Michael J	1996 /		2.5	3	0	126	279	ua	2	1	30	6
85.20	Robson,James G	2006 /		11	9	4	165*	426	76.48	3	1	50	3
81.63	Stamm,Jeremy	1997 /		14	14	6	201*	653	ua	4	3	ua	ua
80.00	Dejong,Steven	2001 /		4	4	0	119	320	ua	1	2	41	0
72.60	Carson, David J	2010 /		7	7	2	116	363	61.42	0	2	40	2
72.13	Adams, Christopher J	2000 /		9	11	3	109*		66.94	2	3	81	3
70.75	Buddin,Terrance L	1978 /		3	5	1	102*		ua	2	1	ua	ua
69.80	Slater, Michael J	2001 /		5.5	6	1	111	349	ua	3	1	44	9
69.54	Selman, Nicholas J	2017 /		15	16	3	146	904	59.75	4	4	75	15
68.00	Robson, James G	1998 /		13	12	5	149	476	ua	2	1	ua	ua
66.20	Burden, Michael	1979 /		8	8	3	99	331	ua	2	0	ua	ua
63.67	Livingstone, Gregory R	1991 /		15	14	2	204*		ua	4	3	ua	ua
63.56	Gerber,Simon B H	2005 /		12	12	3	132	572	55.86	3	2	75	0
61.15	Phelps,Matthew J	1994 /			22	2	173	1223	ua	6	2	ua	ua
60.06	Dawson,David G	2015 /		18	19	3	169	961	58.31	6	2	107	8
60.00	Dixon,Donald	1984 /		6	6	1	84	300	ua	3	0	ua	ua
59.73	Dawson,David G	2014 /			19	4	118	896	58.45	3	4	99	0
59.57	Bell,David E	2001 /		7	7	0	104	417	ua	3	1	43	2
59.55	Robson, James G	1989 /		14	14	3	112*		ua	4	1	ua	ua
59.00	Martel, Jock B	1989 /		14	15	2	212	767	ua	4	3	ua	ua
58.70	Weerakkody, Nivan	2005 /		13	13	3	124	587	69.14	4	1	45	0
58.67	Slater, Michael J	1997 /		8	9	0	152	528	ua	0	3	ua	ua
58.32	Dawson, David G	2011 /			24	5	200*		70.30	4	4	128	1
58.13	Slater,Michael J	2002 /	03	7	8	0	193	465	ua	0	2	49	8
	S COMBINED - BOWLING A												
Wkts	Name	Season	Mts	Overs		Mdns 40	Runs	Avge	S/R	Econ	B/B		5wi
64 58	Robson,Samuel D Stark,Robert W	2005 / 06 2001 / 02	24 15	292.2 344.5		40 124	1162 743	18.16 12.81	27.41 35.67	66.25 35.91	6/28 7/25		3 4
55	Hetherington, William	1977 / 78	13	198.1		47	494	8.98	28.82	31.17	8/48		2
55	Stark,Robert W	2002 / 03	14	251.2		51	731	13.29	27.42	48.47	8/16		4
55	Ray,Mark	1980 / 81	17	447.1		179	784	14.25	48.78	29.22	5/23		4
55	Dixon, James S	1980 / 81	22	394		118	858	15.60	42.98	36.29	5/47		1
54	Watson, Gregory G	1975 / 76	27	265.3		61	702	13.00	39.31	33.07	ua		5
54	Dixon, James S	1981 / 82	21	373.1		120	822	15.22	41.46	36.71	5/40		4
54 54	Salisbury,lan D K	1998 / 99	15	326		68	853	15.22	36.22	43.61	6/37		4
54	Lang, Timothy E	2005 / 06	18	309.5		61	943	17.46	34.43	50.73	6/20		4
53	Merrell,Ralph W	1977 / 78	ua	205.7		15	793	14.96	31.08	48.15	6/51		4
53	Watkins,Phillip W	1974 / 75	15	200.5		27	887	16.74	30.28	54.32	7/22		4
52	Perger, Nigel	1982 / 83	16	343		99	872	16.77	39.58	42.37	6/58		4
52 52	Lang,Timothy E	2004 / 05	24	349.3		78	942	18.12	40.33	44.92	7/20		2
50	Lawson, Geoffrey F	1976 / 77	22	233.7		48	763	15.26	37.42	40.78	7/43		2
50	Tremain, Christopher P	2011 / 12	31	299.2		42	1093	21.86	35.92	60.86	5/61		1
49	Campbell,Steven G	1976 / 77	15	193.6		25	734	14.98	31.63	47.35	5/23		3
	Ryan, Michael B	1976 / 77	11	351		103	862	17.59	42.98	40.93	6/48		2
	Campbell,Steven G	1975 / 76	20	207.6		26	884	18.04	33.92	53.19	6/68		3
49											0/00		2
49 49		19/4 / /5	23	220 1		28	921	18 80	35 0/	51 86	7/21	1	
49	Brown,Craig A Langford-Smith,David	1974 / 75 2002 / 03	23 19	220.1 314.5		28 53	921 1201	18.80 24.51	35.94 38.55	51.86 63.58	7/31 5/53		1

40	l n	4077 / 70		007.0	40	0.45	40.44	07.00	05.40	F/07	
48	Robinson, Greig G	1977 / 78	11	227.3	40	645	13.44	37.90	35.46	5/27	1
48	Van der Sluys,Steven	1974 / 75	17	218.5	35	691	14.40	36.44	39.51	6/10	3
48	Ray,Mark	1981 / 82	14	370.4	134	762	15.88	46.33	34.26	8/46	4
48	Grattan-Smith,Padriac J	1975 / 76	19	232.2	50	829	17.27	38.71	44.61	ua	ua
I GRADE	S COMBINED - BOWLING A	VERAGE									

Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	S/R	Econ	B/B	5wi
4.94	Culhane, Daniel J	2006 / 07	7	42.2	12	17	84	14.94	33.07	8/14	1
5.86	Graham,David	1987 / 88	5	69	15	28	164	14.79	39.61	8/48	1
8.72	Gosling,Max	1980 / 81	6	42	ua	18	157	14.00	62.30	ua	ua
8.94	Manoosingh,Trevor R R	2012 / 13	6	122.4	38	32	286	23.00	38.86	6/12	4
8.98	Hetherington,William	1977 / 78	13	198.1	47	55	494	28.82	31.17	8/48	2
9.06	Radley,Kevin	1978 / 79	ua	60	16	17	154	28.24	32.08	5/32	1
9.33	Lawson, Geoffrey F	1980 / 81	8	129.1	41	24	224	32.29	28.90	7/48	2
10.17	March,Roger S	1975 / 76	9	93.2	10	23	234	32.43	31.37	ua	ua
10.31	Salisbury,lan D K	1999 / 00	12	174.2	45	36	371	29.06	35.47	7/55	3
10.63	Fuss,Gary P	2001 / 02	7	95.3	17	24	255	23.88	44.50	5/25	1
11.22	Kishor,Kamal	2012 / 13	12	63.1	13	18	202	21.06	53.30	4/40	0
11.37	Sebesfi, Nicholas	1982 / 83	12	112	16	27	307	24.89	45.68	7/26	2
11.46	Robson, James G	1997 / 98	14	271	92	41	470	39.66	28.91	6/26	2
11.47	Stark,Robert W	1997 / 98	10	160	62	30	344	32.00	35.83	6/40	2
11.47	Martin, John	1988 / 89	11	71	16	15	172	28.40	40.38	4/17	0
11.86	Vonwiller, Christoph C	1997 / 98	13	98.2	21	22	261	26.82	44.24	6/60	1
11.88	Tremain, Christopher P	2012 / 13	12	149.4	28	41	487	21.90	54.23	6/41	5
11.89	Carr, Daniel J	2012 / 13	10	73.2	12	18	214	24.44	48.64	4/8	0
12.00	Shinde,Swapnil R	2017 / 18	10	81.1	15	20	240	24.35	45.89	4/15	0
12.00	Middleton, John Mck	1980 / 81	6	91	ua	20	240	27.30	43.96	2/37	0
12.23	Stark,A	1977 / 78	7	77	7	22	269	28.00	43.67	5/78	1
12.28	Salisbury,lan D K	2004 / 05	11	154.5	28	32	393	29.03	42.30	5/43	1
12.309	Holt,Gregory	1981 / 82	16	188.3	40	42	517	26.93	45.71	6/46	4
12.31	Raza,Syed B	2013 / 14	15	58	8	16	197	21.75	56.61	4/32	0
12.39	Taylor,Lachlan R	1997 / 98	5	61	8	18	223	20.33	60.93	5/68	1

Catches Fielder)	Name	Season	Mts	W/K Dis.	Name	Season	Mts	W/K Catches	St
23	Robson, James G	1975 / 76	27	55	Neilan,Andrew M	2004 / 05	23	40	15
21	Ray,Mark	1975 / 76	20	51	Maladay,Lewin R	2015 / 16	17.5	47	4
20	Henry, James A	2009 / 10	18	48	Dawson,David G	2011 / 12	23	43	5
19	Trimble,Peter W	1990 / 91	17	47	Kovacs , Michael	1994 / 95	19	43	4
19	Gowland, Mitchell	2006 / 07	21	46	Neilan, Andrew M	2001 / 02	20	31	15
18	March,Roger S	1977 / 78	30	46	Sutton,Luke D	2002 / 03	18	41	5
18	Hamman,Rowan M K	1999 / 00	23	45	Neilan, Andrew M	1999 / 00	24	34	11
18	Britton, Christopher M	2002 / 03	18	45	Coleman, Andrew J	2017 / 18	15	36	9
18	Dixon, James S	1985 / 86	18	43	Smith,Roger T	2002 / 03	21	39	4
17	Ray,Mark	1975 / 76	16	43	Neilan, Andrew M	2003 / 04	19	33	10
17	Everett,Bruce	1982 / 83	14	43	Nikolovski,Richard	2007 / 08	19	40	3
17	Dillon, Andrew	1983 / 84	ua	42	Nikolovski,Richard	2006 / 07	15	36	6
17	Barrow,Simon P	1985 / 86	ua	42	Bascaran,Kabilan	2011 / 12	23	35	7
17	Sinclair,Peter	1989 / 90	12	41	Smith,Roger T	2003 / 04	19	34	7
17	Atallah, Marcus A	2016 / 17	24	41	Neilan, Andrew M	2005 / 06	18	36	5
16	Brown, Craig A	1974 / 75	23	39	Nikolovski,Richard	2005 / 06	25	23	1
16	Smith,lan E	1976 / 77	16	39	Dawson, David G	2014 / 15	19	26	13
16	Dixon,Peter	1981 / 82	20	37	Morson, Michael	1995 / 96	15	35	2
16	Robson, James G	1985 / 86	16	37	Neilan, Andrew M	1998 / 99	15	23	14
16	Sinclair, Peter	1988 / 89	16	36	Nikolovski,Richard	2004 / 05	20	29	7
16	Robson, Angus J	2011 / 12	23	36	Dawson,David G	2009 / 10	18	33	3
16	Rogers, Thomas S	2013 / 14	25	36	Dawson, David G	2012 / 13	19	35	1
15	Robson, James G	1974 / 75	27	35	Dawson, David G	2013 / 14	18	31	4
15	Martel, Jock B	1979 / 80	13	35	Williams, Charles D	2018 / 19	17	33	2
15	Pratt, David T	1979 / 80	ua	34	Bascaran,Kabilan	2013 / 14	22	31	3
15	Dixon, James S	1980 / 81	22	33	Nott,Benjamin P J	1994 / 95	23	32	1
15	Robson, James G	1980 / 81	17	33	Mitchell, Peter B	1999 / 00	18	30	3
15	Hetherington, William	1982 / 83	17	33	Higgins, Oliver W	2002 / 03	21	27	6
15	Scolari,Peter L	1983 / 84	ua	32	Hanger, Christopher M	1980 / 81	17	24	8
15	Carson, Peter W	2000 / 01	15	32	Kovacs , Michael	1988 / 89	24	26	6
15	Bowcock, Daniel S	2006 / 07	15	32	Morson, Michael	1997 / 98	15	27	5
15	Gowland, Mitchell	2012 / 13	24	32	Neilan, Andrew M	2006 / 07	16	32	C
15	Wakim, Charles A	2012 / 13	24	32	Churchill, Zachary J	2011 / 12	24	22	1
15	Lang, Timothy E	2012 / 13	23		, , .				
15	Ho,Gavin T	2014 / 15	18	1					

FIRST GRADE

1ST GRADE (COMBINED) - BATTING AGGREGATE

Runs	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Avge	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
1223	Phelps,Matthew J	1994 / 95	20	22	2	173	61.15	ua	6	2	ua	ua
1108	Dawson, David G	2011 / 12	23	24	5	200*	58.32	70.30	4	4	128	1
1102	Creed, Murray W	2004 / 05	23	25	6	169	58.00	56.11	4	4	112	14
997	Creed, Murray W	2008 / 09	21	23	4	150*	52.47	65.94	5	4	95	12
961	Dawson, David G	2015 / 16	18	19	3	169	60.06	58.31	6	2	107	8
904	Selman, Nicholas J	2017 / 18	15	16	3	146	69.54	59.75	4	4	75	15
896	Dawson, David G	2014 / 15	19	19	4	118	59.73	58.45	3	4	99	0
886	Jeffrey,Andrew D	2005 / 06	18	20	1	194	46.63	63.60	3	2	85	10
847	Dawson, David G	2013 / 13	19	21	3	146	47.06	61.20	5	1	96	3
834	Lang,Timothy E	2008 / 09	23	24	5	102*	43.89	77.22	6	1	84	23

1ST GRADE	(COMBINED) - BATTING	AVERAGE									
Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Runs	S/R	50s	100s 4s	6s
93.00	Slater, Michael J	1996 / 97	2.5	3	0	126	279	ua	2	1 30	6
72.13	Adams, Christopher J	2000 / 01	9	11	3	109*	577	66.94	2	3 81	3 9
69.80 69.54	Slater,Michael J Selman,Nicholas J	2001 / 02 2017 / 18	5.5 15	6 16	1 3	111 146	349 904	ua 59.75	3 4	1 44 4 75	9 15
68.00	Creed, Murray W	2003 / 04	4	4	0	104	272	51.81	2	1 ua	ua
61.15	Phelps,Matthew J	1994 / 95	20	22	2	173	1223	ua	6	2 ua	ua
60.06	Dawson, David G	2015 / 16	18	19	3	169	961	58.31	6	2 107	
59.73	Dawson, David G	2014 / 15	19	19	4	118	896	58.45	3	4 99	0
59.55	Robson, James G	1989 / 90	14	14	3	112*	655	ua	4	1 ua	ua
58.67	Slater,Michael J	1997 / 98	8	9	0	152	528	ua	0	3 ua	ua
	(COMBINED) - BOWLIN			•		_		0/0		D/D	
Wkts	Name Day Mark	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avge	S/R	Ecor		5wi
55 54	Ray,Mark Salisbury,lan D K	1980 / 81 1998 / 99	17 15	447.1 326	179 68	784 853	14.25 15.80	48.78 36.22	1.75 2.62		4 4
54 54	Lang, Timothy E	2005 / 06	18	309.5	61	943	17.46	34.43	3.04		4
52	Perger,Nigel	1982 / 83	16	343	99	872	16.77	39.58	2.54		4
51	Lang,Timothy E	2004 / 05	23	340.3	77	922	18.08	40.06	2.71	7 - 20	2
49	Langford-Smith,David	2002 / 03	19	314.5	53	1201	24.51	38.55	3.81		1
48	Van der Sluys,Steven	1974 / 75	17	218.5	35	691	14.40	36.44	3.16		3
48 47	Ray,Mark Stephen,Darren J	1981 / 82 2002 / 03	14 18	370.4 286.1	134 60	762 1002	15.88 21.32	46.33 36.53	2.06 3.50		4 2
46	Dixon, James S	1980 / 81	17	327.2	97	671	14.59	42.70	2.05		1
	(COMBINED) - BOWLIN										
Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdr	s Wki	ts Runs	s S/R	Econ	n B/B	5wi
9.33	Lawson, Geoffrey F	1980 / 81	8	129.1		24		32.29	1.73		2
10.31	Salisbury,lan D K	1999 / 00	12					29.06	2.13		3
11.88	Tremain, Christopher P	2013 / 14	11	149.4	28	41	487	21.90	3.25	6 – 41	5
12.28	Salisbury,lan D K	2004 / 05	11	154.5				29.03	2.54		1
12.73	Lawson, Geoffrey F	1979 / 80	3	79.4	11	15		31.87	2.40		1 0
12.82 12.90	Reed,Michael T Lawson,Geoffrey F	2012 / 13 1978 / 79	15 5	152.3 88	33 14			27.73 35.20	2.77 2.93		1
13.13	Lawson, Geoffrey F	1977 / 78	10	130.3				43.46	2.42		ua
13.94	Perger,Nigel	1981 / 82	7	100.5				35.59	2.35		ua
14.25	Ray,Mark	1980 / 81	17	447.1	179	9 55	784	48.78	1.75	5 – 23	4
1ST GRADE	(COMBINED) - FIELDING	G & WICKET K	EEPING								
Catches	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	Name			Season	Mts		St.
(Fielder) 21	Ray,Mark	1975 / 76	20	Dis. 55	Neilan	Andrew M		2004 / 05	23	Catches 40	15
20	Henry, James A	2009 / 10	18	48		,David G		2011 / 12	23	43	5
18	Dixon, James S	1985 / 86	18	47		,Michael		1994 / 95	19	43	4
16	Robson, James G	1985 / 86	16	46	Sutton,	_uke D		2002 / 03	18	41	5
15	Dohaan Jamaa C	1980 / 81	47	42	N I = :I =	1 A 1 A		0000 / 04	19	22	10
	Robson, James G		17	43		Andrew M		2003 / 04		33	
15	Lang,Timothy E	2012 / 13	23	43	Nikolov	ski,Richar	d	2007 / 08	19	40	3
15 15	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell	2012 / 13 2012 / 13	23 24	43 41	Nikolov Neilan,	ski,Richard Andrew M	d	2007 / 08 2005 / 06	19 18	40 36	3 5
15	Lang,Timothy E	2012 / 13	23	43	Nikolov Neilan, Dawsoi	ski,Richar	d	2007 / 08	19	40	3
15 15 14	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75	23 24 19	43 41 39	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson	ski,Richaro Andrew M n,David G	d	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15	19 18 19	40 36 26	3 5 13
15 15 14 14 14	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05	23 24 19 17	43 41 39 36	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson	ski,Richaro Andrew M n,David G n,David G	d	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10	19 18 19 18	40 36 26 33	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05	23 24 19 17	43 41 39 36	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson	ski,Richard Andrew M n,David G n,David G n,David G	oonent	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10	19 18 19 18	40 36 26 33	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 1ST GRADE Score 213*	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES	23 24 19 17 23	43 41 39 36 36 36	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson	ski,Richard Andrew M n,David G n,David G n,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G	oonent George	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10	19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil	40 36 26 33 35	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 201*	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua	43 41 39 36 36 36 Mins 235 372	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29	ski,Richaru Andrew M n,David G n,David G n,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wav	oonent George Verley	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13	19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil Trumpe	40 36 26 33 35	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 1ST GRADE Score 213* 201* 200*	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237	43 41 39 36 36 36 Mins 235 372 323	Nikolov Neilan, Dawsor Dawsor Dawsor 4s 30 29 32	ski,Richaru Andrew M n,David G n,David G n,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Way 0 Wes	ponent George verley stern Subur	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13	19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village	40 36 26 33 35	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 201* 200* 198	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257	43 41 39 36 36 36 37 235 372 323 335	Nikolov Neilan, Dawsor Dawsor Dawsor 4s 30 29 32 19	ski,Richard Andrew M n,David G n,David G n,David G 4 St.G 2 Way 0 Wes 5 Parr	ponent George verley stern Subur ramatta	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs	19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King	40 36 26 33 35	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 1ST GRADE Score 213* 201* 200*	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237	43 41 39 36 36 36 Mins 235 372 323	Nikolov Neilan, Dawsor Dawsor Dawsor 4s 30 29 32	ski,Richard Andrew M n,David G n,David G n,David G 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran	ponent George verley stern Subur	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs	19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh	40 36 26 33 35	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 201* 200* 198 194 193 184	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua	ski,Richarr Andrew M h,David G h,David G h,David G 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Sydiua Ran	ponent leorge verley stern Subur leamatta dwick-Pete ney Universidwick	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	19 18 19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee	40 36 26 33 35 le Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 201* 200* 198 194 193 184 180*	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua	43 41 39 36 36 36 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15	ski,Richarr Andrew M I,David G I,David G I,David G I,David G Session St.G Wax 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Sydu ua Ran 0 Pete	ponent George verley stern Suburr adwick-Pete ney Univers dwick ersham-Ma	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old Kin Petersh Sydney Coogee Village	40 36 26 33 35 le Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 Oval Green	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 1ST GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban	ponent George verley stern Subur ramatta dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	19 18 19 18 19 18 19 Wenue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village Banksto	40 36 26 33 35 le Oval Ir Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 e Oval Green	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua	43 41 39 36 36 36 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wa 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban	ponent George verley stern Suburr adwick-Pete ney Univers dwick ersham-Ma	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	19 18 19 18 19 18 19 Wenue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village Banksto	40 36 26 33 35 le Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 Oval Green	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOV	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 WLING	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua	Nikolov Neilan, Dawsoi Dawsoi Dawsoi 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Ban	ponent George verley stern Subur ramatta dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village Bankstc David P	40 36 26 33 35 le Oval Ir Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 e Oval Green	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Ban	eonent George /erley stern Subur ramatta dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	19 18 19 18 19 18 19 Wenue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village Banksto	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 or Oval Green own Oval	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 1ST GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 173	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOW	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Was 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Sydu ua Ran 0 Peta ua Bani	eonent George /erley stern Subur ramatta dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	19 18 19 18 19 Wenue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village Banksto David P	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 or Oval Green own Oval Phillips North	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 201* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Season 1999 / 00 1999 / 00 2001 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua ua 9 / 80 4 / 85 1 / 82	43 41 39 36 36 36 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua Dvers 17 28.1 32.1	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Oppo Centri- Randy Weste	ski,Richarr Andrew M n,David G n,David G n,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wat 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Ban	ponent George verley stern Subur ramatta dwick-Pete ney Univer dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	19 18 19 18 19 18 19 Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King) Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (Bankston) David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten	40 36 26 33 35 le Oval or Park Green gs Oval or No 1 or Oval thillips North gs Oval creen own Oval thillips North	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57	Lang, Timothy E Gowland, Mitchell Martel, Jock B Campbell, Steven G Carson, David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater, Michael J Livingstone, Gregory R Dawson, David G Gowland, Mitchell Jeffrey, Andrew D Slater, Michael J Slater, Michael J Slater, Michael J Baker, James M Phelps, Matthew J Carson, David J E (TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson, Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith, Padriac S Ray, Mark Christian, Daniel T	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2001 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sea 1975 1976 1977 1978 1978 1978 2000	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua va ason 9/80 4/85 1/82 1/02	43 41 39 36 36 36 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua Overs 17 28.1 32.1 20	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 4s 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Oppo Centra Randw Weste Penrit	ski,Richarr Andrew M I,David G I,David G I,David G I,David G Separate Separ	ponent George verley stern Subur ramatta dwick-Pete ney Univer dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Old Kin. Petersh Sydney Coogee Village I Banksto David P Venue Venue Venue Village I Village I Village I Village I Village I	40 36 26 33 35 le Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 Oval Green own Oval chillips North gs Oval oval Park Green	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 18T GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 57 8 / 65	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sei 1977 1 1988 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua 19 / 80 4 / 85 1 / 92 2 / 03	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua Overs 17 28.1 32.1 20 20	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 19 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Oppo Centri Rando Westri Banks	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Banl	conent deeorge verley stern Subur dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Bankstc David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten I Village (Village (Village (Village (40 36 26 33 35 le Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 Oval Green own Oval chillips North gs Oval oval Park Green	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smitth,Padriac S Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Season 1976 1988 / 200 2000 2000 2000 2000	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua 17 18 19 19 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 0 28.1 32.1 20 20 12.5	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson As 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centra Randy Weste Penriti Banks Camp	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Was 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Sydr ua Ban ua Ban	conent deeorge verley stern Subur dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	Venue Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Bankstc David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten I Village (Village (Village (Raby 1	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval Ir Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 e Oval Green own Oval Phillips North gs Oval Park Green	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 18T GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 57 8 / 65	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sea 1975 1988 / 200 200 200 200 200 1975	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua 19 / 80 4 / 85 1 / 92 2 / 03	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua Overs 17 28.1 32.1 20 20	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 19 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Oppo Centri Rando Westri Banks	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Was 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Sydu ua Ran 0 Peta ua Banl ment al Cumber vick rrn Suburb town belltown-Can	conent deeorge verley stern Subur dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	Venue Venue Village Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village I Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village I Old King Retersh Village I Village I Village I Village I Village I	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval Ir Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 e Oval Green own Oval Phillips North gs Oval Park Green	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 201* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43 7 / 48	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sei 1977 1988 200 2000 2000 2000 2000 1977 1999 1998	23 24 19 17 23 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua va 257 257 244 102 240 4/85 1/82 1/02 2/03 5/76 4/95 0/81	43 41 39 36 36 36 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 0 20 12.5 9 14.3 23.4	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centri Rando Weste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave	ski,Richarr Andrew M n,David G n,David G n,David G a,David G 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Bani nent al Cumber vick em Suburb h town	ponent George verley stern Subur amatta dwick-Pete ney Univer dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten Village (Village (Allan Bo Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 201* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOW Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac S Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sei 1977 1988 200 2000 2000 2000 2000 1977 1999 1998	23 24 19 17 23 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua va 9 / 80 4 / 85 1 / 82 1 / 92 2 / 03 4 / 05 5 / 76 4 / 95	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua Vers 17 28.1 32.1 20 20 12.5 9 14.3	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centri Rando Weste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Bani ment al Cumber vick ern Suburb h town belltown-C an an	ponent George verley stern Subur amatta dwick-Pete ney Univer dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	Venue Hurstvil Trumpe Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten (Village (Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 201* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43 7 / 48 7 / 54 1ST GRADE	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOW Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C E(TWO DAY) - BOWLING	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Season 1971 1982 2000 2000 2000 2000 1973 1998 1 1976 - 10 WICKETS	23 24 19 17 23 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua ua 4 / 85 1 / 82 2 / 03 4 / 85 1 / 82 2 / 03 4 / 95 0 / 81 6 / 77 6 IN A MA	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 28.1 32.1 20 20 12.5 9 14.3 23.4 20	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centri Rando Weste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave	ski,Richarrandrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 4 St.G 2 Wax 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Sydd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Bani nent al Cumber vick rm Suburb h town belltown-C an an rley	ponent George verley stern Subur amatta dwick-Pete ney Univer dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten Village (Village (Allan Bo Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43 7 / 48 7 / 54 1ST GRADE 1976/77	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C E(TWO DAY) - BOWLING	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sea 1977 198 200 200 200 200 1977 1998 1988 1988 1970 1989 1989 1989 1989 1989 1989 1989 198	23 24 19 17 23 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua ua 4/85 1/82 1/02 2/03 4/05 5/76 4/95 0/81 6/77 6 IN A MA	43 41 39 36 36 36 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 0 0 20 12.5 9 14.3 23.4 20 ATCH	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centri Rando Weste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave	ski,Richarrandrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 4 St.G 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Sydd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Bani nent hett town belltown-C an an eley ern Suburb	ponent George verley stern Subur amatta dwick-Pete ney Univer dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown land s Camden	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten Village (Village (Allan Bo Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43 7 / 48 7 / 54 1ST GRADE 1976/77 1981/82	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone, Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C E (TWO DAY) - BOWLING 5/18 & 4/33 8/46 & 5/21	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sea 197: 1 198 200 200: 200: 197: 199 1 198 1 198 1 197: 1 198 1 198 200 200: 200: 200: 200: 200: 200: 200:	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua ua 4/85 1/02 2/03 4/05 5/76 4/95 6/77 6 IN A MA nkstown estern Su	43 41 39 36 36 36 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 0 0 20 12.5 9 14.3 23.4 20 ATCH	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centri Rando Weste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 4 St.C 2 Wav 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Ban ua Ban nent hicker h town belltown-C an an ern Suburb	eonent George verley stern Subur matta dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown land s Camden	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity rrickville	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten Village (Village (Allan Bo Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43 7 / 48 7 / 54 1ST GRADE 1976/77 1981/82 2001/02	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smitth,Padriac S Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac S Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac S E (TWO DAY) - BOWLING 5/18 & 4/33 8/46 & 5/21 8/57 & 2/22	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sea 197 198 200 200 200 197 199 198 198 198 200 200 200 197 199 198 198 198 200 200 200 200 197 199 198 198 198 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 20	23 24 19 17 23 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua ua 1/82 1/82 1/82 1/82 1/82 1/82 1/85 6/77 6/76 4/95 6/77 6/77 6/77 6/77 6/77 6/77 6/77 6/7	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 0 20 12.5 9 14.3 23.4 20	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centri Rando Weste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Was 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ban	decorpe //erley stern Subur amatta dwick-Pete ney Universidwick ersham-Makstown stern was camden as Camden de S. J. Grattan-M. Ray D. T. Christia	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity rrickville	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten Village (Village (Allan Bo Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3
15 14 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43 7 / 48 7 / 54 1ST GRADE 1976/77 1981/82	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone, Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C E (TWO DAY) - BOWLING 5/18 & 4/33 8/46 & 5/21	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sea 198 200 200 197 198 198 200 200 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 197 199 198 198 197 198 198 198 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 20	23 24 19 17 23 19 17 23 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 0 20 12.5 9 14.3 23.4 20	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centri Rando Weste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wax 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Banl nent town belltown-C an an an rley P M C D	eonent George verley stern Subur matta dwick-Pete dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown land s Camden	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity rrickville	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten Village (Village (Allan Bo Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43 7 / 48 7 / 54 1ST GRADE 1976/77 1981/82 2001/02 2002/03 2012/13	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E(TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C E(TWO DAY) - BOWLING 5/18 & 4/33 8/46 & 5/21 8/57 & 2/22 3/40 & 7/78	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Season 1977 1988 200 2000 2000 1977 1999 1988 200 2000 2000 1977 1999 1988 200 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 20	23 24 19 17 23 Balls 197 ua 237 257 244 ua ua ua ua ua ua (4) 85 1 / 82 1 / 92 2 / 03 4 / 95 5 / 76 4 / 95 5 / 76 6 / 77 6 / 18 A MA nkstown pirith estern Su nrith estern Su nnick-Pirith	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 0 20 12.5 9 14.3 23.4 20 ATCH	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson 30 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Centri Rando Weste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wax 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Banl nent town belltown-C an an an rley P M C D	conent decorge /erley stern Subur ramatta dwick-Pete ney Univer dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown land des Camden J.J.Grattan- M.Ray J.T.Christia J.J.Stepher	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity rrickville	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten Village (Village (Allan Bo Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3
15 15 14 14 14 14 14 15T GRADE Score 213* 200* 198 194 193 184 180* 173 173 173 1ST GRADE Figures 8 / 38 8 / 44 8 / 46 8 / 57 8 / 65 7 / 20 7 / 21 7 / 43 7 / 48 7 / 54 1ST GRADE 1976/77 1981/82 2001/02 2002/03 2012/13	Lang,Timothy E Gowland,Mitchell Martel,Jock B Campbell,Steven G Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - HIGHEST Name Slater,Michael J Livingstone,Gregory R Dawson,David G Gowland,Mitchell Jeffrey,Andrew D Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Slater,Michael J Baker,James M Phelps,Matthew J Carson,David J E (TWO DAY) - BEST BOV Name Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C Ray,Mark Christian,Daniel T Heysen,David C H Lang,Timothy E Van der Sluys,Steven Trafford,David Lawson,Geoffrey F Grattan-Smith,Padriac C E (TWO DAY) - BOWLING 5/18 & 4/33 8/46 & 5/21 8/57 & 2/22 3/40 & 7/78 5/16 & 5/25	2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 1974 / 75 1982 / 83 2004 / 05 SCORES Season 1999 / 00 1985 / 86 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2005 / 06 2002 / 03 1991 / 92 1989 / 90 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 VLING Sea 197 198 200 200 200 197 199 198 198 200 200 200 197 199 198 198 200 200 200 200 197 199 198 198 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 20	23 24 19 17 23 24 19 17 23 23 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24	43 41 39 36 36 36 235 372 323 335 305 372 ua 377 ua ua 0 20 12.5 9 14.3 23.4 20 ATCH	Nikolov Neilan, Dawson Dawson Dawson Dawson 29 32 19 18 19 ua 15 ua ua Veste Penrit Banks Camp Mosm Wave Weste	ski,Richarr Andrew M ,David G ,David G ,David G ,David G 6s Opp 4 St.G 2 Wax 0 Wes 5 Parr 8 Ran 3 Syd ua Ran 0 Pete ua Ban ua Ban Ua Ran id Cumber vick rn Suburb town belltown-C an an an an fley rm Suburb	conent decorge /erley stern Subur ramatta dwick-Pete ney Univer dwick ersham-Ma kstown kstown land des Camden J.J.Grattan- M.Ray J.T.Christia J.J.Stepher	2007 / 08 2005 / 06 2014 / 15 2009 / 10 2012 / 13 bs rsham sity rrickville	Venue Hurstvil Trumpee Village (Old King Petersh Sydney Coogee Village (David P Venue Old King Coogee Pratten Village (Village (Allan Bo Village (Allan Bo	40 36 26 33 35 Ile Oval or Park Green gs Oval am Oval Uni No 1 o Oval Green Own Oval Phillips North Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green Green	3 5 13 3

1ST GRAD	E (TWO DAY)	- HIGHEST	TEAM SCORE										
Total		Seaso			Opponent				Ven	ue			
8 / 422		2015 /			Manly Warrir	ngah				age Green			
417		2012 /	13 14	1.4	Sydney				Villa	age Green			
5 / 400	dec	1997 /			Manly Warrir	ngah				nly Oval			
7 / 397	dec	2015 /			Blacktown					McAleer (
7 / 390	dec	2015 /			Hawkesbury					en Earle O			
393	des	2002 /			Fairfield-Live					age Green			
7 / 388	dec	2007 /			Sydney Univ	ersity				age Green).val		
5 / 379 7 / 376	dec dec	2010 / 2003 /			Sydney St.George					mmoyne C age Green	Jvai		
8 / 375	dec	2003 /			Mosman					age Green			
		!			Mosman				VIIIC	igo Orcon			
	Name	ERS - BAI	TING AGGREG		Inno M		пе	Ανασ	C/D	504	1000	40	60
Runs 395	Creed,Murra	av W	Season 2004 / 05	Mts 9	7 2		HS 135*	79.00			s 100s 2	4s 36	6s 5
384	Cooper,Ton		2004 / 03	7		1	149*	64.00			1	45	4
349	Phelps,Matt		1994 / 95	5	5 1		120	87.25		2	1	ua	ua
302	Dawson,Da		2011 / 12	7		3	102*	75.50			1	23	0
300	Watson, Mic		2001 / 02	5	5 1	1	108	75.00	ua	2	1	27	4
285	Creed,Murra	ay W	2005 / 06	7	7 1	1	87	47.50	50.3	5 3	0	18	0
280	Lang,Timoth	hy E	2008 / 09	8	8 2	2	92*	46.67	80.69	9 2	0	21	8
278	Dawson,Da		2017 / 18	4	4 1		126	92.67			1	19	6
277	Clarence,G	0 ,	2011 / 12	7	7 3		85*	69.25			0	34	0
275	Creed,Murra	ay W	2008 / 09	8	8 ()	118	34.38	70.1	5 1	1	23	2
1ST GRAD	E LIMITED O	/ERS - BAT	TING AVERAG	E									
Avge	Name		Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Ru	ns S/	'R 50	s 100s	4s	6s
158.00	Livingstone,0	0 ,	1986 / 87	2	2	1	127			a 0		18	1
153.00	Adams,Chris	•	2000 / 01	2	2	1	983			.12 2		20	0
101.00	Dawson,Dav		2014 / 15	4	4	2	108					19	0
92.67	Dawson,Dav		2017 / 18	4	4	1	126					19	6
87.67	Gilkes, Matth		2018 / 19	3	3	0	137			5.91 0		30	4
87.25	Phelps, Matth		1994 / 95	5 9	5 7	1	120			a 2 .51 1		ua	ua 5
79.00 75.50	Creed, Murray Dawson, Dav		2004 / 05 2011 / 12	9 7	7 7	2	135 102					36 23	0
75.00	Watson, Mich		2001 / 02	5	5	1	102					27	4
69.25	Clarence, Gre		2011 / 12	7	7	3	85					34	0
•		• •											
131 GRADI	E LIMITED O\												
Score	Player Nam			Ralle	Mine	/le	66	Onnone	nt .		Vanua		
Score	Player Nam	ne	Season	Balls	Mins 160	4s	6s	Oppone:			Venue	Oval	
149*	Cooper,Ton	ne n L W	Season 2006 / 07	132	169	15	4	St.Georg	е		Hurstville		
	Cooper,Ton	ne n L W thew R	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19		169 167			St.Georg Western	e Suburbs			Green	
149* 137	Cooper,Ton	ne n L W thew R ay W	Season 2006 / 07	132 126	169	15 16	4 2	St.Georg Western St.Georg	e Suburbs	ille	Hurstville Village (Green nd Oval	
149* <i>137</i> 135*	Cooper,Ton Gilkes,Matt Creed,Murra	ne n L W thew R ay W Gregory R	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05	132 126 143	169 167 215	15 16 10	4 2 3	St.Georg Western St.Georg	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv	ille	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha	Green nd Oval	
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123	Cooper,Ton Gilkes,Mate Creed,Murra Livingstone,C	ne n L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87	132 126 143 ua	169 167 215 162	15 16 10 17	4 2 3 1 5	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District	ille	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha	Green nd Oval Im Oval vidson Oval	
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120	Cooper,Ton Gilkes,Mate Creed,Murra Livingstone,C Dawson,Da Coots,Dunc Phelps,Matt	ne n L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95	132 126 143 ua 143 ua	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown	ille	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua	Green nd Oval Im Oval vidson Oval Green	
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mati Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra	ne n L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09	132 126 143 ua 143 ua ua 128	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs	ille	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F	Green nd Oval Im Oval vidson Oval Green	
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mati Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi	n L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08	132 126 143 ua 143 ua ua 128 127	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlan	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs	ille	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G	Green nd Oval Im Oval vidson Oval Green Park Green	
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha	ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W ttchell ael J	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03	132 126 143 ua 143 ua ua 128 127 106	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs	ille	Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Village G	Green nd Oval m Oval vidson Oval Green Park Green Green	
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunct Phelps, Matri Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha	ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W ttchell ael J	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02	132 126 143 ua 143 ua ua 128 127 106 109	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs	ille	Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Village G Killara O	Green and Oval am Oval vidson Oval breen Park breen breen breen val	
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunct Phelps, Matri Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Silter, Micha Gilkes, Matri	ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W ttchell ael J ael J	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19	132 126 143 ua 143 ua ua 128 127 106 109 103	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs	ille	Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Village G Killara O	Green nd Oval m Oval vidson Oval Green Park Green Green	
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matt Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matt E LIMITED ON	ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W ttchell ael J ael J	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREG	132 126 143 ua 143 ua ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2	St. Georg Western St. Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon	e Suburbs e m-Marricky District Itown Suburbs ad dney		Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Village G Killara O Chatswo	Green and Oval	Euri
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matt Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matt E LIMITED ON	ne ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W trichell ael J ael J thew R	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREG	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon	e Suburbs e m-Marricky District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge	S/R	Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Village G Killara O Chatswo	Green and Oval am Oval aridson Oval areen Park areen areen areen aval and Oval B/B	5wi
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murri Livingstone, Da Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murri Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED ON Name Day, James	ne ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W ttchell ael J ael J thew R	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREG Season 2004 / 05	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 6 Overs	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 Mdns	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06	S/R 29.38	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Killara O Chatswo Econ 3.49	Green and Oval am Oval aridson Oval	0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRADI Wkts 16 15	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murri Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murri Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Salisbury, Iai	ne ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W tchell ael J ael J thew R VERS - BOW R F n D K	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREG Season 2004 / 05 2004 / 05	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 143 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 5 9 6	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 Mdns 10 7	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06 8.13	S/R 29.38 18.27	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo	Green and Oval and a	0 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murri Livingstone, Da Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murri Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED ON Name Day, James	ne he hour L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W ttchell ael J ael J thew R VERS - BOW R F n D K R	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREG Season	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 6 Overs	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 Mdns	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06	S/R 29.38	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Killara O Chatswo Econ 3.49	Green and Oval am Oval aridson Oval	0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, James Salisbury, James Salisbury, James	ne he hour L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W ttchell ael J ael J thew R //ERS - BOW R F n D K R nith,David	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 //LING AGGREG 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2007 / 08	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 Covers 78.2 45.4 44	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 Mdns 10 7 2	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06 8.13 13.80	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo	Green and Oval am Oval am Oval aridson Oval areen Park areen areen areen areen areen brood Oval B/B 4 - 22 4 - 30 4 - 7	0 0 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murri Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murri Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED OV Name Day, James Salisbury, lai Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth	ne he ho L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W tothell ael J ael J thew R /ERS - BOW R F n D K R nnith, David el T ny E	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 //LING AGGREG 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2007 / 08 2002 / 03	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 6 6	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 SOvers 78.2 45.4 44 54.2	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs and dney Avge 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29	Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo	Green and Oval am Oval am Oval aridson Oval areen Park areen areen areen areen areen areen area 4 - 22 4 - 30 4 - 7 4 - 29	0 0 0 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murri Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED O Name Day, James Salisbury, lai Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timothy	ne he h L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W tohell ael J ael J ael J AFRS - BOW R F n D K R nnith, David el T ny E	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGRE Season 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2012 / 13 2005 / 06 2004 / 05	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 9	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 6 Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4 7 13 11	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 207 252 183 223 253	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs addney Avge 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00 14.08 17.15 19.46	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo Econ 3.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28	Green and Oval am Oval am Oval aridson Oval breen breen breen breen breen breen 4 - 22 4 - 30 4 - 7 4 - 29 4 - 16 5 - 26 3 - 25	0 0 0 0 0 1
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murri Livingstone, C Dawson, Don Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murri Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED OV Name Day, James Salisbury, Iai Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timoth Talay, Louis	ne he hours and	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREC Season 2004 / 05 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2010 / 03 2011 / 13 2005 / 06 2004 / 05 2011 / 12	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 9 6	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 6 Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4 7 13 11 0	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 253 280	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00 14.08 17.15 19.46 21.54	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo Econ 3.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56	Green and Oval and Ov	0 0 0 0 0 1 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 13 13	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Salisbury, lai Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timothy Talay, Louis White, Decla	ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W tothell ael J thew R VERS - BOW R F n D K R nith,David el T ny E y D A	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2005 / 08 2006 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2001 / 05 2001 / 05 2001 / 05 2001 / 05 2001 / 05 2001 / 05	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 6 7 6 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 6	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4 7 13 11 0 3	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlan North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 223 2253 280 155	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00 14.08 17.15 19.46 21.54 12.92	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo 1.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08	### Arc 22	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 12 12	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mate Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Mate E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timothy Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth	ne he hours and he	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 //LING AGGREG 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2012 / 13 2005 / 06 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 8 9 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 253 2280 155 157	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District ltown Suburbs and dney Avge	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50	Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Village (Alan Dav Village (Alan D	## A Page 1	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 13 13	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Salisbury, lai Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timothy Talay, Louis White, Decla	ne he hours and he	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2005 / 08 2006 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2007 / 08 2001 / 05 2001 / 05 2001 / 05 2001 / 05 2001 / 05 2001 / 05	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 8 9 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4 7 13 11 0 3	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlan North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 223 2253 280 155	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00 14.08 17.15 19.46 21.54 12.92	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo 1.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08	### Arc 22	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 15T GRAD	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Salisbury, Ian Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timoth Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jo:	ne he ho L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W tothell ael J ael J thew R VERS - BOW R F n D K R nith,David el T y E y D A n O D ny E shua M	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 2002 / 03 2001 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2012 / 13 2005 / 06 2004 / 05 2011 / 12 2015 / 16 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 /LING AVERAG	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 7 6 9 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 6 4 7 5 4	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 SOvers 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 253 253 253 258 155 157 161	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs and dney Avge	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67	Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Village (Alan Dav Alan Da	### Architecture	0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 12 1ST GRAD Avge	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mate Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timoth Cox, Timoth Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jos E LIMITED ON Name	ne he hours be hours	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2011 / 12 2015 / 16 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 //LING AVERAG Season	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 66 66 7 66 66 7 67 66 64 67 67 67 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 SOvers 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2 Overs	15 16 10 17 4 ua va 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 253 253 253 155 157 161	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs and dney Avge	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67	Hurstville Village (Sutherlar Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Village (Alan Dav Village (Alan D	## Company of the com	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 1ST GRAD Avge 7.00	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mate Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Mate E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timoth Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jos E LIMITED ON Name Salisbury, Iar	ne e n L W thew R ay W Sregory R vid G an thew J ay W totchell ael J ael J thew R /ERS - BOW R F n D K R nith,David el T ny E y D A n n O D ny E shua M /ERS - BOW	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2004 / 05 2005 / 06 2006 / 07 2018 / 19	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 7 6 6 7 7 7 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9	169 167 215 162 199 ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2 Overs 26	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 VIdns 10 7 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 253 280 155 157 161 Wkts 9	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District ltown Suburbs and dney Avge	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Village (Alan Dav Village (Alan D	## Company of the com	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 1ST GRAD Avge 7.00 7.22	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matr. Creed, Murr. Livingstone, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matr E LIMITED OV Name Day, James Salisbury, lai Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timoth Talay, Louis White, Declat Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jo: E LIMITED OV Name Salisbury, lai Salisbury, lar Salisbury, lar Salisbury, lar	ne e In L W Ithew R In L W Ithew R In L W Ithew R Ithew J Ithew J Ithew J Ithew I Ithew R I ERS - BOW I ERS - BOW I D I D I D I D I D I D I D I	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2018 / 19 /LING AGGRE 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2012 / 13 2005 / 06 2004 / 05 2011 / 12 2015 / 06 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 /LING AVERAC Season 1998 / 99 1999 / 00	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 8 9 7 8 6 6 7 8 7 8 9 8	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 6 Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2 Overs 26 27.4	15 16 10 17 4 ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns 6 5	St.Georg Western St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 207 252 183 223 253 280 155 157 161	E Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs and dhey Mare 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00 14.08 17.15 19.46 21.54 12.92 13.08 13.42 Runs 63 65	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Killara O Chatswa Econ 3.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08 3.65 4.69 Econ 2.42 2.35	### Company of the co	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 1ST GRAD Avge 7.00 7.22 8.13	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mate Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Gilkes, Mate E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Salisbury, lar Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timothy Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jos E LIMITED ON Name E LIMITED ON Name Salisbury, lar Salisbury, lar Salisbury, lar Salisbury, lar	ne he hour L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W tchell ael J be N thew R VERS - BOW R F n D K R n O D A n O D y E shua M VERS - BOW n D K n D K n D K n D K	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGRE 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2015 / 16 2006 / 06 2016 / 18 /LING AVERA Season 1998 / 99 1999 / 00 2004 / 05	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 2 6 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 2 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 7 6 6 7 7 7 6 7 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 6 Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2 Overs 26 27.4 45.4	15 16 10 17 4 ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 4 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns	St.Georg Western St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 207 252 183 280 155 157 161 Wkts 9 9 15	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo 1.470 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08 3.65 4.69 Econ 2.42 2.35 2.67	### Company of the co	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 12 1ST GRAD Avge 7.00 7.22 8.13 10.88	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murri Livingstone, C Dawson, Don Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murri Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Salisbury, Iar Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timothy Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jo: E LIMITED ON Name Salisbury, Iar Salisbury, Iar Salisbury, Iar Salisbury, Iar Salisbury, Iar	ne he hours the work of the wo	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGRE 2004 / 05 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2012 / 13 2005 / 06 2004 / 05 2018 / 19 /LING AVERAC Season 1998 / 99 1999 / 00 2004 / 05 1994 / 95	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 8 8 8 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2 Overs 26 27.4 45.4 29	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns	St.Georg Western St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 2253 280 155 157 161 Wkts 9 15 8	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00 14.08 17.15 19.46 21.54 12.92 13.08 13.42 Runs 63 65 122 87	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67 S/R 17.33 18.44 18.27 21.75	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo Econ 3.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08 3.65 4.69 Econ 2.42 2.35 2.67 3.00	### Company of the co	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 5wi
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 12 12 15T GRAD Avge 7.00 7.22 8.13 10.88 11.30	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Matri Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Gilkes, Matri E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Salisbury, lai Day, James Lang, Timoth Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jo: E LIMITED ON Name Salisbury, Iar	ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W tothell ael J ael J thew R VERS - BOW R R R In D K R In O D In D K In D	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREC 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AVERAC Season 1998 / 99 1999 / 00 2004 / 05 1994 / 95 1975 / 76	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 6 6 4 4 7 5 4 6 6 6 7 7 8 6 7 7 8 6 7 8 8 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2 Overs 26 27.4 45.4 29 23	15 16 10 17 4 ua va 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 10 7 2 4 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns	St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlan North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 2253 2280 155 157 161 Wkts 9 9 15 8 10	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00 14.08 17.15 19.46 21.54 12.92 13.08 13.42 Runs 63 65 122 87 113	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67 S/R 17.33 18.44 18.27 21.75 18.40	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Village (Alan Dav Village (Alan Dav Village (Alan Dav Alan Dav Village (Alan Dav Alan Dav Village (Alan Dav Villa	## Company of the com	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 5wi
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 12 12 15T GRAD Avge 7.00 7.22 8.13 10.88 11.30 11.38	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mate Creed, Murra Livingstone, C Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Mate E LIMITED ON Name Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timoth Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jo: E LIMITED ON Name Salisbury, Iar	ne he ho L W thew R ay W Seregory R vid G an thew J ay W totchell ael J ael J thew R /ERS - BOW R F n D K R nith,David el T ny E y D A A n O D ny E shua M /ERS - BOW T D K s S d E n D K s S d E n D K	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREG 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2011 / 12 2015 / 16 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 /LING AVERAC Season 1998 / 99 1999 / 00 2004 / 05 1994 / 95 1975 / 76 1997 / 98	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 66 66 67 7 66 66 67 7 66 66 67 7 67 66 67 67	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 SOvers 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2 Overs 26 27.4 45.4 29 23 34	15 16 10 17 4 ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 Mdns 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns 5 5 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 6 6 7 7 8 7 8	St.Georg Western St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 253 253 253 253 155 157 161 Wkts 9 9 15 8 10 8	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District ltown Suburbs addney Avge	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67 S/R 17.33 18.44 18.27 21.75 18.40 25.50	Econ 3.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08 3.65 4.69 Econ 2.42 2.35 2.67 3.00 4.91 2.68	Breen and Oval and Ov	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 5wi 1 1 0 0 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 1ST GRAD Avge 7.00 7.22 8.13 10.88 11.30 11.38 11.64	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mate Creed, Murra Livingstone, Oc Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Gilkes, Mate E LIMITED OV Name Day, James Salisbury, lat Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timoth Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jo: E LIMITED OV Name Salisbury, lat Salisbury, lat Salisbury, lat Salisbury, lat Salisbury, lat Cox, Timoth Salisbury, lat Cox, Timoth Cox, Ti	ne he hold with the w	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREG 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2005 / 06 2007 / 08 2008 / 09 /LING AVERAC Season 1998 / 99 1999 / 00 2004 / 05 1994 / 95 1975 / 76 1997 / 98 2008 / 09	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 6 9 7 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 34.3 34.2 Overs 26 27.4 45.4 29 23 34 33.2	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns	St.Georg Western St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 207 252 183 223 253 280 155 157 161 Wkts 9 9 15 8 10 8 11	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67 S/R 17.33 18.44 18.27 21.75 18.40 25.50 18.18	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Killara O Chatswo Econ 3.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08 3.65 4.69 Econ 2.42 2.35 2.67 3.00 4.91 2.68 3.84	## A ST	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 5 5wi
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 1ST GRAD Avge 7.00 7.22 8.13 10.88 11.30 11.38 11.64 11.78	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mate Creed, Murra Livingstone, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Slater, Micha Gilkes, Mate E LIMITED OV Name Day, James Salisbury, lar Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timothy Talay, Louis White, Declat Lang, Timoth E LIMITED OV Name Salisbury, lar Oxen Cough Banham, Rice	ne L W thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J ay W tothell ael J ael J thew R F F n D K R n D K A n O D y E shua M FERS - BOW n D K s S c D K n D	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGRE 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2015 / 16 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 /LING AVERAC Season 1998 / 99 1999 / 00 2004 / 05 1994 / 95 1997 / 98 2008 / 09 2012 / 13	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 6 6 6 6 7 7 9 7 6 6 6 7 7 7 8 6 6 7 8 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 6 Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 43 34.2 Overs 26 27.4 45.4 29 23 34 33.2 39.2	15 16 10 17 4 ua va 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns 6 6 7 7 13 11 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	St.Georg Western St.Georg Western St.Georg Petersha Northern Campbel ua Western Sutherlar North Sy Gordon Gordon Runs 273 122 207 252 183 223 253 253 253 253 155 157 161 Wkts 9 9 15 8 10 8	E Suburbs e m-Marrickv District ltown Suburbs and dney MAVGE 17.06 8.13 13.80 18.00 14.08 17.15 19.46 21.54 12.92 13.08 13.42 Runs 63 65 122 87 113 91 128 106	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67 S/R 17.33 18.44 18.27 21.75 18.40 25.50 18.18 26.22	Hurstville Village (Sutherlai Petersha Alan Dav Village (Ua Pratten F Village (Village (Chatswo Econ 3.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08 3.65 4.69 Econ 2.42 2.35 2.67 3.00 4.91 2.68 3.84 2.69	### Company of the co	0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 5wi 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0
149* 137 135* 127* 126 123 120 118 114 113 111 109 1ST GRAD Wkts 16 15 15 14 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12 1ST GRAD Avge 7.00 7.22 8.13 10.88 11.30 11.38 11.64	Cooper, Ton Gilkes, Mate Creed, Murra Livingstone, Oc Dawson, Da Coots, Dunc Phelps, Matt Creed, Murra Gowland, Mi Slater, Micha Gilkes, Mate E LIMITED OV Name Day, James Salisbury, lat Day, James Langford-Sn Reed, Micha Lang, Timoth Cox, Timoth Talay, Louis White, Decla Lang, Timoth Bennett, Jo: E LIMITED OV Name Salisbury, lat Salisbury, lat Salisbury, lat Salisbury, lat Salisbury, lat Cox, Timoth Salisbury, lat Cox, Timoth Cox, Ti	ne he hours thew R ay W Gregory R vid G an thew J agel J a	Season 2006 / 07 2018 / 19 2004 / 05 1986 / 87 2017 / 18 1992 / 93 1994 / 95 2008 / 09 2007 / 08 2002 / 03 2001 / 02 2018 / 19 /LING AGGREG 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2004 / 05 2005 / 06 2007 / 08 2008 / 09 /LING AVERAC Season 1998 / 99 1999 / 00 2004 / 05 1994 / 95 1975 / 76 1997 / 98 2008 / 09	132 126 143 ua 143 ua 128 127 106 109 103 GATE Mts 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 6 9 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 6 9 7 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 8 8 8 8 8 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	169 167 215 162 199 ua ua 171 180 127 120 154 S Overs 78.2 45.4 44 54.2 47.1 65 77.1 42.4 38 34.3 34.2 Overs 26 27.4 45.4 29 23 34 33.2	15 16 10 17 4 ua ua 7 11 12 10 12	4 2 3 1 5 ua ua 2 0 2 5 2 2 4 doing 10 7 2 4 7 13 11 0 3 6 1 1 ns	St. Georg	e Suburbs e m-Marrickv District Itown Suburbs ad dney Avge	S/R 29.38 18.27 17.60 23.29 21.77 30.00 35.62 19.69 19.00 21.50 17.67 S/R 17.33 18.44 18.27 21.75 18.40 25.50 18.18	Hurstville Village (Sutherlan Petersha Alan Dav Village G Ua Pratten F Village G Killara O Chatswo Econ 3.49 2.67 4.70 4.64 3.88 3.43 3.28 6.56 4.08 3.65 4.69 Econ 2.42 2.35 2.67 3.00 4.91 2.68 3.84	## A ST	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 5wi

Club Recor	ds							UNSV	V Cricket Clu	ub Annu	al Rep	ort 201	18/2019
		VERS - BEST											
Figures	Name			Season	Overs		onent			Venue			
6 / 37	Horley,Jor			992 / 93	10		npbelltown			Village			
5 / 17	Salisbury,I			999 / 00	10		don				ood Ova		
5 / 19 5 / 21	Salisbury,I	an אם א ugten,Timm		998 / 99 008 / 09	6 8		ıkstown stern Suburb			Pratten	own Ova	al	
5/26	Lang,Timo			005 / 06	9		th Sydney	15		Village			
5/26	Connolly,J			014 / 15	10		npbelltown-C	Camden		Raby 1	010011		
5/30	Lang, Timo			006 / 07	10		stern Suburb			Pratten	Park		
5 / 32	Pym,Richa	ard E	1	975 / 76	8	Pet	ersham-Marr	rickville		Village	Green		
5 / 35	Heysen,Da			000 / 01	8		field-Liverpo	ol		Village			
5 / 37	Pratt, Antho	ony D	1	985 / 86	10	Balı	main			Drumm	oyne O	/al	
1ST GRADE	LIMITED O	VERS - FIELD	ING & WICKE	T KEEPII	NG								
Catches	Name		Seaso	n Mt	s W/K	Na	me		Season	Mts		//K	St.
(Fielder)					Dis.							ches	
9	Henry,Jan		2009 / 1				wson,David		2011 / 12	7		21	2
5	Dixon,Jan		1985 / 8				ilan,Andrew		2004 / 05	9		13	8
5	Pratt, Anth	•	1987 / 8				ilan,Andrew		2005 / 06	7		12	3
5	Salisbury,		1999 / 0		_		ilan,Andrew		2003 / 04	7		11	4
5 5	Salisbury,	gsons,Karl	2002 / 0				colovski,Rich		2008 / 09	8 5		13 11	1 2
5 5	Jeffrey,An		2004 / 0 2005 / 0				wson,David ilan,Andrew		2009 / 10 2006 / 07	5 7		12	0
5	Gowland,		2008 / 0				olovski,Rich		2007 / 08	7		10	2
5		Christopher P	2011 / 1				wson,David		2012 / 13	5		10	0
5	Lang,Time		2012 / 1		-		vacs ,Michae		1994 / 95	4		7	2
	3,	,			9		wson,David		2014 / 15	4		4	5
1ST GRADE	LIMITED O	VEDS - HIGH	EST TEAM SC	OPE	•								
Total	LIMITED	Season	Overs		nent				Venue				
6/314		2018 / 19			rn Suburb	s			Village Gree	n			
7 / 301		2000 / 01			ham-Marric				Village Green				
7 / 289		2006 / 07			Warringah				Village Green				
6 / 289		2007 / 08	3 50	Suther	land				Village Green	1			
2 / 282		2011 / 12	2 50	Penrith	ı				Village Green	1			
5 / 279		2004 / 05	5 50	St.Ged	orge				Sutherland O	val			
3 / 277		2014 / 15		Blackt					Village Green				
277		2004 / 05			ick-Petersh	nam			Village Green				
4 / 277		2006 / 07		St.Ged	U				Hurstville Ova				
8 / 273		2017 / 18	3 50	Nortne	rn District				Alan Davidso	n Ovai			
		O - BATTING	AGGREGATE										
Runs	Name		Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Avge	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
Runs 216	Name Dawson,D	avid G	Season 2014 / 15	4	4	1	88*	72.00	124.86	2	0	22	0
Runs 216 182	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D	David G David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13	4 5	4 5	1 1	88* 44	72.00 45.50	124.86 100.55	2 0	0 0	22 19	0 1
Runs 216 182 179	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N	David G David G icholas J	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18	4 5 4	4 5 4	1 1 1	88* 44 82	72.00 45.50 59.67	124.86 100.55 120.95	2 0 2	0 0 0	22 19 15	0 1 5
Runs 216 182 179 177	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo	David G David G icholas J seph J	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18	4 5 4 4	4 5 4 4	1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87*	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33	2 0 2 2	0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17	0 1 5 4
Runs 216 182 179	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N	David G David G icholas J seph J David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18	4 5 4	4 5 4	1 1 1	88* 44 82	72.00 45.50 59.67	124.86 100.55 120.95	2 0 2	0 0 0	22 19 15	0 1 5
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Ch	David G David G icholas J seph J David G narles A	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15	4 5 4 4	4 5 4 4	1 1 1 1 0	88* 44 82 87* 60	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20	2 0 2 2 3	0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15	0 1 5 4 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,D Wakim,Cr TWENTY 20	David G David G icholas J seph J David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15	4 5 4 4 4 4	4 5 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0	88* 44 82 87* 60 91	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58	2 0 2 2 3 1	0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14	0 1 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Ch TWENTY 20 Name	David G David G icholas J seph J David G narles A D - BATTING	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season	4 5 4 4 4 4	4 5 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0	88* 44 82 87* 60 91	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58	2 0 2 2 2 3 1	0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14	0 1 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Cr TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac	David G David S DATTING	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18	4 5 4 4 4 4 Mts	4 5 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76*	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31	2 0 2 2 2 3 1	0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s	0 1 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Ch TWENTY 20 Name	David G David A D - BATTING	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season	4 5 4 4 4 4	4 5 4 4 4 4 1 Inns	1 1 1 1 0 0	88* 44 82 87* 60 91	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58	2 0 2 2 2 3 1	0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14	0 1 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Cr TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da	David G David G David G Seph J David G Darles A D - BATTING Sk A L David G David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	4 5 4 4 4 4 Inns 4	1 1 1 1 0 0	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86	2 0 2 2 3 1 50s 1 2	0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Cr TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87*	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Ch TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Selman,Nic	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 3 4 4	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Ch TWENTY 20 Name Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 3 4 4 5	4 5 4 4 4 4 5	1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55	2 0 2 2 3 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Cr TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name	David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 Mins 4s	1 1 1 1 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,I Wakim,Ch TWENTY 2t Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 2t Name Wakim,Cha	David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 Mins 4s 71 7	1 1 1 1 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 IST GRADE Score 91 88*	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Wakim,Cr TWENTY 20 Dawson,B Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da	David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 Balls 66 66	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 Mins 4s 71 7 76 13	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 Score 91 88* 87*	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,B Wakim,Ch TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da	David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 5 8 6 5 5 6 6 6 6 5 8 6 6 6 6	4 5 4 4 4 4 3 4 4 5 5 Mins 4s 71 76 13 72 9	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 2 2 2 2 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,B Wakim,Ch TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da Byrnes,Jos Selman,Nic Selman,Nic	David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 8 6 6 6 6 6 5 8 6 3	4 5 4 4 4 4 3 4 4 5 5 Mins 4s 71 7 76 13 72 9 74 6	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 4 3 4 4 4 5 5 6 5 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Glenn Alan D Chatsu	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79*	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Wakim,Ch TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Lang,Timoti	David G David G David G Seph J David G Daries A D - BATTING David G D - BATTING David G D - BATTING David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 15	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 4 4 4 5 5 5 6 6 6 6 6	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 4 4 4 5 5 4 4 5 5 4 5 5 6 5 5 6 5 6	1 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 4 5	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsy	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 0 8 Green McGrath Pavidson Wood Ov: me Thom	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 SCORE 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79*	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,B Wakim,Ch Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Byrnes,Jos Selman,Nic Lang,Timoti Dawson,Da	David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 4 4 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	4 5 4 4 4 4 3 4 4 5 5 Mins 4s 71 7 76 13 72 9 74 6	1 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 4 5	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Glenn Alan D Chatsu	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 0 8 Green McGrath Pavidson Wood Ov: me Thom	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,D Wakim,Ch Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da Byrnes,Joss Selman,Nic Lang,Timoti Dawson,Da	David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 4 4 5 5 5 5 6 6 6 6 6	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 4 4 4 5 5 4 4 5 5 4 6 5 8 5 8 1 7	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 4 5 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.09 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 8 Green McGrath Javidson Wood Ova me Thon Park	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,D Wakim,Ch Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da Byrnes,Jos Selman,Nic Lang,Timoti Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name	David G David G David G Seph J David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 4 4 4 5 5 5 6 6 6 6	## 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks	2 0 2 2 3 1 50s 1 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 8 Green McGrath Park Econ	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Job Dawson,D Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da TWENTY 2t Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 2t Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 2t Name TWENTY 2t Name Turner,Jake	David G	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 Mins 4s 5 5 Mins 4s 5 71 7 76 13 72 9 74 6 58 5 81 7 Overs 14	1 1 1 1 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 6 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan E Chatsy Graha Tunks	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 0 8 Green McGrath awod Ov: me Thon Park	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jos Dawson,D Scriven,Jac Dawson,D Scriven,Jac Dawson,D Selman,Nic Dawson,D Selman,Nic TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name TWENTY 20 TAIBU,Louis	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2011 / 12	## 4	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 4 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan E Chatsi Graha Tunks	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 5 4 9	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8	Name Dawson,D Selman,Ni Byrnes,Job Dawson,D Wakim,Cr TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Lang,Timoti Lang,Timoti Name TWENTY 20 Name	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2010 / 11	## 4	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan E Chatsy Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 8 Green McGrath Davidson wood Ov: me Thon Park Econ 6.57 5.49 4.94	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jos Dawson,D Scriven,Jac Dawson,D Scriven,Jac Dawson,D Selman,Nic Dawson,D Selman,Nic TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name TWENTY 20 TAIBU,Louis	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2011 / 12	## 4	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 4 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan E Chatsi Graha Tunks	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 6 6 6 6 6 7 5 4 9	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Job Dawson,D Scriven,Jac Dawson,D Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 TWENTY 20 TWENTY 20 TWENTY 20 TWENTY 20 Talay,Louis Talay,Louis Day,James	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18	## 4	## 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.09 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88 15.00	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 e Green McGrath Davidson wood Ov: me Thom Park Econ 6.57 5.49 4.94 5.45	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,B Wakim,Ch Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name TWENTY 20 Name Turner,Jake Talay,Louis Day,James Reed,Micha	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18	## 4	## 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.09 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey P.20 9.38 9.88 15.00 6.71	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatse Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 8 Green McGrath Davidson Wood Ov: me Thom Park Econ 6.57 5.49 4.94 5.45 3.62	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6ss 7 0 3 3 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7 6	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,D Wakim,Ch Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da Byrnes,Jos Selman,Nic Lang,Timoti Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Turner,Jake Talay,Louis Day,James Reed,Micha Towers,Ste	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18	## 4	## 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47 61	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.09 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88 15.00 6.71 10.17	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14 9.50	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 8 Green McGrath Park Econ 6.57 5.49 4.94 5.45 3.62 6.42	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 5 4 1 1 5 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7 6 6 6	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Job Dawson,D Selman,Nich Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name TWENTY 20 Name Turner,Jose Turner,Jose Turner,Jose Talay,Louis	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2010 / 11 2012 / 13 2008 / 09 2017 / 18 2011 / 12	## A ##	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47 61 85	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.07 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88 15.00 6.71 10.17 14.17	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14 9.50 16.00	2 0 2 2 2 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 8 8 6 Green McGrath Davidson Wood Over me Thom Park Econ 6.57 5.49 4.94 5.45 3.62 6.42 5.31	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 3 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7 6 6 6	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Job Dawson,D Selman,Nich Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name TWENTY 20 Name Turner,Jose Turner,Jose Turner,Jose Talay,Louis	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2010 / 11 2012 / 13 2008 / 09 2017 / 18 2011 / 12	## A ##	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47 61 85 96	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88 15.00 6.71 10.17 14.17 16.00	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14 9.50 16.00 13.83	2 0 2 2 2 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 8 8 6 Green McGrath Davidson Wood Over me Thom Park Econ 6.57 5.49 4.94 5.45 3.62 6.42 5.31	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6ss 7 0 3 3 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7 6 6 6 6 1ST GRADE	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jos Dawson,D Selman,Nic Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 21 Name Turner,Jose Turner,Jose Talay,Louis Turner,Jake Talay,Louis Talay,Louis Turner,Jake	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 20015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2010 / 11 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 13 2011 / 13 2011 / 12 AVERAGE	## 4	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47 61 85 96	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88 15.00 6.71 10.17 14.17 16.00	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan E Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14 9.50 16.00 13.83	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 8 Green McGrath Park Econ 6.57 5.49 4.94 5.45 3.62 6.42 5.31 6.94	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6ss 7 0 3 3 5 4 1 1
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7 6 6 6 1ST GRADE Avge	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jos Dawson,D Scriven,Jac Dawson,D Selman,Nic Dawson,D Selman,Nic Dawson,D Selman,Nic Dawson,D TWENTY 20 Name Wakim,Cha Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Turner,Jose Turner,Jose Turner,Jose Turner,Joke Talay,Louis Talay,Louis Talay,Louis Talay,Louis Talay,Louis Towers,Ste Atallah,Mar van der Gue TWENTY 20 Name	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2010 / 11 2010 / 11 2010 / 11 2010 / 11 2010 / 11 2011 / 12 2010 / 11 2011 / 12 2010 / 11 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2011 / 12 2012 / 13 2008 / 09 2017 / 18 2011 / 12 AVERAGE Season	## A ##	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47 61 85 96 ns Wkts	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.67 59.00 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88 15.00 6.71 10.17 14.17 16.00	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan E Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14 9.50 16.00 13.83	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6ss 7 0 3 3 5 4 1 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7 6 6 6 1ST GRADE Avge 6.71 9.20 9.38	Name Dawson,D Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Jo Dawson,D Selman,Nic Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Lang,Timoti Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Turner,Jake Talay,Louis Talay,Louis Towers,Ste Atallah,Mar van der Gu TWENTY 20 Name Reed,Micha	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2008 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2010 / 11 2012 / 13 2008 / 09 2017 / 18 2011 / 12 AVERAGE Season 2012 / 13	## A ##	4 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47 61 85 96 ns Wkts 7 10 8	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.07 59.07 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88 15.00 6.71 10.17 14.17 16.00 Rur 47 92 75	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14 9.50 16.00 13.83	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 6 6 6 6 7 6 6 6 7 5 4 9 4 9 4 5 4 5 3 6 6 2 6 6 4 2 5 3 1 6 9 4 6 6 9 4 6 6 6 7 6 6 6 7 6 6 6 7 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6ss 7 0 3 3 5 4 1 1 5 6 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7 6 6 6 1ST GRADE Avge 6.71 9.20 9.38 9.88	Name Dawson,D Dawson,B Wakim,Ch TWENTY 20 Name Scriven,Jac Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name TWENTY 20 Name Turner,Jake Talay,Louis	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2012 / 13 SCORE Season 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2018 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2010 / 11 2012 / 13 2008 / 09 2017 / 18 2011 / 12 2010 / 11 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2010 / 11	## A ##	## 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NO 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47 61 85 96 ns Wkts 7 10 8 8	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.07 59.09 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 15.00 6.71 10.17 14.17 16.00 Rur 47 922 75 79	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14 9.50 16.00 13.83	2 0 2 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 6 Green McGrath Davidson Wood Overme Thom Park Econ 6.57 5.45 3.62 6.42 5.31 6.94 5.45 3.62 6.42 5.31 6.94	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19 8 8 8 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 3 5 4 1 1 5 wi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Runs 216 182 179 177 169 165 1ST GRADE Avge 104.00 72.00 67.00 59.67 59.00 45.50 1ST GRADE Score 91 88* 87* 82 79* 79* 1ST GRADE Wkts 10 8 8 8 7 6 6 6 1ST GRADE Avge 6.71 9.20 9.38	Name Dawson,D Selman,N Byrnes,Joo Dawson,D Wakim,Cr TWENTY 20 Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Byrnes,Jos Dawson,Da Selman,Nic Lang,Timoti Dawson,Da TWENTY 20 Name Turner,Jake Talay,Louis Tay,James Reed,Micha Towers,Ste Atallah,Mar Twenty 20 Name Turner,Jake Talay,Louis Company,Da Company,Da Company,Da Company,Da Company Com	David G David	Season 2014 / 15 2012 / 13 2017 / 18 2018 / 19 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 2017 / 18 2017 / 18 2014 / 15 2015 / 16 2017 / 18 2018 / 09 2015 / 16 AGGREGATE Season 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2010 / 11 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2008 / 09 2017 / 18 2011 / 12 AVERAGE Season 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2010 / 11 2012 / 13 2012 / 13 2013 / 18 2011 / 12 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2014 / 15 2014 / 15 2011 / 12 2014 / 15 20	## A ##	## 4	1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	88* 44 82 87* 60 91 HS 76* 88* 79* 82 87* 44 Opponent Newcastle Sutherland Illawarra Gordon Sutherland North Sydn Runs 92 75 79 120 47 61 85 96 ns Wkts 0 8 8 6	72.00 45.50 59.67 59.07 59.07 42.25 41.25 Runs 104 216 134 179 177 182 ey Avge 9.20 9.38 9.88 15.00 6.71 10.17 14.17 16.00 Rur 47 92 75	124.86 100.55 120.95 125.33 118.20 114.58 S/R 179.31 124.86 122.94 120.95 125.53 100.55 Venue Village Glenn Alan D Chatsi Graha Tunks S/R 8.40 10.25 12.00 16.50 11.14 9.50 16.00 13.83 ns S/R 7 11.14 8.40 10.25 12.00 9.50	2 0 2 2 3 1 1 50s 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 6 6.57 6 4 9 4 9 4 5.45 3.62 6.42 5.31 6.94 6.55 5.49	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	22 19 15 17 15 14 4s 6 22 11 15 17 19	0 1 5 4 1 1 1 6s 7 0 3 3 5 4 1 1 1 5 wi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

19T GP /	DE TWEN	TV 20 - F	RESTE	I/WOS	ING

Figures	Name	Season	Overs	Opponent	Venue
4/3	McNeil, James L	2012 / 13	3	Northern Districts	Village Green
4/8	Henry,James A	2010 / 11	2.3	Blacktown	Joe McAleer Oval
4 / 17	Talay,Louis A	2011 / 12	4	Bankstown	Village Green
4 / 18	Turner,Jake M	2014 / 15	4	Newcastle	Village Green
4 / 19	Towers,Steven J	2008 / 09	3.3	Bankstown	Bankstown Oval

1ST GRADE TWENTY 20 - FIELDING & WICKET KEEPING

Catches	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	St.
(Fielder)				Dis.				Catches	
5	Wakim, Charles A	2012 / 13	6	8	Dawson, David G	2011 / 12	5	6	2
4	Towers,Steven J	2008 / 09	3	5	Dawson, David G	2012 / 13	5	4	1
4	Ali,Aadil M	2015 / 16	2	5	Dawson, David G	2014 / 15	4	2	3
4	Wakim, Charles A	2016 / 17	4	4	Dawson, David G	2017 / 18	4	1	3
1ST GRAD	F TWENTY 20 - HIGHES	T TEAM SCORE							

1ST GRADE TWENTY 20 - HIGHEST TEAM SCORE

Total	Season	Overs	Opponent	Venue
4/236	2018 / 19	20	Eastern Suburbs	Waverley Oval
6 / 184	2012 / 13	20	Sydney	Goddard Park
3 / 179	2014 / 15	20	Newcastle	Village Green
4 / 177	2017 / 18	20	Mosman	Alan Border Oval
5 / 176	2015 / 16	20	Illawarra	North Dalton Park
6 / 175	2011 / 12	20	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 1
3 / 168	2014 / 15	20	Sutherland	Glenn McGrath Oval
8 / 164	2010 / 11	20	Western Suburbs	Pratten Park
163	2008 / 09	20	Sutherland	Grahame Thomas Oval
9 / 162	2011 / 12	20	Eastern Suburbs	Waverley Oval

SECOND GRADE

2ND GRADE - BATTING AGGREGATE

Runs	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Avge	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
847	Lamb, Alexander	1999 / 00	17	19	3	111	52.94	ua	5	2	109	0
706	Coots,Duncan	1990 / 91	16	19	0	148	37.16	ua	2	2	ua	ua
694	Richardson, Timothy S	2005 / 06	16	18	2	129	43.38	55.12	3	2	87	0
660	Bhandari,Danny	1999 / 00	15	17	1	185	41.25	ua	5	1	61	1
649	Coots, Duncan	1999 / 00	17	18	2	106	40.56	ua	5	1	65	0
622	Jackson, Connor S	2016 / 17	15	16	3	108*	47.85	51.96	3	1	74	6
615	Hayward, Matthew W	2002 / 03	8	8	2	155	102.50	ua	2	3	77	4
549	Sutton,Luke D	1998 / 99	12	14	1	117	42.23	ua	1	2	43	0
548	Atallah, Marcus A	2015 / 16	13	14	0	100	39.14	57.32	3	1	76	2
546	Bhandari,Danny	2016 / 17	15	16	2	101*	39.00	57.72	2	2	45	0

2ND GRADE - BATTING AVERAGE

Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Runs	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
131.50	Byrnes,Joseph J	2016 / 17	3	3	1	171	263	75.79	1	1	40	0
122.00	Livingstone, Gregory R	1991 / 92	4	4	1	204*	366	ua	2	2	ua	Ua
102.50	Hayward, Matthew W	2002 / 03	8	8	2	155	615	ua	2	3	77	4
82.25	Carson, David J	2010 / 11	6	6	2	116	329	61.96	0	2	35	2
81.25	Hamman,Rowan M K	1999 / 00	4	5	1	91	325	ua	3	0	40	2
75.00	Elliott, Michael R	2002 / 03	4	4	0	164	300	ua	0	2	40	10
69.00	Byrnes,Joseph J	2017 / 18	4	5	0	109	345	67.91	3	1	34	6
66.80	Wakim,Benjamin P	2012 / 13	4	5	0	160	334	66.93	1	1	43	4
65.50	Shaw, Andrew C	1990 / 91	4	4	0	129	262	ua	1	1	ua	Ua
65.50	Hayward, Matthew W	1994 / 95	5	5	1	149	262	ua	1	1	ua	Ua

2ND GRADE - HIGHEST SCORE

Score	Player Name	Season	Balls	Mins	4s	6s	Opponent	Venue
207*	Creed,Murray W	2010 / 11	277	336	28	1	Sydney University	Village Green
204*	Livingstone, Gregory R	1991 / 92	ua	ua	ua	ua	St. George	Ua
193	Day,Benjamin M	2001 / 02	298	368	23	1	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green
185	Bhandari,Danny	1999 / 00	ua	260	19	0	Balmain	Village Green
171	Eades,Glen	1989 / 90	ua	ua	ua	ua	Manly Warringah	Ua
171	Byrnes, Joseph J	2016 / 17	214	253	28	0	Hawkesbury	Owen Earle Ova
168*	Churchill, Zachary J	2012 / 13	347	400	12	1	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 1
166*	Wakim, Benjamin P	2013 / 14	196	238	24	0	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green
166	Watt, Michael	1978 / 79	ua	ua	ua	ua	Balmain	Ua
164	Elliott,Michael R	2002 / 03	ua	246	23	3	Sydney University	Village Green
164	Richardson, Timothy S	2006 / 07	250	249	27	0	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green
160	McNeil, James L	2009 / 10	252	284	24	0	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green
160	Wakim, Benjamin P	2012 / 13	194	194	24	3	Penrith	Village Green

2ND GRADE - BOWLING AGGREGATE

Wkts	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avge	S/R	Econ	B/B	5wi
50	Watkins,Phillip W	1974 / 75	11	167.5	25	726	14.52	26.82	4.33	7 - 22	4
47	March,Roger S	1977 / 78	30	238.4	47	702	14.94	40.60	2.94	7 - 55	1
45	Campbell,Steven G	1976 / 77	12	175.6	22	667	14.82	31.24	3.80	5 - 23	3
44	Clements, Andrew P R	1990 / 91	17	366.3	139	745	16.93	49.98	2.03	6 - 20	3
39	Mullen,Mark D	1997 / 98	14	196	56	580	14.87	30.15	2.96	6 - 45	2
38	Clark,Glen A	1984 / 85	15	269	74	658	17.32	42.47	2.45	9 - 18	2
38	Watkins,Phillip W	1975 / 76	15	198.4	30	716	18.84	41.79	3.61	6 - 44	2
37	Gallop,David J	1992 / 93	13	275.4	69	720	19.46	44.70	2.61	5 - 50	1
35	Gainsford, David J A	1992 / 93	13	249.1	55	627	17.91	42.71	2.52	6 - 45	1
35	Pym,Richard E	1982 / 83	16	236	48	636	18.17	40.46	2.69	6 - 43	1

Club Rec	ords						UNSW	Cricket Cl	ub Annua	l Report 2	2018/2019
	DE - BOWLING AVERAGE										
Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	S/R	Econ	B/B	5wi
8.47	Tremain, Christopher P	2010 / 11	3	47.4	11	15	127	19.07	2.66	7 - 41	1
12.13	Robinson, Greig G	1977 / 78	8	111	21	24	291	37.00	2.62	5 - 27	1
13.19	Kirkwood, Geoffrey	1979 / 80	9	166.5	49	31	409	32.29	2.45	5 - 34	2
13.26	Cox,Bradley S	2002 / 03	7	108.3	42	19	252	34.26	2.32	7 - 61	2
13.29	Wijeratne, Asoka H	1976 / 77	15	91.6	26	21	279	34.95	3.04	4 - 9	0
13.56	Perger,Nigel	1981 / 82	3	81	15	16	217	30.38	2.68	6 - 39	1
13.61	Clements, Andrew P R	1991 / 92	15	233.3	91	33	449	42.45	1.92	5 - 27	1
14.11	Shah,Jwalit	2011 / 12	7	71.4	11	19	268	22.63	3.74	7 - 94	1
14.50	Kirkwood, Geoffrey	1974 / 75	7	66	11	16	232	33.00	3.52	5 - 59	1
14.52	Watkins,Phillip W	1974 / 75	11	167.5	25	50	726	26.82	4.33	7 - 22	4
2ND GRAD	DE - BEST BOWLING										
Figures	Name	S	eason	Overs	Орро	nent			Venue	9	
9 / 18	Clark,Glen A	19	84 / 85	ua	Randv	vick			Ua		
8 / 58	Hayward, Matthew W	19	93 / 94	ua	Mosm	an			Ua		
8 / 84	Debello,Steven	19	88 / 89	ua	Penrit	h			Ua		
7 / 22	Watkins,Phillip W	19	74 / 75	11	Randv	vick			Village	e Green	
7 / 26	Buddin,Terrance L	19	75 / 76	12.3	Sydne	y DCC			Village	e Green	
7 / 41	Tremain, Christopher P	20	10 / 11	23.4	Sydne	ey .			Village	e Green	
7 / 55	March,Roger S	1977 / 78		18	Peters	sham-Mar	rickville		Ua		
7 / 57	Trafford, David	1993 / 94		ua	Gordo	n			Ua		
7 / 61	Cox,Bradley S	20	02 / 03	24	Camp	belltown-0	Camden		Village	e Green	
7 / 68	Price ,Stephen	19	79 / 80	ua	Gordo	n			Ua		

2ND GRADE - B	OWLING - 10 WICKI	ETS IN A MATCH
	- 1- 1 - 111-	

1974/75	6/51 & 5/49	VS.	Western Suburbs	P.W.Watkins
1974/75	6/47 & 4/39	VS.	Sydney DCC	P.W.Watkins
1975/76	6/44 & 4/72	VS.	Northern Districts	C.A.Brown
1981/82	6/39 & 4/62	VS.	Sutherland	N.Perger
1984/85	9/18 & 4/53	VS.	Randwick	G.A.Clark
1990/91	5/67 & 4/39	VS.	Petersham-Marrickville	A.P.R.Clements
2011/12	6/38 & 4/32	VS.	Mosman	R.C.Close

2ND GRADE - BOWLING - HAT TRICKS

1977/78	?	VS.	Waverley		G.G.Robinson
1996/97	5/33	VS.	North Sydney		D.J.Stephen
2006/07	5/64 (20)	VS.	Mosman	(Rawson Oval)	C.M.Thomas
2016/17	4/5 (3.1)	VS.	Fairfield-Liverpool	(David Phillips South)	B.A.Chaplin

2ND GRADE - FIELDING & WICKET KEEPING

Catches	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	St.
(Fielder)				Dis.				Catches	
19	Trimble,Peter W	1990 / 91	17	34	Maladay,Lewin R	2015 / 16	10.5	31	3
18	March,Roger S	1977 / 78	ua	33	Mitchell,Peter B	1999 / 00	18	30	3
17	Everett,Bruce	1982 / 83	14	32	Morson, Michael	1997 / 98	14	27	5
15	Martel, Jock B	1979 / 80	13	31	Nott,Benjamin P J	1994 / 95	15	30	1
15	Sinclair,Peter	1989 / 90	12	31	Morson, Michael	1995 / 96	12	29	2
13	Smith,lan E	1978 / 79	16	28	Kovacs ,Michael	1987 / 88	13	25	3
13	Trimble,Peter W	1991 / 92	14	28	McCormick,Sam A	2016 / 17	16.5	24	4
12	Buddin,Terrance L	1976 / 77	14	27	Deegan,Christopher	1977 / 78	15	27	0
12	Leahy,Mark C	2002 / 03	16	26	Deegan,Paul G	1979 / 80	13	20	6
				26	Smith,Roger T	2004 / 05	12	20	6
				26	Nikolovski,Richard	2006 / 07	12	20	6

2ND GRADE - HIGHEST TEAM SCORE

Total		Season	Overs	Opponent	Venue	
471		1978 / 79	ua	Balmain	ua	
6/398		2015 / 16	83.3	Western Suburbs	Village Green	
5/393	dec	2013 / 14	96	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green	
8 / 390	dec	2016 / 17	87.5	Hawkesbury	Owen Earle Oval	
7 / 386	dec	2002 / 03	100	Blacktown	Village Green	
8 / 383	Dec	2000 / 01	92.4	Sutherland	Village Green	
8 / 378	dec	2010 / 11	96	Sydney University	Village Green	
371		2001 / 02	99.1	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green	
9/371	dec	2009 / 10	90.1	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green	
8 / 368		2003 / 04	94	Northern Districts	Village Green	
7 / 368	dec	2006 / 07	88	Hawkesbury	Village Green	

THIRD GRADE

3RD GRADE - BATTING AGGREGATE

Runs	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Avge	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
625	Meagher, David P	1988 / 89	14	16	0	154	39.06	ua	3	1	ua	ua
583	Dixon, James S	1998 / 99	14	16	0	109	36.44	ua	4	1	ua	ua
577	Livingstone, Gregory R	1994 / 95	13	14	3	114	52.45	ua	3	3	ua	ua
570	Pratt,David T	1978 / 79	16	18	2	100	35.63	ua	2	1	ua	ua
561	Pratt, Anthony D	2001 / 02	11	14	2	138	46.75	ua	2	2	73	7
510	Jones, Clayton W	1984 / 85	15	19	2	64	30.00	ua	4	0	ua	ua
504	Bowcock, Daniel S	2007 / 08	14	13	1	85	42.00	67.47	6	0	61	5
500	Meagher, David P	1987 / 88	11	13	0	126	38.46	ua	2	1	ua	ua
499	Bowcock, Daniel S	1999 / 00	15	14	2	74	41.58	ua	5	0	ua	ua
477	Dixon.James S	2005 / 06	11	11	2	139*	53.00	95.21	3	2	67	10

3BD GD VD	E - BATTING AVERAGE												
Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Inn	s N	Ю	HS	Runs	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
53.00	Dixon,James S	2005 / 06	11	11		2	139*	477	95.21	3	2	67	10
52.45	Livingstone, Gregory R	1994 / 95	13	14		3	114	577	ua	3	3	ua	ua
51.00	Jackson, Connor S	2014 / 15	7	7		1	81*	306	70.18	3	0	40	2
48.50 48.38	Robb,Elvin	1986 / 87 1982 / 83	6	7 11		1 3	106 101*	291 387	ua	1 1	1 2	ua	ua
48.29	Kellaway,lan Jones,Clayton W	1982 / 83	ua ua	7		ა 0	159	338	ua ua	1	1	ua ua	Ua Ua
48.00	Patel, Ankit	2017 / 18	6.5	7		0	99	336	75.68	4	0	42	3
47.33	Mohideen,Sohail A	2001 / 02	8	8		2	99	284	ua	2	0	29	1
46.75	Pratt, Anthony D	2001 / 02	11	14		2	138	561	ua	2	2	73	7
46.67	Ferrara, Daniel	2016 / 17	7	7		1	80*	280	43.01	3	0	29	1
3RD GRAD	E - HIGHEST SCORE												
Score	Name	Season	Balls	Mins	4s 6s	<u> </u>	Opponent			Venue			
197	Foster,lan C	2003 / 04	209	255	34 0		North Sydn	ev		North S	ydney No	2	
163	Coots, Duncan	1988 / 89	ua	ua	ua ua		Sydney Uni			ua	, , -		
159	Jones, Clayton W	1982 / 83	ua	ua	ua ua	а	Central Cumberland ua						
155	Deegan, Christopher	1979 / 80	ua	ua	ua ua		Manly Warr	•		ua			
154* 154	McDonald,Gavin S Meagher,David P	2001 / 02 1988 / 89	ua	ua	17 0		Randwick-F Mosman	etersnam		Snape F	ark		
153	Carson,Peter W	2002 / 03	ua ua	ua 198	ua ua 21 5		Western Su	ihurhs		ua Blick Ov	/al		
151*	McNeil, James L	2009 / 10	201	250	21 1		Hawkesbur				s Lane 3		
142*	Tilley,Nathan J	2018 / 19	223	303	21 0)	Bankstown	•		Jensen			
139*	Dixon, James S	2005 / 06	128	161	24 2	2	Campbellto	wn-Camd	en	David P	hillips No	rth	
3RD GRAD	E - BOWLING AGGREGA	TE											
Wkts	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Md	ns	Runs	Avge	S/R	Econ	B/B	3	5wi
46	Stephen,Darren J	2004 / 05	11	207.5	42		592	12.87	27.11	2.85	7 - 1	9	2
41	Hetherington,William	1980 / 81	11.5	233	79		505	12.32	34.10	2.17	6 - 7		2
41	Appleton, Mark S	2015 / 16	14	174	39		535	13.05	25.46	3.07	6 - 4		1
40 38	Bolton,John McBarron,Graeme	1979 / 80 1979 / 80	ua ua	247.3 214	6 ²		642 487	16.05 12.82	37.13 33.79	2.59 2.28	9 - 2 5 - 3		2 2
34	Ingleson,John E	1978 / 79	ua 15	228	52		653	19.21	53.65	2.86	6-3		2
32	Garland, Geoffrey M	1975 / 76	ua	106	19		362	11.31	26.50	3.42	5 - 1		2
31	Robinson, Greig G	1983 / 84	ua	206	67		517	16.68	39.87	2.51	5 - 3	4	2
30	Hoy,Mark	1984 / 85	10	210	66	6	543	18.10	42.00	2.59	6 - 6	3	1
	E - BOWLING AVERAGE	_											
Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Ove		Vidns		Runs	S/R	Econ			5wi
6.13 9.62	Ingleson, John E Clements, Andrew P R	1976 / 77 1987 / 88	2 6	32 11		10 35	16 21	98 202	16.00 32.86	3.06 1.76	7 - 4 5 - 3		2 3
9.87	Appleton, Mark S	2011 / 12	6	50.		13	15	148	20.33	2.91	3 -		0
11.31	Garland,Geoffrey M	1975 / 76	ua	10	6	19	32	362	26.50	3.42	5 -		2
11.40	Robinson, Greig G	1984 / 85	5	84.		31	15	171	33.87	2.02	6 - 3		2
12.32	Hetherington, William	1980 / 81	11.5	23		79	41	505	34.10	2.17	6 - 7		2
12.82 12.87	McBarron,Graeme Stephen,Darren J	1979 / 80 2004 / 05	ua 11	21- 207		65 42	38 46	487 592	33.79 27.11	2.28 2.85	5 - : 7 - :		2 2
13.00	Wijeratne, Asoka H	1974 / 75	8	70.		14	16	208	35.13	2.96	4 - :		0
13.05	Appleton, Mark S	2015 / 16	14	17		39	41	535	25.46	3.07	6 -	4	1
3RD GRAD	E - BEST BOWLING												
Figures	Name	Season		Overs	Oppoi	nent				Venue			
9 / 28	Bolton, John	1979 / 80		ua			Districts			ua			
8 / 27	Ingleson,John E	1975 / 76		ua	Sydne	•	CC			ua			
7 / 16 7 / 19	Towers,Steven J Stephen,Darren J	2007 / 08 2004 / 05		12 13.3	Mosm		own-Camder			Rawson C Raby 2	Jvai		
7 / 19	Thomas,Russell J	1998 / 99		ua	Parran			•		ua			
7 / 26	Ingleson,John E	1974 / 75		12.5	Waver					Trumper F			
7 / 27	Culhane, Daniel J	1996 / 97		ua	Peters	ham	-Marrickville			Marrickvil			
7/37	Buddin,Terrance L	1975 / 76		ua			ringah			ua			
7 / 38 7 / 41	Price ,Stephen Ingleson,John E	1979 / 80 1976 / 77		ua ua			ringah ringah			ua ua			
	,			uu	iviailly	· · ai	9411						
1975/	76 5/47 & 5/26	vs. Nepean						MN	.Bryce				
1976/		vs. Sydney							Ingleson				
1979/			-Cumberl	and				J.Sa	ınds				
1986/	87 6/32 & 4/59	vs. Fairfield	l-Liverpo	ol				A.P.	R.Clemen	its			
3RD GRAD	E - BOWLING - HAT TRIC	KS											
1979/	80 5/21	vs. Macqua	rie Unive	ersity				J.Bo	lton				
3RD GRAD	E - FIELDING & WICKET	KEEPING											
Catches	Name	Season M	/Its	W/K	Nam	е			Season	Mts			St.
(Fielder)		1070 / ==	15	Dis.	-		17 1 "		20111	2 :	Cato		
16 15	Smith,lan E		15	30 35			,Kabilan		2011 / 12		2		4
15 12	Pratt,David T Jones,Clayton W		ua ua	25 24			,Damien eron L		1987 / 88 1996 / 97		2		0 1
12	Dillon, Andrew		ua ua	22			ger T		2003 / 04		1		5
12	Darmody,Leon		16	21			liver W		2002 / 03		1		3
12	Dixon,James S		14	20			,Andrew J		2018 / 19		1		1
12	Bowcock, Daniel S		12	19			,Damien		1988 / 89		1		4
11 11	Lamb,Alexander Pratt,Anthony D		ua 13	19 18			i,Richard ne,John D		2004 / 05 1981 / 82		1 1		4 5
- 11	i iau,Ailillolly D	2000/01	.5	18			J,Stephen G		2009 / 10		1 1		5 5
				18		_	Richard		1977 / 78		1		7
	•		•		•								

3DD	CRADE	- HIGHEST	TEAM	SCORE

Total		Season	Overs	Opponent	Venue
9 / 386		2004 / 05	91	Fairfield-Liverpool	David Phillips South
363		2004 / 05	80.3	Gordon	David Phillips South
359		2003 / 04	79.3	North Sydney	North Sydney 2
357		2002 / 03	81.4	Western Suburbs	Blick Oval
357		2005 / 06	73.4	Bankstown	Grahame Thomas Oval
6 / 356	dec	2006 / 07	80	North Sydney	David Phillips North
8 / 354	dec	2005 / 06	77	Campbelltown-Camden	David Phillips North
4/342		1982 / 83	ua	Mosman	ua
7 / 337	dec	2014 / 15	80	Parramatta	David Phillips South
7/332		1980 / 81	90.5	Gordon	David Phillips North

FOURTH GRADE

4TH GRADE - BATTING AGGREGATE

Runs	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Avge	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
767	Martel, Jock B	1989 / 90	14	15	2	212	59.00	ua	4	3	ua	ua
628	Mitchell,Peter B	1996 / 97	na	15	1	98	44.86	ua	1	0	ua	ua
628	Robson, James G	1996 / 97	na	18	2	71	39.25	ua	7	0	ua	ua
608	Williams, Alexander J	1998 / 99	15	17	2	99*	40.53	ua	5	0	ua	ua
564	Jones,Clayton W	1987 / 88	14	15	2	123	43.38	ua	3	1	ua	ua
542	Martel, Jock B	1990 / 91	14	15	0	196	36.13	ua	2	1	ua	ua
532	Garland, Geoffrey M	1980 / 81	15	18	1	87	31.29	ua	4	0	ua	ua
507	Sackett, John	1982 / 83	na	15	1	127	36.21	ua	3	1	ua	ua
495	Jebb,David C	2002 / 03	15	17	1	70	30.94	ua	3	0	59	1
492	Jebb,David C	2001 / 02	14	15	2	85*	37.85	ua	4	0	55	0

4TH GRADE - BATTING AVERAGE

L - DATTING AVENAGE											
Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Runs	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
Murn,Scott W R	2012 / 13	3	4	2	152*	354	59.00	1	2	46	2
Dermody, Damen P	1997 / 98	5	6	1	132*	409	na	1	2	na	na
Norbury, Stephen A	1991 / 92	4	4	0	126	316	na	1	2	na	na
Robson, James G	1998 / 99	13	12	5	149	476	na	2	1	na	na
Hansen,Mark A	2011 / 12	5	6	1	108	301	58.56	1	1	48	1
Robson, James G	1995 / 96	11	11	4	104*	418	na	1	1	na	na
Martel, Jock B	1989 / 90	14	15	2	212	767	na	4	3	na	na
Stamm,Jeremy	1997 / 98	12	12	5	117*	394	na	3	1	na	na
Martel, Jock B	1988 / 89	5	5	0	98	263	na	2	0	na	na
Carson,Peter W	2009 / 10	12	12	3	152*	461	76.20	1	2	58	3
	Name Murn,Scott W R Dermody,Damen P Norbury,Stephen A Robson,James G Hansen,Mark A Robson,James G Martel,Jock B Stamm,Jeremy Martel,Jock B	Name Season Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 Robson,James G 1998 / 99 Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 Robson,James G 1995 / 96 Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 Stamm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 Martel,Jock B 1988 / 89	Name Season Mts Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 5 Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 Robson,James G 1998 / 99 13 Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 5 Robson,James G 1995 / 96 11 Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 14 Stamm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 12 Martel,Jock B 1988 / 89 5	Name Season Mts Inns Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 4 Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 5 6 Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 4 Robson,James G 1998 / 99 13 12 Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 5 6 Robson,James G 1995 / 96 11 11 Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 14 15 Starmm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 12 12 Martel,Jock B 1988 / 89 5 5	Name Season Mts Inns NO Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 4 2 Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 5 6 1 Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 4 0 Robson,James G 1998 / 99 13 12 5 Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 5 6 1 Robson,James G 1995 / 96 11 11 4 Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 14 15 2 Stamm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 12 12 5 Martel,Jock B 1988 / 89 5 5 0	Name Season Mts Inns NO HS Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 4 2 152* Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 5 6 1 132* Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 4 0 126 Robson,James G 1998 / 99 13 12 5 149 Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 5 6 1 108* Robson,James G 1995 / 96 11 11 4 104* Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 14 15 2 212 Stamm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 12 12 5 117* Martel,Jock B 1988 / 89 5 5 0 98	Name Season Mts Inns NO HS Runs Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 4 2 152* 354 Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 5 6 1 132* 409 Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 4 0 126 316 Robson,James G 1998 / 99 13 12 5 149 476 Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 5 6 1 108 301 Robson,James G 1995 / 96 11 11 4 104* 418 Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 14 15 2 212 767 Stamm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 12 12 5 117* 394 Martel,Jock B 1988 / 89 5 5 0 98 263	Name Season Mts Inns NO HS Runs S/R Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 4 2 152* 354 59.00 Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 5 6 1 132* 409 na Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 4 0 126 316 na Robson,James G 1998 / 99 13 12 5 149 476 na Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 5 6 1 108 301 58.56 Robson,James G 1995 / 96 11 11 4 104* 418 na Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 14 15 2 212 767 na Starmm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 12 12 5 117* 394 na Martel,Jock B 1988 / 89 5 5 0 98 263 na	Name Season Mts Inns NO HS Runs S/R 50s Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 4 2 152* 354 59.00 1 Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 5 6 1 132* 409 na 1 Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 4 0 126 316 na 1 Robson,James G 1998 / 99 13 12 5 149 476 na 2 Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 5 6 1 108 301 58.56 1 Robson,James G 1995 / 96 11 11 4 104* 418 na 1 Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 14 15 2 212 767 na 4 Stamm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 12 12 5 117* 394 na 3 Martel,Jock B 1988 / 89 5	Name Season Mts Inns NO HS Runs S/R 50s 100s Murn,Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 4 2 152* 354 59.00 1 2 Dermody,Damen P 1997 / 98 5 6 1 132* 409 na 1 2 Norbury,Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 4 0 126 316 na 1 2 Robson,James G 1998 / 99 13 12 5 149 476 na 2 1 Hansen,Mark A 2011 / 12 5 6 1 108 301 58.56 1 1 Robson,James G 1995 / 96 11 11 4 104* 418 na 1 1 Martel,Jock B 1989 / 90 14 15 2 212 767 na 4 3 Starmm,Jeremy 1997 / 98 12 12 5 117*	Name Season Mts Inns NO HS Runs S/R 50s 100s 4s Murn, Scott W R 2012 / 13 3 4 2 152* 354 59.00 1 2 46 Dermody, Damen P 1997 / 98 5 6 1 132* 409 na 1 2 na Norbury, Stephen A 1991 / 92 4 4 0 126 316 na 1 2 na Robson, James G 1998 / 99 13 12 5 149 476 na 2 1 na Hansen, Mark A 2011 / 12 5 6 1 108 301 58.56 1 1 48 Robson, James G 1995 / 96 11 11 4 104* 418 na 1 1 na Martel, Jock B 1989 / 90 14 15 2 212 767 na 4 3 <td< td=""></td<>

4TH GRADE - HIGHEST SCORE

Score	Name	Season	Balls	Mins	4s	6s	Opponent	Venue
212	Martel, Jock B	1989 / 90	ua	ua	ua	ua	North Sydney	ua
196	Martel, Jock B	1990 / 91	ua	ua	ua	ua	Sydney University	David Phillips South
168	Hood,Philip J	2011 / 12	191	255	25	5	Hawkesbury	David Phillips South
165	Rea, Michael P	2009 / 10	177	ua	22	0	Hawkesbury	David Phillips North
158	Gerber,Simon B H	1997 / 98	ua	ua	ua	ua	St. George	ua
154	Fleming, Tallaesen	2007 / 08	188	257	17	5	Blacktown	David Phillips North
152*	Carson,Peter W	2009 / 10	175	241	19	1	Fairfield-Liverpool	David Phillips North
152*	Murn,Scott W R	2012 / 13	223	290	20	1	Penrith	David Phillips South
151*	Bachmann, Hugh A	2006 / 07	151	183	19	5	Mosman	Allan Border Oval
149	Robson, James G	1998 / 99	ua	ua	ua	ua	Mosman	ua

4TH GRADE - BOWLING AGGREGATE

TITI OILAL	DOWE NO ACCRE										
Wkts	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avge	S/R	Econ	B/B	5wi
41	Robson, James G	1997 / 98	14	271	92	470	11.46	39.66	1.73	6 - 26	2
40	Robson, James G	1995 / 96	11	343	104	657	16.43	51.45	1.92	ua	ua
39	Stark,Robert W	1999 / 00	14	278.5	85	646	16.56	42.90	2.32	7 - 40	1
35	Stark,Robert W	1981 / 82	13	193.4	44	519	14.83	33.20	2.68	5 - 29	2
34	Lupton, John C	1991 / 92	9	177	45	451	13.26	31.24	2.55	7 - 40	3
34	Calver,Benjamin	1989 / 90	10	172.2	31	503	14.79	30.41	2.92	7 - 69	1
34	Robinson, Greig G	1988 / 89	12	202	35	577	16.97	35.65	2.86	ua	ua
34	Elliott,Andrew	1990 / 91	12	215.3	51	605	17.79	38.03	2.81	8 - 49	2
32	March,Roger S	1976 / 77	8	126.4	24	367	11.47	31.63	2.90	8 - 71	2
31	Robson, James G	1994 / 95	ua	362.5	163	497	16.03	70.23	1.37	ua	ua
31	Quinlin,David	1992 / 93	13	254	62	786	25.35	49.16	3.09	7 - 26	2

4TH GRADE - BOWLING AVERAGE

Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	S/R	Econ	B/B	5wi
8.35	Lockett,Benjamin M	2001 / 02	3	66.5	14	20	167	20.05	2.50	6 - 39	2
10.17	March,Roger S	1975 / 76	9	93.2	10	23	234	32.43	2.51	ua	ua
11.44	Clark, Glen A	1977 / 78	6	72.4	16	16	183	36.25	2.52	6 - 50	1
11.462	Thomas,Russell J	2000 / 01	12	133.3	31	26	298	30.81	2.23	5 - 9	1
11.463	Robson, James G	1997 / 98	14	271	92	41	470	39.66	1.73	6 - 26	2
11.467	Stark,Robert W	1997 / 98	10	160	62	30	344	32.00	2.15	6 - 40	2
11.469	March,Roger S	1976 / 77	8	126.4	24	32	367	31.63	2.90	8 - 71	2
12.42	Hamwood, Mark	1990 / 91	5	99	23	19	236	31.26	2.38	6 - 40	2
12.57	Molesworth, David	1978 / 79	10	102	20	21	264	38.86	2.59	6 - 55	2
12.75	Debello,Steven	1985 / 86	ua	106.5	21	24	306	26.71	2.86	6 - 47	1

4 T	н	GR	ΔD	F-	BEST	ROV	VI ING

Figures	Name	Season	Overs	Opponent	Venue
10 / 19	Besgrove,Peter J	1975 / 76	ua Randwick		ua
8 / 49	Elliott, Andrew	1990 / 91	ua	Hawkesbury	ua
8 / 70	Gunewardhane, Yushan N A	2017 / 18	17	Randwick-Petersham	Petersham Oval
8 / 71	March,Roger S	1976 / 77	ua	Waverley	ua
7 / 25	Stark,Robert W	1996 / 97	ua	ua	ua
7 / 26	Quinlin,David	1992 / 93	ua	Hawkesbury	ua
7 / 40	Lupton, John C	1991 / 92	ua	Manly Warringah	ua
7 / 40	Stark,Robert W	1999 / 00	ua	ua	ua
7 / 48	Taylor,Lachlan R	1996 / 97	ua	ua	ua
7 / 54	Watson, Gregory G	1973 / 74	ua	Randwick	ua
7 / 54	Stark,Robert W	2002 / 03	18.1	Campbelltown-Camden	David Phillips North
TH GRAD	E - BOWLING - 10 WICKETS IN	A MATCH			
1973	/74 7/54 & 5/15		VS.	Randwick	G.G.Watson
1975	/76 10/19 & 5/29		VS.	Randwick	P.J.Besgrove
1985	/86 6/47 & 4/54		VS.	North Sydney	S.Debello
1990	/91 6/40 & 4/42	vs. Waverle		Waverley	M.Hamwood
2001	/02 5/42 & 6/39	& 6/39 vs. Penrith		Penrith	B.M.Lockett

4TH GRADE - BOWLING - HAT TRICKS

1974/75	?	VS.	Randwick	R.G.J.Carr
2003/04	7/61	VS.	Northern Districts	R.W.Stark
2014/15	5/92	VS.	Manly Warringah	J.Webb
2015/16	4/6	VS.	Randwick-Petersham	S.L.S.Crichton

4TH GRADE - FIELDING & WICKET KEEPING

Catches	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	St.
(Fielder)				Dis.				Catches	
12	Epstein, Anthony	1973 / 74	18	25	Barford, John P	1976 / 77	13	21	4
12	Epstein,Anthony	1974 / 75	17	25	Morson,Michael	1994 / 95	ua	18	7
12	Robb,Elvin	1984 / 85	15	23	Higgins,Oliver W	2000 / 01	9	19	4
12	Martel, Jock B	1989 / 90	14	23	Searle,Paul B	2005 / 06	9	23	0
12	Stark,Robert W	1997 / 98	10	22	Back,Michael	1984 / 85	9	17	5
12	Stark,Robert W	1998 / 99	12	21	Cooper,Bruce	1987 / 88	11	14	7
12	Mag,Michael	2006 / 07	14	21	Barford, John P	1975 / 76	16	13	8
11	Merrell,Ralph W	1974 / 75	16	19	Sanders, Matthew R	2006 / 07	14	15	4
11	Holt,Gregory	1982 / 83	ua	18	Little,David A	1991 / 92	10	12	6
11	Roach, Jack P	2011 / 12	10	17	Barford, John P	1978 / 79	14	16	1
11	Rea, Michael P	2015 / 16	13	17	Sanders, Matthew R	1989 / 90	13	13	4

4TH GRADE - HIGHEST TEAM SCORE

Total		Season	Overs	Opponent	Venue
5 / 418	dec	2006 / 07	80	Mosman	Allan Border Oval
5 / 373		1990 / 91	ua	Sydney University	ua
6 / 366	dec	2018 / 19	80	Bankstown	David Phillips North
5 / 361	dec	2012 / 13	80	Penrith	David Phillips South
9 / 359	dec	2009 / 10	80	Blacktown	David Phillips North
3 / 352	dec	2009 / 10	71	Hawkesbury	David Phillips North
5 / 348	dec	2011 / 12	69	Hawkesbury	David Phillips South
8 / 344		1983 / 84	ua	Gordon	ua .
9 / 339	dec	2006 / 07	80	Bankstown	Grahame Thomas Oval
9 / 338	dec	2002 / 03	89	Sydney University	David Phillips North

FIFTH GRADE

5TH GRADE - BATTING AGGREGATE

Runs	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Avge	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
590	Lindsay,Andrew	1996 / 97	ua	15	2	138	45.38	ua	4	1	ua	ua
550	Vonwiller, Christoph C	1996 / 97	ua	19	4	101*	36.67	ua	3	1	ua	ua
519	Robson, James G	2005 / 06	16	14	3	90	47.18	45.97	4	0	41	0
507	Robson, James G	2002 / 03	16	17	4	111*	39.00	ua	2	1	33	0
504	Epstein, Anthony	1981 / 82	13	18	0	59	28.00	ua	3	0	ua	ua
500	Sanders, Matthew R	1996 / 97	ua	14	1	72	38.46	ua	4	0	ua	ua
482	Taylor, Alexander J	1981 / 82	16	17	1	67	30.13	ua	4	0	ua	ua
444	Cutler, Jeffrey N	1976 / 77	12	19	2	101*	26.12	ua	1	1	ua	ua
436	Gerber,Simon B H	2002 / 03	13	15	1	92	31.14	ua	3	0	54	0
432	Epstein, Anthony	1977 / 78	14	19	3	70*	27.00	ua	2	0	ua	ua

5TH GRADE - BATTING AVERAGE

Avge	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Runs	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
259.00	Stamm,Jeremy	1997 / 98	2	2	1	201*	259	na	1	1	na	na
133.00	Raffan,Neil G H	2007 / 08	2	2	0	148	266	52.26	0	2	34	0
85.20	Robson, James G	2006 / 07	11	9	4	165*	426	76.48	3	1	50	3
83.67	Bell,David E	2001 / 02	3	3	0	104	251	na	2	1	24	2
80.00	Dejong,Steven	2001 / 02	4	4	0	119	320	na	1	2	41	0
70.25	Goldsmith,David	1980 / 81	5	5	1	80	281	na	4	0	na	na
63.40	Robson, Angus J	2006 / 07	5	5	0	162	317	64.69	1	1	38	0
63.33	Zavos,Zachery	1997 / 98	7	7	1	101*	380	na	1	2	na	na
57.86	Madden,Keith	1980 / 81	11	12	5	78*	405	na	4	0	na	na
56.83	Gerber,Simon B H	1994 / 95	na	9	3	100	341	na	2	1	na	na

5TH GRA	DE - HIGHE	ST SCORE											
Score	Name		Season	Balls	Mins	4s	6s	Opponent		Ve	nue		
222	Bowcock,	Daniel S	1996 / 97	ua	185	35	2	North Sydn	еу	Da	vid Phillips	South	
201*	Stamm,Je	remy	1997 / 98	ua	ua	ua	ua	Western Su	ıburbs	Da	vid Phillips	South	
200	Azhar,Ash	lee B	2003 / 04	ua	304	18	7	UTS Balma	in	Da	vid Phillips	South	
195	Chandra,		2000 / 01	ua	ua	ua	ua	ua		ua			
173	Martel, Jod		1992 / 93	ua	ua	ua	ua	Hawkesbur	•	Da	vid Phillips	s North	
167	Roper,Da		1985 / 86	ua	ua	ua		Northern Di	stricts	ua			
165*	Robson, Ja		2006 / 07	230	238	25	2	Sutherland			nkin Park		
162	Robson,A	•	2006 / 07	209	239	22	0	Bankstown			vid Phillips	s South	
153*	Day,Phillip		1981 / 82	ua	ua	ua		Central Cur		ua			
148	Raffan,Ne		2007 / 08	285	272	20	0	Sydney Uni	versity	Da	vid Phillips	South	
5TH GRA	Name	NG AGGREGA	TE Season	Mt	· 0	vore	Mdns	s Runs	Αναο	S/R	Econ	B/B	5wi
58	Stark,Rob	ort \M	2001 / 02	15		vers 44.5	124	743	12.81	35.67	Econ 2.15	7 - 25	3wi
58 53	Merrell,Ra		1977 / 78	ua ua		44.5 05.7	124	743 793	14.96	31.08	2.15 3.85	7 - 25 6 - 51	4
43	Stark,Rob	•	2002 / 03	12		14.1	44	634	14.74	29.88	2.96	8 - 16	3
41	Gregg,Mic		1986 / 87	9		225	54	578	14.10	32.93	2.57	7 - 40	2
40	00	ton,William	1977 / 78	8		30.1	28	265	6.63	26.03	2.04	8 - 48	2
40	Singh,Gu		2017 / 18	13		86.2	32	616	15.40	27.95	3.31	6 - 46	3
40	Wiblin,S (1974 / 75	13		180	26	698	17.45	36.00	3.88	6 - 69	1
39	McManis,		1976 / 77	6		28.7	20	488	12.51	26.44	3.79	7 - 35	3
35	Gale,Chri	•	1981 / 82	12		261	65	647	18.49	44.74	2.48	ua	ua
5TH GRA	•	NG AVERAGE											
Avge	Name		Seas	on	Mts	Overs	Mdn	s Wkts	Runs	S/R	Econ	B/B	5wi
5.24	Graham,I	David	1987 /		4	54	11	25	131	12.96	2.43	8 - 48	1
6.60	Perger,Ni		1976 /		3	43	11	15	99	22.93	2.30	ua	ua
6.63		ton,William	1977 /		8	130.1	28	40	265	26.03	2.04	8 - 48	2
8.96	Holt, Greg	, ,	1981 /		7	88	22	26	233	20.31	2.65	6 - 46	3
9.39	Ryan,Mic	•	1988 /	89	6	92	25	23	216	24.00	2.35	7 - 40	1
10.00	Vonwiller	Christoph C	1997 /	98	7	81.2	17	20	200	24.40	2.46	6 - 60	1
10.11		,Derick K C	1975 /		7	109	16	27	273	32.30	2.50	6 - 38	3
10.74		n,Patrick G	1978 /		4	63	14	19	204	26.53	3.24	7 - 40	2
11.47	Martin,Jo		1988 /		11	71	16	15	172	28.40	2.42	4 - 17	ua
11.73	Appleton,	Mark S	2003 /	04	6	64	19	15	176	25.60	2.75	6 - 10	1
	DE - BEST	BOWLING											
Figures	Name				eason			pponent			/enue		
8 / 16	Stark,Rob				02 / 03			Manly Warrir	•		David Phill	ips South	
8 / 30	Hamilton,				76 / 77			Northern Dis			ıa		
8 / 48		ton,William			77 / 78			Central Cum			ıa 		
8 / 48	Graham,D	avid			87 / 88			North Sydne	•		ıa 		
8 / 51 8 / 58	Newton,G Stephen,E	Aorron I			182 / 83 103 / 04			Southern Dis Randwick-Pe			ıa Kensingtor	Oval	
7/19	Quinlin,Da				90 / 91			arramatta	tersnam		ia	Ovai	
7 / 25	Stark,Rob				01/02			Parramatta			Coleman C)val	
7 / 26	Varathara				84 / 85			Vaverley			ia		
7 / 29		Anthony T			79 / 80			lorth Sydne	y		ıa		
5TH GRA	DE - BOWLI	NG - 10 WICKE	TS IN A MAT	СН									
19	75/76	6/42 & 5/4		VS.	Sydne	y Unive	ersity			D.K.C	.Haradasa	a	
	76/77	5b 7/36 & 3/2		VS.		Sydney					Vatkins		
	77/78	5b 8/48 & 3/3		VS.			perland(E	3)			therington		
	982/83	5a 8/51 & 4/4		VS.		ern Dist	tricts			G.Ne			
	96/97	6/20 & 4/1		VS.	? Parra	moto				J.Finl R.W.S			
	001/02	7/34 & 7/2		VS.	Falla	IIIala				κ.νν	Slaik		
	<u>ADE - BOWLI</u> 976/77	NG - HAT TRIC	KS 5/32					?			N Darga	_	
	94/95		3/10				VS. VS.	?			N.Perge R.W.Star		
		NG & WICKET I						•				.,	
Name	IDE - I IEEDI		ason Mt	s	W/K	Nam	е		Sea	ason	Mts	W/K	St.
					Dis.							Catches	
	,Steven		6/77 11		45		man,And			7 / 18	15	36	9
Tinyow			9 / 80 11		31		ord,John			1 / 82	16	29	2
Madder			1 / 82 15		29		nell,Peter			2/03	16	23	6
	d,Glen R		7/98 12		27		ams,Cha			8 / 19	9	26	1
Quinlin			0/01 15		26		lers,Matt			6/97	ua	22	4
	lobert W		1/02 15		26		den,Keith			8 / 79 7 / 70	ua	21	5
Joyce,J			4 / 85 15		25		ord,John			7 / 78 6 / 77	12	22	3
,	Samuel J		5 / 06 11		24		Farlane,J	ט וווטו		6 / 77	13	22	2
Kargas			5/06 9 5/16 07		24 23		d,Jason	lohn D		9/00	12	21 22	3
wuwen	na,Daniel R	201	5 / 16 9.5	,	23 23		Farlane,J Farlane,J			8 / 79 7 / 78	12 14	22 19	1 4
STH CD A	DE - HIGUE	ST TEAM SCOR	?F	1		iviaci	a. 10,0		157	. , . •		10	T
Tota		Seasoi		Overs	Opp	onent			Ven	ue			
3 / 4		1996 / 9		ua		Sydne	у		ua				
6/4		1977 / 7		ua		erland	-		ua				
392		2005 / 0		138.4			n-Camd	en		ge Green			
9/3		2005 / 0		82		ey Univ	ersity			id Phillips S	South		
7/3		1995 / 9		ua		stown			ua				
5/3		2002 / 0		88		matta				d Phillips S			
4/3		2006 / 0		80		stown	inaak			id Phillips S			
9 / 3 ⁴ 9 / 3 ⁴		2018 / 1 2016 / 1		80 72		y-Warri kesbury				id Phillips id Phillips N			
913		1992 / 9		ua		cesbury cesbury				id Phillips i id Phillips S			
9/3	42 dec				1101	.JUDUI Y			Davi				

POIDEVIN-GRAY SHIELD

POIDEVIN G	RAY SHIELD - BATTING	AGGREGATE											
Runs	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS		/ge	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
323	Cooper,Tom L W	2007 / 08	7	7	1	100			102.54	2	1	45	7
320	Chapman, Christopher J		5	6	1	121		.00	72.73	2	1	40	2
304	Christian, Daniel T	2002 / 03	5	5	0	102		.80	99.35	1	2	42	2
299	Day, James R F	2005 / 06	8	8	2	75'		.83	78.89	2	0	23	5
297	Brook,Harry C	2018 / 19	5	5	0	86			138.14	3	0	32	10
276	Lollback,Mark	1990 / 91	ua	8	0	73		.50	ua	2	0	ua	ua
265	Dixon, James S	1980 / 81	5	6	0	65		.17	ua	3	0	ua	ua
263	Cooper,Tom L W	2005 / 06	6	6	1	74'			110.50	2	0	42	4
263 261	McKay,Stuart W	2005 / 06	8 5	8 5	1 3	92 89		7.57	66.75	1 2	0 0	27	1
201	Robson,James G	1976 / 77	5	5	3	09	130	0.50	ua	2	U	ua	ua
POIDEVIN G	RAY SHIELD - BATTING	AVERAGE											
Avge	Player Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO			uns	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
163.00	Hoare,Todd J	1997 / 98	2	2	1			163	ua	1	1	ua	ua
130.50	Robson,James G	1976 / 77	5	5	3			261	ua	2	0	ua	ua
64.00	Chapman, Christopher J	1975 / 76	5	6	1			320	72.73	2	1	40	2
60.80	Christian, Daniel T	2002 / 03	5	5	0			304	99.35	1	2	42	2
59.40	Brook,Harry C	2018 / 19	5	5	0				138.14	3	0	32	10
56.25	Wakim, Charles A	2010 / 11	5	5	1				119.05	3	0	29	2
54.67	Robson, Angus J	2010 / 11	4 7	4 7	1 1			164	79.61	0 2	1 1	15 45	1 7
53.83 53.75	Cooper,Tom L W	2007 / 08			1				102.54	1	0		
52.75 52.60	Paine,Michael K Cooper,Tom L W	1993 / 94 2005 / 06	5 6	5 6	1			211 263	ua 110.50	2	0	ua 42	ua 4
32.00	Cooper, rolli L VV	2003 / 00	U	0	I	/	-	200	110.30	۷	U	42	4
POIDEVIN G	RAY SHIELD - HIGHEST	SCORE											
Score	Name	Season	Balls	s Min	s 4s	6s	Opponer	nt		Ve	nue		
171*	Hamman,Rowan M K	1998 / 99	ua	ua	ua	ua	Eastern S	Suburbs		ua			
130*	Robson, Angus J	2010 / 11	153	19		1	St.Georg			Hu	ırstville C	Oval	
127	Batchelor,Oliver R	2015 / 16	127	18		0	Northern	Districts		Vill	lage Gre	en	
121*	Chapman,Christopher J	1975 / 76	159	176	5 19	0	Gordon				natswood		
120*	Williams,David L	1974 / 75	ua	236		1	Waverley				averley (
114*	Elliott,Michael R	2000 / 01	ua	ua		4	St.Georg				lage Gre		
110	Jacobs,Alan J	1973 / 74	ua	ua	ua	ua	Sydney L				lage Gre	een	
109	Johnson, Andrew W	1993 / 94	ua	ua		ua	Petersha		kville	ua			
105	Byrnes, Joseph J	2013 / 14	132			0	Parramat				lage Gre	een	
105	Lamb, Alexander	1997 / 98	ua	ua		ua	Bankstov	/n		ua			
105	Elliott,Michael R	1999 / 00	ua	ua	ua	ua	ua			ua			
POIDEVIN G	DAY CHIELD DOWN INC	400DE04TE											
LOIDE AIM G	RAY SHIELD - BOWLING	AGGREGATE											
Wkts	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdn	s	Runs	Avge	S/R	Ec	on	B/B	5wi
				Overs 123.1	Mdn 33	s	Runs 301	Avge 8.60	S/R 28.14	Ec		B/B ua	5wi
Wkts	Name	Season	Mts			S					44		
Wkts 35 25 23	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F	Season 1975 / 76	Mts 7	123.1	33 13 23	S	301	8.60	28.14	2.4	44 54 74	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43	5
Wkts 35 25 23 23	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89	Mts 7 7 5 9	123.1 82.4 89.7 151	33 13 23 33	S	301 292 246 390	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5	44 54 74 58	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44	5 2 2 1
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06	7 7 5 9 7	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64	33 13 23 33 14	S	301 292 246 390 214	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3	44 54 74 58 34	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28	5 2 2 1 1
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89	Mts 7 7 5 9 7	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90	33 13 23 33 14 16	S	301 292 246 390 214 257	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8	44 54 74 58 34	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28	5 2 2 1 1 0
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90	Mts 7 7 5 9 7 ua	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129	33 13 23 33 14 16 45	S	301 292 246 390 214 257 287	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2	44 54 74 58 34 86	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08	Mts 7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13	S	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0	44 54 74 58 34 86 22	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89	Mts 7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13	S	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9	44 54 74 58 34 86 22 09	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08	Mts 7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13	S	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0	44 54 74 58 34 86 22 09	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15	Mts 7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13	s	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9	44 54 74 58 34 86 22 09	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15	Mts 7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13	s	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4	44 54 74 58 34 86 22 09	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE	7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 0n 1	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7		301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4	444 554 774 558 334 666 622 609 98 47 600	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 /	7 7 5 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1	33 13 23 33 14 16 64 45 13 21 7	Mdns	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.4 2.9 3.4	444 554 774 558 334 666 622 609 98 447 600	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 /	7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 5 5 6 6 8 8 6 6	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24	Mdns 19 0 ua	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4	444 554 774 558 558 568 669 679 670 670 670 670 670 670 670 670 670 670	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 5wi 2 0 ua
### With 15	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D BRAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 /	7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 0n 1 82 08 86 76	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wts 6 5 3	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1	Mdns 19 0 ua 33	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4	444 554 774 588 389 698 998 447 CON 774 607 79 444	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 5wi
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE \$	7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 0n 8 8 6 7 6 1 5	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17	8.60 11.68 10.76 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4 Ecc	444 554 774 785 886 886 822 909 988 987 774 007 779 444 447	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 5wi 2 0 ua 5 0
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 / 2014 / 2005 /	7 7 5 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7	33 13 23 33 14 16 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45	2,4 3,5 2,5 3,3 3,2 2,5 3,0 3,2 5 1,1 4,4 4,2 2,4 2,5 3,2 3,2 4,1 1,1 1,1 1,1 1,1 1,1 1,1 1,1 1,1 1,1	444 554 774 785 886 886 822 999 88 847 800 774 607 79 44 447 334	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 8 - 28 8 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 8 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua 4 - 26 6 - 28	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 5wi 2 0 ua 5 0 1
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 /	7 7 5 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7	33 13 23 33 14 16 64 55 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45	2,4 3,5 2,5 3,3 3,2 2,5 3,2 3,2 4 1,1 4,1 2,2 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3	444 554 574 578 588 588 588 589 589 589 589 589 589 58	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua 4 - 28 6 - 28 5 - 32	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 5 wi 2 0 ua 5 0 ua 1 1 0
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 /	7 7 5 9 ua 7 9 5 5 0n	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11	2.4 3.5 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 3.4 2.5 3.4 2.5 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3	444 554 774 558 364 866 6222 999 988 447 607 774 607 779 444 447 609 331	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 1
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 / 1976 /	7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 08 86 76 15 06 08 00 77	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7 5 5	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26	2,4 3,5 2,5 3,3 2,5 3,2 3,2 3,2 4,1 2,1 2,1 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,5 2,5	444 554 774 558 568 578 578 578 578 578 578 578 578 578 57	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 28 ua ua 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 /	7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 08 86 76 15 06 08 00 77	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11	2,4 3,5 2,5 3,3 2,5 3,2 3,2 3,2 4,1 2,1 2,1 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,5 2,5	444 554 754 758 866 866 869 898 847 74 007 779 444 447 447 34 609 831 74	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 1
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 / 1976 / 2016 /	7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 08 86 76 15 06 08 00 77	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7 5 5	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26	2,4 3,5 2,5 3,3 2,5 3,2 3,2 3,2 4,1 2,1 2,1 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,5 2,5	444 554 754 758 866 866 869 898 847 74 007 779 444 447 447 34 609 831 74	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 28 ua ua 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 / 1976 / 2016 /	7 7 5 9 ua 7 9 5 5 5 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7 5 5	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13	2,4 3,5 2,5 3,3 2,5 3,2 3,2 3,2 4,1 2,1 2,1 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,5 2,5	444 554 754 758 866 866 869 898 847 74 007 779 444 447 447 34 609 831 74	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 28 ua ua 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M BRAY SHIELD - BEST BOV	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 / 1976 / 2016 /	7 7 5 9 ua 7 9 5 5 5 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7 5 5 6	33 13 23 33 14 16 64 55 21 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 2 5 2 4 6 4 5 1 3 2 1 7 6 0 3 2 1 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 5 4 6 4 5 4 6 4 6 4 6	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13	2.4 3.5 2.5 3.3 2.5 3.4 2.2 3.4 2.5 3.4 3.5 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3	444 554 774 558 364 866 222 099 988 447 600 774 007 79 444 47 47 409 331 47 485 4	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 28 ua ua 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G Figures 7/31 7/43	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M RAY SHIELD - BEST BOV Name	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 / 1976 / 2016 / VLING Season	7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 Pn 1 5 00 8 8 6 00 7 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 7 7 5 5 6 Overs	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7 57.5 Oppor	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23 15	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13	2.4 3.5 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 3.4 4.0 2.1 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 3.6 2.5 3.6 2.5 3.6 2.5 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6	444 554 774 558 364 866 622 999 98 447 774 07 779 444 47 309 331 47 485 4	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 6 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 28 ua ua 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D BRAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M BRAY SHIELD - BEST BOV Name Brown,Craig A	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 1987 / 2005 / 2007 / 2005 / 2007 / 2006 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2016 / 2017 / 75	7 7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 08 82 08 86 76 15 06 08 00 77 17	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7 5 5 6	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7 57.5 Oppor	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23 15	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13	2,4 3,5 2,5 3,3 3,3 2,5 3,4 2,9 3,4 1,4,1 2,2,1 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,3 3,5 2,5 2,5 2,6 1,7 1,7 1,7 1,7 1,7 1,7 1,7 1,7 1,7 1,7	444 554 774 558 364 866 622 999 98 447 774 07 779 444 47 309 331 47 485 4	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43 4 - 20	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G Figures 7/31 7/44 7/60	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M RAY SHIELD - BEST BOV Name Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Lawson,Geoffrey F	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 / 1976 / 2016 / VLING Season 1974 / 75 1988 / 85 1977 / 75	7 7 5 9 10 7 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 7 7 7 5 5 6 6	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7 57.5 Oppor Peters Centres Suther Randw	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13 nent ham-Mal Cumbil Cumbil cand	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23 15	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13 Ve	2.4 3.5 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4 1.1 4.1 2.1 2.1 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.4 2.5 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8	444 554 774 588 588 588 588 588 588 588 588 588 58	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43 4 - 20	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G Figures 7/31 7/43 7/44 7/60 6/23	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M RAY SHIELD - BEST BOV Name Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Lawson,Geoffrey F Medley,Ryan J	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 / 2014 / 2006 / 1976 / 2016 / VLING Season 1974 / 73 1978 / 73	7 7 5 9 ua 7 9 5 5 5 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7 5 5 6 6 5 7 7 7 5 5 6 6 7 7 7 5 5 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	33 13 23 33 14 16 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7 57.5 Oppor Peters Centra Suther Randw Parran	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13 hent ham-Mail Cumb	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23 15	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13 Ve	2.4 3.5 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4 1.1 2.2 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.7 3.7 4.7 1.7 1.7 2.7 2.7 3.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4	444 554 774 588 588 588 588 588 588 686 622 629 698 687 74 607 77 79 44 447 447 447 447 447 447 447 4	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43 4 - 20	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 22 20 20 18 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G Figures 7/31 7/43 7/44 7/60 6/23 6/28	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D RAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M RAY SHIELD - BEST BOV Name Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Lawson,Geoffrey F Medley,Ryan J Robson,Samuel D	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 1975 / 2014 / 2005 / 2016 / VLING Season 1974 / 7: 1988 / 8: 1977 / 7: 2008 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2006 / 0: 2006 / 0: 2006 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2006 / 0: 2006 / 0: 2006 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2006 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2005 / 0: 2006 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2007 / 0: 2008 / 0: 2009 /	7 7 5 9 ua 7 9 5 82 08 86 15 06 08 00 77 17	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Vits 6 5 3 7 7 5 5 6 Overs 17 22 20 15 9.3 10	33 13 23 33 14 16 64 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7 57.5 Oppor Peters Centra Suther Randw Parran Penrith	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13 ham-M il Cumb rick natta	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23 15	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13 Ve	2.4 3.5 2.5 3.3 3.3 3.4 3.4 9 1.1 9 2.1 9 3.3 3.3 3.3 9 2.5 9 1.1 9 2.1 9 3.1 9 2.1 9 3.1 9 2.1 9 3.1 9 3.1	444 554 774 558 534 568 579 598 598 574 774 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 7	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43 4 - 20	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G Figures 7/31 7/44 7/60 6/23 6/28 6/42	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D BRAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M BRAY SHIELD - BEST BOV Name Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Lawson,Geoffrey F Medley,Ryan J Robson,Samuel D Robson,Gamuel D Robson,Geoffrey F	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 / 1976 / 2016 / WLING Season 1974 / 75 1988 / 87 1976 / 77 1988 / 87 2008 / 06 1974 / 75 2008 / 06 1974 / 75	7 7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 882 886 876 15 00 880 00 77 17 17	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7 7 5 5 6 6 0 0 0 0 129 129 46.1	33 13 23 33 14 16 64 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7 57.5 Oppor Peters Centra Suther Randw Parran Penritt Randw	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13 Hemt ham-M il Cumb rland vick	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23 15	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13 Ve	2.4 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.3 3.3 3.6 2.1 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.8 3.8 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.9 3.9	444 554 774 558 534 568 579 598 598 574 774 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 7	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43 4 - 20	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G Figures 7/31 7/43 7/44 7/60 6/23 6/28 6/42 6/46	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D BRAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M BRAY SHIELD - BEST BOV Name Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Lawson,Geoffrey F Medley,Ryan J Robson,Samuel D Robson,Samuel D Robson,Gamuel D Robson,Gamuel D Robson,Samuel D Robson,Samuel D Robson,Samuel D Robson,Samuel D Robson,Samuel D Robson,James G Hamwood,Mark	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Seaso 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 2014 / 2005 / 02016 / 02016 / 02016 / 02015 / 02005 /	7 7 7 5 9 7 9 ua 7 9 5 5 08 82 08 86 76 15 06 08 00 77 17	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 7 7 7 5 5 6 6 Overs 17 22 20 15 9.3 10 14.6 23	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7 57.5 Oppor Peters Centra Suther Randw Parran Penritt Randw Sydne	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13 hent ham-Mal Cumb rland vick n vick y Unive	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23 15	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13 Ve Vi Vi Vi Vi Co ua	2.4 3.5 2.5 2.5 3.3 2.5 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4 1.1 2.1 2.1 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.4 2.5 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.7 3.7 4.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1	444 554 774 558 534 568 579 598 598 574 774 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 7	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43 4 - 20	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2
Wkts 35 25 23 23 22 20 20 18 18 17 POIDEVIN G Avge 7.00 7.75 8.38 8.60 9.41 9.73 9.83 10.60 10.70 11.00 POIDEVIN G Figures 7/31 7/43 7/44 7/60 6/23 6/28 6/42	Name Watson,Gregory G Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Robson,Samuel D Sinclair,Peter Fleming,Atticus Le Lievre,Hugh M J McCallum,Alistair White,Declan O D BRAY SHIELD - BOWLING Name Hamwood,Mark Medley,Ryan J O'Brien,Stephen P Watson,Gregory G White,Declan O D Robson,Samuel D Le Lievre,Hugh M J Christian,Daniel T Lawson,Geoffrey F Atallah,Marcus M BRAY SHIELD - BEST BOV Name Brown,Craig A Lawson,Geoffrey F Fleming,Atticus Lawson,Geoffrey F Medley,Ryan J Robson,Samuel D Robson,Gamuel D Robson,Geoffrey F	Season 1975 / 76 1974 / 75 1976 / 77 1988 / 89 2005 / 06 1988 / 89 1989 / 90 2007 / 08 1988 / 89 2014 / 15 AVERAGE Season 1981 / 2007 / 1985 / 2014 / 2005 / 2007 / 1999 / 1976 / 2016 / WLING Season 1974 / 75 1988 / 87 1976 / 77 1988 / 87 2008 / 06 1974 / 75 2008 / 06 1974 / 75	7 7 7 5 9 10 17 9 10 15 15 16 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17	123.1 82.4 89.7 151 64 90 129 57.2 91 46.1 Wits 6 5 3 7 7 7 5 5 6 6 0 0 0 0 129 129 46.1	33 13 23 33 14 16 45 13 21 7 Overs 60.3 22.5 24 123.1 46.1 64 57.2 48 89.7 57.5 Oppor Peters Centra Suther Randw Parran Penritt Randw Sydne Sydne	Mdns 19 0 ua 33 7 14 13 4 23 13 Hemt ham-M il Cumb rland vick	301 292 246 390 214 257 287 177 271 160 Wkts 15 12 8 35 17 22 18 15 23 15	8.60 11.68 10.70 16.96 9.73 12.85 14.35 9.83 15.06 9.41 Runs 105 93 67 301 160 214 177 159 246 165	28.14 26.40 31.26 39.39 17.45 27.00 38.70 19.11 30.33 16.29 S/R 24.20 11.42 18.00 28.14 16.29 17.45 19.11 19.20 31.26 23.13 Ve	2.4 3.5 2.5 3.3 2.8 2.2 3.0 2.9 3.4 1.1 2.1 2.1 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3	444 554 774 558 534 568 579 598 598 574 774 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 7	ua 7 - 31 7 - 43 7 - 44 4 - 28 6 - 51 5 - 32 5 - 57 4 - 26 B/B 6 - 46 4 - 28 ua ua 4 - 26 6 - 28 5 - 32 5 - 33 7 - 43 4 - 20	5 2 2 1 1 0 ua 1 1 0 0 ua 5 0 ua 5 0 1 1 1 2 2

POIDEVIN GRAV SHIELD.	FIELDING & WICKET KEEPING

Catches	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	Name	Season	Mts	W/K	St
Fielder)				Dis.				Catches	
10	Robson,James G	1975 / 76	7	14	Nikolovski,Richard	2005 / 06	8	7	7
9	Martin, Timothy	1997 / 98	6	14	Wakim,Benjamin P	2008 / 09	6	7	7
7	Brown, Craig A	1974 / 75	7	13	Neilan, Andrew M	1999 / 00	7	10	3
7	Scolari,Peter L	1983 / 84	4	13	Nikolovski,Richard	2004 / 05	7	11	2
7	Robson,Samuel D	2005 / 06	7	12	Maladay,Lewin R	2015 / 16	5	11	1
6	Chapman, Christopher J	1974 / 75	7	12	Gilkes,Matthew R	2017 / 18	7	11	1
6	Abbott, John	1988 / 89	7	11	Howard,Steven J	1975 / 76	4	10	•
6	Sinclair,Peter	1988 / 89	9	11	Kovacs ,Michael	1988 / 89	9	7	4
6	Robson, Angus J	2011 / 12	8	10	Barbour, David R	1974 / 75	7	5	
6	Brook,Harry C	2018 / 19	5	10	Little,David A	1989 / 90	ua	10	(
				10	Neilan, Andrew M	2001 / 02	5	6	4
				10	Smith,Roger T	2003 / 04	4	9	
				10	Bascaran,Kabilan	2013 / 14	7	10	(

POIDEVIN GRAY SHIELD - HIGHEST TEAM SCORE

Total	Season	Overs	Opponent	Venue
4 / 338	1997 / 98	50	Bankstown	ua
5 / 311	2005 / 06	50	North Sydney	North Sydney 2
5 / 290	2015 / 16	50	Northern Districts	Village Green
8 / 283	2008 / 09	50	Parramatta	Village Green
3 / 279	2010 / 11	50	St.George	Hurstville Oval
7 / 276	1990 / 91	ua	Western Suburbs	ua
9 / 271	2007 / 08	50	North Sydney	Village Green
9 / 262	2014 / 15	50	Gordon	Village Green
9 / 261	2002 / 03	49.2	St.George	Hurstville Oval
2 / 257	1998 / 99	39	Eastern Suburbs	ua
257	2016 / 17	49.4	Sydney	Village Green

A.W.GREEN SHIELD

A.W.GREEN SHIELD - BATTING AGGREGATE

Runs	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Avge	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
410	Jagot,Thomas A	2011 / 12	9	9	2	108	58.57	73.74	3	1	46	7
365	Christian, Daniel T	1998 / 99	7	7	2	163*	73.00	ua	2	1	44	4
327	Attenborough, Jack R K	2017 / 18	6	6	1	116*	65.40	84.28	0	2	35	2
287	Churchill,Zachary J	2011 / 12	9	9	3	61*	47.83	63.64	1	0	28	1
282	Robson,Angus J	2007 / 08	7	7	1	104*	47.00	57.55	2	1	33	0
278	Henry,Thomas J	2012 / 13	8	8	1	94	39.71	55.71	2	0	25	4
250	Gray,Scott	2008 / 09	7	7	1	124*	41.67	81.70	1	1	22	2
246	Foster,lan C	1999 / 00	7	7	0	104	35.14	ua	0	1	ua	ua
235	Brooks, Anthony	2001 / 02	7	7	0	82	33.57	ua	1	0	32	1
217	Erickson,Jack A	2011 / 12	9	7	3	119*	54.25	58.81	0	1	26	0
217	Attenborough, Jack R K	2016 / 17	6	6	1	83*	43.40	59.45	2	0	22	0

A.W.GREEN SHIELD - BATTING AVERAGE

Name	Name	Season	Mts	Inns	NO	HS	Runs	S/R	50s	100s	4s	6s
73.00	Christian, Daniel T	1998 / 99	7	7	2	163*	365	ua	2	1	44	4
65.40	Attenborough, Jack R K	2017 / 18	6	6	1	116*	327	84.28	0	5	35	2
58.57	Jagot,Thomas A	2011 / 12	9	9	2	108	410	73.74	3	1	46	7
54.25	Erickson, Jack A	2011 / 12	9	7	3	119*	217	58.81	0	1	26	0
47.83	Churchill,Zachary J	2011 / 12	9	9	3	61*	287	63.64	1	0	28	1
47.00	Robson, Angus J	2007 / 08	7	7	1	104*	282	57.55	2	1	33	0
43.30	Attenborough, Jack R K	2016 / 17	6	6	1	83*	217	59.45	2	0	22	0
41.67	Gray,Scott	2008 / 09	7	7	1	124*	250	81.70	1	1	22	2
41.40	Tartak,Daniel	2000 / 01	5	5	0	93	207	ua	1	0	ua	ua
39.71	Henry,Thomas J	2012 / 13	8	8	1	94	278	55.71	2	0	25	4

A.W.GREEN SHIELD - HIGHEST SCORE

Score	Name	Season	Balls	Mins	4s	6s	Opponent	Venue
163*	Christian, Daniel T	1998 / 99	151	206	21	0	Petersham-Marrickville	Village Green
124*	Gray,Scott	2008 / 09	130	168	13	0	Hawkesbury	Village Green
119*	Erickson, Jack A	2011 / 12	164	190	16	0	Gordon	Village Green
116*	Attenborough, Jack R K	2017 / 18	141	193	11	1	Mosman	David Phillips North
114	Attenborough, Jack R K	2017 / 18	116	168	13	1	Gordon	David Phillips South
108	Jagot,Thomas A	2011 / 12	137	175	15	1	Parramatta	Village Green
104*	Robson, Angus J	2007 / 08	152	179	12	0	Randwick-Petersham	Village Green
104	Foster,lan C	1999 / 00	ua	ua	ua	ua	ua	ua
103*	Robson,Samuel D	2004 / 05	164	225	7	0	Bankstown	Jensen Park
101*	Sevior,Marcus J G	2009 / 10	123	188	5	0	North Sydney	Village Green

A.W.GREEN SHIELD - BOWLING AGGREGATE

Wkts	Name	Season	Mts	Overs	Mdns	Runs	Avge	S/R	Econ	B/B	5wi
16	Langdon,Andrew P	1998 / 99	7	79	29	171	10.69	29.63	2.16	4 - 7	0
14	White, Declan O D	2012 / 13	7	63.4	16	124	8.86	27.29	1.95	5 - 21	1
14	Carr,Daniel J	2012 / 13	7	53.2	9	129	9.21	22.86	2.42	4 - 8	0
14	Medley,Ryan J	2004 / 05	7	61.5	18	161	11.50	26.50	2.60	5 - 16	1
14	Bell Bird,Tom F	2017 / 18	7	61	6	179	12.79	26.14	2.93	4 - 28	0
14	Parsons,Eriq L	2006 / 07	7	61.2	14	192	13.71	26.29	3.13	4 - 27	0
14	Venianakis,John A	2012 / 13	8	78.2	13	206	14.71	33.57	2.63	4 - 22	0
14	Matthews, Nolan G P	2003 / 04	7	49.2	13	233	16.64	21.14	4.72	4 - 21	0
14	Murphy,Sameer K	2013 / 14	7	69.1	9	236	16.86	29.64	3.41	4 - 28	0
14	Kellaway, Nicholas D L	2011 / 12	9	88.3	17	241	17.21	37.93	2.72	2 - 13	0

	ricket Club Ann	uai Repo	ort 2018/201	19										lub R	Records
	N SHIELD - BO	WLING A		144-			NA des a	\A/I-4-	D	C/D	F		D/D		F
Avge	Name	0.0	Season	Mts		ers	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	S/R	Ecor	1	B/B		5wi
8.86 9.21	White, Declan	UU	2012 / 13	7		3.4 3.2	16 9	14	124	27.29 22.86	1.95 2.42		5 - 21 4 - 8		1 0
10.69	Carr, Daniel J	row D	2012 / 13	7 7		3.2 79	9 29	14 16	129 171	29.63	2.42		4 - 6 4 - 7		0
11.50	Langdon,And		1998 / 99 2004 / 05	7		1.5	29 18	16 14	161	26.50	2.10		5 - 16		1
12.38	Medley,Ryan Bryson,Matth		2004 / 05	, 5		1.5 6.5	4	8	99	20.13	3.69		5 - 16		1
12.36	Tanner, Nivek		2015 / 16	5		14	12	9	112	29.33	2.55		5 - 22		1
12.44			2013 / 16	9		14 8.2	2	8	101	29.33	3.56		4 - 12		0
	Duffy,Owen E														0
12.67	Jagot,Thoma		2010 / 11	6		13	11	9	114	28.67	2.65		4 - 20		
12.79	Bell Bird,Tom		2017 / 18	7		31	6	14	179	26.14	2.93		4 - 28		0
13.71	Parsons,Eriq		2006 / 07	7	6	1.2	14	14	192	26.29	3.13		4 - 27		0
	N SHIELD - BES	ST BOWL													
Figures	Name		Seasor		Over		Opponent			Venu					
6 / 29	Melnyk,Anthor		2014 / 1		10		Western St				en Park	041-			
5/16	Medley,Ryan		2004 / 0		9.4		Western St				l Phillips				
5 / 21	White, Declan		2012 / 1		12		North Sydn	•			e Green				
5 / 22	Tanner, Nivek		2015 / 1		10		Campbellto	wn-Cam	den		l Phillips				
5 / 24	Emery,Kieran		2007 / 0		12		Sydney				moyne (
5 / 31	Bryson,Matthe		2015 / 1		9		Penrith				e Green				
5/32	Webb,Alexand		2009 / 1		11		Gordon				a Oval				
5 / 40	Biradar, Akash		2017 / 1		10		Western St				en Park				
5 / 51	Wilding, Mihke		1997 / 9		11		Petersham		ılle		ckville O				
4/7	Langdon,Andr	ew P	1998 / 9	9	12		Eastern Su	burbs		Wave	rley Ova	al			
	12/13	NLING - I 5/21	HAT TRICKS VS.	North S	vdno				<u> </u>	O.D.White					
	:N SHIELD - FIEI				yaney				D.	O.D.White					
Catches	Name	-Diito a	Seaso			W/K	Name			Sea	son	Mts	W/K		St.
(Fielder) 7	Atallah,Thom	20 C	2006 / 0	07 7	_	Dis. 16	Mokim	Benjamir	, D	2004	/ OF	7	Catch 12	es	4
6	Winder, Adam		2008 / (15		ill,Zachar			/ 12	9	10		5
6						11	Harold,		y J		7 12	9 7	7		4
	Jagot,Thoma		2011 / 1						al D I/				9		
6	Maladay,Cae		2017 / 3			11		rough,Ja		2017		6			2
6	Goldsmith,Ha	irrison K	2017 / 1			10		Christoph		1999		5	10		0
5	Hill, Joshua	اما	1997 / 9			10		rishnan,N			1/14	7	7		3
5	Phillips,Samu		2000 / (10		Thomas	А	2016		6	8		2
5 5	Robson, Angu		2007 / 0			9	McGilvr			1997		8	9		0
5 5	Gunewardha	,	2016 / 1			9	Tartak,I			1998		5	6		3
э	Forrest,Lachl	an	2017 / 1	18 6		9 9	Patel,A Fely,Be	nkıı njamin L			: / 13 : / 16	8 5	8 8		1 1
	N SHIELD - HIG					·									
Total 5 / 28		Seaso 1998 / 9		Overs 60		Oppon	ent nam-Marrick	n illa		Venue					
8 / 28		2011 / 1		60			elltown-Car				Green Phillips S	South			
				53.2		North S		nuen				South			
2 / 27		2009 / 1					, ,				Green	141-			
6 / 250		2006 / 0		60		Sydney				David					
7 / 249	9	2008 / 0					/ University								
249				60		Easterr	n Suburbs				ley Öval				
5 / 24	_	2012 / 1	13	60 59.5		Eastern Sydney	n Suburbs			Village	ley Öval Green				
		2012 / 1 1998 / 9	13 99	60 59.5 60		Easterr Sydney Randwi	n Suburbs / ick			Village David	ley Oval Green Phillips S	South			
9 / 24	4	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0	13 99 08	60 59.5 60 60		Eastern Sydney Randwi North S	n Suburbs / ick Sydney			Village David David	ley Öval Green Phillips S Phillips I	South			
9 / 24 8 / 24	4	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9	13 99 08 99	60 59.5 60 60		Eastern Sydney Randwi North S Wester	n Suburbs / ick Sydney rn Suburbs			Village David David Blick C	ley Öval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval	South North			
9 / 24 8 / 24 239	3	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1	13 99 98 99 18	60 59.5 60 60		Eastern Sydney Randwi North S	n Suburbs / ick Sydney rn Suburbs			Village David David Blick C	ley Öval Green Phillips S Phillips I	South North			
9 / 24 8 / 24 239	4	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1	13 99 98 99 18	60 59.5 60 60		Eastern Sydney Randwi North S Wester	n Suburbs / ick Sydney rn Suburbs			Village David David Blick C	ley Öval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval	South North			
9 / 24 8 / 24: 239 OTHER OTHER CO	4 3 R COMPET DMPETITIONS -	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1	13 99 98 99 18 1 <u>S</u> • AGGREGA	60 59.5 60 60 60 50		Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	n Suburbs / ick Sydney n Suburbs			Village David David Blick C David	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S	South North South			
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs	4 3 R COMPET DMPETITIONS - I Name	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 TITION	13 99 98 99 18 <u>1S</u> • AGGREGA ^T Season	60 59.5 60 60 60 50 TE	Mts	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	n Suburbs / ick Sydney n Suburbs	HS	Avge	Village David David Blick C David	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S	South North South		4s	6s
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - I Name Roberts, Matthew	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 TITION BATTING	13 99 18 18 18 18 4AGGREGA [*] Season 1998 / 99	60 59.5 60 60 60 50 TE Comp	Mts 10	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	n Suburbs / ick Sydney rn Suburbs n NO 3	125*	77.56	Village David David Blick C David	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s	South North South		ua	ua
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566	A COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthew Weerakkody, Niv	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 TITION BATTING	13 199 18 199 18 18 18 198 198 1998/99 2005/06	60 59.5 60 60 60 50 TE Comp	Mts 10 10	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	n Suburbs / ick Sydney rn Suburbs n NO 3 3	125* 124	77.56 70.75	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s 5 3	South North South		ua 45	ua 0
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429	A COMPET COMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthew Weerakkody, Niv. Robertson, Rodge	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 TITION BATTING	13 19 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	60 59.5 60 60 60 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS	Mts 10 10 13	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	n Suburbs / ick Sydney rn Suburbs n NO 3 3 4	125* 124 73*	77.56 70.75 61.29	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11 ua	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s 5 3 1	South North South		ua 45 ua	ua 0 ua
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418	R COMPET COMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthew Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING	13 199 188 188 188 188 198 198 1998 / 99 1998 / 99 2005 / 06 1981 / 82 2009 / 10	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC	Mts 10 10 13 11	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	NO	125* 124 73* 81	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4	South North South		ua 45 ua 33	ua 0 ua 1
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 698 429 418 417	A COMPET COMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthew Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J	2012 / 1 1998 / 8 2007 / 0 1998 / 8 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING V van	13 199 188 188 188 AGGREGA Season 1998 / 99 2005 / 06 1981 / 82 2009 / 10 2017 / 18	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC	Mts 10 10 13 11 16	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	NO	125* 124 73* 81 59	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3	South North South 100 2 1 0 0		ua 45 ua 33 51	ua 0 ua 1 12
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394	A COMPET COMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthew Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla	2012 / 1 1998 / 8 2007 / 0 1998 / 8 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING V van	13 199 188 189 18 AGGREGA' Season 1998 / 99 2005 / 06 1981 / 82 2009 / 10 2017 / 18 2011 / 12	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	NO NO NO NO O O O O O O O O	125* 124 73* 81 59 83	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0	:	ua 45 ua 33 51 45	ua 0 ua 1 12 0
9 / 24 8 / 243 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts,Matthew Weerakkody,Niv Robertson,Rodge Ford,Aaron J Tan,Jonathan J Marsden,Lachla Hughes,David	2012 / 1 1998 / 8 2007 / 0 1998 / 8 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING	13 99 18 18 18 AGGREGAT Season 1998 / 99 2005 / 06 1981 / 82 2009 / 10 2017 / 18 2011 / 12 1986 / 87	60 59.5 60 60 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MC MSD	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	NO NO NO NO 1 NO NO	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0	:	ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua
9 / 24 8 / 243 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - I Name Roberts, Matthev Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, Ri	2012 / 1 1998 / 8 2007 / 0 1998 / 8 2017 / 1 TITION We san er W D H n T	13 199 188 188 188 188 188 198 198	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MC MC MSD MC	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	NO NO NO 1 NO 1 NO 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93*	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 60.62 ua ua	ley Oval Green Phillips I Phillips I Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0		ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua
9 / 24 8 / 243 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthev Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, R Jones, Andrew C	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING V van er W D H n T	13 199 188 188 188 188 189 198 198	60 59.5 60 60 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MC MC MSD MC MP3	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon 12 11 11 11 16 15 14 15 12	NO NO NO 1 NO 1 1 NO 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Poval 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3 3	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0		ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua
9 / 24 8 / 24; 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366	R COMPET COMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthev Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, Ri Jones, Andrew C Kalagara, Suresh	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 TITION BATTING V van er W D H n T	13 199 188 188 188 188 189 189 199 19	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MC MSD MC MP3 MC	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12 11	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	NO NO NO 1 NO 1 1 NO 1 1 NO 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60	Village David I David I Blick C David I S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua 104.87	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3 3 2	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2
9 / 24 8 / 24; 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366 356	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthev Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, Ri Jones, Andrew C Kalagara, Surest Tan, Jonathan J	2012 / 1 1998 / 8 2007 / 0 1998 / 8 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING v ran er W D H n T uchera in K H	13 99 88 99 18 18 18 19 19 18 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MPS MC CS MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12 11 12	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon 12 11 11 16 15 14 15 12 11	NO NO NO NO 1 NO 1 NO 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116 77*	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60 50.86	Village David I David I Blick C David I 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua 104.87 83.96	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3 2 4	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1		ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33 45	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2 5
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366 356 356	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthew Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, Rı Jones, Andrew C Kalagara, Suresi Tan, Jonathan J Robertson, Rodge	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING V ran er W D H n T uchera in K H er W D	13 99 88 99 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 89	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MC MSD MC MP3 MC	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12 11	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon	NO NO NO 1 NO 1 1 NO 1 1 NO 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60	Village David I David I Blick C David I S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua 104.87	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3 3 2	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366 356 356	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthev Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, Ri Jones, Andrew C Kalagara, Surest Tan, Jonathan J	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING V ran er W D H n T uchera in K H er W D	13 99 88 99 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 89	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MPS MC CS MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12 11 12	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon 12 11 11 16 15 14 15 12 11 11 18	NO NO NO NO 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116 77*	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60 50.86	Village David I David I Blick C David I 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua 104.87 83.96	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Oval Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3 2 4	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1		ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33 45	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2 5
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366 356 356 OTHER CO Avge	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthee Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, R Jones, Andrew C Kalagara, Surest Tan, Jonathan J Robertson, Rodge DMPETITIONS - Name	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING V ran er W D H n T uchera in K H er W D	13 99 88 99 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 89	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MSD MC MSD MC MC MSD MC CS	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12 11 12 8	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon 12 11 11 11 15 14 15 12 11 11 18	NO 3 3 4 0 0 1 2 1 1 4 0 NO S NO	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116 77* 115	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60 50.86 44.50	Village David I David I Blick C David I S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua 104.87 83.96 ua	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	100s	ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33 45 ua	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2 5 ua
9 / 24 8 / 24 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366 356 356 356 OTHER CO Avge 300.00	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthev Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, Ri Jones, Andrew Kalagara, Surest Tan, Jonathan J Robertson, Rodge DMPETITIONS - Name Mullen, Mark D	2012 / 1 1998 / 8 2007 / 0 1998 / 8 2017 / 1 TITION BATTING V Van H n T Luchera T H H er W D BATTING	13 99 88 99 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	60 59.5 60 60 60 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MSD MC MSD MC TCC CS Comp	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 12 11 12 8	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon 12 11 11 11 15 14 15 12 11 11 11 18 8	NO	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116 77* 115	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60 50.86 44.50	Village David I David I Blick C David I S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua 104.87 83.96 ua	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Val Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3 2 4 3	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	100s 2	ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33 45 ua	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2 5 ua 6s ua
9 / 24 8 / 243 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366 356 356 OTHER CO Avge 300.00	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthee Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, R Jones, Andrew C Kalagara, Surest Tan, Jonathan J Robertson, Rodge DMPETITIONS - Name	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 TITION BATTING V ran er W D H n T uchera in K H er W D BATTING	13 99 88 99 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 89	60 59.5 60 60 50 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MSD MC MSD MC MC MSD MC CS	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12 11 12 8	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon 12 11 11 11 15 14 15 12 11 11 18	NO NO NO 3 3 4 0 0 1 2 1 1 4 0 s NO 8	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116 77* 115	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60 50.86 44.50	Village David I David I Blick C David I S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua 104.87 83.96 ua	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	100s	ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33 45 ua	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2 5 ua
9 / 24 8 / 24: 239 OTHER OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366 356 356 356 356 OTHER CO Avge 300.00 127.00	R COMPET DMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthew Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodor Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, Ri Jones, Andrew Cs Kalagara, Surres Tan, Jonathan J Robertson, Rodge DMPETITIONS - Name Mullen, Mark D Campion, Warres	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 TITION BATTING V ran er W D H n T uchera in K H er W D BATTING	13 99 88 99 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	60 59.5 60 60 60 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MC MC MSD MC MSD MC CS MC MC MSD MC MP3 MC TCC CS	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12 11 12 8 Mts	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon Inns 12	NO NO NO 3 3 4 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 4 0 S NO NO 1 2 1 2 1 4 0 0 0 1 2 1 4 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 2 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 2 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 2 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 2 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 2 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116 77* 115 HS 231* 111*	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60 50.86 44.50 Runs 300 254	Village David David Blick C David S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 60.62 ua ua ua ua ua va S.96 ua ua ua	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips I Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3 3 2 4 3 50s 0 0	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	00s 2 2	ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33 45 ua	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2 5 ua ua ua ua ua ua
9 / 24 8 / 24: 239 OTHER CO Runs 698 566 429 418 417 394 383 381 374 366 356 356 0THER CO Avge 300.00 77.56	R COMPET OMPETITIONS - Name Roberts, Matthew Weerakkody, Niv Robertson, Rodge Ford, Aaron J Tan, Jonathan J Marsden, Lachla Hughes, David Wickremasena, Ri Jones, Andrew C Kalagara, Surest Tan, Jonathan J Robertson, Rodge OMPETITIONS - Name Mullen, Mark D Campion, Warre Roberts, Matthe	2012 / 1 1998 / 9 2007 / 0 1998 / 9 2017 / 1 FITION BATTING V an er W D H n T uchera ch K H er W D BATTING	13 99 88 99 18 18 15 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	60 59.5 60 60 60 50 TE Comp MP5 MC CS MC MC MC MC MC MSD MC MSD MC TCC CS Comp MP3 MP1 MP5	Mts 10 10 13 11 16 15 13 13 12 11 12 8 Mts ua 10	Easterr Sydney Randwi North S Wester Gordon Inns 12 11 11 11 16 15 14 15 12 11 11 8 Inns In 18	NO	125* 124 73* 81 59 83 53 93* 82 116 77* 115 HS 231* 111* 125*	77.56 70.75 61.29 38.00 26.06 26.27 29.46 29.31 34.00 36.60 50.86 44.50 Runs 300 254 698	Village David I David I Blick C David I S/R ua 71.11 ua 56.26 95.86 60.62 ua ua 104.87 83.96 ua	ley Oval Green Phillips S Phillips S Phillips S 50s 5 3 1 4 3 3 1 3 3 2 4 3 3 50s 50s	South North South 100 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	100s 2 2 2	ua 45 ua 33 51 45 ua ua ua 33 45 ua ua	ua 0 ua 1 12 0 ua ua ua 2 5 ua ua ua ua ua ua ua

5 12

ua

MC

TCC

MSD

MC

2009 / 10

2011 / 12

1985 / 86

2000 / 01

0 4

0

139 77* 91

152*

287

356

296

73.40

83.96

ua

ua

30 45

ua

ua

1 5

ua

ua

Garton, Sean J

Murray,lan F

Tan, Jonathan J H

Ferguson,Stuart H

57.40

50.86

49.33

47.57

	COMPETITIONS	- HIGHES													
Score 231*	Name Mullen.Mark	D	Season 1990 / 91	Comp MP3		Mins	4s	6s		onent			enue	illing Cantle	
223	Choudhury,		2010 / 11	MC	ua 245	ua ua	ua 34	ua 4	Peni	dwick				illips South illips South	
174*	Garry, Andre		1996 / 97	MP3	ua	ua	ua	ua	Arch				a	iiips Codiii	
152*	Kesby, Dona		1991 / 92	MP2	ua	ua	ua	ua	ua				a		
152*	Ferguson,St		2000 / 01	MC	ua	ua	ua	ua	ua			u	а		
146	Maguire,Pet		2013 / 14	MC	110	194	24	2		tern Subu				illips North	
144	Gavan, Josh		2013 / 14	MC	207	271	21	1		tern Subi	urbs			illips North	
139	Garton,Sear		2009 / 10	MC	148	ua	18	1	Peni				Rance O		
136	Harris,Peter	A	2004 / 05	MC MC	151 165	ua	21 16	0 3		h Sydney			David Ph Bland Ov	illips North	
133	Syed,Faraz		2009 / 10		100	ua	10	3	Geo	rges Rive	er		nand Ov	aı	
	COMPETITIONS	- BOWLIN													
Wkts	Name		Season	Com		Overs	Md		Runs	Avge	S/R		con	B/B	5wi
50	Taylor, Damie	n	1998 / 99			189	30		587	11.74	22.6		3.11	5 - 24	4
43 39	Payne,Todd Phillips,Micha	al	1999 / 00 1990 / 91			199 171	u: 3		568 646	13.21 16.56	27.7 26.3		2.85 3.78	7 - 72 ua	5 ua
37	Bell, David J	iei	1986 / 87			249	7		529	14.30	40.3		2.12	ua 4 - 41	0
37	Howard,Osca	r G H	2015 / 16		13	202.2	50		537	14.51	32.8		2.65	5 - 24	3
35	Acret, Anthony		1999 / 00		11	162.2	3		464	13.26	27.8		2.86	4 - 26	0
35	Sharma,Prak	nar	2017 / 18	MC	14	174.3	4	4	493	14.09	29.9	1 2	2.83	7 - 59	1
34	Payne,Todd		1998 / 99			181	3		584	17.18	31.9		3.23	5 - 56	1
32	Manoosingh,T	evor R R	2012 / 13		6	122.4	38		286	8.94	23.0		2.33	6 - 12	4
32	Payne,Todd	Davida M	2000 / 01			165	ua		439	13.72	30.9		2.66	7 - 28	2
32 31	Hettiarachchi Charlwood.Ale		2008 / 09 2011 / 12		9 19	109.1 117	8 1		441 422	13.78 13.61	20.4 22.6		1.04 3.61	5 - 20 4 - 15	1 0
					, 19	117	13	,	722	13.01	22.0		J.U I	- 13	U
	COMPETITIONS	- ROMTIN			on 144-	0	p.a	۰. ۱	Allet =	Du	C/D			D/D	F
Avge 4.94	Name Culbana Dar	iol I	Season 2006 / 07	Con MO		Overs 42.2			Wkts 17	Runs 84	S/R 14.94		.98	B/B 8 - 14	5wi
4.94 7.48	Culhane,Dar Sebesfi,Nich		1982 / 83			42.2 70	12 9		17 23	84 172	14.94		.98 .46	8 - 14 7 - 26	1 2
8.72	Gosling,Max		1982 / 83			42	ua		18	157	14.00		.40 .74	7 - 20 ua	ua
8.74	Sample, Mark		1981 / 82			73	22		19	166	23.05		.27	5 - 23	1
8.94	Manoosingh,T		2012 / 13			122.4	38		32	286	23.00		.33	6 - 12	4
10.00	Mag,Michael		1996 / 97			38.1	ua		15	150	15.27		.93	5 - 17	2
11.12	Borda,Kenne		1973 / 74			44	4		17	189	20.71		1.3	ua	ua
11.22	Kishor,Kama		2012 / 13			63.1	13		18	202	21.06		.20	4 - 40	0
11.28 11.74	Middleton, Jo Taylor, Damie		1980 / 8 ² 1998 / 99			81 189	ua 36		18 50	203 587	27.00 22.68		.51 .11	ua 5 - 24	ua 4
				IVII	3 10	109	30	,	30	307	22.00	3.		3 - 24	4
	COMPETITIONS	S - BEST BO													
Figures	Name			ason	Comp	Overs	Oppo		٠,			enue	0	.1	
8 / 14 8 / 36	Culhane,Dan			06 / 07	MC MP3	8.2	Sydne	y Univ	ersity			avid Phi	llips Sou	ith	
7 / 23	Zehner,Eric J Schofield,Ker			96 / 97 74 / 75	CS	ua ua	ua Old Kı	nov Gr	rammar	iane	ua ua				
7/26	Sebesfi, Nicho			32 / 83	CS	ua	Parrar		amma	ians	u				
7 / 28	Payne,Todd			00 / 01	MP2	ua	ua				ua				
7 / 46	Holden,Thom	as	199	95 / 96	MP3	23	ua				ua	a			
7 / 59	Sharma,Prak	har		17 / 18	MC	19.1	Sydne	y Univ	ersity		D	avid Phi	llips Nor	th	
7/72	Payne,Todd			99 / 00	MP5	ua	ua .				ua				
6/12	Manoosingh,			12 / 13 00 / 01	MC MC	7.2		vick-P	etersha	m		nape Pa	rk		
6/14	Agrawal,Muk					ua	ua				ua	1			
	COMPETITIONS			KETS IN											
	96/97 M1 Competitions	5/17 8 S - BOWLIN		ICKS	VS.	vvooipa	ick Wolv	es					IV.	/I.Mag	
1986		?	G-HAI II	icks			vs. C	anterl	hurv			P W	arringto	n	
1987		5/49							am Hills	3			ichie		
1995		5/36							ack Wol			A.Ca			
1999		5/32 & 3/	47					cosevi	lle			_	.Lucas		
1999		?					vs. ?						nderson		
2015	5/16 <i>MC</i>	5/24 (Do	uble Hat Tr	ick)			vs. S	ydney	/			O.G	.H.Howa	ard	
OTHER C	COMPETITIONS	- FIELDIN	0 0 14/10/2	TVEED	NG										
Catches														W/K	
(Fielder			Seasor			W/K	Name)		Seas	on	Comp	Mts		St.
	r)	thory	Seasor	Com	p Mts	Dis.			vid			•		Catches	
10	r) Wunsch,Ar		Seasor 1990 / 9	Com 1 MP3	p Mts ua	Dis. 37	Hugh	es,Da		1986	/ 87	MSD	13	Catches 29	8
	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe	ter H	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1	1 MP3 3 TCC	p Mts ua 8	Dis.	Hugh Ward	es,Dav	rt	1986 1998	/ 87 / 99	•		Catches 29 28	8
10 10	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe	eter H ena,Ruchera	Seasor 1990 / 9	1 MP3 3 TCC 1 MP3	p Mts ua 8	Dis. 37 31	Hugh Ward Stant	es,Da	rt rray J	1986	/ 87 / 99 / 16	MSD MP5	13 15	Catches 29	8
10 10 9 9	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os	eter H ena,Ruchera eter H car G H	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1	1 MP3 3 TCC 1 MP3 2 MC 8 MC	mus ua 8 ua 12 15	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19	Hugh Ward Stant Ward de Silv	es,Dav ,Rober on,Mu ,Rober /a,Cha	rt rray J rt anuk A	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC	13 15 14 9 12	29 28 16 19	8 3 7 2 7
10 10 9 9 9	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic	eter H ena,Ruchera eter H car G H hael	1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9	1 MP3 3 TCC 1 MP3 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2	Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18	Hugh Ward Stant Ward de Silv Ward	es,Dav ,Rober on,Mu ,Rober /a,Cha ,Rober	rt rray J rt anuk A rt	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5	13 15 14 9 12 12	29 28 16 19 12	8 3 7 2 7 1
10 10 9 9 9 8 8	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,1	eter H ena,Ruchera eter H car G H hael Timothy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9	1 MP3 3 TCC 1 MP3 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5	Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua 13	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18	Hugh Ward Stanto Ward de Silv Ward de Silv	es,Dav ,Robel on,Mu ,Robel /a,Cha ,Robel /a,Cha	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18	29 28 16 19 12 17	8 3 7 2 7 1
10 10 9 9 9 8 8	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Oe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,1 Smart,Timo	eter H ena,Ruchera eter H car G H hael Timothy othy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9	1 MP3 3 TCC 1 MP3 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5	Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua 13 7	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17	Hugh Ward Stante Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood	es,Dav Robel on,Mu Robel va,Cha Robel va,Cha	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16	8 3 7 2 7 1 1
10 10 9 9 9 8 8 8	Munsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mid Anderson,T Smart,Timc Taylor,Dan	eter H ena,Ruchera eter H car G H hael Timothy othy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9	1 MP3 3 TCC 1 MP3 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5	Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua 13 7 10	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15	Hugh Ward Stante Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I	es,Dav ,Robel on,Mu ,Robel ,a,Cha ,Robel ,a,Cha ,Phillip Benjar	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 12	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1
10 10 9 9 9 8 8	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Tim Taylor,Dan Serov,Paul	eter H ena,Ruchera eter H car G H hael Timothy othy nien	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9	1 MP3 3 TCC 1 MP3 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 4 MC	Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua 13 7	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17	Hugh Ward Stante Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto	es,Dav Robel on,Mu Robel va,Cha Robel va,Cha	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16	8 3 7 2 7 1 1
10 10 9 9 9 8 8 8 8	Munsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mid Anderson,T Smart,Timc Taylor,Dan	eter H ena,Ruchera eter H car G H hael Timothy othy nien	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0	1 MP3 3 TCC 1 MP3 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 9 MP6 6 MC	Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua 15 10 11 10 12	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15	Hugh Ward Stante Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto Stante	es,Dav ,Robel on,Mu ,Robel /a,Cha ,Robel /a,Cha ,Phillip Benjar n,Thor	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B rray J	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 12 12	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8
10 10 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8	Munsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Tim Taylor,Dam Serov,Paul Weerakko Hoque,Sai Agrawal,Ka	eter H eter H eter H eter G H hael imothy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1	1 MP3 3 TCC 3 MC 8 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 9 MP5 6 MC 6 MC 8 MC	Mts ua 8 8 ua 12 15 ua 17 10 12 10 11 16	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15 15	Hugh Ward Stante Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto Stante	es,Dav ,Rober on,Mu ,Rober ,a,Cha ,Rober ,a,Cha ,Phillip Benjar ,n,Thor on,Mu rd,Joh	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B rray J	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 12 10 8	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8
10 10 9 9 9 8 8 8 8 8	Munsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Tim Taylor,Dam Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Saie	eter H eter H eter H eter G H hael imothy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1	1 MP3 3 TCC 3 MC 8 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 9 MP5 6 MC 6 MC 8 MC	Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua 6 13 7 10 11	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15 15 14	Hugh Ward Stantr Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto Stantr Barfo	es,Dav ,Rober on,Mu ,Rober ,a,Cha ,Rober ,a,Cha ,Phillip Benjar ,n,Thor on,Mu rd,Joh	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B rray J	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MC MSD	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 12 10 8 ua	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8	Munsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Tim Taylor,Dam Serov,Paul Weerakko Hoque,Sai Agrawal,Ka	eter H eter H eter H car G H hael Timothy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 2017 / 1	1 MP3 3 TCC 8 MC 2 MC 2 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 4 MC 6 MC 6 MC 8 MC	Mts ua 8 8 ua 12 15 ua 17 10 12 10 11 16	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15 15 14	Hugh Ward Stantr Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto Stantr Barfo	es,Dav ,Rober on,Mu ,Rober ,a,Cha ,Rober ,a,Cha ,Phillip Benjar ,n,Thor on,Mu rd,Joh	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B rray J	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MC MSD	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 12 10 8 ua	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Munsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson, Smart,Time Taylor,Dam Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Saie Agrawal,Ka Tan,Jonoth	eter H ena,Ruchera eter H hael imothy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC	1 MP3 1 TCC 1 MP2 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 9 MP6 6 MC 6 MC 8 MC	Mts ua 8 8 12 15 ua 12 15 13 7 10 12 10 11 16 16	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15 15 14 13 13	Hughi Ward Stanti Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto Stanti Barfo Smith	es,Dav ,Rober ,Rober ,Rober ,A,Cha ,Phillip Benjar ,n,Thor on,Mu rd,Joh ,Liam	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B rray J	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02	MSD MP5 MC TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 12 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 THER C	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Tim Taylor,Dan Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Saik Agrawal,Kk Tan,Jonoth	ster H na,Ruchera ter H car G H hael imothy thy iten y,Nivan ef bbir an J H 5 - HIGHES Seas	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC	1 MP3 1 TCC 1 MP2 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 9 MP5 4 MC 6 MC	Mts ua 8 12 15 ua 12 15 13 7 10 12 10 11 16 16 16 Over	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 18 17 15 15 14 13 13 UTS	Hugh Ward Stant Ward de Sill Ward de Sill Hood Tate, I Whitto Stant Barfo Smith	es,Dav ,Rober ,Rober ,Rober ,A,Cha ,Phillip Benjar ,n,Thor on,Mu rd,Joh ,Liam	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B rray J	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 7 37 37	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Timc Taylor,Dan Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Said Agrawal,Ka Tan,Jonoth	eter H eter H eter H car G H hael cimothy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC on	1 MP3 1 TCC 1 MP3 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 9 MP5 4 MC 6 MC 6 MC 8 MC 0 ORE Comp	Mts ua 12 15 ua 13 7 10 12 10 11 16 16 Over 148 76.5	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 18 17 15 15 14 13 13 S Opposition Oppo	Hugh Ward Stant Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,! Whitt Stante Barfo Smith	es,Dav ,Robel on,Mu ,Robel /a,Cha ,Phillip Benjar on,Thor on,Mu rd,Joh ,Liam	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B rray J	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02 / O2	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 37 6 36 4 / / 36	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Timc Taylor,Dan Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Said Agrawal,Ka Tan,Jonoth	eter H eter H eter H car G H hael cimothy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC on / 06 / 11	MP3 3 TCCC 1 MP3 22 MC 88 MC 29 MP2 99 MP5 99 MP5 44 MC 66 MC 68 MC 88 MC 88 MC ORE Comp MC MC	mus us 8 us 12 15 us 13 7 10 12 10 11 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 18 17 15 14 13 13 13 S Oppp UTS Penr West	Hughi Ward Stanti Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitt Stanti Barfo Smith	es,Dav Robei Robei A,Cha Robei A,Cha Phillip A,Benjar n,Thor nn,Mu rd,Joh ,Liam	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J min D mas B rray J	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02 / O2 / O2 / O2 / O3vid P	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC M	13 15 14 9 12 12 18 12 12 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 7 8 7 9 9 9 9	Munsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Timc Taylor,Dan Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Said Agrawal,Ka Tan,Jonoth	eter H eter H eter H eter H car G H hael limothy ethy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC on / 06 / 11 / 14 / 05	MP3 3 TCC 1 MP2 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 9 MP5 6 MC	Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua 12 15 ua 13 7 10 12 10 11 16 16 16 Over 148 76.5 65.3 82	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15 15 14 13 13 UTS Penra Wess Soutt	Hugh Ward Stant Ward de Sill Ward de Sill Hood Tate,l Whitto Stant Barfo Smith	es,Dav Robei pn,Mu Robei va,Cha Robei va,Cha Phillip Benjar n,Thor on,Mu rd,Joh ,Liam	rt rray J rt ianuk A rt ianuk A o J min D mas B rray J n P	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02 / O2 / O2 / O2 / O2 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MSD MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 12 12 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 0THER 0 Tot: 375 366 4 / 33 9 / 3	Munsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Time Taylor,Dam Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Saie Agrawal,Ka Tan,Jonoth	ster H na,Ruchera ster H car G H hael limothy ster ly,Nivan ster S - HIGHES 2005 2010 2013 2004 2012	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC on / 06 / 11 / 105 / 13	MP3 3 TCCC 1 MP3 22 MC 88 MC 29 MP2 99 MP5 99 MP5 44 MC 66 MC 68 MC 88 MC 88 MC ORE Comp MC MC	mus us 8 us 12 15 us 13 7 10 12 10 11 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15 15 14 13 13 UTS Penr West South Rance	Hughi Ward Stanti Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitt Stanti Barfo Smith	es,Dav Robei pn,Mu Robei va,Cha Robei va,Cha Phillip Benjar n,Thor on,Mu rd,Joh ,Liam	rt rray J rt ianuk A rt ianuk A o J min D mas B rray J n P	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02 / O2 / O2 / O2 / O2 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3	MSD MP5 MC MP5 TCC MC MSD	13 15 14 9 12 12 12 12 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 7 8 7 9 9 9 9	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Tim Taylor,Dan Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Saik Agrawal,Ak Tan,Jonoth	eter H eter H eter H eter H car G H hael limothy ethy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC on / 06 / 11 / 14 / 15 / 15 / 15	Com Page Com Page Pa	Mts ua 8 8 ua 12 15 ua 13 7 10 12 10 11 16 16 16 Over 148 76.5 65.3 82 80	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 18 17 15 15 14 13 13 13 S Oppp UTS 6 Penr 8 Wesi Soutt Ranc Ranc Black	Hugh Ward Stant Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto Stant Barfo Smith	es,Dav Robei A,Cha Robei A,Cha Robei A,Cha Phillip Benjar n,Thor ord,Joh ,Liam	rt rray J rt ianuk A rt ianuk A o J min D mas B rray J n P	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02 / 02 / 02 / 02 / 02 / 03 / 03 / 03 / 03 / 03 / 03 / 03 / 03	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MSD MC hillips N chillips N chillips S	13 15 14 9 12 12 12 12 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 375 366 4 / 33 9 / 33 3 / 33 3 / 33	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Timc Taylor,Dan Serov,Paul Weerakkoc Hoque,Said Agrawal,Ka Tan,Jonoth COMPETITIONS al 56 66 66 dec 55 dec 35 dec 3	ster H Ina,Ruchera Iter H car G H hael Timothy Initial Ini	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2005 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC on (06	MP3 3 TCC 1 MP2 2 MC 8 MC 2 MP2 9 MP5 9 MP5 9 MP5 4 MC 6 MC 6 MC 6 MC 6 MC 6 MC M	P Mts ua 8 ua 12 15 ua 12 15 ua 13 7 10 12 10 11 16 16 16 Over 148 76.5 65.3 82 80 80 75.3 74.3	Dis. 37 31 23 21 19 18 18 17 15 15 14 13 13 S Opporture West South Rance Black Geoff Geof	Hugh Ward Stante Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto Stante Barfoo Smith	es,Dav	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J onin D mas B rray J n P	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 18 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02 / O2 / O2 / O2 / O2 / O2 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3 / O3	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MSD MC MSD MC	13 15 14 9 12 12 12 12 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2
10 10 9 9 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	Wunsch,Ar Maguire,Pe Wickremase Maguire,Pe Howard,Os Phillips,Mic Anderson,T Smart,Time Taylor,Dan Serov,Paul Weerakkoo Hoque,Saie Agrawal,Ka Tan,Jonoth COMPETITIONS al 56 66 60 dec 55 dec 35 77	eter H eter H eter H eter H car G H hael cimothy ethy ethy	Seasor 1990 / 9 2012 / 1 1990 / 9 2001 / 0 2017 / 1 1991 / 9 1998 / 9 2003 / 0 2015 / 1 2017 / 1 2017 / 1 T TEAM SC on (06 / 11 / 14 / 05 / 13 / 12 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10	Com Property Com Property Property	P Mts ua 8 8 ua 12 15 ua 13 7 6 10 12 10 11 16 16 16 Over 148 76.5 82 80 80 75.3	Dis. 37 31 23 37 31 19 18 18 17 15 15 14 13 13 UTS Penr West South Rance Black Geor Macc Rance Rance Rance	Hugh Ward Stant Ward de Silv Ward de Silv Hood Tate,I Whitto Stant Barfo Smith	es,Dav	rt rray J rt anuk A rt anuk A o J onin D mas B rray J n P	1986 1998 2015 2000 2013 1999 2012 2017 2004 2008 2012 1985 2001	/ 87 / 99 / 16 / 01 / 14 / 00 / 13 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02 / 02 / 02 / 02 / 02 / 02 / 03 / 03 / 04 / 05 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 05 / 09 / 13 / 86 / 02 / 02 / 03 / 04 / 04 / 05 / 05 / 05 / 05 / 05 / 05 / 05 / 05	MSD MP5 MC MP2 TCC MP5 TCC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MC MSD MC MSD Mc hillips N hillips N hillips N hillips N hillips S 2	13 15 14 9 12 12 12 10 8 12 11 10 8 ua 11	29 28 16 19 12 17 17 16 13 7 13 11	8 3 7 2 7 1 1 1 2 8 1 2

PARTNERSHIP RECORDS

Wkt	Season	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1st	2005/06	UTS-Balmain	Village Green	A.D.Jeffrey	146	M.W.O'Connor	112	259
	2016/17	Hawkesbury	Alan Davidson Oval	C.A.Wakim	106	J.A.Henry	115	210
	2009/10	Parramatta	Old Kings Oval	M.W.Creed	65	B.S.Dean	102	178
	1995/96	Fairfield-Liverpool	Rosedale Oval	M.J.Phelps	81	A.W.Johnson	154*	174
	2007/08	Eastern Suburbs	Village Green	M.Gowland	112	T.S.Richardson	84	171
	1988/89	North Sydney	Village Green	J.M.Baker	88	A.C.Shaw	103	170
	1997/98	Northern Districts	Asquith Park	J.S.Dixon	50	M.J.Slater	152	163
2nd	1991/92	Randwick	Coogee Oval	M.J.Slater	184	G.R.Livingstone	126	253
	1999/00	St.George	Hurstville Oval	D.J.Carson	85	M.J.Slater	213*	251
	1997/98	Manly Warringah	Manly Oval	A.D.Pratt	121	M.J.Slater	149	246
	1992/93	Western Suburbs	Village Green	M.J.Slater	112	G.R.Livingstone	97	226
	2017/18	Parramatta	Old Kings Oval	N.J.Selman	97	J.A.Henry	153	226
	2016/17	North Sydney	North Sydney Oval	D.G.Dawson	100	J.A.Henry	95	188
	2017/18	Campbelltown-Camden	Alan Davidson Oval	D.G.Dawson	100	N.J.Selman	146	188
	1993/94	Mosman	Village Green	M.Boyer	85*	J.C.Young	97*	169*
	2015/16	Blacktown	Joe McAleer Oval	A.M.Ali	162	D.G.Dawson	87	166
	2001/02	Eastern Suburbs	Village Green	D.J.Carson	68	L.D.Sutton	122	165
	2011/12	Mosman	Rawson Oval	M.Gowland	77	D.G.Dawson	83	158
	1996/97	Manly Warringah	Village Green	M.W.Hayward	61	J.S.Dixon	103*	153
	1985/86	Campbelltown-Camden	IMB Park 1	J.M.Baker	88	D.P.Meagher	102	151
3rd	2005/06	Sydney University	Village Green	D.T.Christian	135*	D.J.Carson	134*	273*
	2015/16	Manly Warringah	Village Green	C.A.Wakim	126	D.G.Dawson	169	259
	2013/14	Gordon	Village Green	D.G.Dawson	113	B.P.Wakim	152*	244
	2014/15	Sydney	Drummoyne Oval	C.A.Wakim	138*	D.G.Dawson	105*	226*
	1995/96	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby No 1	M.W.Hayward	75	J.C.Young	161	212
	1997/98	Campbelltown-Camden	David Phillips North	I.D.K.Salisbury	119*	M.J.Slater	106	211
	2003/04	Hawkesbury	Village Green	D.T.Christian	106	M.W.Creed	104	207
	1997/98	Western Suburbs	David Phillips North	I.D.K.Salisbury	100	B.P.J.Nott	130	197
	2002/03	Sydney University	Sydney Uni No 1	L.D.Sutton	84	M.J.Slater	193	195
	2015/16	Hawkesbury	Owen Earle Oval	D.G.Dawson	86	C.A.Wakim	108	177
	2007/08	Sydney University	Village Green	D.T.Christian	106	M.W.Creed	166	171
	1990/91	Campbelltown-Camden	Village Green	M.J.Slater	104	M.Crawley	89	169
	2008/09	Manly Warringah	Village Green	M.Gowland	77	M.W.Creed	137*	154
	1985/86	Parramatta	Village Green	G.R.Livingstone	83	J.G.Robson	80	152
	2013/14	Fairfield-Liverpool	Rosedale Oval	M.Gowland	73	D.G.Dawson	83*	151
4th	2005/06	Randwick-Petersham	Petersham Oval	A.D.Jeffrey	194	T.L.W.Cooper	92	269
	2006/07	Fairfield-Liverpool	Rosedale Oval	T.L.W.Cooper	109	J.R.F.Day	133	215
	2004/05	Northern Districts	Village Green	D.T.Christian	136	D.J.Carson	81*	192
	1984/85	Manly Warringah	Village Green	J.G.Robson	75*	S.Keers	97	165
	2002/03	Parramatta	Village Green	D.T.Christian	68	D.J.Carson	119	165
5th	2003/04	Mosman	Village Green	M.R.Elliott	59	M.G.Watson	96	155
	2013/14	Sydney University	Village Green	J.R.F.Day	70	C.A.Wakim	117	153
6th	1979/80	Sutherland	Sutherland Oval	P.Tout	140*	T.L.Buddin	93*	173*
	2004/05	Mosman	Village Green	T.E.Lang	84	M.W.Creed	169	146
7th	1995/96	Manly Warringah	Manly Oval	J.Horley	77	M.W.Hayward	89	141
	1983/84	Manly Warringah	Village Green	D.P.Meagher	91	J.S.Dixon	106*	139
8th	2003/04	Western Suburbs	Village Green	M.R.Elliott	131*	E.J.W.Zehner	50*	142*
0	1986/87	Western Suburbs	Pratten Park	G.R.Livingstone	119	A.D.Pratt	52	135
9th	1983/84	Western Suburbs	Pratten Park	S.G.Campbell	57	N.Perger	54*	111
Jul	2004/05	Manly Warringah	Village Green	C.Brown	90	E.J.W.Zehner	39*	111
	1997/98	Randwick	David Phillips North	M.W.Hayward	83	W.R.Saunders	41*	107
10th	2011/12	Western Suburbs	Village Green	C.P.Tremain	81*	D.G.Dawson	200*	188*
10111	2008/09	Penrith	Village Green	T.E.Lang	102*	R.Nikolovski	21	92
			Village Oreen	1.E.Earig	102	T. TVIIKOIOVSKI	21	JZ
		IMITED OVERS (1LO)					-	
Wkt	Season	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1st	2007/08	Sutherland	Village Green	D.J.Carson		M.Gowland	114	207
	2000/01	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 1	D.J.Carson		Γ.S.Richardson	99	129
	2018/19	Western Suburbs	Village Green	H.C.Brook	64 l	M.R.Gilkes	137	121
	1975/76	Western Suburbs	Village Green	M.Ray		N.J.Rogers	86	108
	2016/17	Penrith	Howell Oval	J.A.Henry	34 (C.A.Wakim	90	104
2 nd	2017/18	Mosman	Allan Border Oval	N.J.Selman		D.G.Dawson	98*	182
	2009/10	Sydney	Village Green	M.W.Creed		D.G.Dawson	73*	163*
	2004/05	UTS-Balmain	Drummoyne Oval	C.Brown		M.W.O'Connor	68*	148*
	2001/02	Bankstown	Bankstown Oval	L.D.Sutton		Γ.S.Richardson	104*	131
	2000/01	Petersham-Marrickville	Village Green	D.J.Carson		C.J.Adams	55	124
	2000/01	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green	T.S.Richardson		C.J.Adams	98*	123
	2005/01	Hawkesbury	Village Green	M.W.Creed		A.D.Jeffrey	90	117
	1992/93	Campbelltown-Camden	Village Green	D.Coots		J.G.Robson	90 45	117
	1992/93	Petersham-Marrickville	Petersham Oval	G.Holt		G.R.Livingstone	45 127*	109
	2014/15	Blacktown	Village Green	C.A.Wakim		D.G.Dawson	108*	109
3rd								
3rd	2008/09	St.George	Hurstville Oval	B.S.Dean		M.Gowland	94	163
	2011/12	Penrith	Village Green	G.W.Clarence		D.G.Dawson	94*	162*
	2018/19	Gordon	Chatswood Oval	M.R.Gilkes		J.J.Byrnes	74	154
	1993/94	Western Suburbs St George	Pratten Park Hurstville Oval	M.J.Slater M.W.Creed		G.Breusch F.I. W.Cooper	59 149*	150 138
	2006/07							

Sutherland

St.George

Western Suburbs

Western Suburbs

Northern Districts

North Sydney Northern Districts Randwick-Petersham

St.George

2006/07 2002/03 2011/12 2004/05

2008/09

2001/02

2017/18

2017/18

2006/07

Hurstville Oval

Village Green
Mark Taylor Oval
Village Green
Pratten Park
Village Green
Alan Davidson Oval

Glenn McGrath Oval

Hurstville Oval

M.W.Creed

L.D.Sutton G.W.Clarence D.T.Christian

T.E.Lang D.J.Carson J.A.L.Scriven

J.A.L.Scriven

T.E.Lang

62

33 54*

62

71

61

58

T.L.W.Cooper

M.J.Slater D.G.Dawson M.W.Creed

M.W.Creed

M.G.Watson

D.G.Dawson

D.G.Dawson

T.L.W.Cooper

138

128 125*

120

188

125 114

101

100

149*

113 74*

107

118

108

126

44

149*

5th	2014/15	Hawkesbury	Village Green	N.J.Walker	43	M.Gowland	78	111
	2013/14	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 1	D.G.Dawson	90	D.Bhandari	55	105
6th	2004/05	St.George	Sutherland Oval	T.E.Lang	64*	M.W.Creed	135*	150*
	2008/09	Blacktown	Village Green	S.L.Crichton	47	T.E.Lang	92*	116
	2007/08	Bankstown	Bankstown Oval	M.R.Elliott	78	D.J.Carson	43*	113
7th	2014/15	Sydney University	Sydney University 1	J.M.Turner	76	C.P.Tremain	26	86
	2006/07	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 1	T.L.W.Cooper	72	S.D.Robson	39*	59
8th	2003/04	Campbelltown-Camden	Village Green	D.J.Carson	99*	A.M.Neilan	44	79
	1985/86	Western Suburbs	Village Green	J.S.Dixon	26	P.W.Jourdain	50	63
9th	2007/08	Northern Districts	Village Green	M.C.Sykes	67	R.Nikolovski	21*	90
	2002/03	Hawkesbury	Bensons Lane 1	M.W.O'Connor	40*	D.Langford-Smith	44*	75*
10th	2000/01	Parramatta	Merrylands Oval	D.Langford-Smith	34	D.C.H.Heysen	20*	54
	2003/04	Manly Warringah	Manly Oval	A.M.Neilan	31	C.M.Thomas	14*	47

Note - Partnership information is not available from the following seasons: 1994/95 ,1995/96 ,1997/98 & 1998/99

FIRST	GRADE - T	WENTY20 (1T20)						
Wkt	Season	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1st	2017/18	Illawarra	Alan Davidson Oval	J.J.Byrnes	87*	N.J.Selman	68*	161*
	2012/13	Sydney	Goddard Park	M.Gowland	72	C.A.Wakim	60	132
2nd	2014/15	Newcastle	Village Green	C.A.Wakim	91	D.G.Dawson	49	104
	2008/09	Bankstown	Bankstown Oval	S.L.S.Crichton	44	M.W.O'Connor	42	79
3rd	2010/11	Blacktown	Joe McAleer Oval	J.A.Henry	44	D.G.Dawson	48*	85
	2016/17	North Sydney	North Sydney Oval	R.S.Patel	45	N.J.Walker	44	76
4th	2014/15	Sutherland	Glenn McGrath Oval	B.P.Wakim	50*	D.G.Dawson	88*	110*
	2017/18	Mosman	Allan Border Oval	D.G.Dawson	68	J.A.L.Scriven	76*	108
5th	2015/16	Illawarra	North Dalton Park	N.J.Walker	46	R.du Plessis	29*	68
	2018/19	Manly-Warringah	Village Green	D.G.Dawson	60	T.Islam	39	59
6th	2016/17	Manly Warringah	Manly Oval	M.A.Atallah	67	T.G.Atallah	8	80
	2015/16	North Sydney	Tunks Park	B.J.McLean	15	D.G.Dawson	79*	56
7th	2013/14	Randwick-Petersham	Coogee Oval	T.A.Jagot	20	N.J.Walker	48*	47
	2011/12	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 1	C.P.Tremain	26*	J.L.McNeil	30*	39*
8th	2012/13	Campbelltown-Camden	North Sydney Oval	C.P.Tremain	56*	T.S.Rogers	39*	90*
	2018/19	Sydney	Drummoyne Oval	S.K.Thanabalasingam	43	H.C.McLean	20	51
9th	2008/09	Sutherland	Grahame Thomas Oval	R.T.Lyons	21	T.E.Lang	79*	46
	2010/11	Mosman	Village Green	W.Lindsay	13	N.J.Walker	23*	34
10th	2008/09	Sutherland	Grahame Thomas Oval	J.Webb	9	T.E.Lang	79*	28
	2011/12	Eastern Suburbs	Waverley Oval	L.A.Talay	6*	J.L.McNeil	30*	19*

2ND	GR/	١DE
-----	-----	-----

Wkt	Season	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1st	2016/17	Hawkesbury	Owen Earle Oval	D.Bhandari	101	J.J.Byrnes	171	254
	1999/00	Western Suburbs	David Phillips North	D.Bhandari	87	H.P.E.Nott	82	171
2nd	1992/93	Sutherland	Carringbah Oval	A.D.Pratt	130*	M.J.Phelps	118*	240*
	1999/00	Balmain	Village Green	A.Lamb	104	D.Bhandari	185	234
	2006/07	Hawkesbury	Village Green	S.W.McKay	95	M.C.Sykes	100	178
	2006/07	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green	M.Gowland	66	T.S.Richardson	164	174
	1981/82	Sydney University	ua	A.H.Wijeratne	114	J.M.Baker	50	170
	2005/06	Randwick-Petersham	Village Green	T.S.Richardson	77	M.R.Elliott	105	167
	1986/87	Sydney University	ua	J.Sackett	55	J.Large	108	159
	2015/16	Gordon	Village Green	M.Gowland	80	O.R.Batchelor	65	150
3rd	2017/18	Eastern Suburbs	David Phillips South	J.D.Fernandopulle	122	B.A.Chaplin	118*	220
	1998/99	Petersham-Marrickville	Village Green	A.W.Johnson	119	L.D.Sutton	117	219
	1989/90	Manly Warringah	Village Green	G.Eades	171	D.Coots	88	216
	1992/93	Waverley	Village Green	M.W.Hayward	137*	G.Breusch	100*	166
	1991/92	Penrith	Village Green	P.Sinclair	89	M.Boyer	129*	165
	2007/08	Western Suburbs	Pratten Park	W.Lindsay	91	J.Webb	145	165
	1990/91	Petersham-Marrickville	Village Green	M.Boyer	81	A.C.Shaw	73	151
	1999/00	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 1	D.Coots	72	D.Bhandari	87	150
4th	2012/13	Penrith	Village Green	T.A.Jagot	72	B.P.Wakim	160	226
	1990/91	Campbelltown-Camden	IMB Park 1	P.Sinclair	102	P.W.Trimble	129	202
	2015/16	Western Suburbs	Village Green	M.A.Atallah	100	B.J.McLean	114	191
	2014/13	Fairfield-Liverpool	Village Green	N.J.Walker	53	B.P.Wakim	166*	155
5th	2011/12	Mosman	Village Green	T.A.Jagot	61	C.A.Wakim	116	174
	1985/86	North Sydney	North Sydney No2	M.Delgigante	61	P.L.Scolari	71	147
6th	2010/11	Northern Districts	Waitara Oval	H.G.Campbell	101	D.J.Carson	115*	182
	2002/03	Sydney University	Village Green	M.R.Elliott	164	M.W.Hayward	89*	161
	2010/11	Penrith	Village Green	S.A.Gardner	71	D.J.Carson	116	154
7th	2002/03	Fairfield-Liverpool	Rosedale Oval	E.J.W.Zehner	93	M.W.Hayward	106*	167
	1980/81	Gordon	Village Green	N.Perger	86	R.Campbell	69	151
8th	2002/03	St.George	Hurstville Oval	E.J.W.Zehner	73	M.W.Hayward	155	172
	2006/07	Sutherland	Village Green	M.W.Hayward	93	G.W.Walker	86	158
9th	2006/07	North Sydney	North Sydney 2	M.Treuberg	60	R.Nikolovski	110	164
	2005/06	Western Suburbs	Pratten Park	A.D.Zell	92	C.M.Thomas	31*	93
10th	1999/00	St.George	Village Green	E.J.W.Zehner	72	T.F.Buckett	54*	124
	1985/86	Waverley	ua	Patrick Crammond	73*	J.Sackett	48*	89*

Note - Partnership information is not available from the following seasons: 1993/94 , 1994/95

3RD	GRADE

Wkt	Season	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1st	2004/05	Fairfield-Liverpool	David Phillips South	D.C.Jebb	128	S.D.Robson	85	174
2nd	1990/91	Parramatta	David Phillips	M.Boyer	120	N.M.Prattent	107*	204
3rd	2003/04	North Sydney	North Sydney No 2	M.W.Creed	110	I.C.Foster	197	250
4th	2001/02	Eastern Suburbs	David Phillips North	A.D.Pratt	108	A.W.Johnson	131*	212
5th	2005/06	Gordon	Beauchamp Park	A.J.O'Sullivan	84	M.S.Owers	70	141
6th	1983/84	Gordon	ua	P.Day	106	J.Sackett	88	179
7th	2002/03	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby No 2	R.A.Dooley	68	D.J.Stephen	69	128
8th	1993/94	Gordon	David Phillips South	M.Morson	72*	D.Quinlin	20*	100*
9th	1982/83	Sydney	ua	S.Price	42	A.Dillon	36	79
10th	1978/79	Sydney	ua	R.Campbell	99	T.G.Thompson	35*	88

FO	ıın-	 \sim D	ΛГ	~

Wkt	Season	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1st	1980/81	Balmain	ua	George MacDonald	95	G.M.Garland	51	165
2nd	1993/94	Penrith	David Phillips South	G.Hill	109	C.De Silva	60	195
3rd	1990/91	Sydney University	David Phillips South	J.B.Martel	196	D.C.Jebb	102*	196
4th	1990/91	Balmain	David Phillips South	J.Horley	131*	N.M.Prattent	70*	205*
5th	2006/07	Mosman	Allan Border Oval	S.J.Towers	101	H.A.Backmann	151*	195
6th	2011/12	Western Suburbs	Blick Oval	M.A.Hansen	108	J.R.Shankar	105*	185
7th	1982/83	Gordon	ua	J.E.Ingleson	92	M.Woodley	61	142
8th	2003/04	Randwick-Petersham	David Phillips North	P.B.Mitchell	47	D.W.Ross	58	113
9th	1989/90	North Sydney	David Phillips South	J.B.Martel	212*	G.G.Robinson	26*	100*
10th	1991/92	Mosman	Mosman Oval	S.A.Norbury	126	W.R.Saunders	15*	82

FI	FΤ	Ή	GI	RΑ	DI	E
----	----	---	----	----	----	---

Wkt	Season	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1st	1991/92	Manly-Warringah	David Phillips North	C.W.Jones	81	R.McLachlan	95	188
	1994/95	Mosman	David Phillips South	S.B.H.Gerber	100	P.B.Searle	92	173
	2004/05	Eastern Suburbs	Snape Park	A.I.Stuart	81	M.Kulkarni	88	169
	1981/82	Sydney University (B)	ua	A.J.Taylor	79	D.Dixon	79	158*
2nd	2001/02	Eastern Suburbs	David Phillips South	S.Dejong	119	T.J.Thompson	98	214
	2001/02	Sutherland	David Phillips South	S.Dejong	88	D.E.Bell	79	173
	1985/86	Mosman	ua	J.O.Carmichael	100*	A.Steward	76*	171*
	2005/06	Campbelltown-Camden	Village Green	S.B.H.Gerber	107	C.J.Morris	91	170
	1994/95	Parramatta	David Phillips South	S.B.H.Gerber	78*	M.C.Leahy	88	169
3rd	1996/97	North Sydney	David Phillips South	C.C.Vonwiller	101*	D.S.Bowcock	222	289
	2003/04	UTS-Balmain	David Phillips South	A.B.Azhar	200	S.D.Robson	53*	220
	1981/82	Randwick	ua	J.Martin	100*	E.Robb	100	165
	1982/83	University of NSW (B)	ua	M.Delgigante	84	J.Martin	72	157
	2018/19	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 3	D.H.Siu	86	R.A.Burinaga	90*	154
4th	1992/93	Bankstown	David Phillips North	R.Wickremasena	78	B.L.Christie	103*	173
	2001/02	Parramatta	Coleman Oval	M.W.Pigg	123	D.E.Bell	68	151
5th	1992/93	Hawkesbury	David Phillips North	D.J.Sue	69	J.B.Martel	173	213
	2003/04	Eastern Suburbs	David Phillips South	T.A.L.Hood	121*	S.D.Robson	52*	178*
	2005/06	Sydney University	David Phillips South	H.A.Bachmann	145	J.G.Robson	84	161
	2004/05	Fairfield-Liverpool	David Phillips North	H.A.Bachmann	110	J.G.Robson	74*	159
	1997/98	Gordon	ua	G.J.Harris	95	J.Stamm	58	153
6th	2002/03	Parramatta	David Phillips South	P.W.Carson	144	J.G.Robson	111	255
	1984/85	Sydney University	ua	M.Back	77	V.Popovich	67	150
7 th	2018/19	Manly-Warringah	David Phillips North	J.P.Roach	103	A.Finkelstein	88*	155
	2008/09	Northern Districts	Somerville Park	A.C.Jones	104*	S.D.Pearce	76*	148*
8th	2007/08	Sydney University	David Phillips South	N.G.H.Raffan	148	V.Jauregui	27*	133
	1996/97	Eastern Suburbs	ua	G.A.Clark	54*	M.Mag	50*	112*
9th	1980/81	University of NSW (A)	ua	L.Darmody	106*	S.Gibbs	25*	112*
	2010/11	Sydney	ELS Hall Park	B.K.Toms	12	B.M.Romano	55	73
	2014/15	Penrith	David Phillips North	R.A.Dooley	47	T.J.Stewart	30*	73
10th	1984/85	Sutherland	ua	D.J.Bell	73*	Gregory Clarke	18	84
	2017/18	Sydney University	David Phillips North	S.P.Selverajoo	26	M.S.Shamas	57*	75

POIDEVIN GRAY SHIELD

1st 1993/94 Waverley Village Green P.Urquhart 100 M.K.Paine ua 2015/16 Northern Districts Mark Taylor Oval T.D.Gallop 65 A.J.Robson 70 2015/16 North Sydney Village Green A.M.Ali 71 O.R.Batchelor 127 2007/08 North Sydney Village Green M.Gowland 81 R.Flannigan 52 1988/89 Campbelltown-Camden Manly Oval H.C.Brook 81 V.A.Hreszczuk 35 2014/15 Gordon Village Green J.J.Byrnes 56 R.B.Lawrence Jnr 45 2016/17 Bankstown Bankstown Oval R.S.Patel 59 A.Patel 44 2nd 2005/06 North Sydney North Sydney J.L.McKei 60 A.J.Robson 130* 2nd 2005/17 Campbelltown-Camden Raby 1 R.S.Patel 71 M.A.Atallah 47 3rd 2016/17 Campbelltown-Camden Raby 1 R.S.Patel 71	P/Ship
2015/16	155
2007/08	145
1988/89 Campbelltown-Camden Ua	144
2018/19 Manly-Warringah Manly Oval H.C.Brook 81 V.A.Hreszczuk 35 2014/15 Gordon Village Green J.J.Byrnes 56 R.B.Lawrence Jnr 45 2016/17 Bankstown Parket 59 A.Patel 44 2012/13 Bankstown Oval R.S.Patel 59 A.Patel 44 2016/17 Campbelltown-Camden Raby 1 R.S.Patel 71 M.A.Atallah 47 3rd 2010/11 St George Hurstville Oval J.L.McNeil 60 A.J.Robson 130* 2012/13 Penrith Village Green T.S.Rogers 29* A.J.Robson 98* 2007/08 Randwick-Petersham Petersham Oval T.L.W.Cooper 62 J.Webb 50 2008/09 Mosman Rawson Oval B.S.Dean 49 R.J.Medley 69* 4th 2006/07 Sydney University Village Green M.C.Sykes 50 S.D.Robson 79 2015/16 Northern Districts </td <td>132</td>	132
2014/15 Gordon Village Green J.J.Byrnes 56 R.B.Lawrence Jnr 45	110
2016/17 Bankstown Bankstown Oval R.S.Patel 59 A.Patel 44 2nd 2005/06 North Sydney North Sydney 2 S.W.McKay 92 T.L.W.Cooper 70 2016/17 Campbelltown-Camden Raby 1 R.S.Patel 71 M.A.Atallah 47 3rd 2010/11 St George Hurstville Oval J.L.McNeil 60 A.J.Robson 130* 2012/13 Penrith Village Green T.S.Rogers 29* A.J.Robson 98* 2007/08 Randwick-Petersham Petersham Oval T.L.W.Cooper 62 J.Webb 50 2008/09 Mosman Rawson Oval B.S.Dean 49 R.J.Medley 69* 4th 2006/07 Sydney University Village Green M.C.Sykes 50 S.D.Robson 79 5th 2007/08 Sutherland Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 2007/08 Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 89 <	115
2nd 2005/06 2016/17 Campbelltown-Camden North Sydney 2 Raby 1 R.S.Patel S.W.McKay 71 M.A.Atallah 47 3rd 2010/11 St George Hurstville Oval 2012/13 Penrith Village Green T.S.Rogers 29* A.J.Robson 98* 2007/08 Randwick-Petersham Petersham Oval 2008/09 Mosman Rawson Oval 2008/09 R.J.Medley 69* 2005/16 Northern Districts Village Green M.C.Sykes 50 S.D.Robson 79 2015/16 Northern Districts Village Green O.R.Batchelor 127 C.S.Jackson 51 C.S.Jackson 51 C.S.Jackson 51 Mostherland Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 100* Mostherland Mostherland	101
2016/17 Campbelltown-Camden Raby 1 R.S.Patel 71 M.A.Atallah 47 3rd 2010/11 St George Hurstville Oval J.L.McNeil 60 A.J.Robson 130* 2012/13 Penrith Village Green T.S.Rogers 29* A.J.Robson 98* 2007/08 Randwick-Petersham Petersham Oval T.L.W.Cooper 62 J.Webb 50 2008/09 Mosman Rawson Oval B.S.Dean 49 R.J.Medley 69* 4th 2006/07 Sydney University Village Green M.C.Sykes 50 S.D.Robson 79 2015/16 Northern Districts Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 2007/08 Sutherland Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 6th 2004/05 Western Suburbs David Phillips Nth 6.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval R.Nikolovski 4	101
3rd 2010/11 St George Hurstville Oval Village Green J.L.McNeil 60 A.J.Robson 130* 2012/13 Penrith Village Green T.S.Rogers 29* A.J.Robson 98* 2007/08 Randwick-Petersham Petersham Oval T.L.W.Cooper 62 J.Webb 50 4th 2006/07 Sydney University Village Green M.C.Sykes 50 S.D.Robson 79 2015/16 Northern Districts Village Green O.R.Batchelor 127 C.S.Jackson 51 5th 2007/08 Sutherland Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 2007/08 Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 2007/08 Sydney David Phillips Nth G.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval J.A.Venianakis 45 T.A.Jagot 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval	106
2012/13	105
2007/08 Randwick-Petersham Petersham Oval Rawson Oval T.L.W.Cooper B.S.Dean 62 J.Webb 50 4th 2006/07 Sydney University Village Green M.C.Sykes 50 S.D.Robson 79 2015/16 Northern Districts Village Green O.R.Batchelor 127 C.S.Jackson 51 5th 2007/08 Sutherland Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 2007/08 Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 89 S.L.S.Crichton 22 6th 2004/05 Western Suburbs David Phillips Nth G.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval J.A.Venianakis 45 T.A.Jagot 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval R.Nikolovski 44 S.D.Robson 79* 2011/12 Sutherland Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green H.G.Nichols 57 S.W.R.Murn 62* <t< td=""><td>155</td></t<>	155
2008/09 Mosman Rawson Oval B.S.Dean 49 R.J.Medley 69* 4th 2006/07 Sydney University Village Green M.C.Sykes 50 S.D.Robson 79 2015/16 Northern Districts Village Green O.R.Batchelor 127 C.S.Jackson 51 5th 2007/08 Sutherland Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 2007/08 Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 89 S.L.S.Crichton 22 6th 2004/05 Western Suburbs David Phillips Nth G.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval J.A.Venianakis 45 T.A.Jagot 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval R.Nikolovski 44 S.D.Robson 79* 2011/12 Sutherland Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Gre	121*
4th 2006/07 Sydney University 2015/16 Village Green Nillage Green Village Green O.R.Batchelor M.C.Sykes O.R.Batchelor 50 S.D.Robson 79 5th 2007/08 Sutherland Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 1.L.W.Cooper 2007/08 49* 2007/08 Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 89 S.L.S.Crichton 22 6th 2004/05 Western Suburbs David Phillips Nth G.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 52 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval R.Nikolovski 45 T.A.Jagot 103 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green H.G.Nichols 57 S.W.R.Murn 62* 2010/11 52 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Uni 1 S.G.Kostoglou 14 J.R.N.Brown 28* 28* 28* 2012/13 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	117
2015/16 Northern Districts Village Green O.R.Batchelor 127 C.S.Jackson 51 5th 2007/08 Sutherland Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 2007/08 Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 89 S.L.S.Crichton 22 6th 2004/05 Western Suburbs David Phillips Nth G.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval J.A.Venianakis 45 T.A.Jagot 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval R.Nikolovski 44 S.D.Robson 79* 2011/12 Sutherland Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green H.G.Nichols 57 S.W.R.Murn 62* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney	106
5th 2007/08 Sutherland Village Green T.L.W.Cooper 100* H.M.J.Le Lievre 49* 2007/08 Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 89 S.L.S.Crichton 22 6th 2004/05 Western Suburbs David Phillips Nth G.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval J.A.Venianakis 45 T.A.Jagot 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval R.Nikolovski 44 S.D.Robson 79* 2011/12 Sutherland Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green H.G.Nichols 57 S.W.R.Murn 62* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Univ T.A.Jagot 17 T.van der Gugten 98* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Univ S.G.Kostoglou 14 J.R.N.Brown 28* 9th 2003/04 <td>94</td>	94
2007/08 Sydney Drummoyne Oval T.L.W.Cooper 89 S.L.S.Crichton 22 6th 2004/05 Western Suburbs David Phillips Nth G.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval J.A.Venianakis 45 T.A.Jagot 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval R.Nikolovski 44 S.D.Robson 79* 2011/12 Sutherland Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green T.A.Jagot 17 T.van der Gugten 98* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Uni. 1 S.G.Kostoglou 14 J.R.N.Brown 28* 2012/13 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	92
6th 2004/05 Western Suburbs David Phillips Nth G.J.Pereira G.J.Pereira 52 S.W.McKay 36* 2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval J.A.Venianakis 45 T.A.Jagot 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval R.Nikolovski 44 S.D.Robson 79* 2011/12 Sutherland Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green H.G.Nichols 57 S.W.R.Murn 62* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Uni. 1 S.G.Kostoglou 17 T.van der Gugten 98* 2012/13 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	119*
2013/14 Sutherland Glenn McGrath Oval J.A. Venianakis 45 T.A. Jagot 103 7th 2004/05 Northern Districts Waitara Oval R.Nikolovski 44 S.D.Robson 79* 2011/12 Sutherland Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green H.G.Nichols 57 S.W.R.Murn 62* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Uni. 1 S.G.Kostoglou 17 T.van der Gugten 98* 2012/13 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	85
7th 2004/05 2011/12 Northern Districts Waitara Oval Village Green R.Nikolovski 44 S.D.Robson 79* 79* 79* 79* 79* 79* 79* 79* 79* 79*	91
2011/12 Sutherland Village Green T.D.Gallop 66 T.G.Atallah 43 8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green H.G.Nichols 57 S.W.R.Murn 62* 2010/11 Sydney Village Green T.A.Jagot 17 T.van der Gugten 98* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Uni. 1 S.G.Kostoglou 14 J.R.N.Brown 28* 2012/13 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	80
8th 2012/13 Sydney University Village Green H.G.Nichols 57 S.W.R.Murn 62* 2010/11 Sydney Village Green T.A.Jagot 17 T.van der Gugten 98* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Uni. 1 S.G.Kostoglou 14 J.R.N.Brown 28* 2012/13 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	104
2010/11 Sydney Village Green T.A.Jagot 17 T.van der Gugten 98* 9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Uni. 1 S.G.Kostoglou 14 J.R.N.Brown 28* 2012/13 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	97
9th 2009/10 Sydney University Sydney Uni. 1 S.G.Kostoglou 14 J.R.N.Brown 28* 2012/13 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	118
2012/13 Manly Warringah Manly Oval K.Bascaran 19 S.W.R.Murn 27 10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	77
10th 2003/04 Manly Warringah Manly Oval A.P.Langdon 16* M.D.M.Smith 19	39
	34
	38
2010/10 Formal Howell Oval D.O.D. Willie 10 H.O. Wildeall 20	35

Note - Partnership information is not available from the following seasons:
1973/74, 1975/76, 1976/77, 1977/78, 1978/79, 1979/80, 1984/85, 1985/86, 1986/87, 1987/88, 1989/90, 1990/91, 1991/92, 1992/93, 1993/94, 1994/95, 1995/96, 1996/97, 1997/98, 1998/99, 1999/00.

A.W.	GR	EEN	SHIEL	_D
------	----	-----	-------	----

Wkt	Season	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1st	2007/08	Randwick-Petersham	Village Green	M.J.Edwards	67	A.J.Robson	104*	141
	2008/09	Eastern Suburbs	Waverly Oval	D.Ferrara	55	J.Deacon	67	130
	2011/12	St.George	Village Green	J.Habib	74	O.B.Duffy	64	128
	2011/12	Gordon	Killara Oval	O.B.Duffy	52	R.B.Lawrence Jnr	53	109
2nd	2009/10	North Sydney	Village Green	S.W.R.Murn	87	M.J.G.Sevior	101*	152
	2004/05	Bankstown	Jensen Park	H.A.Bachmann	71	S.D.Robson	103*	127
	2006/07	Sydney University	David Phillips North	A.Kemmery	88	A.J.Robson	45	116
	2016/17	Blacktown	David Phillips South	N.D.Tanner	46	J.R.K.Attenborough	66	100
3 rd	2017/18	Mosman	David Phillips North	J.L.Greenberg	50*	J.R.K.Attenborough	116*	151*
	2012/13	Sydney	Village Green	R.B.Lawrence Jnr	64	J.G.Lyras	71	132
	2002/03	Mosman	Village Green	S.D.Robson	33	C.Lawry	82	113
4th	2011/12	Sutherland	Village Green	J.A.Jagot	82*	Z.J.Churchill	46*	127*
	1998/99	Petersham-Marrickville	Village Green	M.Wilding	39	D.T.Christian	163*	101
5th	2003/04	Campbelltown-Camden	Raby 1	R.Jayanetti	84	A.Winder	56	123
	1998/99	Randwick	David Phillips South	A.Allan	40	D.T.Christian	83*	87
6th	2004/05	UTS-Balmain	David Phillips South	T.van der Gugten	60	S.L.S.Crichton	76	127
	2006/07	Fairfield-Liverpool	Rosedale Oval	K.J.C.Emery	77	M.G.Phelps	47	127
	1998/99	Petersham-Marrickville	Village Green	D.T.Christian	163*	B.Wolrige	26*	91*
7th	2008/09	Hawkesbury	Village Green	S.Gray	124*	T.A.Jagot	18*	86*
	2002/03	Hawkesbury	Village Green	M.Brooks	35	P.Aley	37	71
8th	2006/07	Northern Districts	Village Green	T.G.Atallah	36	E.L.Parsons	18	56
	2009/10	Sydney University	St.Pauls College	T.C.Wakim	30	J.A.Erickson	22	50
9th	2011/12	Gordon	Village Green	D.O.D.White	19	J.A.Erickson	119*	59
	2009/10	Campbelltown-Camden	Village Green	G.T.Ho	50*	M.R.Hopper	15*	57*
10 th	2018/19	Randwick-Petersham	Petersham Oval	T.M.Wright	24*	E.H.G.Walker	22*	44*
	2002/03	Sutherland	Caringbah Oval	P.Windred	23	B.Bently	15*	39

Note - Partnership information is not available from the following seasons: 1999/00

OTHER (NON SCA) COMPETITIONS (COMBINED) - (City & Suburban, Shires D Grade, Moore Park, Metropolitan Cup, Tim Creer Cup)

Wkt	Season	.,,	Opponent	Venue	Bat 1	Score	Bat 2	Score	P/Ship
1 st	2012/13	MC	Blacktown	David Phillips South	S.Kumar		T.G.Perera	84*	149
	2013/14	TCC	Warringah	Frank Gray Oval	L.G.Peters	66	J.P.Gavan	112	146
	2006/07	MC	Hawkesbury	David Phillips South	A.C.Jones		V.Jauregui	55	110
	2015/16	MC	Georges River	Lance Hutchinson Oval	T.J.Stewart	22	J.M.Mellick	83	110
	1988/89	MP1	Sydney University	ua	A.J.Taylor	24	C.McIntosh	67	104
	2008/09	MC	Sydney University	St.Pauls College	R.A.Dooley	37	N.Saleh	66	104
	2005/06	MC	Holroyd-Hills	Castlewood	M.R.Kaye	54	A.C.Jones	100	102
	2011/12	TCC	North West Sydney	David Phillips South	B.P.Karmakar	27	G.T.Ho	96*	100
2 nd	1994/95	MP3	Mascot	ua	A.C.Jones	72	C.Neal	100	171
2	2007/08	MC	Blacktown	Whalan 2	S.A.Butler	48	J.C.Mark	95	125
	2011/12	MC	Sydney	David Phillips South	S.A.D.Nguyen		L.T.Marsden	80	117
	2011/12	TCC	Mt.Pritchard-Sthn Dist.	David Phillips South	C.A.de Silva		T.G.Perera	44	115
	2015/14	MC	Gordon			26		99	115
				David Phillips South	V.Karunasinghe		R.B.Lawrence Jnr		-
	2005/06	MC	Randwick-Petersham	David Phillips North	S.K.Kalagara		N.Weerakkody	87*	106
	2015/16	MC	Hawkesbury	Owen Earle Oval	S.A.D.Nguyen	51	M.P.Rea	95	102
	2015/16	MC	Randwick-Petersham	David Phillips North	T.J.Stewart	30	S.A.D.Nguyen	79*	101
	2014/15	MC	North Sydney	David Phillips North	G.Araujo	32	M.Ali	93	100
3 rd	2013/14	MC	Western Suburbs	David Phillips North	J.P.Gavan	144	P.H.Maguire	146	223
	2018/19	MC	North West Sydney	David Phillips South	P.Dhanoa	102	R.Selvaratnam	87*	171
	2008/09	MC	Sydney	Jubilee Oval	R.M.Hettiarachchi	56	A.S.K.Sukumar	62	143
	2017/18	MC	Eastern Suburbs	David Phillips South	H.Kakkireni	76	D.H.Siu	103	143
	2015/16	MC	Gordon	David Phillips North	K.Muraleedaran	58	W.P.Maisey	89	118
	2017/18	MC	Mosman	Balmoral Oval	P.Dhanoa	42	N.R.A.Senaratna	89*	109
	2014/15	MC	Fairfield-Liverpool	David Phillips North	J.Mohan	30	S.A.D.Nguyen	80	107
	2012/13	TCC	South Sydney	Alan Davidson Oval	P.H.Maguire	48*	G.Araujo	53*	101*
4 th	1990/91	MP3	Randwick	ua	M.D.Mullen	231*	S.Schirmer	88	269
-	2002/03	MC	Burwood Briars	Ron Routley Oval	C.Anderson	85*	G.Spenceley	90*	173*
	2016/17	MC	Mosman	Balmoral Oval	J.Ng	53	J.R.K.Attenborough	118*	142
	2011/12	TCC	Lane Cove	Village Green	N.J.Williams	48*	S.A.D.Nguyen	111*	120*
	2006/07	MC	Randwick-Petersham	David Phillips South	R.A.Dooley	53	A.C.Jones	64	119
	1994/95	MP3	Waverley	ua	C.Neal	86	R.Wickremasena	36	113
	2001/02	MC	Fairfield-Liverpool	David Phillips South	P.Serov	34	D.J.Dunne	99	113
	2001/02	MC	Penrith	David Phillips South	S.Kumar	72	A.J.Ford	58	111
	2003/10	MC	South Sydney	Alan Davidson Oval	D.S.Schroder	67	M.S.Weise	83	102
5 th	1990/91	MP3	Randwick	ua	R.Wickremasena		M.Simms		134
5						u/a		u/a	
	2004/05	MC	Randwick-Petersham	David Phillips South	J.J.H.Tan	70	B.D.Tate	80	126
	2017/18	MC	Penrith	Rance Oval	J.Ng		A.Sivarajah	63	110
	2005/06	MC	Penrith	Rance Oval	M.Kulkarni		J.J.H.Tan	65	101
6 th	2018/19	MC	Georges River	Bland Oval	J.J.H.Tan	91	D.L.Sidney	85	168
	2017/18	MC	Mosman	Balmoral Oval	A.Sivarajah	100*	N.R.A.Senaratna	89*	138*
	2017/18	MC	Randwick-Petersham	David Phillips South	A.Finkelstein	77*	J.Hardwicke-Owen	101*	132*
	2011/12	MC	Sydney University	David Phillips South	R.B.Lawrence Jnr	41	J.Habib	100	126
	2009/10	MC	Georges River	Bland Oval	L.J.Williams		A.J.Ford	79	123
	2004/05	MC	South Sydney	David Phillips North	P.A.Harris		M.S.Appleton	73	110
	2013/14	TCC	Mt.Pritchard-Sthn Dist.		R.W.Makin	31*	S.A.D.Nguyen	78*	105*
	2015/16	MC	Hawkesbury	Bensons Lane 2	C.S.Samarasinghe	54	R.W.Makin	68	100
7 th	1986/87	MSD	Canterbury	ua	S.Bell	69	J.Ross	55*	102
	2010/11	MC	Randwick-Petersham	Kensington Oval	A.Arya	56	I.G.Camejo	48*	98
	2013/14	MC	Blacktown	Alexandria Park	R.T.Stocker	69	N.Radhakrishnan	30	98
8 th	1995/96	MP1	Woolpack Wolves	ua	C.C.Vonwiller		A.Wunsch	43	123
-	2016/17	MC	Randwick-Petersham	David Phillips North	T.J.Stewart		T.A.Greig	97	118
9 th	2008/09	MC	North Sydney	Tunks Park	E.L.Parsons	63	L.J.Williams	55*	111
-	2005/09	MC	Gordon Colts	David Phillips South	Nirjon Kader	87	C.O'Brien	32	74
10th	2010/11	MC	Penrith	David Phillips South	M.Choudhury		P.Bhatia	20*	108
	ZU 1U/ 1 1	IVIC	i Cillilli	Daviu Fillilipa 30utii	w.Crioudriury	223	ום. ו	20	100
10111	2017/18	MC	Sydney University	David Phillips North	A.B.Melnyk	78	K.Agrawal	7*	77

1996/97, 1997/98 (MP), 1998/99, 1999/00, 2000/01 (MC)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annual Report

University NSW Cricket Club 10 June 2019

Prepared by Scolari Comerford

Contents

Compilation Report	3
Profit & Loss	4
Movements in Equity	6
Balance Sheet	7

Annual Report University NSW Cricket Club 10 June 2019

Compilation Report



University NSW Cricket Club For the year ended 30 June 2019

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of University NSW Cricket Club, which comprise the balance sheet as at 30 June 2019, the profit and loss for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have been prepared is set out in Note 1.

1. Director's Responsibility

The directors of University NSW Cricket Club are solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial statements and have determined that the significant accounting policies adopted as set out in Note 1 to the financial statements are appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were prepared.

2. Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the directors of University NSW Cricket Club, we have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements in accordance with the significant accounting policies adopted as set out in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315: Compilation of Financial Information.

Our procedures use accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information, which the directors provided, in compiling the financial statements. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the directors of University NSW Cricket Club. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial statements.

Scolari Comerford Chartered Accountants

Suite 1506, Level 15, 109 Pitt Street, NSW, 2000.

7 × 8 . 1.

Date:

Principal Phil Comerford CA Peter Scolari CA P. Comerford Pty Ltd Peter Scolari & Co Pty Ltd ACN 097 123 334 ACN 079 093 799 The accompanying notes form part of these financial stahttps://go.xero.com/Reports/PracticeSettings.aspx#tements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report of Scolari Comerford Accountants.

Annual Report University NSW Cricket Club 10 June 2019

Page 3 of 7

Profit & Loss



University NSW Cricket Club 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019

	30 Jun 19	30 Jun 18
Income		
ACA Grant	8,500	-
Annual Dinner	(1,851)	(1,595)
CA Grant Income	15,478	25,364
CNSW Coaching	14,990	17,581
CNSW General	20,228	19,735
Fees income	35,319	34,739
Golf Day	9	327
Reimbursement Foundation Account	15,000	42,750
Sponsorship Income	22,535	39,636
Test Match Breakfast		1,539
UNSW S&R	25,531	22,591
Total Income	155,730	202,667
Gross Profit	155,730	202,667
Plus Other Income		
Interest Income	197	268
Total Other Income	197	268
Less Operating Expenses		
Administration Costs	24,091	7,500
AUG's	3,865	1,909
Australian Universities Cup	i.	200
Balls & Gear	43,757	30,928
Bank Charges	160	19
Bank Merchant Fees	441	319
Canteen Expenses	4	100
Coaching	79,580	77,993
Computer Expenses	500	1,136
Insurance	1,052	455
Metro Cup Fees	900	2,309
Overseas Player	14,562	9,009
Practice Co-Ordinator	4,170	6,458
Premier's Dinner	473	
Printing & Stationery	500	1,674
Repairs & Maintenance		200
SCA Dinner		1,114
SCG Nets	11,591	10,364
Scholarships		3,000
Scoring	3,800	3,500
Social Night	2,281	909
Sports Lunch	423	
Training Coordinator	1.410	
Trial	245	- 6

Principal Phil Comerford CA Peter Scolari CA P. Comerford Pty Ltd Peter Scolari & Co Pty Ltd ACN 097 123 334 ACN 079 093 799 The accompanying notes form part of these financial stahttps://go.xero.com/Reports/PracticeSettings.aspx#tements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report of Scolari Comerford Accountants.

Annual Report University NSW Cricket Club 10 June 2019

Profit & Loss



Net Profit	(41,184)	40,336
Total Operating Expenses	197,110	162,600
Womens Cricket Sponsorship	1,750	3,500
Umpires	1,540	
	30 Jun 19	30 Jun 18

Notes

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and the accompanying Compilation Report.

Principal Phil Comerford CA Peter Scolari CA P. Comerford Pty Ltd Peter Scolari & Co Pty Ltd ACN 097 123 334 ACN 079 093 799 The accompanying notes form part of these financial stahttps://go.xero.com/Reports/PracticeSettings.aspx#tements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report of Scolari Comerford Accountants.

Annual Report University NSW Cricket Club 10 June 2019

Page 5 of 7

Movements in Equity



University NSW Cricket Club As at 30 June 2019

Total Equity	100,539	141,723
Retained Earnings	4.1	6,740
Current Year Earnings	(41,184)	40,336
Opening Balance	141,723	94,647
Equity		
	30 Jun 2019	30 Jun 2018

Notes

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and the accompanying Compilation Report.

Principal Phill Comerford CA Peter Scolari CA P. Comerford Pty Ltd Peter Scolari & Co Pty Ltd ACN 097 123 334 ACN 079 093 799 The accompanying notes form part of these financial stahttps://go.xero.com/Reports/PracticeSettings.aspx#tements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report of Scolari Comerford Accountants.

Annual Report University NSW Cricket Club 10 June 2019

Balance Sheet



University NSW Cricket Club As at 30 June 2019

	30 Jun 2019	30 Jun 2018
Assets		
Bank		
Cheque Account 10886015	19,789	68,626
Online Saver 10902433	35,519	49,322
Total Bank	55,308	117,948
Current Assets		
Other CA Receivables	38,940	
Trade Debtors	3,650	17,550
Total Current Assets	42,590	17,550
Fixed Assets		
Plant & Equipment	635	
Total Fixed Assets	635	
Total Assets	98,533	135,498
Liabilities		
Current Liabilities		
ATO Integrated Client Account	(5,250)	(6,740)
GST Account	3,244	516
Total Current Liabilities	(2,006)	(6,224
Total Liabilities	(2,006)	(6,224
Net Assets	100,539	141,723
Equity		
Current Year Earnings	(41,184)	40,336
Retained Earnings	141.723	101,387
Total Equity	100,539	141,723

Notes

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements and the accompanying Compilation Report.

Principal Phil Comerford CA Peter Scolari CA P. Comerford Pty Ltd Peter Scolari & Co Pty Ltd ACN 097 123 334 ACN 079 093 799 The accompanying notes form part of these financial stahttps://go.xero.com/Reports/PracticeSettings.aspx#tements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report of Scolari Comerford Accountants.

Annual Report University NSW Cricket Club 10 June 2019

Page 7 of 7



The

Way

Forward

It is our mission to be the most successful cricket club in NSW.

This will be achieved by promoting cricket in the community, encouraging team spirit and ensuring individuals reach their maximum potential.

Our club has a proud history of developing talent both on and off the cricket field.

www.cricket.unsw.edu.au

www.facebook.com/UNSWCC/